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MAY 3 I 1994

License No: 29-00117-06
37-01531-08

Docket No: 030-14680
030-17552

Control No: 113032
113033

Merck & Co., Inc.
A'ITN: Judy C. Lewent

Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
One Merck Drive
P.O. Box 100
Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889-0100

Dear Ms. Lewent:

Subject: Financial Assurance for Decommissior.ing

This is in reference to your submittals dated July 25, 1990, October 29,1993 and
November 5,1993 to provide financial assurance for License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-
08. We have reviewed these documents and have no further questions at this time.

Based on the information provided in the above referenced documents, you are presently in
compliance with the financial assurance requirements outlined in the decommissioning rule in
10 CFR 30.35.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Dimitriadis, of my staff, at (610) 337-6953.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
Mohamed M. Shanbaky

Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief
Research and Development Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
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icc:
Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Iaboratories ;

Division of Merck & Co., Inc.
,

ATI'N: Martin F. Malkin, Ph.D.
Executive Director, Planning & Management |

P.O. Box 2000
Rahway, New Jersey 07065

:

Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories
Division of Merck & Co., Inc.

;

ATTN: Edwin A. Wurtz, Ph.D. ;

Associate Director Health Physics |

Biosafety and Enviornmental Affairs !

P.O. Box 2000
Rahway, New Jersey 07065 |
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M. Shanbaky, RI
A. Dimitriadis, RI
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NOTE TO DMB:

TIIE ATTACIIED DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE PROCESSED AS ONE FINANCIAL !

ASSURANCE FOR DECOMMISSIONING PACKAGE. 1

1

LICENSE NUMBER: 2 7 ' d O // 7 - d,%

DOCKET NUMBER: # 3 8'/N[@
CONTROL NUMBER:

TIIIS SIIEET MAY BE DISCARDED AFTER PROCESSING.
|
|
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DEC 081993

Docket Nos. 030-14680 License Nos. 29-00117-06
030-17552 37-01531-08

Control Nos. 113032
113033

MEMORANDUM FOR: John H. Austin, Chief
Decommissioning and Regulatory Issues Branch

FROM: Ronald R. Bellamy, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MERCK SHARP & DOHME RESEARCH LABORATORIES -
FINANCIAL ASSURANCE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

REQUEST

Enclosed are copies of the financial assurance submittals for the Merck Sharp & Dohme
Research Laboratories. These have been reviewed by my staff and found to contain
documentation in support of a self-guarantee and a schedular exemption request for the period
of rulemaking. A brieflist of acceptable items and potential deficiencies identified by my staff
is included. We would appreciate you arranging for review by the contractor and/or your staff
and advice on whether the mechanism is acceptable. A copy of each license is included.

Anthony Dimitriadis, of my staff, is the official contact for these actions. If your staff has any
questions, do not hesitate to contact him at (215) 337-6953.

We appreciate your assistance.

Odgin:S Prid By:
Trcuc c 16. C'1tello

[ Nuclear Materials Safety Branch
Ronald R. Bellamy, Chief

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosures:
1. Submittals
2. List of Acceptable Items and

Potential Deficiencies

O N1CIAL[mCORO goeY pa,g

}
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J. Glenn, NMSS

iS. Villar, RI
;

bec:
Region I Docket Room
M. Shanbaky, RI
A. Dimitriadis, RI
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MERCK SHARP & DOHME RESEARCH LABORATORIES
FINANCIAL ASSURANCE REVIEW

Costs for planning, prep and conducting a final radiation survey are included.*

Revised disposal estimates reflect 1993 costs.*

Contingency factor not included due to a conservative cost estimate.*

Ixtter from Chief Financial Officer is complete and originally signed.*

Letter from CEO dated July 26,1990, is originally signed and reflects a lower tangible*

net worth than current statements for 1993.

Although recommended for Parent Company Guarantees, a standby Trust Agreement is*

not attached with this self-guarantee.

Audit report attached.*

- - __ - ___-
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November 5,1993 j

t

Mr. John D. Kinneman
Chief, Research Development and Decommissioning Section, Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards !

Region I, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
'

475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 !

!
Re: License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08 and Mail Control Nos. I13032 and 113033

!

Dear Mr. Kinneman: :

;

This is in response to your letter dated August 17,1993 requesting additional information regarding our *

Decommissioning Financial Assurance Plan submitted July 25,1990. We are requesting a schedular
exemption for the period of rulemaking on scif-guarantee which is currently in effect. Merck Research ;

Laboratories is a division of Merck & Co., Inc. Therefore, we are submitting documents in support of a |
Iself-guarantec in the name of Merck & Co., Inc. Finally, we are submitting greater detail supporting our1

decommissioning cost estimates using 1993 decommissioning and waste disposal costs. To clarify our i
response cach item ofyour letter will be listed in bold followed by our response to that item. [

;

1. Submit additional detail to support the cost estimates. |
I

a.(1) Our labor cost estimates include the cost of planning, preparation, and conducting a final radiation i

-{survey.

t

a.(2) Estimatcs of disposal costs include the costs of labor, transportation, cost of containers, handling i

fees, out-of-compact surcharges, and burial site disposal costs. The information prmided to you in !

the letter dated July 25,1990 was based on 1990 disposal costs. Current disposal costs have i

substantially increased and have been factored into our 1993 decommissioning cost assessment. |
(See Table 1)

'

a.(3) The square feet of floor space for radioactive materials use for the four Merck sites has been clearly {
specified in our letter dated July 25,1990. Also, the laboratory components in cach lab are j
described as well as the assumptions made for the volume of components that will be contaminated.
As the .aumber oflaboratories used for research invohing radioactive material has increased since
1990, tx decommissioning costs have therefore been appropriately adjusted. We believe
decommissioning estimates pro ided are very conservative in that our estimates include
decontamination and disposal of 1% of floor covering, wall surfaces, and dropped ceiling material
as well as 25% of the fume hoods in all radioactive laboratories. However, our routine :

|
'

|

C~p K C'& , WiC G D C C y J . yg 30 ,g3 g . jjgogf
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Mr. John D. Kinneman
November 5,1993
Page - 2

contamination monitoring indicates that such extensive decontamination efforts would be necessary
in only 5% of our 400-plus laboratories.

b.(1) Our ori inal estimates oflow-level radioactive waste disposal were based on 1990 disposal costs
($100/A ). For this submittal, uste disposal costs have been adjusted to account for 1993 disposal

3costs ($325/ft ). The estimated cost to decommission the four Merck sites has been resised to
account for expanded activities, increased waste disposal costs, and inflation. A summary of these
costs is shown in Table 1.

b.(2) Estimates of our waste volumes in the letter dated July 25,1990 are most conservative, as discussed
in 1.a.(3). Therefore, a contingency factor is not warranted. In addition, ng credit has been taken
for any salvage value that may be realized from the sale of potential assets aRer decommissioning.

TABLE 1. UPDATED RADIOLOGICAL DECOMMISSIONING COST ASSESSMENT

1990 1993

Rahway
Decontamination $1,800,000 $3,400,000
Radioactive Waste Disposal $1,300,000 $6.900,000 ,

Sub-total $3.100.000 $10.300.000
West Point

Decontamination $2,300,000 $2,900,000

Radioactive Waste Disposal $1,100.000 $3.900,000 ,

'

Sub-total $3.400.000 $6.800.0m]
Three Bridges

,

Decontamination $320.000 $360,000

Radioactive Waste Disposal $17,000 $55,000

Sub-total $337.000 $415.000
Branchburg

Decontamination $330,000 $370,000

Radioactive Waste Disposal $11,000 $35,000

Sub-total $341.000 $405.000
TOTAL $7,180,000 $17,920,(H)0

2. Incorporate a contingency factor into the total decommissioning cost estimate and confirm that
no credit was taken for salvage value.

As mentioned in our response to item I above, we believe our estimates are conservative, and we luive
taken no credit for salvage value. In addition, our decommissioning cost estima::is updated every
year to account for changes in decontamination or waste disposal costs. Consequently, we believe an
additional contingency factor is not warranted.

t

,

3. Submit an alternate method of financial assurance, or clarify that a parcat-subsidiary
relationship exists under w hich the parent guarantee mechanism is allowed.

This item is not applicable as we are applying for a self-guaranjee.

t

|

I
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Mr. John D. Kinneman ;

November 5,1993 |
Page - 3

4. Submit a different financial test demonstration or submit a different method of financial l
iassurance.

As mentioned above we are submitting a self-guarantee method of financial assurance. See letter j
dated October 29,1993 from the Chief Financial Officer of Merck & Co., Inc. (Attachment 1).

|
|
|

5. Submit a letter from the licensee's chief executive officer.

Attachment II is a letter dated July 26,1990 from P. Roy Vagelos, M.D., Chief Executive Officer of
Merck & Co., Inc. which was part of our original submission in July of 1990. Attachment III is a i
letter from the Secretary of Merck & Co., Inc. certifying that Dr. Vagelos is the Chief Executive

|
Officer at this time.

|

6. Submit a parent company guarantee agreement.

This item is not applicabic as we are applying for a self-guarantee of fN ;ial assurance.
I
1

7. Revise financial test demonstration to include all facilities for which Merck & Co.,Inc. will I

provide a corporate guarantec. |
|

See attachment I which provides for financial assurance of the four facilities authorized under NRC
License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08 and located at West Point, PA, Rahway, NJ, Branchburg,
NJ and Three Bridges, NJ. These four facilities are run by the Merck Research Laboratories Division
of Merck & Co., Inc. Also included in the financial assurance is the facility authorized under NRC
License No. 45-03302-0 at Elkton, VA. This facility is run by the Merck Manufacturing Division of
Merck & Co., Inc.

8. Submit a standby tmst guarantee agreement and related documentation.

This item is not applicable as we are applying for a self-guarantee of financial assurance.

9. Required documentation in support of a self-guarantee and schedular exemption request for the
period of rulemaking,

a. As stated above we are making a specific request to use a self-guarantee and we further
request a schedular exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR 30.35(f) during the period of
rulemaking on self-guarantee.

b(1-4). Letter dated October 29,1993 from Chief Financial OITicer, Judy C. Lewent (attachment I)
provides documentation that we pass the required financial test for self-guarantec.

b(5) See attachment V for equity security registration.

c. See attachment VI for copics of reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
under Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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Mr. John D. Kinneman
November 5,1993
Page - 5

d. See attachment IV for documentation that Merck's independent certified public accountant has
compared the financial test data with the company's independently audited year end financial -
statements.

e. Merck & Co., Inc. will repeat the self guarantee financial test within 90 days after the close of
each succeeding financial year. If the company does not pass the self-guarantee financial test, the
company will request an amendment to our license to change the method of providing
dxommissioning financial assurance.

f. Merck & Co., Inc. further conunits to notify the NRC within 90 days of any matters which come
to the attention of the auditor that may cause the auditor to believe that the company no longer
passes the self-guarantee financial test.

If you have any question regarding this submission. please contact Dr. Edwin A. Wurtz, Assoc. Dir. ,
Health Physics, Biosafety and Emironmental Affairs (215-652-4890).

Sincerely,

,

Martin F. Malkin, Ph. D.
Executive Director, Administration and Planning

Attachments: I) Letter dated October 29,1993 from Judy C. Lewent, CFO

11) Letter dated July 26,1990 from P. Roy Vagelos, M.D., CEO
Ill) Letter from Dolores O. Rosinski, Assistant Secretary of Merck & Co., Inc.

certifying CEO and CFO

IV) Letter dated October 29,1993 from Arthur Anderson & Co.

V) Letter from Dolores O. Rosinski, Assistant Secretary of Merck & Co., Inc. with
equities security registration attached,

VI) Reports filed with Securities and Exchange Commission
a) Proxy Statement March 12,1993
b) Form 10-K for Fiscal Year 1992 filed March 25,1993
c) Form 10-Q for Quarterly Period End March 31,1993 filed May 10,1993
d) Form 10-Q for Quarterly Period end June 30,1993 filed August 10,1993
e) Form 8-K filed January 11,1993
f) Form 8-K filed February 17,1993
g) Form 8-K filed March 23,1993
h) Form 8-K filed July 28,1993
i) Merck & Co., Inc. Annual Report 1992
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Judy C Lewent Merck & Co. Inc.
Senior Vice President One Merck Dnve
& Chief Financial Officer PO Box 100

Whitehouse Station NJ 08889-0100

Attachment i

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission W
Region i

475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-L8 October 29,1993

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am the Chief Financial Officer of Merck & Co., Inc., a corporation. This letter is in support of
this corpora' ion's use of the financial test to demonstrate financial assurance, as specified in 10
CFR Part 30.

This arporation gusranbes the availability of funds to decommission the following facilities
operate.d by diviv,ons of this corporation. This financial assurance is being prepared specifically

for Licene %s. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08 of the Merck Research Laboratories Division but
also includes the decommissioning amount for the Merck Manufacturing Division License No.
45-03302-01. The current cost estimates or certified amounts for decommissioning, so
guaranteed, are shown for each facility:

; Current
Name of Facility Location of Facility Cost Estimates

Merck Research Laboratory Rahway,NJ $10,300,000
" West Point, PA 6,800,000
" Three Bridges, NJ 415,000
" Branchburg, NJ 405.000
,,

Merck Research Laboratories Division Sub Total $17,920,000

Merck Manufacturing Division Elkton, VA 750.000
Total $18.670.000

This corporation is required to file a Form 10K with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission for the latest fiscal year.

This fiscal year of this corporation ends on December 31. The figures for the following items
marked with a (1) are derived from this corporation's independently audited, year-end financial
statements and footnotes for the latest completed fiscal year, ended 1992.
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Page 2

($ Millions)
4.7.4 incial Test: Attemative il

Decommissioning cost estimates for all facilities.

(License Nos. 29-00117-06,37-01531-08 and

45-03302-01) (total of all cost estimates shown
in paragraphs above) $18.7

2. Current bond rating of most recent issuance of

this corporation and name of rating service Moody's AAA
S&P _A_a a

3. Date of issuance of bond 6/15/93

4. Date of maturity of bond 1/25/95

(1) 5. Tangible net worth (total Shareholders' Equity
fess Intangibles). $4.772.5

(1) 6. Total assets in United States (required only if
less than 90 percent of corporation's assets are

located in the United States) $6.284.6

Yes No

7. Is Line 5 at least $10 million? X

8. Is Line 5 at least 6 times Line 17 X

(1) 9. Are at least 90 percent of corporation's assets |

located in the United States? If not, complete |
Line 10. X |

|
|

10. Is Line 6 at least 6 times Line 17 X __ |

(1) Denotes figures derived from financial statements.

I hereby certify that the content of this letter is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely yours, i

1
1,.A

, ['
_ L4.3

. Dudy C. Lewent
#

Chief Financial Officer

|

|
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# A >e w A v. N E w J E R S E Y 07065 0900

.

P mOV VAGELOS. M D

c=aemmaa ameo c= t r r a c cutert o'' c c a
July 26, 1990

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
475 Allendale' Road
King of Prussia, PA 17406

Re: License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08
-

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am the Chief Executive Officer of Merck & Co., Inc., P. O. Box 2000, Rahway,
New Jersey, a corporation. This letter is in support of this firm's use of the
financial test to demonstrate financial assurance, as specified in 10 CFR
Part 30.

I hereby certify that Merck & Co., Inc. is currently a going concern and that
it possesses positive tangible net worth in the amount of $3,203.4 million.

This corporation is required to file a Form 10K with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission for the latest fiscal year. This fiscal year of this
corporation ends on December 31.

I hereby certify that the content of this letter is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.

Sincerely yours,

Y "
.

.
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I, DOLORES O. ROSINSKI, Assistant Secretary of MERCK & CO., Inc.

(the " Company"), a Corporation duly organized and existing under the laws

of the State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that P. Roy Vagelos has been

duly elected, has duly qualified, and this day is Chairman of the Board,

President and Chief Executive Officer, and that the signing of the

i
documents relating to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission License ?

Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08, is within his area of responsibility and

in conformity with General Corporate Resolution #2, as adopted by the

Board of Directors of said Corporation and presently in full force and

effect, and delegations of authority thereunder; and further, that

Judy C. Lewent has been duly elected, has duly qualified, and this day is
i

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, and she has been duly

authorized under the Company's Grants of Authority, and in that capacity

is authorized to execute such instruments and documents on its behalf as

may be necessary, and that the signing of the above-described documents is

within her area of responsibility.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my signature and

affixed the seal of the Corporation this 30th day of Septenber, 1993.

) /'? -| f f> r/
--

'

,7

SEAL 3 FL6t/ ~a f' V-l*%wk*'-

Assistant Secretary

|

0010s-53
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Arthur Andersen & Co.

1343 Avenue of the Americas
New York M 10105

Attachment IV

October 29,1993

U.S. Nuc! car Regulatory Commission
Region 1
475 Allendale Road
King of Pmssia, PA 19406

Re: Li. cense Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08

Dear Sir or Madam:
|

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the consolidated financial
statements of Merck & Co., Inc. (a New Jersey Corporation) and subsidiaries (the " Company") for the year
ended December 31,1992, and have issued cur report thereon dated January 26,1993. We have not
performed any auditing procedures since that date.

Merck & Co., Inc. has prepared documents to demonstrate its financial responsibility under the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission's ("NRC") financial assurance regulations,10 CFR Part 30. This letter is
furnished to assist the licensee, the Merck Research Laboratories division of Merck & Co., Inc., in
complying with these regulations.

The attached schedule (Page 3) reconciles the specified information furnished in the Chief Financial
Officer's (CFO's) letter dated October 29,1993, in response to the regulations with the Company's
consolidated financial statements. In connection therewith, we have:

1. Determined that the amounts in the column "Per Financial Statements" agree with the
amounts contained in the Company's consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31,1992;

2. Determined that the amounts in the column "Per CFO's letter" agree with the letter prepared
in response to the NRC's request,

3. Determined that the amounts in the column " Reconciling items" agree with analyses prepared
by the Company setting forth the indicated items; and

4. Tested the clerical accuracy of the totals and percentages presented in the accompanying
schedule and/or the CFO's Letter.
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -2- October 29,1993

Because the procedures in 1-4 above do not constitute an audit made in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards, we do not express an opinion on the accompanying schedule. In connection
with these procedurcs, no matters came to our attention that the information set forth in the accompanying
schedule should be adjusted.

This report is furnished solely for the use of the Company and the NRC and should not be used for any
other purpose.

/ // cis] '
7 .

Arthur Andersen & Co.

Attachment
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Page 3

hERCK & CO., INC.
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.1992

($ Millions)

Line Number Per Per
in Financial Reconciling CFO's

CFO's Letter Statements items Letter

Total Stockholder's Equity $5,002.9
Less: Intangibles 230.4

5 Total Tangible Net Worth $4,772.5

Accrued Decommissioning Costs
Included in Liabilitics $0

Total Tangible Net Worth Plus
Decommissioning Costs $4,772.5

1

1

l
1

i

I
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,

I, DOLORES O. ROSINSKI, Assistant Secretary of MERCK & Co., Inc.

(the " Company"), a Corporation duly organized and existing under the laws

of the State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the attached are true

and correct copies of (1) a Listing Application filed with the New York

Stock Exchange in April 1992 in connection with the Company's three-for-

one stock split of May 6, 1992, and (2) a letter dated April 28, 1992 from

the New York Stock Exchange authorizing the listing of additional shares

of Common Stock of the Company.

1

IN WITNESS Wi!EREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my signature and I

affixed the seal of the Corporation this 30th day of September, 1993.

| />

(' f <w.
.~, i et Z[m hi- W4 G n sSEAL

Assistant Secretary

00105-52
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/J Broad $|d'el

New York, NY 13305

212 656 6057

Roben c. Britz

We President

New Listiny and

Corporate Liaison

NYSE
New York

April 28, 1992 Stock Exchange Inc.

Mr. Martin J. McDermott
Senior Assistant Secretary

*

Merck & Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 2000
Rahway, NJ 07065-0900

Dear Mr. McDermott:

I am pleased to inform you that on April 28, 1992,
the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. authorized the
listing of 1,075,848,616 additional shares of
Common Stock, of Merck & Co., Inc., in accordance
with the terms of the company's application.

A "When Issued" market will be provided for the
additional shares starting May 7, 1992, and will
continue through May 22 1992, the date on which
the additional shares will be mailed.

Sincerely,

}-{4.tk I,) O. i,b , s | *5j'

.

n
,

t' .)

|

,

@
eg
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MERCK & CO., INC.
P.0 802 2000

R AMWAY, M W JER 5tY O70654900

04sCE OF CORPO8 TATE STAFF COUNSt.L
TELEPHONE (908)5944300

FACSMLE (906)Se443sa

April 10, 1992

Mr. Patrick Conneally
Operations, Policy & Sup
New York Stock Exchange, port RepresentativeInc.
20 Broad Street
New York, NY 10005

RE: 1992 Stock Split

Dear Mr. Conneally:

The Board of Directors of Merck & Co., Inc. (the " Company")approved on February 25, 1992, a three-for-one stock split of the
Common Stock of the Company. Also, we wish to confirm, pursuant to
Exchange Rule 204.16, certain aspects of the proposed split:

1. The split of Common Stock will be three-for-one.
2. The record date for the stock split will be May 6, 1992.
3. An amendment to the Company's Restated Certificate of

Incorporation increasing authorized Common Stock was filed
with the Secretary of State of New Jersey on March 31,
1992, and will be effective May 6, 1992. No shareholder
action is required to be taken under New Jersey law inorder to effect the stock split.

4. The date of the stock distribution will be May 22, 1992.
5. Notice will be sent by the Company's new transfer agent /

registrar, Noruost Bank Minnesota, N.A. to broker / nominees
on April 21, 1992 requesting information on share
requirements. The brokers' cut-off date will be May 13,1992.

Attached are the following items:
1. A certified copy of the resolutions adopted by the Board of

Directors of the Company with respect to the stock split.

9 ]r2. A draft schedule for the stock split. 6
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3. A draft of the NYSE listing application.
4 A draft opinion of Company counsel addressed to the NYSE.

We would anticipate that you will be sending to us the
Exchange's due bill letter which will be signed by the Company. Inthe meantime, if you have any questions or comments on any of the
drafts, please call Timothy B. Cleary, Esq. at (908) 594-1643.

4

Very truly you

Martin J. McDermott
Senior Assistant Secretary

MJM/TBC:nu
5598d:11-12

Attachments

.

|

{
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CERTIFICATION

,
I, DOLORES 0. ROSIKSKI, Assistant Secretary of MERCK & CO.,

Inc., a Corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the

State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the attached is a true and

correct copy of a resolution adopted at a meeting of the Board of

Directors of said Corporation held in Rahway, New Jersey on February 25,

1992, duly called in accordance with the provisions of the By-Laws of said

Corporation, and at which a quorum of Directors was present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my signature and

affixed the seal of the Corporation this ,'( day of April,1992.

\ ; m ,.-
,

/ t. , o,

Senior Assistant Secretary

.
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Soecial Resolution No. 5 - 1992 ;

stock Split and RESOLVED, that:-

Approval of Related
Charter Amendment (1) effective May 6, 1992, all the
Increasing Authorized issued shares of Common Stock of the
Common Stock Company, whether outstanding or in

Treasury, shall be divided into three i

shares of Common Stock;.

(2) the authorized Common Stock of ;

the Company shall be increased from ,

!900,000,000 to 2,700,000,000 shares
and, to such end, that the Restated <

Certificate of Incorporation of the*

Company, first paragraph of Article
IV (Capital Stock), be amended,
effective May 6, 1992, to read as
follows:

"The amount of the total !

authorized capital stock of the
Corporation shall be 2,710,000,000 ,

shares consisting of 2,700,000,000
shares of Common Stock, without par ,

value, and 10,000,000 shares of !
!Preferred Stock, without par value,

issuable in one or more series";
;

Filing of Certificate RESOLVED, that the proper
of Amendment officers of the Company are

authorized and directed to execute
and file with the Secretary of State
of the State of New Jersey a
certificate of amendment of the
Restated Certificate of Incorporation
of the Company setting forth such
amendment as hereinabove approved,
such certificate of amendment to
become effective at the close of
business on May 6, 1992, and do or
cause to be done any and all acts and-
things which they, with the advice of
counsel, may deem necessary or
appropriate in order to put such _ i
amendment into effect; l

.
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Stock Distribution RESOLVED, that as soon as
practicable after May 6, 1992 there

,

shall be issued and distributed to
the holders of record of the Common
Stock of the Company as of May 6,
1992 a certificate or certificates
which shall represent two additional
shares of Common Stock of the Company
for each share of Common Stock of the
Company held of record on the record
date;

Record Date RESOLVED, that the close of
business on May 6, 1992 is fixed as
the record date for the determination
of the stockholders entitled to
receive the aforesaid issuance and i
distribution of certificates '

representing additional shares of
Common Stock;

Shares Fully Paid RESOLVED, that all shares issued
and Non-Assessable upon the effectiveness of the '

,

aforesaid certificate of amendment
are declared to be fully paid and
non-assess.3ble;

Listing on New York RESOLVED, that application be
Stock Exchange made to effect listing on the New

York Stock Exchange of all shares of
Common Stock resulting from the

.

,

3

three-for-one split of the Common
Stock, including all shares issued

!upon effectiveness of the certificate i

of amendment to the Restated
certificate of Incorporation of the i

Company or to be issued under the
company's stock incentive program or <

the Executive Incentive' Plan, and I

that th'e Chairman of the Board and !
Chief Executive officer, the

|
Secretary and the Treasurer of the |

Company (or any.of them) are each !

authorized, with the advice of
counsel, to make changes in the
application and in any agreements
relative thereto as may be necessary
to conform with the requirements of

.
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the Exchange for listing and to take
such other steps as may be necessary ,
to effect listing;,

Listing on RESOLVED, that application bePhiladelphia
Stock Exchange made to effect listing on.the

Philadelphia Stock Exchange of all-

shares of Common Stock of the companyresulting from the three-for-one
split of the common Stock, including
all shares issued upon-effectiveness
of the certificate of amendment.to
the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation of the company or to be
issued under the company's stock
incentive program or the Executive
Incentive Plan, and that the Chairman
of the Board and Chief ExecutiveOfficer, the Secretary and the
Treasurer of the Company (or any of
them) are each authorized, with the
advice of counsel to make changes in
the application an,d in any agreements
relative thereto as may be necessary
to conform with the requirements of
the Exchange for listing and to take
such other steps as may be necessary
to effect listing;

General Authority RESOLVED, that the properfor Amsterdam officers of the Company areStock Exchange and authoParis Bourse do or,rized, empowered and directed tocause to be done any and all
such further acts and things,
including the execution and delivery
on behalf of the company of such
papers and documents as they, with
the advice of counsel, may deem
necessary or appropriate to conform
with the listing and other
requirements of the Amsterdam Stock
Exchange and of the Paris Stock
Exchange (Bourse);

Authorization to
Effectuate Stock RESOLVED, that on notice from.the
Split Chairman of the Board and Chief

Executive Officer or the Secretary of
the Company of the effectiveness on
May 6, 1992 of the certificate of

.
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amendment to the Restated certificate
of Incorporation of the company
proposed to be filed in the office of.

the Secretary of State of the State
of New Jersey, The Bank of New York,
as Transfer Agent and Registrar, or
any duly appointed successor Transfer
Agent and Registrar, is authorized
hnd directed, pursuant to the
issuance instructions contained in
General Corporate Resolution No. 4, i

as readopted from time to time, to
take all such actions as it deems
necessary to issue and distribute to
holders of record of Common Stock on
the record date, as determined from
the stockholder records maintained by
the company as Stockholder
Recordkeeping Agent, certificates for
two additional shares of Common Stock
of the company, for each share of
Common Stock held on such record
date;

RESOLVED, that the proper
officers of the company are
authorized, empowered and directed to
furnish to The Bank of New York or to
any duly appointed successor Transfer
Agent and Registrar such
instructions, advices and other
documents, including opinions of
counsel, as may be necessary or
appropriate in connection with the
foregoing;

Blue Sky Compliance RESOLVED, that the directors and
officers of the company are
authorized in the name and on behalf
of the Company to do all acts that
they deem necessary or appropriate or
desirable, including the execution,
acknowledgment, verification,
delivery, filing and publishing of
consent to service of process,
applications, reports, issuer's
covenants, resolutions, and other
documents in order to comply with the
applicable blue sky or securities

|

.
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laws of all of the states of the
United States, and such other
jurisdictions as the company may deem
desirable in connection with the
foregoing split of the common Stock.

of the company; and

General RESOLVED, that the proper
officers of the company are
authorized, empowered and directed to
do or cause to be done any and all
such further acts and things,
including the exercise and delivery
on behalf of the company of such
papers and documents as they, with
the advice of counsel, may deem
necessary or appropriate to carry
into effect the full intents and
purposes of the foregoing
resolutions.

!
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SCHEDULE I'- -

THREE-FOR-ONE STOCK SPLIT |

COMMON STOCK |
MERCK & CO., INC. |

Effective May 6. 1992 '

10:00 a.m. - telephone conference held with NewFebruary 25. 1992 e

York Stock Exchange ("NTSE") and clearance l
obtained of timetable and mechanics of a i

three-for-one stock split of the Company's Common
Stock (the " Stock Split")

10:30 a.m. - approval given by Compensation and*

Benefits Subcommittee of the Board with respect
to adjustments in share number and price of
outstanding stock options and shares authorized
under the 1991 Incentive Stock Plan and
adjustments to the number of shares under any
Strategic Performance Award, subject to Board
approval

12:30 p.m. - recommendation for Stock Split*

approved by Executive Committee, subject to
approval of Board of Directors

12:35 p.m. - approval given by Executive* -

Committee of the Board with respect to valuing
accounts under the Plan for Deferred Payment of
Directors' Compensation

3:30 p.m. - approval by Board of Directors of*

Stock Split. The following definitive
resolutions were adopted:
1. Approval of division of each issued share of

Common Stock of the Company, whether
outstanding or in Treasury, inte three
shares of Common Stock

2. Authorization for filing Amendment to
Restated Certificate of Incorporation with
the Secretary of State of New Jersey, to
increase the authorized Common Stock from
900,000,000 to 2,700,000,000 shares

3. Fixing May 6, 1992 as record date for Stock
Split

4. Authorization for listing additional shares
of Common Stock on NYSE and the Philadelphia,

Stock Exchange
5. Authorization to The Bank of New York, the .

Company's transfer agent / registrar, or any )
duly appointed successor. Transfer Agent and

i
Registrar, to effectuate Stock Split

6. Authorization for reguired blue sky filings
7. Approval of changes in compensation plans

reflecting Stock Split.
,

. _
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3:35 p.m. - telephone notice given to NYSE and*

PSE; press release transmitted to Dow Jones,
Reuters and PR newswire

8:00 p.m. - written notice sent to NYSE, PSE,*

Midwest Stock Exchange, Pacific Stock Exchange,
Inc. (San Francisco Division), Banque de Paris et
des Pays Bas, S.A.

March 6 * Record date for quarterly dividend

March 16 * Arrangements made for printing of additional
stock certificates

March 23 * Written notice sent to Administratiekantoor van
de Twentsche Trust Maatschappij B.V., Boston |Stock Exchange, Cincinnati Stock Exchange, '

Society Interprofessionnelle pour la Cocpensation 1

des Valeurs Mobilieres 1
i

March 27 * Certificate of Amendment to Restated Certificate i

of Incorporation executed
|
!

March 31 * Certificate of Amendment filed with Secretary of
State to be effective May 6, 1992.

Board resolutions transmitted to Norwest Bank*

bpril 1 Date that new transfer agent and registrar,*

Norwest Bank Minnesota, N.A., becomes effective

April 8 Notice sent to NYSE pursuant to Para. 204.16 of |
*

Exchange Manual together with drafts of Stock
Split schedule, Listing Application and opinion
of counsel

April r153 Listing applications pre-filed with NYSE and PSE*

April f151 * Blue Sky opinion given

|

1 ,
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Anril s' Member firms advised by NYSE with respect to,

Stock Split, due bills and related matters

April Listing Applications filed with NYSE and PSE*

April 21 Broker / Nominee letter re share requirements*

maileil by Norwest Bank

April Authorization for listing additional shares*

received from NYSE and PSE

May 6 Stock Split and Certificate of Amendment*

effective as of close of business

Arrangements made for due bills to accompany*

certificates delivered after May 6 on contracts
made prior to May 22

* Letter to Norwest Bank with additional documents
'

Stock admitted by NYSE to "when issued" dealings*

May 7 Filing of Certificate of Amendment commenced in*

states where Company qualified to do business

May 12 * Letter to Norwest Bank with shareholder record as
of May 6, 1992

May 13 * Broker / Nominee cut-off date for advice re share
requirements

May 22 Additional shares mailed to stockholders*

"When issued" trading terminated*

Trading with "due bills" terminated '*

Notice sent to directors reminding them to file*

Form 4 covering shares to be issued in Stock Split

May 26 * Trading in stock "ex-distribution" begins
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"Due bills" redeemed [date to be set by NYSE)June *

'Then issued" contracts settled [date to be setJune *

by NYSE) -

'

June * Dividend record date.
.
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. Listing Application To-

589331-4/ /92-1New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

MERCK & CO., INC.

1,075,848,616 Additional Shares of Common Stock

In Connection With A
Three-For-One Stock Split

Issued and outstanding as of March 31, 1992, (Excluding
treasury shares): 385,974,315

Treasury Shares: 69,549,993
Number of Holders: 100,029 ,

Date of Directors' Action: February 25, 1992 ;
Record Date: May 6, 1992 '

Distribution Date: May 22, 1992

i

l
|

i
DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION

i

Three-For-One Stock Split |

j

hereby gives notice to the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. that itsMerck & Co., Inc., a New Jersey corporation (the " Company"),|
1

Board of Directors approved, on February 25, 1992, (1) an amendment
to the Company's Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the " Charter")
increasing the number of authorized shares of Common Stock of theCompany from 900,000,000 shares to 2,700,000,000 shares and (2) a
three-for-one stock split in the form of a stock distribution. The
Certificate of Amendment of the Charter was filed with the Secretaryof State of the State of New Jersey on March 31, 1992 and will become ;

effective at the close of business on May 6, 1992, which will be the |record date for purposes of the stock split. Certificatesrepresenting additional full shares of Common Stock to be issued in
connection with the stock split will be so issued and mailed on May22, 1992.

The number of shares of Common Stock listed pursuant to thisportion of the a
treasury shares.pplication is 911,048,616, including 139,099,986-

STOCK OPTION PLANS

Option Plan, 1981 Incentive Stock Option Plan, Pursuant to the adjustment provisions of the Company's Stock1981 Nonqualified
Stock Option Plan, and 1987 Incentive Stock Plan (the " Stock Option



.- _ _ _ _ _ _ _

a b.
-

. .- .y
''

- O 3. .
.

-2-.

and Incentive Plans"), the Board of Directors has determined that,
upon effectiveness of the stock split, (a) the aggregate number of
shares of Common Stock authorized by the Stock Option and Incentive
Plans be increased from 57,000,000 shares to 171,000,000 shares.
(36,000,000 combined for the 1981 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan and
the 1981 Incentive Stock Option Plan, 117,000,000 for the Stock
Option Plan and 18,000,000 for the 1987 Incentive Stock Plan), (b)~

the number of shares covered by each Strategic Performance Award or
issuable under outstanding options not exercised at such time be
tripled and (c) the exercise price per share under such options be
divided by three.

Pursuant to the adjustment provisions of the Company's 1991
Incentive Stock Plan (the "1991 Plan"), the Subcommittee of the
Compensation and Benefits Committee of the Board of Directors has
determined that, upon effectiveness of the stock split, (a) the
number of shares of Common Stock reserved for issuance under the 1991
Plan be divided into three shares of Common Stock, (b) the number of
shares issuable under outstanding options not exercised at such time
be tripled and the exercise price per share under such options be
divided by three and (c) the minimum, target and maximum number of
shares of Common Stock under any Strategic Performance Award granted .

under the 1991 Plan but not yet paid be tripled. As of March 31, |
1992, a total of 18,254,186 shares of Common Stock were reserved for
issuance under the Company's Stock Option and Incentive Plans and the
1991 Plan.

The number of shares of Common Stock to be listed pursuant
to this portion of the application is 154,000,000.

EXECUTIVE INCENTIVE PLAN
.

Pursuant to the adjustment provisions of the Company's
Executive Incentive Plan, the Board of Directors has determined that,
upon effectiveness of the stock split, (a) the number of shares of
Common Stock which may be awarded under the Executive Incentive Plan
(exclusive of shares representing dividends), be increased from
5,400,000 shares to 16,200,000 shares, and (b) the number of
undelivered shares credited to participant accounts be multiplied by

3three. As of March 31, 1992, 3,700,752 shares of Common Stock were !
reserved for issuance under the Executive Incentive Plan.

|

The number of shares of Common Stock to be listed pursuant
to this portion of the application is 10,800,000.

|
ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

There will be no charge against earnings or earned surplus
in respect of the stock split.

|

I



|,' ( . . . - - - . . . . . . . . - -

w |
-

.

.
'O e. .

-3--

RECENT DEVELOPME!rIS j

Since the last Annual Report to Stockholders, there have
been no important developments affecting the Company or its business
that have not received publicity. j

.

AUTHORITY TO ISSUE

An amendment to the Charter as set forth above and the
three-for-one stock split was approved by the unanimous vote of the
Board of Directors of the Company on February 25, 1992. The Board of
Directors on February 25, 1992 approved the adjustments described
above with respect to the shares issuable pursuant to the Stock
Option and Incentive Plans, the Executive Incentive Plan and the 1991
Plan. No action is required to be taken by shareholders under New
Jersey law.

OPINION OF COUNSEL

The opinion of Bert I. Weinstein, Esg., Merck & Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 2000, Rahway, New Jersey 07065 is being filed in support of
this Application. Such opinion states, in substance, that upon
effectiveness of the above described amendment to the Restated
Certificate of Incorporation of the Company:

1. The Company will be authorized to issue 2,700,000,000
shares of Common Stock.

2. The shares of Common Stock for which application for
listing is made will have been duly authorized and when issued, in
connection with the stock split (as hereinabove described and as
effected by the filing of the aforesaid certificate of amendment) or
pursuant to the provisions of the Company's Stock Option and
Incentive Plans, 1991 Incentive Stock Plan, or under awards granted
or to be granted pursuant to the provisions of the Company's
Executive Incentive Plan, will be duly and validly issued, fully paid
and non-assessable, with no personal liability attaching to the ,

holders thereof under the laws of the State of New Jersey, in which '

State the Company is incorporated, and in which is located its
principal place of business.

3. The shares of Common Stock issuable as a result of the
stock split are not required to be registered under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended, because the issuance thereof will not
involve a " sale" as defined in section 2(3) of said Act.

4. The shares to be issued pursuant to the Stock Option
and Incentive Plans and the 1991 Incentive Stock Plan have been, or
prior to issuance will be, registered under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended.

_ - _ _ - _ - -
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5. The shares to be issued pursuant to the Executive
Incentive Plan are not required to be registered under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended, because the issuance thereof will not
involve a " sale" as defined in section 2(3) of said Act.

-

Merck & Co., Inc.

/Y MsbBy: Martin J.LMEDermott -
~

Senior Assistant Secretary

The New York Stock Exchange, Inc. hereby authorizes the
listing of:

911,048,616
additional shares of Common Stock of Merck &
Co., Inc, upon official notice of the

effectiveness of a certificate of amendment
to the Restated Certificate of Incorporation
of the Company increasing authorized Common
Stock, and

154,000,000 additional shares of Common Stock upon
official notice of issuance pursua,nt to the
Company's Stock Option Plan, 1981
Nonqualified Stock Option Plan, 1981
Incentive Stock Option Plan, 1987 Incentive
Stock Plan, and 1991 Incentive Stock Plan

10,800,000 additional shares of Common Stock upon
official notice of issuance pursua,nt to the
Company's Executive Incentive Plan, and

which, together with the 499,411.450 shares currently authorized for
listing, make a total of 1,575,260,066 shares of Common Stock of the
Company authorized for listing.

David L. Domijan William H. DonaldsonExecutive Vice President Chairman of the BoardNew Listings & Corporate Liaison New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

.



-. . . _

.' a Q -

.
. . f.) er

.
. .

'. .

.. .
,

-5-- .

,

EIHIBITS

The exhibits attached hereto constitute an essential part
of the listing application. The statements of fact contained
therein are made on the authority of the Company in the same manner
as those in the body of the Application.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

1. Certified copy of the resolution adopted by the Board
of Directors at a meeting held on February 25, 1992, authorizing the
listing and issuance of additional shares.

2. Schedule of Stock Split.

3. Opinion of counsel.

4. Notice to sharenolders re distributed shares.

5. Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation.
,

5598d:21-25
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April , 1992
l

!

New York Stock Exchange, Inc.
New Listings and Corporate Liaison
20 Broad Street,
New York, NY 10005

Dear Sir or Madam:
i

!

I am an Assistant General Counsel of Merck & Co., Inc., a
corporation organized under the laws of the State of New Jersey (the" Company"). With respect to the Company's application for the
listing of 1,075,848,616 additional shares of its common stock, no
par value (" Common Stock") in connection with a three-for-one stock
split authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company onFebruary 25, 1992, I have examined such documents and have made such
examinations of law and fact as I have deemed necessary as the basis
for the opinions hereinafter expressed. On the basis of theforegoing examination and review, I advise you that, in my opinion,
upon effectiveness of the certificate of amendment to the Company'sRestated Certificate of Incorporation:

1. The Company will be authorized to issue 2,700,000,000
shares of Common Stock.

2. The shares of Common Stock for which application'for
listing is made will have been duly authorized and
when issued, in connection with the stock split (as
hereinabove described and as effected by the filing of
the aforesaid certificate of amendment) or pursuant to
the provisions of the Company's Stock Option Plan,
1981 Nonqualified Stock Option Plan, 1981 Incentive
Stock Option Plan, 1987 Incentive Stock Plan and 1991
Incentive Stock Plan (the " Stock Option and Incentive
Plans"), or under awards granted or to be granted
pursuant to the provisions of the Company's Executive
Incentive Plan, will be duly and validly issued, fully
paid and non-assessable, with no personal liability
attaching to the' holders thereof under the laws of the

- _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ .
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State of New Jersey, in which state the Company is
incorporated and in which is located its principal
place of business.

-

3. The shares of Common Stock issuable as a result of thestock split are not required to be registered under
the Securitier Act of 1933, as amended, because the
issuance thereof will not involve a " sale" as defined
in Section 2(3) of said Act.,

4. The shares of Common Stock to be issued pursuant to
the Stock Option and Incentive Plans have been , or
prior to issuance will be, registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

5. The shares to be issued pursuant to the Executive
Incentive Plan are not required to be registered under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, because the
issuance thereof will not involve a " sale" as defined |in Section 2(3) of said Act. ;

i

Very truly yours,
i

|

TBC:nw
5598d:15-16 -
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M E R C K & C O., INC.
P. O. B O M 2000

M A M wAY, N EW J E R S E T 070850900

p.mor n oc m s,=.O. ,

seenamannas asse cwitr Eaecuvevt Orracta

March 5, 1992

To the Holders of Common Stoc'k:

I am pleased to advise you thDt the Board of Directors
approved a 3-for-1 split of the Common Stock of Merck & Co., Inc.
Accordingly, you will be receiving a certificate for two
additional shares for each share you are holding, according to the
Company's stock records, as of the close of business on the record
date, May 6, 1992. For example, if on May 6 you hold 100 shares,
you will then automatically own 300 shares, 100 of which will be
represented by the certificate (s) you currently hold. The
additional 200 shares will be represented by a new certificate to
be mailed to you on or about May 22, 1992.

It will nni be necessary to submit old certificate (s) for
exchange since such certificate (s) will represent exactly the same
number of shares as stated on the face of the certificate (s). It
is very important that you keep your present certificate (s).
PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THEM TO THE COMPANY, AND ABOVE ALL, DO NOT

- DESTROY THEM.

NO ACTION IS REQUIRED BY YOU AT THIS TIME.

Sincerely yours,

l &

P. Roy Vagelos

.
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tiERCK & C0.m..INC .
' '
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'

'

NAR 31 IM2
,

TO: The Secretary of State
State of New Jersey DANIEL J. DALTog

Secretary of State

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 14A:7-15.1(3),

14A: 9-2(2) and 14A:9-4(2) of the New Jersey Statutes. Merck & Co.,
Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of New-

Jersey (the " Corporation"), executes the following Certificate of
Amendment to its Restated Certificate of Incorporation:

1. The name of the corporation is Merck & Co., Inc.

2. The following amendment to the Restated Certificate of '

Incorporation of the Corporation (the " Amendment") was approved end ,

duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on the 25th |

day of February, 1992 to be effective as provided therein:
|

"The authorized Common Stock of the Company shall be

increased from 900,000,000 to 2,700,000,000 shares and, to such end, j

that the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, first

paragraph of Article IV (Capital Stock), be amended, effective May 6,
1992, to read as follows:

The amount of the total authorized capital stock of +1 c
Corporation shall be 2,710,000,000 shares consisting of
2,700,000,000 shares of Common Stock, without par value, and !

'

10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, without par value,
issuable in one or more series."

1

3. The Amendment to the Restated Certificate of I

Incorporation will not adversely affect the rights or preferences of
the holders of outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Corporation
and will not result in the percentage of authorized shares of Common

'

Stock that remains unissued after the share division exceeding the
percentage of authorized shares of Common Stock that were unissued
before the share division.

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ -
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4. On the effective date of the Amendment, each issued
share of Common Stock of the Corporation, whether outstanding or in
Treasury, and each share of Common Stock reserved for issuance under
the Company's stock option and incentive plans and its Executive
Incentive Plan shall be divided into three shares of Common Stock.

.

5. The division of shares of Common Stock of the
Corporation shall become effective on the 6th day of May, 1992.

.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this
Certificate to be signed by its Vice President and General Counsel and
by its Vice President and Secretary, and its Corporate Seal to be
hereto affixed on the 27th day of March, 1992.

MERCK & ,~ INC.q

By: // .,

. McIqnglq/lc reeid ehl a(nd General Counsel
'''qr

y

By: $$bkN$
Clarence Ak Abrimson
Vice President and Secretary

PRV/CAA/TBC:nw i
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, April 1, 1992
DATE

JOB W: AE B4777-6
,

,

TO: Timothy B. Clear /, Atty.
28 W S tr
Trenton. NJ 08608

Marck & Co., Inc.

609 396 9400 126 E. Lincoln Avenue
Fax 6096953560 Rahway, NJ 07065

RE: MERCK & CC., INC. (New Jersey Damestic)

Dear Mr. Cleary: i

|
Acting on instructions received through our New York |

office we enclose:

Certificate'of Existence

'Document Copies Certified Plain

Certificate of Incorporation

Certificate of Authority

xx Other Certificate of Amendment to Restated Certificate
of Incorporation-filed 3-31-92

Very truly yours,

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

M
Carolyn A. Grimes
Manager

CAG:mp
Enclosure
Federal Depress

|

TIMOTHY B. CLEARY,

APR 2 1992
'

E 5'/36
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF
,

MERCK & CO . IllC . |.

MAR 31 1992
TO: The Secretary of State,

State of New Jersey DANIEL J. DALTON
Secretary of State

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 14A:7-15.1(3),
14A:9-2(2) and 14A:9-4(2) of the New Jersey Statutes, Merck & Co.,
Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of New

.

Jersey (the " Corporation"), executes the following Certificate of
Amendment to its Restated Certificate of Incorporation:

I

1. The name of the corporation is Merck & Co., Inc. I

2. The following amendment to the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation of the Corporation (the " Amendment") was approved end I

duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on the 25th
day of February, 1992 to be effective as provided therein:

,

"The authorized Common Stock'of the Company shall be
increased from 900,000,000 to 2,700,000,000 shares and, to such end, |

that the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, first
paragraph of Article IV (Capital Stock), be amended, effective May 6, .

1992, to read as follows:

The amount of the total authorized capital stock of the
Corporation shall be 2,710,000,000 shares consisting of
2,700,000,000 shares of Common Stock, without par value, and
10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, without par value,
issuable in one or more series."

3. The Amendment to the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation will not adversely affect the rights or preferences of
the holders of outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Corporation
and will not result in the percentage of authorized shares of Common
Stock that remains unissued after the share division exceeding the
percentage of authorized shares of Common Stock that were unissued
before the share division.

I
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4. On the effective date of the Amendment, each issued
i
!share of Common Stock of the Corporation, whether outstanding or in j

Treasury, and each share of Common Stock reserved for issuance under |
the Company's stock option and incentive plans and its Executive i

Incentive Plan shall be divided into t;hree shares of Common Stock. '

5. The division of shares of Common Stock of the
Corporation shall become effective on the 6th day of May, 1992.

|'

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this |
Certificate to be signed by its Vice President and General Counsel and '

by its Vice President and Secretary, and its Corporate Seal to be
;

hereto affixed on the 27th day of March, 1992.

( MERCK p ,~ INC.

By: 7A ,,

re i d General C neel
;

By: k
Cla~r' enc ~e'~ Ah Abrimson |
Vice President and Secretary

PRV/CAA/TBC:nw
5598d:18-19

|
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New Jersey. DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoinI, The Sacratary of State of the State of *
copy of CERTIFICATE OF A1c Udand the endorsements thereon, as the sam /H6d'g is a true
comparedwiththeori eis taken from and
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multiplied by the number of directors to be elected. a stockholder may cast all of such votes for a single
nominee or may apportion such votes among any two or more of them, as he or she may see fit. A
stockholder may withhold votes from any or all nominees by notation to that efTect on the accompanying
form of proxy. Except to the extent that a stockholder withholds votes from any or all nominees, the
persons named in the accompanying form of proxy,in their sole discretion, will vote such proxy for, and,
if necessary, exercise cumulative voting rights to secure, the election of the nominees lisLd below as
directors of the Company.

In the event that any of the nominees becomes unavailable, which the Company does not expect,it
is intended that, pursuant to the accompanying proxy, votes will be cast for such substitute nominee or
nominees as may be designated by the Board of Directors, unless the Board of Directors reduces the
number of directors.

The persons named in the accompanying form of proxy will vote such proxy in accordance with the
specification made thereon with respect to each of the other proposals or,if no specification is made, foi
the proposal to ratify the appointment of independent public accountants and against the stockholder
proposals. A majority of the votes cast by holders of Common Stock is required for approval of these
proposals. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not counted as votes cast on any matter to which they
relate.

1. El.ECTION OF DIRECTORS

Six directors are to be elected at the meeti No directors are to be elected for the remaining
lected for the two remaining years of a termyear of terms expiring in 1994, one director i .

expiring in 1995 and three directors are to be eu > for full three-year terms expiring in 1996. The
Board's nominees are Mr. Lawrence A. Bossid, . Dr. William N. Kelley for terms expiring in 1994;
Sir Derek Birkin for a term expiring in 1995 and Mr.11. Brewster Atwater, Jr., Mr. Richard J.
Markham and Mr. Dennis Weatherstone for terms expiring in 1996. Dr. Kelley, Sir Derek, Mr. Bossidy

i

| and Mr. Markham were elected by the Board efTective September, October and November 1992, and
January 1993, respectively, subject to election by the stockholders at this Annual Meeting. Mr. Atwater
and Mr. Weatherstone have previously been elected by the stockholders. Mr. John J. lloran and
Mr. Albert W. Merck, whose terms expire at the meeting, will retire from th: Board at that time. In
accordance with the By-Laws of the Company, the Board has taken action to decrease the number of
directors to thirteen, effective April 27,1993. After the election of six directors at the meeting, the
Company will have thirteen directors, including seven directors whose present terms extend beyond the
meeting. Information on the nominees and continuing directors follows.

Nominees

Name, Age and
Year Hrst Business Esperience and Other Directon, hips

Elected Director or Significant Affiliations
,

I

for terms expiring in 1994
Chairman of the Board (since January 1992) and Chief Executive OfIicer (since July- - mg
1991), AlliedSignal, Inc. (aerospace, automotive products and engineered materials-

technology); Vice Chairman, General Electric Company from January 1984 to July
1991(

I Member, The Business Council, 't he Business Roundtable, International Council of
J.P. Morgan & Co., incorporated and The President's Advisory Committee on Trade
policy and Negotiations

- . . . . .
Age 58

1992

2

__- . .. . . . ___ __
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Merck & Co., Inc.
P. O. Box 100

Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889-0100
(908) 423-1000

March 22,1993

Proxy Statement

This proxy statement is furnished to stockholders of Merck & Co., Inc. in connection with the
solicitation by the Board of Directors of proxies to be used at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the
Company to be held at the Edward Nash Theatre at Raritan Valley Community College, Route 28 and
Lamington Road, North Branch, New Jersey, on Tuesday, April 27,1993, and all adjournments thereof.
The Company's Annual Report for 1992, including fmancial statements, and proxy statement and form
of proxy / voting instruction card (" proxy card" or " proxy") are being mailed to the stockholders
commencing March 22,1993.

If a stockholder is a participant in the Automatic Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Payment Plan, '

the proxy card covers the shares in the account for that plan, as well as shares registered in the
participant's name.

Iloweier, the proxy card will not sene as a ioting instruction card for the shares held for
participants in the Employee Satings and Security Plan, Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan
or ilubbard Farms, Inc. Employee Saiings Plan. Instead, these participants will receite from the plan
trustees separate noting instruction cards cotering these shares. Voting instruction cards must be
returned or the shares will not be noted.

Any cards returned without specification will be voted as to each proposalin accordance with the
recommendations of the Board of Directors.

The Proxy

Any person giving a proxy has the power to revoke it at any time before it is voted, upon written
notice to Clarence A. Abramson, Vice President and Secretary of the Company.

The Company will bear the costs of solicitation of proxies. Following the mailing of proxy soliciting
material, proxies may also be solicited by directors, officers and regular employees of the Company in
person or by telephone or telegraph. The Company will also reimburse persons holding stock for others
in their names or in those of their nominees for their reasonable expenses in sending proxy material to
their principals and obtaining their proxies. The Company will use the services of Morrow & Co.,
909 Third Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022-4799, to aid in the solicitation of proxies at an anticipated
fee of $12,000 plus reasonable expenses.

Beneficial Ownership of Securities and Voting Rights

On December 31,1992, no individual, corporation or other entity was known by the Company to
own beneficially more than five percent of the Company's outstanding Common Stock.

"

There are outstanding and entitled to vote as of the record date, March 8, 1993, 1,141,809,458
shares of Common Stock of the Company. The holders of a majority in interest of all the stock of the
Company entitled to vote at the meeting, present in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business.

| The holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share but, in connection with the
'

cumulative voting feature applicable to the election of directors, each stockholder is entitled to as many
votes as shall equal the number of shares held by such person at the close of business on the record date,

,

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ -
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Name, Age and
) ear First Business Emperience and Other Directorships

Elected Directer or Significant Affiliations

Chairman of the Board, J.P. Morgan & Co. Incorporated and Morgan Guaranty Trust
Company of New York (banking and other financial services) since January 1990;
Chairman of the Executive Committee of J.P. Morgan since February 1991; Chairman

e of the Executive Comriittee of Morgan Guaranty since January 1991: President of
,' both from January 1987 to January 1990

Director, General Motors Corporation and Institute for International Economics;
President and Trustee, Royal College of Surgeons Foundation Inc.; Trustee, Theg Economic Club of New York: Member, The Business Council, Council on Foreign

,,

Relations and The Business RoundtableAp 62

1988

Directors Whose Terms Expire in 1994

Retired; formerly Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Omcer NCR Corpora-
tion (business information processing systems) from January 1988 to September 1991;
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Omcer from April 1984 to

,y

v-) January 1988

0' Director, Banc One Corporation and Owens-Corning Fiberglas Corporation; Trustee,
The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation; Member, The Business Council and Board of
Overseers, Columbia University Graduate School of Business

Charles E. Extey, Jr.

Age 63

1988

( ..
Director, TRW Inc. (space and defense, automotive and information systems and

I j' services); Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Omcer from December 1977 to

.b p. December 1988

' ;J8 Director, BankAmerica Corporation and Bank of America, NT&SA; Chairman, Board/ f
s -

of Trustees, California Institute of Technology; Member, The Business Council and
National Academy of Engineeringj

Ruben F. Mstner, Ph.D.

Age 69

1976

Dean Emeritus of the Medical Faculty since July 1990 (Dean from 1975-1990) and

#h Professor of Medicine (cardiology) for more than five years, The Johns liopkins
y/ Q University School of Medicir.:

$ , f Director, Waverly Press; Trustee, The Johns liopkins llospital; Member, Institute of

/4
' Medicine of the National Academy of Sciences

is
Richard S. Ross, M.D.

Age 69

1984

4

___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _-
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Name, Age and
) ear first Businen Emperience and Other Directorships

I ic<ted Director or Significait Affiliations

Chief Executive 00icer, University of Pennsylvania Medical Center and Executive
Vice President, Dean of the School of Medicine and Professor of Medicine and
Biophysics, Unisersity of Pennsylvania since October 1989; Professor and Chairman of
Internal Medicine and Professor of Biological Chemistry, University of Michigan from

,- August 1975 to September 1989

'

Director, Academic Medical Center Consortium and Zoological Society of Philadel-
- phia; Trustec, Emory University; Member, Institute of Medicine of the National

Academy of Sciences, Advisory Council to the Director of Nill, National Advisory-+

waam N. Kelley, M.D. Board of Rockefeller/ Pew Ilealth of the Public Program, Board of Managers of Wistar
^9' 3 Institute, Board of Governors of Leonard Davis Institute of Ilealth Economics
1992.

%

for a term expiring in 1995

Chairman of the Board The RTZ Corporation PLC (international mining and
- industrial companies) since July 1991; Chief Executive and Deputy Chairman from .

L April 1985 to June 1991
F Director, Barclays Bank Pl C, CRA Limited ( Australia) and Carlton Communica-

83k- tions Pt C; Member, Council of The Industrial Society; Trustee, The Royal Opera
11ouse

Sir Derek Birkin
i

Age 63

1992

For terms expiring in 1996

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive 00icer, General Mills, Inc. (consumermy -

j foods and restaurants) for more than five years

g Director, American Public Radio and General Electric Company; Member, The
Business Roundtable, The Business Council and International Council of!

- ~

4~ J.P. Morgan & Co. Incorporated

H. Brewster Atwater, Jr.

Age Et

1988

President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company since January 1993; Senior
Vice President and President, Merck lluman IIcalth Division from April 1991 to

, December 1992; Senior Vice President, Europe, Merck Sharp & Dohme International
Division from July 1989 to March 1991; Vice President, Marketing, Merck Sharp &hy Dohme Division from .)anuary 1987 to June 1989

-
*^

Director, Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association; Member, Dean's Advisory
Council Purdue University School of Pharmacy and Pharmacal Sciences

Richard J. Markham
Age 42

1993

3

.

- - - - - - _ . - I
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Merck & Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 100

Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889-0100
(908) 423-1000

Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders

April 27,1993

To the Stockholders:

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Merck & Co., Inc. will be held on Tuesday, April 27,
1993, at 2:00 p.m., at the Edward Nash Theatre at Raritan Valley Community College, Route 28
and Lamington Road, North Branch, New Jersey, for the following purposes:

To elect two directors for terms ending in 1994, one director for a term ending in 1995 and.

three directors for terms ending in 1996;

To consider and act upon a proposal to ratify the appointment of independent public.

accountants for 1993;

To consider and act upon a stockholder proposal concerning executive compensation;.

To consider and act upon a stockholder proposal concerning confidential voting;.

To consider and act upon a stockholder proposal concerning annual election of directors;.

and

To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting and all.

adjournments thereof.

Only stockholders of record at the close of business on March 8,1993, the record date and time
fixed by the Board of Directors, are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, said meeting. It is always
important for you, as a stockholder, to exercise your right to vote.

Admission to the meeting will be by ticket only. If you are a stockholder of record and plan to
attend, please sign and return the enclosed ticket request card. If you are a stockholder whose
shares are not registered in your own name and you plan to attend, please request a ticket by writing
to the Office of the Secretary, WS 3AB-05, Merck & Co., Inc., P.O. Box 100, Whitehouse Station,
New Jersey 08889-0100. Evidence of your ownership, which you can obtain from your bank, broker,
etc., must accompany your letter.

In order that your stock may be represented at the meeting in case you are not personally
present, please sign and date the enclosed proxyhoting instruction card and return it promptly in
the accompanying addressed emelope.

By order of the Board of Directors,

CLARENCE A. ABRAMSON
Vice President and Secretary

March 22,1993

. .

_ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ - _ -
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Name, Age and
Year fint Business bperience and Other Directorships

Flected Director or Significant Affiliations

Directors Whose Terms Espire in 1995

mmo+ w President, The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation (philanthropic foundation) since
j January 1988; President, Princeton University from July 1972 to January 1988>a

t
' a.

f 3 7 Director, American Express Company and Reader's Digest, Inc.; Trustec, Denison
;k University

kt . , y [j,ojg
'

y ('. ' : :,]
99-},.,, u) r

_ ?.

Wilitam G. Bowen, Ph.D.

Age 59

19864

International ficalth Care Consultant for more than five years
'M'

Director, Beckman Instruments, Pharmaceutical Marketing Services, Inc. and The.

_

Prudential Insurance Company of America, Inc.; Member, Board of Governors of the'*

"
_

American Red Cross
.. _

,

e
-

.:.

"
Carolyne K. Dai,s, Ph.D.

Age 61

1989 s

Pr fessor of Psychiatry, Meharry Medical College for more than five yearsgp , ,p$% Y, Director, Dominion Bank of Middle Tennessee, Premark, Inc. and BellSouth Tele-,.

f ,/p~ 5%$ communications, Inc.; Trustee, Fisk University, Tennessee Department of Mental
'

-$f, Health and the Alfred P. Sloan Foundation

AN
Lloyd C. Dam, M D.

Age 64

1973

, Chairman of the Board (since Apnl 1986) and Chief Executive Officer (since July
#% 1985) of the Company; President from July 1985 to December 1992

.. 4

{@
Director, PepsiCo, Inc., The Prudential Insurance Company of America, Inc. and
TRW Inc.; Trustee, University of Pennsylvania, The Rockefeller Unisersity and The

I

. Danforth Foundation; Member, The Business Council, The Business Roundtable and
,

National Academy of Sciences and its Institute of Medicine
- .p

.

-

' . Roy Vagelos, M D.P

Age 63

1984

5

-.-



e. e. 7
. .

,

Board Committees

There are four standing committees of the Board of Directors: the Executive Committee, the Audit
Committee, the Compensation and Benefits Committee and the Committee on Treasury Stock.
Members of the individual committees are named below:

Compensation
and Tnasun

Executhe Audit Benefits Stock -

L C. Elam D. Birkin II. B. Atwater, Jr.(a) L. C. Elam
C. E. Extey, Jr. C. K. Davis L A. Bossidy C. E. Exley, Jr.
J J. Horan C. E. Exley, Jr.(b) W. G. Bowen J. J. Horan

| R. J. Markham W. N. Kelley R. F. Mettler R. J. Markham
| R. F. Mettler A. W. Merck(a) P.. S. Ross(b) R. F. Mettler(a)

P. R. Vagelos(a) D. Weatherstone P. R. Vagelos

(a) Chairman (b) Vice Chairman

The Executive Committee, among its varied functions, is charged with making recommendations
with respect to Board composition and acting as a screening and nominating committee for candidates
considered for election to the Board. In this capacity it concerns itself with the composition of the
Board with respect to depth of experience, balance of professional interests, required expertise and other
factors and evaluates prospective nominees identified by the Committee on its own initiative or referred
to it by the other Board members, management, stockholders or external sources. Names of prospective
candidates may be submitted to the Secretary of the Company for referral to the Committee. Any
stocxholder who wishes to make a nomination at an annual or special meeting for the election of
directors must do so in compliance with procedures set forth in the Company's By-Laws.

Other important functions of the Executive Committee are acting for the Board of Directors when
action is required between Board meetings, consulting with and advising management on certain
important proposals and policy matters, reviewing and mak.ing recommendations with respect to
financial policy, and monitoring management and Company performance with respect to matters of
public responsibility and interest concerning the Company and making recommendations thereon.

The Audit Committee, consisting entirely of independent directors, oversees the Company's
financial reporting process and internal controls. It consults with management, the internal auditors and
the Company's independent auditors during the year on matters related to the annual audit, internal
controls, the published fmancial statements, and the accounting principles and auditing procedures
being applied. It meets with the auditors after year-end to discuss the results of their examination. The
Committee reviews management's evaluation of the auditors' independence, approves audit fees and
non-audit services to ensure no compromise of auditor independence and submits to the Board of
Directors its recommendations for the appointment of an audit firm for the upcoming year. It reviews
the insurance program of the Company periodically and makes recommendations to the Board of
Directors on insurance policy and is also charged with monitoring compliance with the Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act and the Company's policies on ethical business practices and reporting on the same to the
Board of Directors annually.

The Compensation and Benefits Committee, consisting entirely of independent directors, adminis-
ters the Company's Executive Incentive Plan and stock option and incentive program and also appoints
and monitors the Management Pension Investment Committee. The Committee consults generally
with management on matters concerning executive co.npensation and on pension, savings and welfare
benefit plans where Board or stockholder action is contemplated with respect to the adoption of or
amendments to such plans. It makes recommendations to the Board of Directors on organi7ation, -

succession and compensation generally, individual salary rates, supplemental compensation and special
awards, the election of officers, consultantships and similar matters where Board approval is required.

The Committee on Treasury Stock,in accordance with directions given by the Board of Directors,
"authorizes the purchase by the Company of outstanding shares of Company stock out of retained

6

o____------__ ________ __ _ .
I
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earnings of the Company. Such purchases are made from time to time under regulations determined by -

the Committee.
,

Board and Board Committee Meetings

in the year 1992, there were eleven meetings held by the Board of Directors. Board committees
met as follows during 1992: the Executive Committee, five times; the Audit Committee, four times; the v
Compensation and Benefits Committee, five times; the Committee on Treasury Stock jointly with the
Executive Committee, once. The total combined attendance for all Board and Committee meetings was
95%. All directors attended at least 75% of the meetings of the Board and of the Committees on which
they served.

Relationships with Outside Firms

Dennis Weatherstone is Chairman of the Boards and Executive Committees of J. P. Morgan & Co.
Incorporated and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company, which performed commercial and investment
banking services for the Company during 1992 and which are expected to perform such services for the
Company during 1993.

Compensation of Directors

Each director who is not an employee of the Company is compensated for services as a director by i

an annual retainer of $38,000 and a meeting fee of $1,200 for each Board and Committee meeting
attended. In addition, Chairmen of the Compensation and Benefits Committee and of the Audit
Committee are compensated for such service by an annual retainer of $3,000 and the Chairman of the
Committee on Treasury Stock is compensated for such service by an annual retainer of $1,000. Those
directors who are employees of the Company do not receive any compensation for their services as
directors. The Company reimburses all directors for travel and other necessary business expenses
incurred in the performance of their services for the Company.

Under the Plan for Deferred Payment of Directors Compensation, each director may elect to defer
all or a portion of such compensation. Any amount so deferred is, at the director's election, valued as if
invested in a money market fund or the Company's Common Stock and is payable in cash in
installments or as a lump-sum upon termination of services as a director.

Under the Retirement Plan for the Directors of Merck & Co., Inc., directors (excluding those who
are current or former employees of the Company) who have served on the Board for five years will
receive, upon normal retirement (generally age 70), an annual retirement benefit of 50% of their last
annual retainer. Each additional year of service up to ten years increases the benefit by 10%, to a
maximum of 100% of the retainer. Any such directors who have served on the Board for ten years will
receive, in the event of early retirement (minimum age 65), an annual benefit of 100% of their last
annual retainer. The applicable benefit is payable for the lifetime of the retired director.

Under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan, approved by the stockholders on April 28,
1992, directors (excluding those who are current or former employees of the Company) each receive an
option to purchase 1,000 shares of Common Stock each year on the first Friday following the
Company's Annual Meeting of Stockholders. The options become exercisable five years from date of
grant and expire ten years from date of grant. The exercise price is the higher of (i) the simple average
of the high annilow prices at which the Common Stock is traded on the date of grant, or (ii) the price of
the last sale of Common Stock on that date. The exercise price is payable in cash at the t me the stocki

option is exercised.

Dr. Jacques Genest and Mr. Paul G. Rogers, who retired from the Company's Board of Directors
on April 28,1992, each received on July 28,1992 an option to purchase 3,000 shares of Common Stock
at an exercise price of $51.25. These options had other terms identical to those of the options issued
under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan.
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Security Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth beneficial ownership of Common Stock of the Company as of
December 31,1992 by each director of the Company, each executive ollicer of the Company named in
the Summary Compensation Table herein and by all directors and executive oflicers as a group. Unless
otherwise stated, the beneficial owners exercise sole voting and/or investment power over their shares.

Common Stock

Right to Acquire
Ownership l'nder

Name of Options Exercisable Perceni
Beneficial Owner Shares Owned Within 60 Days of Class

P. Roy Vagelos 856,742(a) 1,431,678 *

H. Brewster Atwater, Jr.. 1,500 - *

Derek Birkin. 500 -
*

Lawrence A. Bossidy. 5,000 - *

William G. Bowen. 10,800 -
*

Carolyne K. Davis . 670(b) -
*

Llo)d C. Elam . 6,750 - *
- - - -

Charles E. Exley, Jr. 1,500 - *

William N. Kelley . 100 - *

Richard J. Markham . 4,341 (c) 111,600 *

Ruben F. Mettler. 18,000 - *
i

lRichard S. Ross . 7,500 - *

Dennis Weatherstone 1,800 -
*

Jerry T. Jackson 51,722(d) 144,000 *

Edward M. Scolnick 62,321 (c) 192.000 *

Francis 11. Spiegel, Jr. 447,532( f) 225,000 *

John 1. Zabriskie 54.106(g) 203.850 *

All Directors and Executive Officers as a Group. 1,796,094(h) 3,042,269 *

(a) includes 2,718 shares of Common Stock held by the Trustee of the Employee Savings and Security
Plan for the account of Dr. Vagelos. Does not include 47,630 shares of Common Stock held by
members of Dr. Vagelos' family and in which beneficial ownership is disclaimed by him.

(b) includes 40 shares of Common Stock held by Dr. Davis in custody for a grandchild.

(c) includes 1,341 shares of Common Stock held by the Trustee of the Employee Savings and Security
Plan for the account of Mr. Markham.

(d) Includes 6,167 shares of Common Stock held by the Trustee of the Employee Saviigs and Security
Plan for the account of Mr. Jackson.

(c) Includes 1,241 shares of Common Stock held by the Trustee of the Employee Savings and Security
Plan for the account of Dr. Scolnick.

(f) includes 29,316 shares of Common Stock held by the Trustee of the Employee Savings and
.

Security Plan for the account of Mr. Spiegel. Does not include 20,610 shares of Common Stock
held by members of Mr. Spiegel's family and in which beneficial ownership is disclaimed by him.

(g) includes 1,061 shares of Common Stock held by the Trustee of the Employee Savings and Security
Plan for the account of Dr. Zabriskie. Does not include 106 shares held by Dr. Zabriskie's spouse
and 94 shares held by Dr. Zabriskie in custody for minor children and in which beneficial
ownership is disclaimed by him.

| (h) Includes 69,915 shares of Common Stock held by the Trustee of the Employee Savings and
Security Plan for the accounts of all directors and executive of1icers. Does not include 96,676
shares of Common Stock held by family members and in which beneficial ownership is disclaimed.

* Less than one percent of the Company's outstanding shares of Common Stock.
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Compensation and Benefits Committee Report on Executine Compensation

The Compensation and Benefits Committee of the Board approves compensation objectives and
policy for all employees and sets compensation for the Company's executive omcers, including the
individuals named in the Summary Compensation Table below.

,

The Compensation and Benefits Committee is comprised entirely ofindependent outside directors.

Objectives and Policies

The Compensation and Benefits Committee seeks to:

provide rewards which are closely linked to Company and individual performance-

align the interests of the Company's employees with those of its stockholders through potential=

stock ownership

ensure that compensation and benefits are at levels which enable the Company to attract and-

retain the high-quality employees it needs.

Consistent with these objectives and in keeping with the long-term focus required for the
Company's pharmaceutical business, it is the policy of the Compensation and Benefits Committee to
make a high proportion of executive officer compensation and awards under stock ownership programs
dependent on long-term performance and on enhancing stockholder value.

Executive officer compensation and stock ownership programs have both short-term and longer-
term components. Short-term components include base salary and annual bonus under the stockholder-
approved Executive Incentive Plan ("EIP"). Longer-term components include stock option awards
under the stockholder-approved Incentive Stock Plan ("ISP") and awards of Performance Shares
under the Strategic Performance Feature of the ISP. The Strategic Performance Feature currently
provides for a payment of stock at the end of a five-year period, based on the Company's achievement of
specified performance targets as compared to other leading health companies at the end of the period.

The Company employs a formal system for developing measures of and evaluating executive officer
I performance. Executive omcer base salary and individual bonus awards are determined with reference
I to Company-wide, divisional and individual performance for the previous fiscal year, based on a wide

range of quantitative and qualitative measures which permit comparisons with competitors' performance

| and internal targets set before the start of each fiscal year. Quantitative measures include earnings-per-
share growth and return-on-assets. Qualitative assessments include the quality and measured progress of
research, marketing and manufacturing operations and the success of strategic actions such as the
formation of marketing and research alliances. In addition to Company-wide measures of performance,
the Compensation and Benefits Committee considers performance factors particular to each executive
officer, such as the performance of the division or divisions for which such officer had management
responsibility and individual managerial accomplishments.

.

Within the total number of shares authorized by stockholders, the Compensation and Benefits
Committee aims to provide stock option awards broadly and deeply throughout the organization.
Individual executive officer stock option awards are based on level of position, individual contnbution
and the Company's stock ownership objectives for executives. The Company's long-term performance
ultimately determines compensation from stock options, since stock option value is entirely dependent
on the long-term growth of the Company's stock price. Performance Shares under the Strategic
Performance Feature of the ISP are awarded to executive officers based on the same factors as stock
option grants. Just as for stock options, the ultimate value of the Performance Shares is dependent on
the Company's long-term performance.

_.
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The Company periodically retains outside compensation and benefit consultants to compare base
salary and incentive compensation programs for the Company's executive officers with those of other
leading industrial and healthcare firms and to ensure that they are appropriate to the Company's
objectives.

Compensation of the Chif Executive Oficer

The Compensation and Benefits Committee believes that Dr. Vagelos' compensation as Chief
Executive Officer appropriately reflects outstanding performance in the short and longer term.

In determining Dr. Vagelos' base salary, annual bonus, stock option grant and Performance Share
Award in 1992, the Compensation and Benefits Committee considered both the Company's overall
performance and Dr. Vagelos' individual performance by the same measures described above for
determining executive officer compensation. It also considered the compensation received by chief
executive officers of other leading healthcare and industrial companies, as well as incentives for future
superior performance.

By the wide range of measures considered by the Compensation and Benefits Committee, the
Company's results in 1992 were outstanding. Earnings-per-share growth and return-on-assets perform-
ance were strong, providing necessary support for a research-based organization. Important strategic
actions were taken, especially the formation of strategic alliances, to enhance the Company's future
growth and profitability. The Company's performance has also been outstanding in the longer term.
Total return to Company stockholders (stock price appreciation plus dividends) averaged 23% per
annum for the five-year period ending December 31,1992.

This outstanding long-term performance is illustrated by the five-year performance graph on
page 15, which compares total stockholder return for the Company with the returns of the Standard and
Poor's 500 Index ("S&P 500 Index") and the Dow Jones Pharmaceutical Index ("DJPI"). Also
included on page 16 is a graph comparing the Company's stock-price appreciation (not including
dividends) for the ten-year period ending December 31,1992 with the stock-price appreciation (not
including dividend 3) of the S&P 500 Index and the DJPl.

In addition to an option to purchase 180,000* shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of
$51.833' (the grant date market price) awarded to Dr. Vagelos on March 3,1992 under the Company's
annual stock option program, on July 28,1992 the Compensation and Benefits Committee made a
special, one-time grant to Dr. Vagelos of an option to purchase 500,000 shares at an exercise price of
$51.25 (the grant date market price). No part of this special grant will be exercisable before July 28,
1997, and the option will expire on July 27, 2002. The Compensation and Benefits Committee's
decision, which was endorsed by the Board of Directors, was consistent with the Company's emphasis
on long-term performance in that it ensured that Dr. Vagelos' compensation would be substantially
dependent on long-term stock performance. Tais special, one-time stock option grant was made in lieu
of future annual stock option grants and in lieu of base salary increases after August 1991. Dr. Vagelos
will reach the Company's ruandatory retirement age in 1994. The Committee recognized that freezing
Dr. Vagelos' base salary would adversely impact his bonus carnings and pensionable salary.

E Brewster Atwater, Jr. Richard S. Ross
| Chairman Vice Chairman

Lawrence A. Bossidy William G. Bowen
,

j

Ruben F. Mettler

* Number of shares and grant date market price reflect the Company's 3-for-1 stock split on May 6,1992.
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Summary Compensation Table
Imag Term Compensation

Annual Con pensation Awards Payouts
Other Restricted Numtier of Shares long Terms

1Annual Stock Covered By Incestive Plan All Other |

Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus Compensation Awards Option Grants (d) Payout Compensation i

P. Roy Vagelos 1992 $1,125,000 $1,400,000 $ - - 680.000(c) - $5,721(g)
Chairman of the Boant President and 1991 1,052,083 1,300,000 - 180,3(Y) $992,400(f)* * '

|Chief Executive Officer 1090 941,667 1,150,000 - 225,000 - **

Edward M. Scoinick 1992 540,000 650,000 102,983(a) - 54.000 - 3,433(g)
Senior Vice President and President, 1991 487,500 510,000 - 36,300 285,200(f)* *

Merck Research Laboratories 1990 385,000 420,000 - 48,000 - **

Frar,cis II. Spiegel, Jr. 1992 540,000 650,000 - - 54,000 - 5,616(g)
Senior Vice President 1991 487,500 580,000 - 54,300 263,300(f)

.

* *

1990 385,000 460,000 - 48,000 - **

Jerry T. Jackson 1992 471,250 565,000 124,629(b) - 54,000 - 5,721(g)
Senior Vice President 1991 405,000 440,000 - 54,300 186,000(f)* *

1990 303,750 335,000 - 48,000 -
**

John L Zabriskie 1992 471,250 565,000 - - 54,000 - 7,694(h)
Senior Vice President and President, 1991 405,000 490,000 - 54,300 - **

Merck Manufacturing Division 1990 303,750 335,000 - 48,000 - **

Richard J. Markham 1992 463,750 560,000 917(c) - 54,000 - 4,554(g)
Senior Vice President and President, 1991 356,250 440,000 - 54,300 - **

Merck Iluman IIcalth Division 1990 205,050 250,0(X) - 36,000 - **

(a) Includes $81,717 for air commuting services.
(b) Includes $118,130 for air commuting services.
(c) Reimbursement of tax liability for relocation expenses.
(d) No stock appreciation rights were granted. Options have been adjusted to reflect the Company's 3-for-1 stock split on May 6,1992.
(e) Includes a special, one-time grant of an option to purchase 500,000 shares made to Dr. Vagelos on July 28,1992 in lieu of future annual option hgrants and in lieu of base salary increases after August 1991. This special option will become exercisable on July 28,1997.
(f) EIP Strategic Performance Award paid in 1991 for services performed during the five-year award cycle 1986-1990. Under the Strategic

Performance Feature of the Company's EIP, awards have been paid in cash every other year following completion of five-year award cycles,
Awards for the last five-year cycle (1988-1992) under the EIP will be paid in 1993. Strategic Performance Awards since 1989 have been made
annually under the Company's ISP and are payable in the year after completion of a five-year award cycle, with the first payout in 1994, While
Strategic Performance Awards under the ISP are currently payable in stock, the Compensation and Benefits Committee reserves the right to pay
out Strategic Performance Awards under the ISP in cash, stock or a combination of cash and stock.

(g) Company contributions to the Employee Savings and Security Plan.
(h) Company contributions to the Employee Savings and Security Plan totalled $5.719. Company-paid premium for survivor income insurance

totalled $1,975.
In accordance with transitional provisions applicable to the revised rules for executive compensation disclosure adopted by the Securities and*

Exchange Commission, amounts of Other Annual Compensation and All Other Compensation are not included for 1991 and 1990.
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1992 Stock Option Grants

The following table sets forth stock options granted in 1992 to each of the Company's executive
officers named in the Summary Compensation Table and to all employees as a group, All professional
employees are eligible for stock option grants based on individual perforn ance. The Company did not '

D
issue any stock appreciation rights. The table also sets forth the hypothetical gains that would exist for
the options at the end of their ten-year terms, assuming compound rates of stock appreciation of 0%,5%
and 10o/c. The actual future value of the options will depend on the market value of the Company's
Common Stock. All references below to prices and number of shares have been adjusted as necessary to
reflect the Company's 3-for-1 stock split on May 6,1992. All option exercise prices are based on market
price on the grant date.

Potential Realizable Value
at Assumed Annual Rates of Stock Price

Appreciation
Individual Grants at End of Ten-Year Option Terms (c)

Number of 5 of Total
$ bares Options *

Covered by Granted la
Date of Option Employees Esercise Espiration

Name Grant Grants in 1992 Price Date 0% 5% 10%
_

P. Roy Vagelos .3/03/92 180,000 3 48% $ 51 83', 3/02/02 - 5 5,867,640 $ 14,869.620
7/28/92 500,000(b) 9.66 51.250 7/27/02 - 16,115,500 40,839,500

1:dward M. Scolnick . .3/03/92 54,000 1.04 51.833 3/02/02 - 1,760,292 4.460,886

i rancis 11. Spiegel, Jr. 3/03/92 54,000 1.04 51.833 3/02/02 - 1,760,292 4,460,886

Jerry T. Jackson .3/03/92 54,000 1.04 51.833 3/02/02 - 1,760,292 4.460,886

John L Zabriskic .3/03/92 54,000 1.04 51.833 3/02/02 - 1,760,292 4,460,886 ,

Richard J. Markham. .3/03/92 54,0n0 1.04 51 833 3/02/02 - 1,760,292 4,460,886

All employees as a
group . (a) 5.173,717 100% (a) (a) - 151,397,809(d) 383,669,896 t d)

0% 5% 10% -
'

Total potential stock price appreciation from March 3,1992 to March 2,2002
for all stockholders at assumed rates of stock price appreciation (e) . - $37,314.760,993 $94,562,092,485

Potential realirable value of options granted to all employees at the end of
their ten-3 car option term as a percentage of total potential stock price
appreciation from March 3,1992 to March 2,2002 for all stockholders at
assumed rates of stock price appreciatien . - 0.41% 0.41%

(a) Options were granted on March 3,1992; July 28,1992; September 1,1992 and October 27,1992, with
prices ranging from $43.25 to $51.833. Options granted on March 3,1992; July 28,1992 and
September 1,1992 become exercisable March 3,1993; July 28,1997 and September 1,1997,
respectively. Some options granted on October 27,1992 are exercisable October 27,1993; the remainder
are exercisable October 27,1995. Expiration is ten years from the date of grant.

(b) A special, one-time stock option grant was made to Dr. Vagelos on July 28,1992 in lieu of future annual
stock option grants and in lieu of base salary increases after August 1991.

(c) These amounts, based on assumed appreciation rates of 0% and the 5% and 10% rates prescribed by the
Securities and Exchange Commission rules are not intended to forecast possible future appreciation, if
any, of the Company's stock price. The Company did not use an alternative formula for a grant date
valuation as it is not aware of any formula which will determine with reasonable accuracy a present value
based on future unknown or volatile factors.

(d) No gain to the optionces is possible without an increase in stock price, which will benefit all stockholders.
(c) Based on a price of $51.833 on March 3,1992 and a total of 1,144,694,797 shares of Common Stock

outstanding.
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Aggregate Option lhercises and Year-end Option Values

The following table sets forth the number of shares acquired on exercise of stock options and the
aggregate gains realized on exercise in 1992 by the Company's executive officers named in the Summary
Compensation Table. The tab |c also sets forth the number of shares covered by exercisable and unexercisable
options held by such executives on December 31,1992 and the aggregate gains that would have been realized
had these options been exercised on December 31,1992, even though these options were not exercised, and
the unexercisable options could not have been exercised, on December 31,1992.

Number of Shares Value of t.'nesercised
Shares Acquired Co+ered by L:nesercised in-The-Money

On Exerche Value Options on 12/31/92 Opt;ons as of 12/31/92(c)
Name Daring 1992(a) Reallied(b) I mercisable t'nesercisable Esercisable lineserci able

P. Roy Vagelos . - $ - 1,431,678 800,300 $25,928,080 $2.875,247
Edward M. Scolnick 42,000 1,266,720 192,000 54,300 3,059,172 287
Francis II SpieFel, Jr. '25,000 54,300 2,900,916 287
Jerry T. Jackson . 54,390 1,734.942 144,000 54,300 1,500,264 287
John L Zabrhkie . 8,550 337,429 203,850 54,300 2.927,612 287

*

Richard J. Markham 19.035 689.518 111,600 54,300 954.007 287

(a) Adjusted to reflect the Company's 3-for-1 stock split on May 6,1992.
. -

(b) Market value on the date of exercise of shares covered by options exercised, ! css option exercise price.
(c) Market value of shares coscred by in-the-money options on December 31,1992, less option exercise price.

Options are in-the-money if the market value of the shares covered thereby is greater than the option exercise
price.

Long-term incentise Plan Awards

The following table sets forth the Performance Share Awards made in 1992 under the Strategic
Performance Feature of the Company's ISP to each of the executive officers named in the Summary
Compensation Table. The Strategic Performance Feature currently provides for a payment of stock at the end
of a five-year period, based on the Company's achievement of specified performance targets at the end of the
period as compared to a group of other leading hetJth companies chosen by the Compensation and Benefits

^

Committee of the Board at the start of the period. Payout of 1992 Performance Share Awards will be made in
1997. All references below to prices and number of shares have been adjusted as necessary to reflect the
Company's 3-for-1 stock split on May 6,1992.

'
long-lerm Incentive Plan Awards in 1992

Estimated Future Payouts l'nder Non-Stock Price Based Plans
Number of Performance Below

Shares Period L'ntil Threshold Threshold (c) Target Masimun (c)
Name A w arded(s) Payout (e of Shares) (# of Shares) (s of Shares) (# of Shares)

P. Roy VaFelos (b) 5 years 0 (b) (b) 22,005
I dward M. Scolnick . 7,980 5 yean 0 1,995 7,980 13,965

' 'Francis it Spiegel, Jr. 7,980 5 years 0 1,995 7,980 13,965
Jerry T. Jackson 6.729 5 years 0 1,683 6,729 11,775
John L Zabriskie 6,729 5 years 0 1,683 6,729 11,775
Richard J. Markham . 6,258 5 years 0 1,566 6,258 10,953

(a) Represents target Performance Share Awards under the Strategic Performance Feature of the ISP for the
1992-1996 award period. Actual number of shares to be paid out at the end of this five-year period will be based
on the Companyi, performance ranking for earnings-per-share growth and return-on-assets versus a group of
leading health companies chosen at the beginning of the period. The value of shares at the start of the award
period was $52.125.

(b) Target and threshold performance are not set for Dr. Vagelos. The Compensation and Benefits Committee,in
its discretion, may determine award payment, taking into consideration the extent to which performance goals
have been met and factors such as the Company's scientific integrity and research productivity and the
significance of Dr. Vapelos' contribution to the Company during the award period.

(c) Threshold represents 25% of target. Maximum represents 175% of target. No payout will be made unless the
Company achieves the median performance level in comparison with the leading health companies.
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Retirement Benefits

The following table shows the estimated annual benefits payable under the Retirement Plan for
Salaried Employees and the Supplemental Retirement Plan at age 65 to persons in specified
compensation and years-of-service classifications, based on a straight-life annuity form of retirement
income.

Average Pension Compensation
1)nring liighest Five

g",",(g #"," I stimated Annual Retirement Iknefits For,
Years of Credited Scroice Shown Helow'Yean ikfore

Retinment 10 20 M 35

$ 800,000 $160.000 $ 320JKK) $ 480.000 $ 560,0(X)
1 (XK).0(X1 2(X),000 400,000 600.(KK) 700,000
1,200.000 240.000 480fk)0 720J)00 840.000
1,400,000 280,000 560JKX) 840,000 9804KK)
1,600.(KX) 320/XX) 640,(XX) 960,0(K) 1,120.000
1,8(K),(KK) 360JKK) 720.000 1,080,000 1,260,000
2,000JK)0 400.00() 800.(KK) 1,200,(KK) 1,400,000
2,200,(KK) 440.000 880JNK) 1,320,000 1,540.000
2,400fM O 480JKK) 960,000 1,440,(KK) 1,680JKX) .

2,600.000 520.000 1,040,(KK) 1.560JKno 1,820,000
2,800,000 560,000 1,120.000 1,680.000 1,960,000

3 JK)0.000 600fK)0 1.200JKK) 1,800.000 2,100fM10

* Benefits shown above do not include minimum or enhanced pension provisions for bona fide
executives and are exclusise of the social security ofTset provided for by the beriefit formula.

As of December 31,1992, full years of actual credited service in these Plans are: Dr. Vagelos -
17 years; Mr. Spiegel- 26 years; Dr. Scolnick - 10 years; Mr. Jackson - 27 years; Dr. Zabriskie -

*

27 years; and Mr. Markham - 19 years.

Pension compensation for a particular year as used for the calculation of retirement benefits
includes salaries and annual EIP awards received during the n 2r. Pension compensation for 1992
differs from compensation reported in the Summary Compensation Table in that pension compensation
includes the annual incentive awards received in 1992 for senices in 1991 rather than the incentive
awards paid in 1993 for services in 1992. Pension compensation for 1992 was $1,050,000 for Dr.
Scohiick and $903,750 for Mr. Markham. Pension compensation for the others named in the Summary
Compensation Table was within 10% of the amounts reported in that table.

1
|

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

II. Brewster Atwater, Jr., Lawrence A. Bossidy, William G. Bowen, Ruben F. Mettler, Richard S.
Ross, P, Roy Vagelos and Dennis Weatherstone served on the Compensation and Benefits Committee
during 1992.

Dr. Vagelos served on the Compensation and Benefits Committee as a non-voting, ex officio
member until July 27, 1992. While a member, he was Chairman of the Board, President and Chief
Executive Ollicer of the Company.

Dr. Vagelos serves on the Compensation and Stock Option Committee of thc Bca:d of TRW Inc
- ~~~~~

Dr. Ruben F. Mettler, a member of the Compensation and Benefits Committee, is a Director and
former Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Oflicer of TRW Inc.

Mr. Dennis Weatherstone served as Chairman of the Compensation and Benefits Committee
until April 28, 1992. Mr. Weatherstone is Chairman of the Boards and Executive Committees of
J.P. Morgan & Co. Incorporated and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company, which performed commercial
and investment banking senices for the Company during 1992 and which are expected to perform such
senices for the Company during 1993.
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Performance Graphs

Fire-Year Total Return
|

| The followinE graph compares the cumulative total stockholder return (stock price appreciation plus
dividends) on the Company's Common Stock with the cumulative total return of the S&P 500 Index and the
DJP1 for the five years ending December 31,1992.

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Return *
Merck & Co., Inc., Dow Jones Pharmaceutical Index and S&P 500 Index
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Ten-Year Stock Price Appreciation

The following graph compares the cumulative stock price appreciation (not including dividends) of the
Company's Common Stock with the cumulative stock price appreciation (not including dividends) of the
S&P 500 Index and the DJPl for the ten years ending December 31,1992. The Company has presented ten-
year data to provide a longer time perspective in line with its primary business of discovering, developing,
producing and marketing pharmaceutical products. Stock price appreciation, rather than total return, is shown
below because DJPI dividend data is not available for the five years ended December 31.1987.

Comparison of Ten-Year Cumulative Changes in Stock Price *
Merck & Co., Inc., Dow Jones Pharmaceutical Index and S&P 500 Index

1,400

12/31/92 VALUE 1992/1982 CAGR"
1,200 -

MERCK $923 25 %

DJPl 507 18

1.000 - S&P soo 310 12
----

@ 800 -
--

_m_
~O

- - , .4%..O 600 -

.,'O, . -
'

400 -
- , , , , , . . . . ~ . -

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
' ' . . . . * * '......s

_ .~,'..........- ... -...... '
200 ...

-

_
-----

I ' ' ' ' I I I I I '
0

1982 1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992

MERCK DJPl S&P 500
3 . ...g .... . . g .

Assumes that the value of the investment in Merck Common Stock and each index was $10o on December 31,1902.*

This graph does not include dividends.
Compound Annual Growth Rate."

2. RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF
INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Directors, upon recommendation of its Audit Committee, composed of non-management
members of the Board, has appointed Arthur Andersen & Co. as independent public accountants of the
Company with respect to its operations for the year 1993, subject to ratification by the holders of Common
Stock of the Company, in taking this action, the members of the Board and the Audit Committee considered
carefully Arthur Andersen's performance for the Company in that capacity since its original retention in 1971,
its independence with respect to the services to be performed, and its general reputation for adherence to
professional auditing standards. Representatives of the firm will be available at the Annual Meeting with the
opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so and to answer appropriate questions that may be asked
by stockholders.

16

- . . _ _



__ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ -_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

&
w -

There will be presented at the Annual Meeting a proposal for the ratification of this appointment,
which the Board of Directors believes is advisable and in the best interests of the stockholders. If the
appointment of Arthur Andersen & Co. is not ratified, the matter of the appointment of independent
public accountants will be considered by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors recommends a sote FOR this proposal.

3. STOCKIIOLDER PROPOSAL CONCERNING
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Ms. Virginia F. Gruber, P.O. Box 295, Millington, NJ 07946, owner of 1,494 registered shares of
Common Stock of the Company, has given notice that she intends to present for action at the Annual
Meeting the following resolution:

" RESOLVED: That the shareholders of Merck recommend that the Board of Directors take the
necessary steps to see that not any Merck executive (or other employce) receive compensation
(summation of salary, bonuses, receipts from stock options, etc.) amounting to more than 25 times
that of the average Merck employee.

"R E ASONs: Health care costs have sky-rocketed over the past decade. Many people in our
country cannot afford basic health care. The cost of drugs is part of the problem. Merck owes its
employees fair compensation for their efforts, and it owes its investors an honest attempt to make a
profit, but it also owes the consumers of health care (all of us) the lowest-priced quality drugs it
can produce. Gains made from reducing operating costs by lowering executive compensation
packages to reasonable levels can help achieve this goal.

"What are reasonable levels? Compensating an executive (even the CEO) 25 times that of the
average employee is more than fair- it is generous. Although the executive's job of managing
Merck's business affairs is certainly important to Merck's success, the true backbone of Merck's
business is its scientific innovation. Merck's many scientists and their support stafTs must first
invent (or discover) and then steer the drug through the complex regulatory process before the
drug can be marketed and the first dollar made. These scientists as well as the many other
employees who are instrumentalin the manufacturing and marketing of Merck's products are more
than important - they are essential to Merck's success.

" Lowering executive compensation rates to reasonable levels would not only reduce Merck's
operating costs,it would also provide new motivation for all Merck employees. While it has been
argued that high-paying incentive plans are needed to retain ' key' employees, modern psychology
suggest that once basic needs are met, people are motivated not by money but by the opportunity to
make a meaningful contribution and by the recognition of those achievements. The globally
successful Japanese and German companies do this by considering and treating every employee as
important. One of the ways they achieve this is by keeping differences of compensation and levels
between executives and other employees comparatively small.

" Health care costs are too high and global competition to fierce to let this opportunity of
helping Merck become more equitable and efficient go by. Vote FOR this resolution. You will not
only be helping Merck, you will be helping our country in its struggle to contain health care costs."

Board of Directors' Statement in Opposition to the Resolution

The Board of Directors believes that a cap on executive compensation could prevent the Company
from attracting, retaining and motivating the extraordinarily talented people essential to manage the
Company for maximum stockholder value. The companies with which the Company competes are not
subject to a pay cap on executive compensation. A pay cap would eliminate a crucial element of
flexibility in setting executive compensation and would place the Company at a severe competitive
disadvantage. Accordingly, the Board believes that this proposal is not in the best interest of the
Company or its stockholders.
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The Company's compensation policies are approved by the Compensation and Benefits Committee
of the Board, which is comprised entirely of independent outside directors. Company executive
compensation is highly dependent on the Company's performance and the performance of its stock.

The compensation of the Company's executives is within a range of comparable companies. The
Company periodically retains outside compensation and benefits consultants to assure that its compen-
sation programs are not inconsistent with those of other leading industrial and healthcare companies.

The Board of Directors recommends a sote AGAINST this proposal.
,

4. STOCKIIOLDER PROPOSAL CONCERNING
CONFIDENTIAL VOTING

,

The Carpenters Pension Fund of Philadelphia and Vicinity, Carpenters' Building,1803 Spring
Garden Street, Philadelphia, PA 19130, owner of 21,300 shares of Common Stock of the Company, has

,

given notice that it intends to present for action at the Annual Meeting the following resolution:

"BE IT RESOLVED: That the stockholders of Merck & Co., Inc. (" Company") recommend
that our board of directors take the necessary steps to adopt and implement a policy of confidential
voting at all meetings of its stockholders which includes the following provisions:

1. that the voting of all proxies, consents and authorizations be secret, and that no such
document shall be available for examination nor shall the vote or identity of any shareholder
be disclosed except to the extent necessary to meet the legal requirements, if any, of the
company's state of incorporation; and

2. that the receipt, certification and tabulation of such votes shall be performed by
independent election inspectors.

" Supporting Statement

"It is the proponents' belief that it is vitally important that a system of confidential proxy
voting be established at the Company. Confidential balloting is a basic tenet of our political
electorial process ensuring its integrity. The integrity of corporate board elections should also be
protected against potential abuses given the importance of corporate policies and practices to
corporate owners and our ..ational economy.

"The implementation of a confidential voting system would enhance shareholder rights in
several ways. First, in protecting the confidentiality of the corporate ballot, shareholders would feel
free to oppuse management nominees and issue positions without fear of retribution. This is
especially important for professional money managers whose business relationships can be
jeopardized by their voting positions.

"A second important benefit of confidential voting would be to invigorate the corporate
governance process at the Company. We believe that shareholder activism would be promoted
within the Company. It is our belief dat shareholders empo ed with a free and protected vote
would be more active in the proposing of corporate policy resolutions and alternate board
candidates.

" Finally, it is our belief that the enhancement of the proxy voting process would change the
system where too often shareholders vote 'with their feet,' not with their ballots. This change would
help to develop a long-term investment perspective where corporate assets could be deployed, and
used in a more effective and efficient manner.

" Confidential voting is gaining popularity. By 1992,74 major U.S. publicly-traded companies
had adopted confidential proxy voting procedures for corporate elections, up from 53 in 1991. The
list of Fortune 500 companies with confidential voting includes AT&T, U.S. West, American
Express, American Brands, Coca Cola, Citicorp, Gillete, Exxon, Sara Lee, J.P. Morgan, Bear
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Stearns, General Electric, General Mills, General Motors, Colgate-Palmolive, American Home
Products, Honeywell, Avon Products, .3M, DuPont, Boeing. Lockheed, Rockwell International,
Amoco, Mobil, Eastman Kodak, IBM, Xerox and many others. It's time for our Company to do
the same.

"Ior the reasons outlined above, we urge you to VOTE FOR THIS PROPOSAL."

Board of Directors' Statement in Opposition to the Resolution ~

The Board of Directors believes that a confidential voting policy would limit the efTectiveness of the
proxy solicitation process as a communication tool for both management and stockholders without
significantly adding to the confidentiality already available to stockholders through the use of nominee
ownership. The Board also believes that, although the Company has used Corporation Trust Company
to tabulate votes and serve as independent inspectors of election for annual meetings of stockholders for
a number of years, such use is not necessary to assure the integrity of its proxy solicitation system.

A similar proposal on confidential voting was rejected by the holders of 77% of the shares voting at .- - - - . i

the Company's 1989 Annual Meeting.

The adoption of a confidential voting policy would have significant negative efTects:

A confidential voting policy would greatly hinder the Company's ability to contact.

stockholders during the proxy season. When an issue critical to the success of the Ccmpany is
involved, the Board may need the ability to be informed of stockholder decisions so that they may
argue efTectively for a position that they believe is in the best interest of the Company and its
stockholders. Especially in the case of a contested election, the party conducting the solicitation
may not be acting in the best interest of all stockholders, though such party would have the ability
to communicate with other stockholders with few restrictions. In addition, the Company may need
to contact those stockholders who have not returned their proxies to request their participation to
assure a quorum, or to contact those whose proxy cards contain errors or deficiencies so that such
stockholders may correct their proxies and cast their votes as intended.

A confidential voting policy would effectively eliminate a convenient, cost-eflicient method.

for stockholders to communicate with the Company. Many stockholders use the proxy card with
its postage-prepaid return envelope to communicate with the Company on varioas matters of
concern to them, such as changes of address, missing dividend checks or lost or stolen stock
certificates, as well as matters relating to the Company's business. These stockholders, at least,
intend and expect the Company to be able to identify them from the proxy card. The Company
appreciates all opportunities to communicate with its stockholders.

The Board believes that the Company's existing proxy solicitation system protects the interests of
both those stockholders who desire anonymity and those who wish to be identifiable. Under the
Company's existing proxy solicitation system, stockholders who wish to keep their votes confidential can
register their shares in the name of a nominee, such as a bank, stockbroker or other fiduciary. Since
nominee holders do not disclose the names of beneficial owners without permission, confidentiality is
assured. Thus, stockholders can choose whether their votes will be identifiable, rather than having this
decision imposed on them by a confidential voting policy.

Employees who own shares through various Company benefit plans cannot register these shares
through nominees. However, the shares held in these plans are voted by the trustee of such plans who
may not disclose to the Company how any benefit plan participant has voted. Employees can place non- '
plan shares in the name of a nominee if they desire confidentiality as to those shares as well.

The Board of Directors recommends a tote AGAINST this proposal.

i9
|

|

/

-~ ^ --- - - - __ _- __ __.



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _

.s a
w w

5. STOCKilOLDER PROPOSAL CONCERNING
ANNUAL ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Mrs. Evelyn Y. Davis, Watergate Office Building, 2600 Virginia Avenue N.W., Suite 215,
Washington. D.C. 20037, owner of 225 shares of Common Stock of the Company, has given notice that
she intends to present for action at the Annual Meeting the following resolution:

" RESOLVED: That the shareholders of Merck recommend that the Board of Directors take i

the necessary steps to reinstate the election of directors ANNUALLY, instead of the stagger
system which was recently adopted.

"Rrasoss: Until recently, directors of Merck were elected annually by all shareholders.
I

"The great majority of New York Stock Exchange listed corporations elect all their directorsI

each year.

! "This insures that ALL directors will be more accountable to ALL shareholders cach year and
to a certain extent prevents the self-perpetuation of the Board. j

"Last year the owners of 77,775,700 shares, representing approximately 29.85% of shares
voting, voted FOR this proposal.

"If you AGREE, please mark your proxy FOR this resolution."

. Board of Directors' Statement in Opposition to the Resolution
!

I
This proposai has been submitted by the same stockholder at the last seven Annual Meetings of '

Stockholders and has been overwhelmingly defeated on each occasion. The Board of Directors j

continues to believe that this proposal is not in the best interest of the Company or its stockholders. |

The Company's current system for electing directors, with the Board divided into three classes of
directors sening staggered three-year terms, was adopted by the Company's stockholders in 1985 by an
affirraative vote of 7We.

The Board believes that the staggered system of electing directors provides important benefits to
the Company:

The staggered system helps assure continuity and stability of the Company's business.

strategies and policies. Since at least two stockholders meetings will generally be required to efTect
a change in control of the Board, a majority of directors at any given time will have prior
experience as directors of the Company. This is particularly important to a research-based
organi7ation such as the Company, where product development often requires many years.

In the event of any unfriendly or unsolicited proposal to take over or restructure the.

Company, the staggered system would permit the Company time to negotiate with the sponsor, to
consider alternative proposals and to assure that stockholder value is maximized.

As part of the 1985 amendment to the Company's Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the
" Charter") to provide for the current staggered system of electing directors, the stockholders also
approved a requirement that any change in the provisions of the amendment be approved by the holders
of shares cf stock of the Company representing at least 80% of the votes entitled to be cast generally for
the election of directors. This stockholder resolution does not propose an amendment to the Charter
but, instead, seeks to have the Board take any necessary steps to return to annual election of directors
Thus, the proposal's approval by stockholders would not itself re-establish annual election of directc /
but would require the Board to submit a Charter amendment for action by stockholders at the IN',
Annual Meeting and an 80% stockholder vote would be necessary for approval.

The Board of Directors recommends a tote AGAINST this proposal.
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FILINGS UNDER SECTION 16(a)

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Company's officers and
directors, and persons who own more than ten percent of a registered class of the Company's equity
securitics, to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership of such securities with the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the New York Stock Exchange. Ollicers, directors and greater than
ten-percent beneficial owners are required by applicable regulations to furnish the Company with copies
of all Section 16(a) forms they file. The Company is not aware of any beneficial owner of more than ten
percent of its Common Stock.

Based solely upon a review of the copies of the forms furnished to the Company, or written
represe from certain reporting persons that no Forms 5 were required, the Company believesr

that dti. 1992 fiscal year all filing requirements applicable to its ofIicers and directors were
complied w. . xcept for (i) the late filings in June of 1992 by 11. Brewster Atwater, Jr. and Charles E.
Extey, Jr. of Forms 4, Statement of Changes in Beneficial Ownership of Securities, with respect to
derivative securities acquired in their Directors' Deferred Compensation Account (Phantom Common
Stock Account) during 1991 and early 1992, which filings became necessary as a result of a No-Action
Letter issued in May 1992 and (ii) the late filing in July of 1992 by Carolyne K. Davis of a Form 4,

c ial Ownership of Securities, with respect to her purchase in May 1992Statement of Changes in ~ e

of 30 shares of Commoi .s custodian for a grandchild.

DEADLINE FOR STOCKilOLDER PROPOSALS FOR 1994
'

Stockholder proposals to be presented at the 1994 Annual Meeting must be received by the
Company on or before November 22,1993 for inclusion in the proxy statement and form of proxy
relating to that meeting.

OTilER MATTERS

The Board of Directors is not aware of any other matters to come before the meeting. tiowever,if
any other matters properly come before the meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the
enclosed form of proxy to vote said proxy in accordance with their judgment in such matters.

Mt ncK & Co., INc.

March 22,1993

|
|
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FILINGS UNDER SECTION 16(a)

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Company's officers and
directors, and persons who own more than ten percent of a registered class of the Company's equity
securities, to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership of such securities with the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the New York Stock Exchange. Officers, directors and greater than
ten-percent beneficial' owners are required by applicable regulations to furnish the Company with copies
of all Section 16(a) forms they file. The Company is not aware of any beneficial owner of more than ten
percent of its Common Stock.

Based solely upon a review of the copies of the forms furnished to the Company, or written
representations from certain reporting persons that no Forms 5 were required, the Company believes
that during the 1992 fiscal year all filing requirements applicable to its officers and directors were
complied with except for (i) the late filings in June of 1992 by II. Brewster Atwater, Jr. and Charles E.
Exley, Jr. of Forms 4, Statement of Changes in Beneficial Ownership of Securities, with respect tc
derivative securities acquired in their Directors' Deferred Compensation Account (Phantom Common
Stock Account) during 1991 and early 1992, which filings became necessary as a result of a No-Action
Letter issued in May 1992 and (ii) the late filing in July of 1992 by Carolyne K. Davis of a Form 4,
Statement of Changes in Beneficial Ownership of Securities, with respect to her purchase in May 1992
of 30 shares of Common Stock as custodian for a grandchild.

DEADLINE FOR STOCKilOLDER PROPOSALS FOR 1994

Stockholder proposals to be presented at the 1994 Annual Meeting must be received by the
Company on or before November 22,1993 for inclusion in the proxy statement and form of proxy
relating to that meeting.

i

OTIIER MATTERS
3 ?<

,

The Board of Directors is not aware of any other matters to come before the meeting. However,if
any other matters properly come before the meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the ,

enclosed form of proxy to vote said proxy in accordance with their judgment in such matters. |
I

MERCK & CO., INC..
,

\
March 22,1993

:
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SECURITIES AND EXCH ANGE COMMISSION,

'

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20549 )

FORM 10-K ;

(M ARK oNE)

8 Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 [ Fee Requiredf I

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,1992

or

O Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) |
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 /No Fee Required]
For the transition period from to }

Commission File No.1-3305 ,

-

MERCK & CO., INC. !
'

P.O. Box 100
Whitehouse Station, N. J. 08889-0100 ;

(908) 423-1000
incorporated in New Jersey IR.S. Employer i

identification No. 22-1109110 |
Securities Registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Name of Each Exchange ,

Title of Each Class on which Registered '

Common Stock New York and Philadelphia Stock Exchanges
(no par value) i

Number of shares of Common Stock (no par value) outstanding as of February 26, 1993:
1,141,784,798.

Aggregate market value of Common Stock (no par value) held by non-affiliates on December 31,1992
based on closing price on February 26,1993: $43,794,000,000.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13
,

or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period !

that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for !
the past 90 days. Yes V. No . . ..

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to item 405 of Regulation S-K is not
contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by reference in Part Ill of this Form 10 K or any amendment to this-

Form 10-K. [ }

Documents incorporated by Reference:

Document Part of Form 10-K
Annual Report to stockholders for the fiscal year Parts I and 11 .

ended December 31,1992 '

Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Part 111 :
Stockholders to be hem April 27,1993 ,
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j

Item 1. Ilusiness.

Merck & Co., Inc. is a worldwide orgar.ization engaged primarily in the business of discovering,
developing, producing and marketing prodacts and services for the maintenance or restoration of health. Thelluman and Animal llealth Products and

Company's business is divided into two industry segments: Specialty Chemical Products. Financial information about industry segments of the Company's business is
incorporated by reference to page 45 of the Company's 1992 Annual Report to stockholders.

Iluman and Animal llealth Products Segmen

lluman and animal health products include therapeutic and preventive agents for the treatment of human
disorders, which are generally sold by prescription, and for the control and alleviation of disease in livestock,k and crop
small animals and poultry. Iluman and animal heahh products also include poultty breeding stoci

protection products. This segment contributed $9,067.6 million, $8,019.5 million and $7,120.5 mill on to
Company sales in 1992,1991 and 1990, respectively,

iluman health products include cardiovascular products, of w hich Vasor c (enalapril maleatc), Aferacorid )
(lovastatin), Zocor (simvastatin), Priniril (lisinopril), Vaseretic (enalapril maleate-hydrochlorothiaz e ,
Afoduretic (amiloride IICl-hydrochlorothiazide) and Aldomet (methyldopa) are the largest-selling; anti-li tibiotics, of

ulcerants, of which Pepcid (famotidine) and Pri/osec (omeprazole) are the largest-sel ng; anf i (cefoxitin sodium) are
which Primaxin (imipenem-cilastatin sodium), Noroxin (norfloxacin) and Afe ox ni mbinant) and

the largest-selling; vaccines / biologicals, of which Recombivax HB (hepatitis B vacc ne recoAf-AI-R # (measles, mumps and rubella virus vaccine live) are the largest selling; ophthalmologicals, ofl i d cts, of which

which Timoptic (timolol maleate) is the largest-selling; anti-inflammatory /ana ges c pro uIndocin (indomethacin), Dolobid (diflunisal) and Clinoril (sulindac) are the largest-selling; Proscar (finas-d in the United States

teride), a treatment for symptomatic benign prostate enlargement, which was introducelate in the second quarter of 1992; and other human health products which include antiparkinsonism products,
psychotherapeutics and a muscle relaxant.

Animal health / crop protection products include antiparasitics, of which Ivomcc (ivermeetin) for thei of
control of internal and external parasites in livestock and Heartgard-30 (ivermectin) for the prevent oni b d
canine heartworm disease are .he largest-selling; crop protection products, of which abamect n- ased poultrv
miticides/ insecticides are the largest-selling: coccidiostats for the treatment of poultry disease; an
breeding stock.

The following table shows the sales of various classes of the Company's human and animal health
1992 1991 1990

products: ($ la remions) $4,482.0 $3,804.2 $3,140.1
Cardiovasculars . 1,043.9 820.6 599.8

Anti-ulcerants 942.2 917.7 856.1

Antibiotics . 485.3 375.1 353.3
Vaccines / biologicals . 457.2 425.2 403.5

Ophthalmologicals 430.5 500.4 594.4
Anti-inflammatories / analgesics . 373.4 381.9 417.9

Other human health . 853.1 794.4 755.4
Animal health / crop protection 59.067.6 $8,019.5 $7,120.5

Total .

A new human health product approved for marketing in the United States by the Federal Food and Drug
Administration ("FDA") in 1992 is Proscar, the first of a new class of prescription drugs called 5-alphai da

reductase inhibitors, to treat symptomatic benign prostate enlargement. Also in 1992, Vasotec rece vebroadened heart failure indication from the FDA. According to the revised prescribing infarmation, in
1
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Exhibit 11 i

MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Computation of Earninas Per Common Share (a)

(In millions except per share amounts)

-

1
'

I
l 1992 1991 1990
|
! Net Income:

Income Before Cumulative Effect
of Accounting Changes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,446.6 $2,121.7 $1,781.2

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes... 462.4 - -

Net Income................................ $1.984.2 $2.121.7 $1.781.2
i
'Earninas Per Share (As Reported):

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding ...... 1,153.5 1,159.9 1,172.1

Earnings Per Share: j
1

Before Cumulative Effect
of Accounting Changes.................. $2.12 $1.83 $1.52

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes.. (.40) - -

Net Income............................... $1.72 $1.83 $1.52

Weighted Average Shares and Share
Eauivalents Outstandina:

| Weighted Average Shares Outstanding ...... 1,153.5 1,159.9 1,172.1

Common Share Equivalents Issuable
Under Stock Option Plans ............... 13.4 18.3 9.4

Common Shares Issuable Under
Executive Incentive Plans............... 2.2 2.4 2.5

Weighted Average Shares and
Share Equivalents Outstanding .......... 1.169.1 1,180.6 1,184.0

fully Diluted Earninas Per Share: (b)

Before Cumulative Effect
of Accounting Changes................... $2.09 $1.80 $1.50

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes... (.39) - -

Net Income................................ $1.70 $1.80 $1.50

(a) All per share amounts for the current and prior periods presented in this
exhibit reflect the three-for-one split of the Company's common stock
effective May 6, 1992.

(b) This calculation is submitted in accordance with the regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission although not required by AP8 Opinion
No.15 because it results in dilution of less than 3%.
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Exhibit 12

HERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
,

Computation of Ratios of Earninas to Fixed Charges

(In millions except ratio data)

Years Ended December 31
1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987

Income Before Taxes and $3,563.6 $3,166.7 $2,698.8 $2,283.0 $1,871.0 $1,405.2
Cumulative Effect of
Accounting Changes

Add:
One-third of Rents 34.0 31.1 26.5 20.0 19.3 16.7
Interest Expense (Net) 23.6 26.0 51.9 45.5 71.0 55.1
Income as Adjusted $3,621.2 $3,223.8 $2,777.2 $2.348.5 $1,961.3 $1,477.0

Fixed Charges
One-third of Rents $ 34.0 $ 31.1 $ 26.5 $ 20.0 $ 19.3 $ 16.7
Interest Expense 72.7 68.7 69.8 53.2 76.5 56.4
Fixed Charges $ 106.7 $ 99.8 $ 96.3 $ 73.2 $ 95.8 $ 73.1

Ratio of Earnings 34 32 29 32 20 20

to fixed Charges

for purposes of computing these ratios, " earnings" consist of income before income taxes, one-

third of rents (deemed by the Company to be representative of the interest factor), and interest

expense, net of amounts capitalized. " fixed charges" consist of one-third of rents and interest

expense as reported in the Company's consolidated financial statements (includes both amounts

expensed and amounts capitalized).

l
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EXHIBIT 22

)

MERCK & CO., INC. SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1992

Each of the subsidiaries below does business under the name in which listed. A
subsidiary of a subsidiary is indicated by indentation under the immediate parent.
All voting securities of the subsidiaries named are owned direcGy or indirectly by
the Company, except where otherwise indicated. Certain other subsidiaries,
principally overseas companies that are less than wholly owned, have been omitted
since, considered in the aggregate as a single subsidiary, they would not constitute
a significant subsidiary as of December 31, 1992.

Country or State
Name of Incorporation

Calgon Canada, Inc. Canada

International Indemnity Limited Bermuda

Kelco Specialty Colloids, Limited Canada

Laboratorios Prosalud S.A. Peru

Merck and Company, Incorporated Delaware
INTERx Research Corporation Delaware

Merck Foreign Sales Corporation Guam

Merck Foreign Sales Corporation Ltd. Bermuda

Merck Holdings, Inc. Delaware
Calgon Corporation Delaware

Calgon Interamerican Corporation Delaware
Calgon de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. Mexico
Chemviren Speciality Chemicals N.V./S.A. Belgium
Kelco International S.A. France
Merck de Puerto Rico, Inc. Delaware
MSD International Holdings, Inc. Delaware

Banyu Pharmaceutical Company, Limited * Japan
A.S.C. Service Co., Ltd.* Japan *

Nippon Merck-Banyu Co., Limited * Japan
Compagnie Chimique Merck Sharp & Dohme S.A. France ,

Ferlux Labo S.A. France
Frosst Laboratories, Inc. Delaware
Frosst Portuguesa - Produtos Farmaceuticos, Lda. Portugal '

Hubbard Farms, Inc. Delaware
Hubbard Foods, Inc. New Hampshire
Hubbard France S.A.R.L. France
Hubbard Laboratories, Inc. Delaware

Kelco Company Delaware
Monterey Kelp Corporation California

Kelco Oil Field Group, Inc. Delaware

+49.13% publicly held

__ . .
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Merck Holdings, Inc. (continued)
Kelco Specialty Colloids (S) Pte. Ltd. Singapore
Laboratoires Merck Sharp & Dohme-Chibret S.A. France

Chibret International France
Chibret Pharmazeutische GmbH Germany

Merck Frosst Canada Inc. Canada
General Trade Co., S.A. Peru

Merck Sharp & Dohme B.V. Netherlands
Abello Farmacia, S.L. Spain
Hubbard Europa B.V. Netherlands

Hubbard Belgium International N.V. Belgium
Hubbard Deutschle_nd GmbH Germany
Hubbard Italia SRL Italy
Hubbard Nederland B.V. Netherlands ]; qp
Hubbard Poultry U.K. Limited Great Britain

Merck Sharp & Dohme GmbH Austria "

Merck Sharp & Dohme Chibret AG Switzerland
Merck Sharp & Dohme Idea, Inc. Switzerland
Merck Sharp & Dohme de Venezuela C.A. Venezuela
Merck Sharp & Dohme Holdings de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. Mexico

Laboratorios Prosalud S. de R.L. de C.V. Mexico
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Holdings) Limited Great Britain

British United Turkeys Limited Great Britain
'

Turkey Research & Development Limited Great Britain
charles E. Frosst (U.K.) Limited Great Britain

C V Laboratories Limited Great Britain
Kelco International Limited Great Britain

Alginate Industries (Ireland) Limited Ireland
Alginate Industries Limited Great Britain

,

Alginate Industries (Scotland) Limited Great Britain
Kelco International GmbH Germany
Kelco International Pension Fund Trust Ltd. Great Britain

Chemviron Speciality Chemicals Limited Great Britain
Kelco Biospecialties Limited Great Britain
Merck Sharp & Dohme Limited Great Britain
Thomas Morson & Son Limited Great Britain

Merck Sharp & Dohme (I.A.) Corp. Delaware
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Argentina) Inc. Delaware

Merck Sharp & Dohme Industrial e Exportadora Limitada Brazil
Merck Sharp & Dohme Farmaceutica e Veterinaria Ltda. Brazil

Merck Sharp & Dohme (International) Limited Bermuda
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Asia) Limited Hong Kong

Merck Sharp & Dohme (China) Limited Hong Kong
Merch Sharp & Dohme S.A. France

Merck onarp & Dohme (Italia) S.p.A. Italy
Merck Sharp & Dohme Quimica de Puerto Rico, Inc. Delaware
Merck Sharp & Echme (Sweden) A.B. Sweden

'

Merck Sharp Dohme - Lebanon S.A.L. Lebanon
Merck Sharp ve Dohme Ilaclari A.S. Turkey
MSD CHIMIE S.A. France
MSD Ireland (Holdings) Ltd. Bermuda

Fregenal Holdings, S.A. Panama
Frosst Iberica, S.A. Spain
Laboratorios Quimico-Farmaceuticos Chibret, Ltda. Portugal
Merck Sharp & Dohme de Espana, S.A. Spain
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Ireland) Bermuda
MSD Overseas Finance, N.V. Neth. Antil.

Fabrica de Productos Quim. y Farm. ABELLO, S.A. Spain,

MSD Finance, B.V. Netherlands
Neopharmed S.p.A. Italy

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Merck Holdings, Inc. (continued)

| MSD Lakemedel (Scandinavia) A.B. Sweden
i MSD (Norge) A/S Norway

MSD Sharp & Dohme GmbH Germany
Dieckmann Arzneimittel GmbH Germany
Frosst Pharma GmbH Germany

[ MSD Chibropharm GmbH Germany
MSD Unterstutzungskasse GmbH Germany

Prosalud Peruana S.A. Peru

| Suomen MSD Oy Finland

Merck Sharp & Dohme A/S Denmark

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Australia) Proprietary Limited Australia|

Merck Sharp & Dohme Belgium S.A. Belgium

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Europe) Inc. Delaware

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Greece) Inc. Delaware
|

Merck Sharp & Dohme Industria Quimica e Veterinaria Limitada Brazil

|
Merck Sharp & Dohme, Limitada Portugal |

Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited New Zealand |

|Charles E. Frosst (New Zealand) Limited New Zealand
|

Merck Sharp & Dohme Overseas Finance N.V. Neth. Antil. I

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Panama) S.A. Panama

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Philippines) Inc. Philippines

Merck Sharp & Dohme Scientific and Management Corp., Inc. Delaware

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Zimbabwe) (Private) Limited Zimbabwe |

|
|

MSD AGVET AG Switzerland

MSD (Japan) Co., Limited Japan

|
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SUBSIDIARIES OMITTED FROM
FORM 10-K EXHIBIT 22 - 1992

!

Country or State
Name of Incorporation

AMRAD Pharmaceuticals Pty. Limited Australia
Arramara Teoranta Ireland
Astra/Merck, Inc. Delaware j

Istituto Di Ricerche Di Biologia Molecolare spa Italy j
Kelp Industries Pty. Limited Tasmania
Kiinteisto Oy Irmelinpesa Finland
Kronans Droghandel AB Sweden

I Maquifar S. de R.L. de C.V. Mexico
Merck Sharp & Dohme of Pakistan Limited Pakistan
Prodome Quimica e Farmaceutica Ltda. Brazil

,

I

i

|

,

1
1
1
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symptomatic congestive heart failure patients with left ventricular dysfunction, Vasotec improses symptoms,
increases survival and decreases the frequency of hospitalization.

In July 1992, the Company and Pasteur M6 rieux S6 rums & Vaccins (" Pasteur M6 rieux"), which is part

| of the Rhone-Poulenc group, signed a letter ofintent to form a joint venture to promote human vaccines with

| the Company and develop new combination vaccines for distribution in the European Community ("EC")
I and the European Free Trade Association. The establishment of this joint venture, which would be equally \
| owned by the Company and Pasteur M6 rieux, is subject to execution of defmitive agreements and various N

approvals, including that of the European Commission. N

in 1992, through the new Merck Vaccine Division, the Company finalized an agreement with Connaught
Laboratories, Inc. ("Connaught"), an afliliate of Pasteur M6 rieux, to collaborate on the development,
manufacture and marketing of combination pediatric vaccines. The research and marketing collaboration will
enable the companies to pool their resources to expedite the development of vaccines combining several -

,

different antigens to protect children against a variety of diseases, including Haemophilus influenzae type b,
hepatitis B, diphtheria, tetanus, pertussis and poliomyelitis. In addition, the Company and Connaught have
agreed to promote a number of each other's vaccine products. _ _ _ _

In 1990, the Company and E.1. du Pont de Nemours and Company ("Du Pont") entered into a joint
venture agreement to form a worldwide pharmaceutical company for the research, marketing, manufacturing
and sale of pharmaceutical and imaging agent products. Du Pont contributed its entire worldwide
pharmaceutical and radiopharmaceutical imaging agents businesses to the joint venture and is providing
administrative services. The Company's contribution includes rights to Sinemet (carbidopa-levodopa),
Sinemet CR (sustained-release formulation), Moduretic, Priniviland Prinride (lisinopril and hydrochlorothia-
zide) in the United Kingdom, France, Germany, Italy and Spain, research and development expertise,
development funds and cash. The new venture began operations on January 1,1991. In September 1992, the
joint venture began co-promotion in the United States of the Company's prescription medicine, Vasotec.

In January 1993, the Company and Johnson & Johnson finalized an agreement to extend into Europe the
'

U.S. joint venture that was formed in 1989. This new European extension is intended to market and sell over-
the-counter pharmaceutical products in Europe. In October 1991, as a first step toward the establishment of
the European business, the two companies acquired certain assets of Woelm Pharma G m.b.H., a leading
German self-medication business owned by Rhone-Poulenc Rorer, including a topical cough / cold product,
two laxatives and a line of vitamins. In January 1993, the Company submitted a New Drug Application
("NDA") to the FDA for an over-the-counter form of the Company's ulcer medication Pepcid, to be
marketed by the joint senture.

1

In 1982, the Company entered into an agreement with AB Astra ("Astra") to develop and market Astra
products in the United States. Currently, the Company markets three Astra products, Prilosec, Plendil

! (felodipine) and Tonocard (tocainide hydrochloride), in exchange for a royalty. The Company is also -

| developing another Astra product, Roxiam (remoxipride), for which an NDA was submitted to the FDA in
January 1993. In the latter part of 1993,if the Company's total sales of Astra products reach a certain level, a
separate entity will be formed for operations related to Astra products. Astra would have the right to acquire a
50% share of the new entity, at which time the Company's royalty obligation would cease. Other than the
acquisition price, the contribution of this business to the Company's operations is not expected to have a
significant impact on financial results in the near term.

In 1992, the Company entered into agreements to (i) establish a new manufacturing, sales and promotion
entity in Turkey; (ii) restructure Merck Human Health Division operations in Taiwan; (iii) acquire 100%
interest in its Mexican subsidiary, Laboratorios Prosalud, which engages in the manufacture, marketing,
promotion and sale of the Company's human pharmaceutical, animal health and crop protection products in ,.,

Mexico; and (iv) develop and market with CSL Limited of Australia combination pediatric vaccines in *

Australia, New Zealand and major markets in the Far East.

Competition - The markets in which this segment's business is conducted are highly competitive. Such
competition involves an intensive search for technological innovations and the ability to market these

2
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innovations effectively. With its long-standing emphasis on research and development, the Company is well

prepared to compete in the search for technological innovations. Additional resources to meet competition
include quality control, flexibility to meet exact customer specifications, an efficient distribution system and a
strong technical information service. The Company is active in acquiring and marketing products through
joint ventures and licenses and has been expanding its sales and marketing efforts to further address changing
industry conditions. However, the introduction of new products and processes by competitors may result in
price reductions and product replacements, even for products protected by patents. For example, the number
of compounds available to treat each disease entity has increased during the past several years and has resulted
in slowing the growth in sales of certain of the Company's products. In addition, particularly in the area of
human pharmaceutical products, legislation enacted in all states allows, encourages or, in a few instances, in
the absence of specific instructions from the prescribing physician, mandates the use of" generic" products
(those containing the same active chemical as an innovator's product) rather than " brand-name" products.
Governmental and other pressures toward the dispensing of generic products have reduced significantly the
sales of certain of the Company's products no longer protected by patents, such as Clinoril and Aldomet, and
slowed the growth of certain other products. In 1992, the Company formed West Point Pharma to market the
generic form of its product Dolobid. See also the description of the effect upon competition of the Drug Price

_

Competition and Patent Term Restoration Act of 1984 (" Patent Term Restoration Act") on page 5. It is
generally the Company's position not to raise prices of its pharmaceutical products in the United States, on a
weighted average basis, any faster than our projection of the general rate of inflation as measured by the
Consumer Price Index, assuming stable economic conditions and government policies that continue to foster a

climate conducive to innovation.

Distnhtion - Human health products are sold primarily to drug wholesalers and retailers, hospitals,
clinics, governmental agencies, managed health-care providers such as health maintenance organizations and
other institutions. Customers for animal health / crop protection products include veterinarians, distributors,
wholesalers, retailers, feed manufacturers, veterinary suppliers and laboratories. Marketing support is
provided by professional representatives who call on physicians, hospitals, veterinarians and others throughout
the world. This promotional activity is supplemented by direct mail and journal advertising.

Raw Afaterials - Raw materials and supplies are normally available in quantities adequate to meet the

needs of this segment.

Government Regulation and Investigation - The pharmaceutical industry is subject to global regulation
by country, state and local agencies. Of particular importance is the FDA in the United States, which
administers requirements covering the testing, approval, safety, effectiveness, manufacturing, labeling and
marketing of prescription pharmaceuticals. In many cases, the FDA requirements have increased the amount
of time and money necessary to develop new products and bring them to market in the United States,
although revised regulations are designed to reduce somewhat the time for approval of new products. In 1992,
the Prescription Drug User Fee Act was passed, under which the FDA will collect revenues through user fees.
The FDA has pledged to devote these revenues to its process for reviewing and approving applications for new
drugs, antibiotics and biological products.

Congress and the new Administration under President Clinton are working toward a proposal to expand
health-care access and reduce the costs associated therewith. The debate to reform the health-care system is

expected to be protracted and intense. Although the Company is positioned to do business in a managed
competition environment and respond to evolving market forces, it cannot predict the outcome or efTect of s

legislation resulting from the reform process. In addition, under the U.S. deficit reduction programs currently
being discussed by the new Administration, the Company's future effective tax rates could be affected.

For some years the pharmaceutical industry has been under Federal and state oversight with the new drug
approval system, drug safety, advertising and promotion, drug purchasing and reimbursement programs and
formularies variously under review. The Company believes that it will continue to be able to bring new drugs
to market in this regulatory environment. One Federal initiative to contain costs is the prospective payment
system, established under the Social Security Amendments of 1983 to hold down the growth of Medicare
payments to hospitals, which provides a flat rate for reimbursement to hospitals in advance of the care for
patients. The system establishes a number of patient classifications - Diagnosis Related Groups ("DRG's").
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A hospital receives the flat rate as full payment for each Medicare patient treated within a given DRG
regardless of whether the hospital's actual costs are higher or lower than the flat rate. This system and other
cost cutting programs have caused hospitals and other customers of the Company to be more cost-conscious in
their treatment programs and to implement cost containment measures, including cost containment for the
drugs they administer.

,

Additionally, Congress and the regulatory agencies have sought to reduce the cost of drugs paid for with
- Federal funds. In 1990, the Company initiated its Equal Access to Medicines Program ("EAMP") on its
| single source products, under which it generally offered its "best price" discount to state Medicaid programs

that grant open access to the Company's products. The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1990
("OBRA") largely reflects the Company's best price approach As a result of a national agreement, effective

| January 1,1991, signed by the Company with the Secretary of Health and lluman Senices and administered
by the 11ealth Care Financing Administration ("HCFA") pursuant to OBRA, Medicaid received a minimum
discount of 12.5% oft average manufacturer's price (" AMP") through September 30,1992, and will receive a
minimum discount of 15.7% off AMP rebate thereafter through 1993, on the Company's outpatient drugs
reimbursed under Medicaid. In conjunction with implementation of the Federal program under OBRA, the
Company's separate EAMP agreements with individual states have been permitted to lapse or have been
terminated. EfTective in 1992, the terms of the Federal llCFA rebate agreement were generally substituted for
the EAMP agreements.

In January 1992, the Company announced that it would provide discounts on its single-source
prescription medicines to non-profit health centers for the poor that are Federally funded under sections 329-
330 of the Public llealth Service Act that qualify for the Company's program and agree to assure access to the
Company's drugs. The discounts were largely based on those that the Company provided Medicaid under the
Federal"best price" legislation. The discounts were ultimately provided to such centers for single-source, out-
patient prescription drugs (not reimbursed by Medicaid) purchased directly from the Company by the centers
for their patients.

More recently, the Federal Veterans licalth Care Act of 1992 was enacted on November 4,1992,
superceding the Company's Public flealth Senice initiative and mandating Medicaid rebate-equivalent
discounts on covered outpatient drugs purchased by certain Public Health Service entities and " disproportion-

|
ate share hospitals" (hospitals meeting certain qualification criteria). The Act further mandates minimum
di< counts of 24% off non-Federal AMP to the Veterans Administration, Federal Supply Schedule and certaini

other Tr.deral sector purchasers on their pharmaceutical drug purchases.

The Company encounters similar regulatory and legislative issues in most of the foreign countries where

| it does business. There, too, the primary thrust of governmental inquiry and action is toward determining drug

| safety and effectiveness, often with mechanisms for controlling the prices of prescription drugs and the profits
of prescription drug companies. The EC has adopted directives concerning the classification, labeling,

I advertising and wholesale distribution of medicinal products for human use. The Company's policies and
procedures are already consistent with the substance of these directives; consequently, it is believed that they

i

will not have any material effect or the Company's business.

The Company is subject to th,- jurisdiction of various regulatory agencies and is, therefore, subject to
potential administrative action. Such actions may include product recalls, seizures of products and other c|vil
and criminal sanctions. Under certain circumstances, the Company may deem it advisable to initiate produ-t
recalls voluntanly. Although it is difficult to predict the ultimate effect of these activities and legiative,
administrative and regulatory requirements and proposals, the Company believes that its development of ra
and improved products should enable it to compete effectively within this environment.

Patents. Trademarks and Licenses - Patent protection is considered, in the aggregate, to be of material
importance in the Company's marketing of human and animal health products in the United States and in
most major foreign markets. Patents may cover products per se, pharmaceutical formulations, processes for or
intermediates useful in the manufacture of products or the uses of products. Protection for individual products

4
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extends for varying periods in accordance with the date of grant and the legal life of patents in the various
countries. The protection afforded, which may also vary from country to country, depends upon the type of

patent and its scope of coverage.

Patent portfolios developed for products introduced by the Company normally provide marketing
exclusivity. This is the case with products in the United States such as Timoptic, Mefoxin Timolide (timoloi
malcate-hydrochlorothiazide), /vomec. Tonocard in its oral form, Meracor Vasotec. Primaxin, Noroxin.
Prilosec in its oral form, Vaseretic. PedraxillB (the Company's pediatric vaccine for prevention of
flaemophilus influen:ae type b infections), Pepcid. Zocor. Plendil. Chibroxin (nortloxacin) and Proscar.
Prinivilis subject to a license to a third party and is not marketed exclusively by the Company.

Product patent protection in the United States has expired for the following human and animal
pharmaceutical products: Diuril (chlorothiazide), Aldomer, Aldoril (methyldopa and hydrochlorothiazide),
TBZ and Thiben: ole (thiabendazole), Amprol (amprolium), Blocadren (timoloi maleate), Flexeril
(cyclobenzaprine hydrochloride), Moduretic. Decadron (dexamethasone), Indocin. Clinoril. Dolohid,
llydropiuril (hydrochlorothiazide), Triavil (amitriptyline hydrochloride-perphenazine) and Sinemet.

While the expiration of a product patent normally results in the loss of marketing exclusivity for the
covered product, commercial benefits may continue to be derived from: (i) later-granted patents on processes
and intermediates related to the most economical method of manufacture of the active ingredient of such
product; (ii) patents relating to the use of such product; (iii) patents relating to special compositions and
formulations; and (iv) marketing exclusivity that may be available under the Patent Term Restoration Act.
The efTect of product patent expiration also depends upon many other factors such as the nature of the market
and the position of the product in it, the Frowth of the market, the complexities and economics of the process
for manufacture of the active ingredient of the product and the requirements of new drug provisions of the
Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act or similar laws and regulations in other countries.

The Patent Term Restoration Act in the United States permits restoration of up to five years of the patent
term for new products to compensate for patent term lost during the regulatory review process. Additionally,
under the Act new chemical entities approved after September 24, 1984 receive a period of five years'
exclusivity from the date of NDA approval, during which time an " abbreviated NDA" or " paper NDA" may
not be submitted to the FDA. Similarly, in the case of non-new chemical entities approved after
September 24,1984, the applications for which include the new data of clinical investigations conducted or
sponsored by the applicant essential to approval, no abbreviated NDA or paper NDA may become effective
before three years from NDA approval. Ilowever, the Patent Term Restoration Act has also resulted in a
general increase in the number and use of generic products marketed in the United States because the
regulatory requirements for approval of generic versions of off-patent pioneer drugs have significantly lessened.
Additionally, the Patent Term Restoration Act has increased the incentive for abbreviated NDA applicants to
challenge the validity of the United States patents claiming pioneer drugs because such a challenge could
result in nn earlier elTective approval date for the generic version of the pioneer drug and a six-month period

during which other generic versions of the pioneer drug could not be marketed.

In Japan, a patent term restoration law, which was enacted in 1988, provides, under specific conditions,
up to five years of additional patent life for pharmaceuticals. In 1992, the Council of the European
Communities published a regulation which created supplementary protection certificates for medicinal
products. Thus, as of January 1993, certain medicinal products sold in the EC will be eligible for up to five
years of market exclusivity after patent expiration. However, this market exclusivity will expire throughout
the EC 15 years after the first product approval in the EC. In February 1993, Canada enacted Bill C91 which
significantly modified Canadian patent law by eliminating compulsory licensing of pharmaceutical products
af ter December 20,1991. Thus, patented pharmaceutical products will have market exclusivity for the full 20-

year patent life in Canada.

The Generic Animal Drug and Patent Term Restoration Act, enacted in November 1988, provides for
the extension of term of patents claiming new animal drugs approved after enactment. This legislation also
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establishes a process by which generic versions of new animal drugs can be approved via an Abbreviated New

| Animal Drug Application procedure. The provisions of this legislation, in general, are parallel to those found
in the Patent Term Restoration Act covering human health products.

Worldwide, all of the Company's important products are sold under trademarks that are considered in the
aggregate to be of material importance. Trademark protection continues in some countries as long as used; in
other countries, as long as registered. Registration is for fixed terms and can be renewed indefinitely.

Royalties received during 1992 on patent and know-how licenses and other rights amounted to
*

$60.9 million. The Company also paid royalties amounting to $176.6 million in 1992 under patent and know-
how licenses it holds.

Specialty Chemical Products Segment
'

This segment contributed $594.9 million, $583.2 million and $551.0 million to Company sales in 1992,
1991, and 1990, respectively. The Company's specialty chemical products have a wide variety of applications
such as use in health care, food processing, oil exploration, paper, textiles, utilities, personal care and water
treatment. On February 17, 1993, the Company announced its intention to sell the Ca'gon Water Manage-
ment Division ofits Specialty Chemical Products segment. The sale of this business is not expected to have a
significant impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

Competition-The markets in which this segment's business is conducted are highly competitive. An
important factor in such competition is the degree of success in the search for technological innovations. The "

introduction of new products and processes by competitors may render the Company's products obsolete and .

may result in price reductions and product replacements. With its long-standing emphasis on research and
development, the Company is well prepared to compete in the search for technological innovations and in the
conception of expanded applications for existing products. Additional resources utilized by the Company to
meet competition include quality control, flexibility to meet exact customer specifications, an efficient -

'

distribution system and a strong technical information service.

Distribution - Sales of products and related services are made to industrial users, healthcare providers,
distributors, municipalities and utilities.

I Raw Afaterials- Raw materials and supplies are normally available in quantities sufficient to meet the

| needs of this segment.

Patents and Trademarks- Although the Company has United States and foreign patents on apparatus,
products, uses and processes relating to specialty chemical products, the patent protection afTorded is not
considered material in the aggregate. Worldwide, all of the Company's important products are sold under
trademarks. Trademark protection continues in some countries as long as used; in other countries, as long as
registered. Registration is for fixed terms and can be renewed indefinitely. Trademarks are considered in the
aggregate to be of material importance.

Research and Desclopment

The Company's business is characterized by the introduction of new products or new uses for existing
products through a strong research and development program. Approtimately 6,500 people are employed in
the Company's research activities. Expenditures for the Company's research and development programs were
$1,111.6 million in 1992, $987.8 million in 1991 and $854.0 million in 1990 and are expected to exceed
$1.2 billion in 1993, an increase of 11% over 1992. These increases reflect the Company's ongoing
commitment to research over a broad range of therapeutic areas and clinical development in support of new
products. Total expenditures for the period 1980 through 1992 exceeded $7.4 billion with a compound annual
growth rate of 15% Costs incurred by the joint ventures in which the Company participates, totalling $313.2
million in 1992, are not included in the Company's consolidated research and development expenses.

The Company maintains a number of long-term exploratory and fundamental research programs in
biology and chemistry as well as research programs directed toward product development. Projects related to
human and animal health are being carried on in various fields such as bacterial and viral infections,
cardiovascular functions, cancer, diabetes, inflammation, ulcer therapy, kidney function, mental health, the

"
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nervous system, ophthalmic research, prostate therapy, the respiratory system, bone diseases, animal nutrition
and production improvement, endoparasitic and cetoparasitic diseases and poultry genetics. Other programs
are in the areas of food additives, wound dressings, corrosion and scale inhibition, polymers for use in water
treatment, industrial biocides and insecticides.

In the development of human and animal health pmducts, industry practice and government regulations
in the United States and most foreign countries provide for the determination of effectiveness and safety of
new chemical compounds through animal tests and controlled clinical evaluation.13efore a new drug may be
marketed in the United States, recorded data on the experience so gained are included in the NDA, biological
Product License Application or the New Animal Drug Application to the FDA for the approval required. The
development of certain other products, such as industrial biocides, insecticides and food additives, is also
subject to government regulations covering safety and etlicacy in the United States and many foreign
countries. There can be no assurance that a compound that is the result of any particular program will obtain

the regulatory approvals necessary for it to be marketed.

A potential new product for the Human and Animal llealth segment resulting from this research and |

development program for which a Product License Application was submitted to the FDA in 1992 is Varivax
(live attenuated chickenpox vaccine), a vaccine for the prevention of chickenpox. The FDA has requested
that we provide additionalinformation for the Varivax Product License Application. Also in late 1992 or early
1993, the Company submitted NDAs for a once-a-day glaucoma treatment, Timoptic-XE (timolot malcate in
Gelrire), for Roxiam, a medication for the treatment of acute and chronic schizophrenia licensed from Astra,
and for an over-the-counter form of the Company's ulcer medication Pcpcid, to be marketed by the Johnson &

Johnson . Merck Consumer Pharmaceuticals Co.

Employees

At the end of 1992 the Company had 38,400 employees worldwide, with 21,600 employed in the United
States, including Puerto Rico. Approximately 19% of the Company's worldwide employees are represented by
various collective bargaining groups.

Emironmental Matters

The Company believes that it is in compliance in all material respects with applicable environmental laws
and regulations. The Company has maintained a leadership role in supporting environmental initiatives and
fostering pollution prevention by actions including the reduction of air emissions of carcinogens or suspect
carcinogens by 90% in the aggregav for the Company. Ily the end of 1993, these emissions will either be
eliminated or best available tect nm. w will be applied. Projects are currently underway to reduce all
environmental releases of toxic chmk i by 90% by the end of 1995. In 1992, the Company incurred capital
expenditures of approximately $86.7 million for environmental control facilities. Capital expenditures for this
purpose are forecasted to exceed $400.0 million for the years 1993 thmugh 1997 The Company is also
remediating environmental contamination resulting from past industrial activity at certain of its sites.
Expenditures for environmental purposes were $29.9 million in 1992 and are estimated at $205.0 million for
the years 1993 through 1997. Since the Company has been accruing for these costs, management does not
believe that these expenditures should ultimately result in a material adverse elTect on the Company's fmancial

position, results of operations, liquidity or capital resources.

Geographie Area Information

The Company's operations outside the United States are conducted primarily through subsidiaries. Sales
by subsidiaries outside the United States were 46% of sales in 1992 and 1991 and 47% of sales in 1990.

The Company's worldwide business is subject to risks of currency fluctuations, governmental actions,
including nationalization and expropriation, and other governmental proceedings abroad.
The Company does not regard these rish as a deterrent to further expansion of its operations abroad.
However, the Company closely reviews its methods of operations, particularly in less developed countries, and
adopts strategies responsive to changing economic and political conditions.

7

. . . . . . _ . _ _



.- . _ .

O O
w w

.

The integration of the European market after 1992 will have an impact on businesses operating within the .

EC, particularly on businesses such as the Company's that maintain research facilities, manufacturing plants
and marketing and sales organizations in several difTerent countries in the EC. The Company is in the process
of identifying opportunities to rationalize its operations within the EC so as to continue to meet the needs ofits
customers in the most efficient manner possible. The Company believes it will continue to be well positioned

^
to compete successfully in this market, although it is not now possible to predict the extent to which the
Company might be affected in the future by this development.

Financial information about geographic areas of the Company's business is incorporated by reference to

page 45 of the Company's 1992 Annual Report to stockholders.

Item 2. Properties.

The Company's corporate headquarters is located in Whitehouse Station, New Jersey. The human and
animal health business is conducted through divisional or subsidiary headquarters located in Rahway, New
Jersey; West Point, Pennsylvania; Woodbridge, New Jersey; and Walpole, New Hampshire. Divisional or
subsidiary headquarters in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania; San Diego, California; and St. Louis, Missouri are used

f in the Specialty Chemical Products segment. Principal research facilities for human and animal health
l products are located in Rahway and West Point and, for specialty chemical products, in Pittsburgh, San Diego

and St. Louis. The Company also has production facilities for human and animal health products at ten
locations in the United States, for specialty chemical products at six locations in the United States and for
both at two locations in the United States. Branch warehouses are conveniently located to serve markets
throughout the country. Outside the United States, through subsidiaries, the Company owns or has an interest
in manufacturing plants or other properties in most major countries of the free world.

Capital expenditures for 1992 were $1,066.6 million compared with $1,041.5 million for 1991. In the
United States, these amounted to $784.0 million for 1992 and $716.6 million for 1991. Abroad, such
expenditures amounted to $282.6 million for 1992 and $324.9 million for 1991.

The Company and its subsidiaries own their principal facilities and the manufacturing plants under titles
which they consider to be satisfactory. The Company considers that its properties are in good operating
condition and that its machinery and equipment have been well maintained. Plants for the manufacture of
products for both segments are suitable for their intended purposes and have capacities adequate for current
and projected needs for existing Company products. Some capacity of the human and animal health products
plants is being converted, with any needed modification, to the requirements of newly introduced and future
products.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

The Company is a party to a number of proceedings brought under the Compreh:nsive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act, commonly known as Superfund. These proceedings seek to
require the operators of hazardous waste disposal facilities, transporters of waste to the sites and generators of
hazardous waste disposed of at the sites to clean up the sites or to reimburse the Government for cleanup
costs. The Company has been made a party to these proceedings as an alleged generator of waste disposed of
at the sites. In each case, the Government alleges that the defendants are jointly and severally liable for the
cleanup costs. Although joint and severalliability is alleged, these proceedings are frequently resolved on the
basis of the quantity of waste disposed of at the site by the generator. The Company's potentialliability varies
greatly from site to site. For some sites the potential liability is de minimis and for Aers the costs of cleanup
have not yet been determined. While it is not feasible to predict or determine the outcome of these
proceedings or similar proceedings brought by state agencies or private litigants, in the opinion of the
Company, such proceedings should not ultimately result in any liability which would have a material adverse

j effect on the financial position of the Company.

In March 1991, the Company reached agreement with the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection (L)EP) to settle a proceeding, commenced in September 1989, regarding alleged violations by the
Company of discharge limitations in two permits for its Rahway, New Jersey site. The agreement provided for

|
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the Company to pay a fine of $575,188 for alleged past violations and enter into a consent order under which it
will undertake specific operational and equipment improvements to its Rahway facility's discharges of waste
water and storm water. The consent order also provided for payment to DEP of stipulated penalties for
discharge permit violations occurring after June 1990 until the improvements to the site's discharge system are
complete, scheduled in the consent order to be no later than November 1,1994. The Company has paid
approximately $413,500 in additional stipulated penalties for discharge violations occurring after June 30,
1990.

There are various other legal proceedings, principally product liability and intellectual property suits,
which are pending against the Company. While it is not feasible to predict or determine the outcome of these
proceedings, in the opinion of the Company, all such proceedings are either adequately covered by insurance
or, if not so covered, should not ultimately result in any liability which would have a material adverse effect on
the financial position of the Company.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security lloiders.
_

Not applicable.

Executine Officers of the Ragistrant (as of March 1,1993) s

P. ROY VAGELos - Age 63

January,1993 - Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

April,1986- Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer

CLARENCE A. ABRAMSON - Age 60

April,1991 - Vice President and Secretary

April,1989 - Secretary and Associate General Counsel

June,19R5 - Associate General Counsel

ALBERT D. ANGEL - Age 55

November,1986 - Vice President, Public Affairs - responsible for public affairs function and The
Merck Company Foundation and other philanthropic activities

DAVID W. ANSTICE - Age 44

January,1993 - Senior Vice President, Merck lluman 11ealth Division (MilllD)-Europe

April,1991 - Senior Vice President, M11HD and President, U.S.11uman licalth

July,1989 - Vice President, Marketing, Merck Sharp & Dohme Division

August,1988 Vice President, International Human licalth Marketing, Merck Sharp & Dohme

International Division

March,1986 - Managing Director, Merck Sharp & Dohme (Australia) Pty. Limited

9
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MICilAEL G. ATIEli - Age 39

April,1990 - Treasurer

August,1988 - Vice President, Government Relations

|
June,1988 - Deputy to the Vice President, Government Relations

January,1986 - Director, Investor Relations

STEVEN M. DARIEN - Age 50

April,1990 - Vice President, liuman Resources

May,1989 - Vice President, Worldwide Personnel

February,1985 - Vice President, Employee Relations

. .

JERRY T. J ACbON - Age 51

January,1993 - Executive Vice President and President, Merck Human Health Division - responsible
for worldwide human health business

April,1991 - Senior Vice President - responsible for activities of Merck AgVet and Merck Vaccine
Divisions, Merck Specialty Chemicals and Merck Consumer Healthcare Groups and liaison with AB
Astra and The Du Pont Merck Pharmaceutical Company

August,1988 - President, Merck Sharp & Dohme International Division

February,1986 - Senior Vice President, Corporate Human Health Marketing- responsible for devel-
opment and direction of worldwide human health products marketing activities

RICil ARD J. LANE -- Age 41

January,1993 - Senior Vice President, Merck Human Health Division (MHHD) and President, U.S.
Iluman Health

April,1991 - Senior Vice President, MHHD-Europe

October,1990 - Vice President, Merck Sharp & Dohme (Europe) Inc. and Managing Director, Merck
Sharp & Dohme Limited

January,1990 - Executive Director, Marketing, Merck Sharp & Dohme Limited

January,1987 -- Executive Director, Marketing Planning, Merck Sharp & Dohme Division

JUDY C. LEWENT - Age 44

January,1993 - Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

April,1990- Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer

October,1987 - Vice President and Treasurer

RICitARD J. MARK} LAM - Age 42

January,1993 - President and Chief Operating Officer

April,1991 - Senior Vice President and President, Merck fluman Health Division

July,1989 -Senior Vice President, Europe, Merck Sharp & Dohme International Division

January,1987 - Vice President, Marketing, Merck Sharp & Dohme Division

10
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EUGENE F. McCAHE- Age 62

July,1987 - President, Merck AgVet Division!

MARY M. MCDONALD- Age 48

January,1993 - Senior Vice President and General Counsel

April,1991 - Vice President and General Counsel
May,1990- Assistant General Counsel and Counsel, Merck Sharp & Dohme International Division

November,1986- Assistant General Counsel, Corporate Staff

EowARD M. SCOLNICK - Age 52

January,1993 - Executive Vice President and President, Merck Research Laboratories (MRL) -
responsible for worldwide research function and activities of Merck AgVet Division and computer
resources

April,1991 - Senior Vice President and President, MRL - responsible for worldwide research function __

and activities of Merck Frosst Canada, Inc.

May,1985 - President, Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories Division

EowARo J. SOT - Age 50

April,1989 - Controller
June,1983 - Assistant Controller

FRANCIS 11. SetEoEL, JR. - Age 57

January,1993 - Executive Vice President - responsible for human resources, internal auditing and
corporate planning, development and licensing functions, activities of the Merck Consumer Healthcare
Group and liaison with The Du Pont Merck Pharmaceutical Company

April,1991 - Senior Vice President - responsible for financial, human resources, internal auditing and
corporate planning, development and licensing functions

October,1987 - Senior Vice President - responsible for financial, internal auditing and corporate
planning, development and licensing functions

JOHN L. ZABRISKIE - Age 53

January,1993 - Executive Vice President and President, Merck Manufacturing Division (MMD) -
responsible for worldwide chemical, pharmaceutical and biological manufacturing, engineering, safety,
environmental and public affairs functions, philanthropic activities and activities of Calgon Water
Management and Kelco Divisions.

September,1991 - Senior Vice President and President, MMD - responsible for worldwide chemical,
pharmaceutical and biological manufacturing, computer resources, engineering, safety, environmentai
and public affairs functions and philanthropic activities

April,1991 - Senior Vice President - responsible for worldwide chemical, pharmaceutical and biologi.
cal manufacturing, computer resources, engineering, safety, environmental and public affairs functions
and philanthropic activities

August,1988 - President, Merck Sharp & Dohme Division

July,1983 - President, Merck Frosst Canada, Inc.

All officers listed above have been elected by the Board of Directors to serve until the next annual
election by the Board or until their successors are elected and have qualified. None of these officers was
elected pursuant to any arrangement or understanding between the officer and the Board. There are no family
relationships among the officers listed above.

I1
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PART 11

Item 5. 51arket for the Registrant *s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Alatters.

The information required for this item is incorporated by reference to pages 35 and 47 of the Company's
1992 Annual Report to stockholders.

| Item 6. Selected Financial Data.
| The information required for this item is incorporated by reference to the data for the last five fiscal years

of the Company included under Results for Year and Year-End Position in the Selected Financial Data
included on page 47 of the Company's 1992 Annual Report to stockholders.

Item 7. N1anagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

The information required for this item is incorporated by reference to pages 29 through 35 of the
Company's 1992 Annual Report to stockholders.

Item H. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data. 9

(a) Financial Statements
The consolidated balance sheet of hierck & Co., Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31,1992 and

1991, and the related consolidated statements ofincome, retained earnings and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31,1992 and the report dated January 26,1993 of Arthur Andersen &
Co , independent public accountants, are incorporated by reference to pages 36 through 45 and page 46 of the
Company's 1992 Annual Report to stockholders.

(b) Supplementary Data

Selected quarterly financial data for 1992 and 1991 are incorporated by reference 'o page 35 of the
| Company's 1992 Annual Report to stockholders
|

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

Not applicable.

PARTlil

Item 10. Directors and Executi$e Officers of the Registrant.

The required information on directors and nominees is incorporated by reference to pages 2-5 of the
Company's Proxy Statement for the Annual hiceting of Stockholders to be held April 27,1993. Information
on executive oflicers is set forth in Part I of this document on pages 9-11.

The required information pursuant to item 405 of Regulation S-K is incorporated by reference to page 21
of the Company's Proxy Statement for the Annual hiceting of Stockholders to be held April 27,1993.

Item II. Executise Compensation.

The information required for this item is incorporated by reference to pages 7-8 and Il-14 of the
Company's Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held April 27,1993.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and 51anagement.

The information required for this item is incorporated by reference to page 8 of the Company's Proxy
Statement for the Annual Niecting of Stockholders to be held April 27,1993.

..

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

The information required for this item is incorporated by reference to page 7 of the Company's Proxy l _.
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held April 27,1993. ' '
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PART IV

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K.

(a) Documents filed as part of this Form 10-K

(i) Financial Statements:

Consolidatt.d statement of income for the years ended December 31,1992,1991 and 1990

Consolidated statement of retained earnings for the years ended December 31,1992,1991 and
1990

Consolidated balance sheet, December 31,1992 and 1991

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the years ended December 31,1992,1991 and 1990 .
_

Notes to financial statements

Report of Independent Public Accountants

This information is incorporated by reference to the Company's 1992 Annual Report to stock-
holders, as noted on page 12 of this document.

(ii) Financial Statement Schedules:

Report of Independent Public Accountants on Schedules

1 - Marketable securities - other investments at December 31,1992

11 - Amounts receivable from related parties and underwriters, promoters and employees
other than related parties for the years ended December 31.1992,1991 and 1990

V - Property, plant and equipment for the years ended December 31,1992,1991 and
1990

VI- Accumulated depreciation of property, plant and equipment for the years ended
December 31,1992,1991 and 1990

IX - Short-term borrowings for the years ended December 31,1992.1991 and 1990

The registrant is primarily an operating company and all of the subsidiaries included in the consolidated
financial statements filed are wholly owned except for minority interests in three consolidated subsidiaries.

Schedules other than those listed above are omitted because they are either not required, not applicable

or the information is included in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.

13
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(b) Exhibits
Exhible
Number Description Method of FiHr.g

i 3(a) - Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Filed with this document
Merck & Co., Inc. (May 6,1992)

3(b)- By-Laws of the Company (as amended Incorporated by reference to Form
,

November 22,1988) 10-K Annual Report for the fiscal|

| year ended December 31,1988

10(a) - Executive Incentive Plan (as amended Filed with this document
effective May 6,1992)

10(b)- 1981 Incentive Stock Option Plan Filed with this document
(as amended efTective May 6,1992)

10(c) - 1981 Nonqualified Stock Option Plan (as Filed with this document
amended effective May 6,1992)

10(d) - 1987 Incentive Stock Plan (as amended Filed with this document
effective May 6,1992)

,

10(c) - 1991 incentive Stock Plan (as adopted on incorporated by reference to Form
April 23,1991) 10-K Annual Report for the fiscal

year ended December 31,1991

10(f) - Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan Filed with this document
(as adopted on April 28,1992 and
restated May 6,1992)

10(g) - Supplemental Retirement Plan (as amended Incorporated by reference to Form
efTective December 1,1991) 10-K Annual Report for the fiscal

year ended December 31,1991

10(h)- Retirement Plan for the Directors of Filed with this document
Merck & Co., Inc. (as adopted on
September 22,1987, effective
April 29,1987)

10(i) - Plan for Deferred Payment of Directors' Filed with this document
Compensation (as amended e:Tective

,

| June 22,1992)

I1 - Computation of Earnings per common share Filed with this document
12 - Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Filed with this document

Charges

13 - 1992 Annual Report to stockholders (only Filed with this document
those portions incorporated by reference in
this document are deemed " filed")

22 - List of subsidiaries filed with this document
25 - Power of Attorney and Certified Resolution Filed with this document

of Board of Directors

Instruments defining the rights of holders oflong-term debt of the Company and its subsidiaries (Exhibit
Number 4) are not being filed since the total amount of securities authorized under such instruments does not
exceed 10 percent of the total assets of the Company and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. The
Company agrees to furnish a copy of such instruments to the Commission upon request.

Copies of the exhibits may be obtained by stockholders upon written request directed to the Stockholder
Services Department, Merck & Co., Inc., P.O. Box 100-WS 3AB-40, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey
08889-0100 accompanied by check in the amount of $5.00 payable to Merck & Co., Inc. to cover processing
and mailing costs.

(c) Reports on Form 8-K

During the three-month period ending December 31, 1992, the Company did not file any reports on
Form 8-K.

14
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON SCIIEDUL.ES

To Merck & Co., Inc.:

We have audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the consolidated financial
statements included in Merck & Co., Inc.'s 1992 Annual Report to stockholders incorporated by reference in
this 17erm 10-K, and have issued our report thereon dated January 26,1993. Our audits were made for the
purpose of forrning an opinion on those basic financial statements taken as a whole. The schedules listed in
item 14 are the responsibility of the Company's management and are presented for purposes of complying
with the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and are not part of the basic financial statements.
These schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, fairly state in all material respects the financial data required to be set forth

therein in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO. .__ __

New York, New York
January 26,1993

.
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Schedule I

MERCK & CO., INc. AND SUllSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE I - M ARKETABLE SECURITIES - OTIIER INVESTMENTS

December 31,1992

($ la millions)

| Principal Carrying Market

| Amount Value Value
: Name of Issuer or of Bonds of Each of Each

Title of Each Group (a) and Notes Group Crout

SuonT-Trau INVESTMENTS:

Corporate Notes . $191.7 $ 192.1 $ 192.4

Bank Time Deposits and Certificates of Deposit $177.6 177.6 177.6

Municipal Bonds. $106.9 107.7 108.3

U.S. Government and Agencies . $ 34.5 34.5 35.1

| Other Investments . $ 6.5 6.5 6.5

f $ 518.4 $ 519.9

|

INVFSTMENTS:

i Corporate Notes . $437.0 $ 439.3 $ 444.3

( Common Stock . 241.7 328.3
I Bank Certificates of Deposit . $240.0 240.3 244.4

; Municipal Bonds. $115.7 120.3 121.0
'

U.S. Government and Agencies . $111.5 113.9 113.9
| Mortgage Backed Securities . 5 65.2 65.7 67.5

Other Investments . $173.1 194 4 193.4

$ 1,415.6 $1,512.8

(a) Securities of any individual issuer do not exceed 2% of total assets.

. .

. ,
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Schedule 11

MERCK & CO., INc, AND SUllSIDIARIES

ScilEDULE II- AMOUNTS RECEIVAHLE FROM REIATED PARTIES
AND UNDERWRITERS, PROMOTORS AND EMPLOYEES OTIIER TiiAN REIATED PARTIES

($ in millions)

Deductions Balance at End
g,j,,c, ,, of Period

Beginning of Amounts Amounts

Name of Debtor Period Additions Collected Written-Off Current Noncurrent

Year Ended
Occcmber 31, 1992:

A. But!er (b) . $] $] g g g

Year Ended
December 31,1991:

-

J. Mukamal (a) . $.2 - $.2 - -

A. Butler (b) .
--- $d

- -- $j --

NN b N - 5

Year Ended
December 31, 1990:

J. Mukamal (a) .
- $2 __

$.,2
--

-

(a) Represents a loan to purchase stock which was payable in March 1991 with interest at 10% per
annum. The loan plus accrued interest was fully repaid in January 1991.

(b) Represents a loan to purchase stock which was payable in February 1992 with interest at 8% per
annum. The loan plus accrued interest was fully repaid in February 1992.

17
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Schedule V

| MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUllSIDIARIES

SCIIEDULE V- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPNIENT

($ in millions)

I Balance at Additions Retire. Other Balance
Beginning at Cost ments Changes at End

Classification of Period (a) or Sales (c) of Period

Year ended December 31,1992: '

Land. $ 195.7 $ 12.1 5 - $ 2.5 5 210.3

Buildings . 1,483.3 647.7 11.0 2.1 2,122.1

Machinery, Equipment and Office
Furnishings . 3,002.2 569.1 141.7 5.4 3,435.0

'
Construction in Progress. 925.6 (162.3) - .2 763.5

Total . $5.606 8 $ 1.066.6 $152.7(b) 510.2 $6.530 9 ..

I Year ended December 31,1991:

Land . $ 169.5 $ 29.2 $ 3.0 - 5 195.7

Buildings . 1,258.4 229.0 4.1 - 1,483.3

! Machinery, Equipment and Omce
| Furnishings . 2,660.6 393.6 52.0 - 3,002.2 -

Construction in Progress . 542.0 389.7 _6j - 925 6

$ 5.606.8 /Total . $4.630 5 $ 1,041.5 5 652 _-
Year ended December 31,1990:

Land. $ 162.1 5 6.8 $ .2 5 .8 5 169.5

Buildings . 1,129.1 133.3 4.0 - 1,258.4

Machinery, Equipment and Omce *

Furnishings . 2,417.2 274.2 30.8 - 2,660 6

Construction in Progress. 285.5 256.5 - - 542.0

Total . $3,993.9 $ 670.8 5 35.0 $ .8 $4.630.5

(a) Additions, at cost, to construction in progress are net of transfers to other plant and equipment
classifications for those construction projects completed during the year.

(b) Includes sale of assets related to divestitures.

(c) Represents balances at date of acquisition for assets acquired and accounted for as a purchase
transaction.

e
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Schedule VI
!

MERCK & CO,INc. AND SUllSIDIARIES

SCllEDULE VI- ACCUMUIATED DEPRECIATION OF PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
($ in millions)

Additions
Balance at Charged to Balance

Beginning Costs and Retirements at End
of Period Espenses or Sales of Period

Classification

Year ended December 31,1092:
$ 501.7 5 71.4 $ 16.4 5 556.7

Buildings .
1.600 6 218.9 116 4 1.703.1

Machinery, Equipment and Office furnishings.
$2.1023 1290 3 $112,8(a) $2,259 8

Total .

Year ended December 31, 1991:
$ 447.7 $ 55.6 $ 1.6 5 501.7

Buildings .
Machinery, Equipment and Office furnishings. l.461.1 187.1 47 6 1,600 6

$1,908 8 $242.7 5 49.2 $2.102.3
Total .

Year ended December 31,1990:
$ 399 6 5 48.9 $ .8 $ 447.7

Butidings .
1,301.8 182.5 23.2 1.461.1

Machinery, Equipment and Office Furnishings.
$ 1,701.4 $231.4 - $ 24.0 $1,908.8

Total .

(a) Includes sale of assets related to divestitures.

Depreciation is provided over the estimated lives of the assets, principally using the straight-lineNOTE:
method. The estimated useful lives are 10 to 50 years for Buildings, and 3 to 20 years for Machinery,

Equipment and Office Furnish:ngs.

I

19 |



_ .___ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -

O &
w w

Schedule IX

MERCE & CO.,Isc. AND SUllSIDIARIES

ACliEDULE IX - SilORT-Tf:RM 110RROWINGS

($ in millions)

Weighted
Average Maaimum Average Weighted
laterent Month-end Month-end Average

Italance Rate Italance llalance Interest
et at Outstanding Outstanding Rate

t:nd of End of During During During
:ssnihcation Period Period the Year the Year the Yearg

Year ended December 31,1992.

1 Commercial Paper and Medium-Ictm Notes. $609.3 3.4% $810.2 $394 8 35%

llank llorrumings in foreign currrncies(b) . 76.3 10.8% $159 9 105.1 10.7%

Other(c) 42 4 44% $ 42 4 30 4 47%

$728 0 42% $530 3 SM

Year ended December 31, 1991:
[

Notes with flank Trust Departments and
Commercias Paper . $ 65.0 4M $883 6 $428.2 6.2%

!!ank florrowings in foreign currencies (b) . 123 8 8.3% $123 8 62.5 9.7%

Other(b)(c) , 29.2 5.2% $ 29 5 28 7 6.9%

$218.0 6M $519 4 6.7%

Year ended December 31,1990:

Notes with flank Trust Departments and
Commercial Paper . $671.7 80% $724 4 $516.7 8.0%

Dank florrowings b foreign currencies (b). 98.7 15 6 % $ 98.7 58 6 14 4 %

|

Other(c) 21.1 10.2% $ 280 26.8 8.4% 1

$791.5 90% $602.1 8.6% .

_ _ _ .

(a) The weighted average interest rates were calculated on the basis of month-end borrowings.

(b) Amounts exclude the current portion of long-term debt.

(c) Principally short-term tax-exempt borrowings and U.S. dollar denominated borrowings.

2()
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1931, the
registrant has duty caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

MERCK & CO., INC.
Dated: March 23,1993

P. ROY VAGELOs
By { Chairman of the Board.

President and Chief
Executive Ofheer)

By CLARENCE A. ABRAMSON
Clarence A. Abramson

( Attorney-in-Fact)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

-

Signatures Title Date
'

P. Roy VAGELOs Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer.
Principal Executive Officer,
Director

JUDY C. EEWENT Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer,
Principal Financial Officer

EDWARD J. SOT Controller, Principal
Accounting Officer

11. BREWSTLR ATWATER, JR.

DEREK BIRKIN

1 AWRENCE A. BOSS 10Y
* March 23,1993

WILLIAM G. BOWEN

CAROLYNE K. Davis

LLOYD C. ELAM
IDirectorsJOilN J. HORAN *

WILLIAM N. KELLEY

RICilARD J. M ARKHAM

AlsERT W. MERCK

RUDEN F. METTLER

RIC} LARD S. Ross

DENNIS WEATilERSTONE ,
,

Clarence A. Abramson, by signing his name hereto, does hereby sign this document pursuant to powers
of attorney duly executed by the persons named, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an
exhibit to this document, on behalf of such persons, all in the capacities and on the date stated, such persons
including a majority of the directors of the Company.

By CLARENCE A. ABRAMSON
Clarence A. Abramson

( Attorney-in-Fact)
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PUllLIC ACCOUNTANTS

As independent public acc mtants, we hereby consent to the incorporation of our reports included in or
incorporated by reference in this Form 10- K , into tSe Company's previously filed
Registration Statements on Form S-8 (Nos. 33-21087,33-21088,33-36101 and 33-40177) and on Form S-3
(No. 33-39349). It should be noted that we have not audited any financial statements of the Company
subsequent to December 31,1992 or performed any tudit procedures subsequent to the date of our reports.

ARTiiUR ANDLRSE N & CO.

New York, New York
March 23,1993
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D. C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One) |

[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 0F THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 1993

OR

[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 0F THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File No. 1-3305

MERCK & CO., INC. |

P. O. Box 100
One Merck Drive

Whitehouse Station, N.J. 08889-0100
(908) 423-4000

|
Incorporated in New Jersey 1.R.S. Employer Identification

No. 22-1109110
,

1

|

The number of shares of common stock outstanding as of the close of business on
April 30, 1993:

1
'

Class Number of Shares Outstandina

Common Stock 1,138,945,780

I
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required
to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such filing .

requirements for the past 90 days. |

Yes X No
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Part I - Financial Information

.

MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 1993 AND 1992
($ in millions except per share amounts)

Three Ponths
Ended March 31

1993 1992

Sales }2,379.6 $2,223.4

Costs and Expenses

Materials and production 536.7 470.6

Marketing and administrative 691.7 688.0

Research and development 260.9 248.1

Other (income) expense, net (23.1) (23.4)

1,466.2 1,383.3

Income Before Taxes and Cumulative
Effect of Accounting Changes 913.4 840.1

Taxes on Income 299.6 281.1

Income Before Cumulative Effect of
Accounting Changes 613.8 559.0

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes.
Pustretirement benefits other than pensions - (370.2)
Income taxes - (62.6)
Postemployment benefits - (29.6)

Net Income $ 613.8 $ 96.6

Per Share of Common Stock:

Before Cumulative Effect of
Accounting Changes $.54 S.48

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes:
Postretirement benefits other than pensions - (.32)
Income taxes - (.05)
Postemployment benefits - (.03)

Net Income 5.54 5. 08

Dividends Declared 5.25 S.23

Average Number of Common
Shares Outstanding (millions) 1,142.7 1,159.0

The accompanying notes are an intecral part of this financial statement.
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MERCK & C0., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31, 1993 AND DECEMBER 31, 1992

($ in millions)
March 31 December 31

1993 1992
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 702.5 5 575.1
Short-term investments 455.0 518.4
Accounts receivable 1,706.1 1,736.9
Inventories 1,220.1 1,182.6
Prepaid expenses and taxes 403.1 386.7

Total Current Assets 4,486.8 4,399.7

Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost,
net of allowance for depreciation of
52,331.5 in 1993 and $2,259.8 in 1992 4,382.8 4,271.1

Investments 1,593.5 1,415.6

Other As;ets 1,078.1 999.6

$11,541.2 511.086.0
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5 1,449.8 $ 1,461.9
Loans payable 976.9 825.2
Income taxes payable 1,176.8 1,043.8
Dividends payable

__
285.5 286.4

Total Current Liabilities 3,889.0 3,617.3

Long-Term Debt 489.0 495.7

Deferred Income laxes and Noncurrent Liabilities 1,328.1 1,343.0

liinority Interests 662.9 627.1

Stockholders' Equity
Common stock
Authorized - 2,700,000,000 shares
Issued - 1,366,572,924 shares 217.6 204.7

Retained earnings 8,794.3 8,466.0

9,011.9 8,670.7
Less treasury stock, at cost

226,059,714 shares - 1993 3,839.7 3,667.8

221,878,127 shares - 1992

Total Stockholders' Equity 5.172.2 5,002.9

$11,541.2 511.086.0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

-2-
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MERCK&CO.,INC.ANDSUEDIARIES
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

'

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 1993 AND 1992

($ in millions)
Three Months

Ended March 31
1993 1992

CA',H FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 613.8 $ 96.6
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes:

Postretirement benefits other than pensions - 370.2
Income taxes - 62.6
Postemployment benefits - 29.6

Adjustments to net income 76.7 36.2
Net changes in assets and liabilities (3.4) (56.0)

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 687.1 539.2

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures (204.3) (204.2)Purchase of securities, subsidiaries and other investments (2,094.9) (1,115.6)
Proceeds from sale of securities, subsidiaries and

other investments 2,025.4 1,075.4
Other 4.8 (18.2)

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (269.0) (262.6)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net change in short-term borrowings 151.8 (100.2)
Proceeds from issuance of debt 1.5 100.7
Payments on debt (6.5) (.9)Purchase of treasury stock (180.6) (132.2)Dividends paid to stockholders (286.3) (243.7)Other 19.8 25.8

NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (300.3) (350.5)

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9.6 (29.2)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 127.4 (103.1)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 575.1 797.9

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 702.5 5 694.8

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

Notes to Financial Statements

1. The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements have been prepared pursuant
to the rules and regulations for reporting on Form 10-Q. Accordingly, certain
disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included
herein. The interim statements should be read in conjunction with the financial
statements and notes thereto included in the Company's latest Annual Report on Form
10-K.

Interim statements are subject to possible adjustment in connection with the annual
audit of the Company's accounts for the full year 1993; in the Company's opinion, all
adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of these interim statements have been
included.

-3-
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flotes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Inventories consisted of:

($ in millions)
March 31 December 31

1993 1992
Finished goods 5 591.7 5 573.0
Raw materials and work in process 584.3 565.4
Supplies 67.1 64.8

Total (approximates current cost) 1,243.1 1,203.2
Reduction to LIFO cost 23.0 20.6

51.220.1 51,182.6

3. Sales consisted of:
(5 in millions)

Three Months
Ended March 31

1993 1992
Human and Animal Health Products:

Cardiovasculars $1,109.2 51,035.7
Anti-ulcerants 292.4 229.1
Antibiotics 206.0 230.5
Vaccines / biologicals 126.5 97.8
Ophthalmologicals 102.0 107.4
Anti-inflammatories / analgesics 86.0 108.9
Other human health 101.5 81.9
Animal health / crop protection 204.2 188.1

2,227.8 2,079.4
Specialty Chemical Products 151.8 144.0

52,379.6 52,223.4

4. Other (income) expense, net, consisted of (income) and expenses of:

(5 in millions)
Three Months

Ended March 31
1993 1992

Interest income 5 (34.7) 5 (34.4)
Interest expense 19.6 13.0
Exchange losses 14.0 7.8
Minority interests 6.3 3.4
Other income, net (28.3) (13.2)

5 (23.1) 5 (23.4)

Minority interests include third parties' share of exchange gains and losses
arising from translation of the financial statements into U.S. dollars.

Interest paid for the three-month period ended March 31, 1993 and 1992 was
$15.6 million and 56.2 million, respectively.

5. Income taxes paid for the three-month period ended March 31, 1993 and 1992
were 5140.2 million and 589.1 million, respectively.

6. Legal proceedings to which the Company is a party are discussed in Item 3, Legal
Proceedings, in the Annual Report on Form 10-K. There were no material
developments in the three-month period ended March 31, 1993.

-4-
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MANAGE" " 'S ANALYSIS OF INTERIM FINANCI INFORMATION :e

M w !

Earnings per share for the first quarter of 1993 were 5.54, up 11 percent compared .

' to the first quarter of 1992, excluding the cumulative effect of accounting changes
adopted in the first quarter of 1992. First quarter net income was $613.8, up 10
percent over 1992 on the same basis.

!

Sales for the quarter were $2.4 billion, up 7 percent from the same period last year. |

Sales growth for the quarter was led by newer products. Both domestic and
international operations reported strong unit volume gains. Foreign exchange reduced
first quarter sales by 3 percentage points. Excluding exchange, sales were up 10
percentage points for the quarter. Price increases had virtually no effect on sales
growth. Sales outside the United States accounted for 43 percent of 1993 first *

quarter sales, compared with 45 percent for the same period last year. .

Income growth for the quarter resulted from strong unit volume gains, cost controls !
and productivity improvements, and a lower tax rate. The unfavorable effect from
exchange combined with the net impact of inflation reduced first quarter earnings. ;

Earnings growth is expected to moderate for 1993, affected by the increasingly
turbulent, competitive environment in the United States, health-care cost-containment
measures worldwide and the unfavorable effects of foreign currencies. This
moderation in 1993 earnings growth began in the first quarter, and further moderation
may occur in the second quarter. To better prepare itself to compete in the 1990s,
the Company is undertaking certain efforts to accelerate the streamlining of its
operations on a worldwide basis. These efforts include offering a retirement

,

incentive in the United States, evaluating other restructuring actions worldwide and '

pursuing strategic marketing initiatives. The cost of some of these programs will :

result in a nonrecurring charge to the earnings of a subsequent quarter when the
amounts are determinable.

In the human and animal health products segment of Merck's business, results for the I
first quarter reflected strong sales gains by ' Vasotec', ' Vaseretic', ' Prinivil', ;

' Zocor', ' Pepcid', ' Prilosec' and ivermectin. Vaccine sales were also strong for the
quarter. ' Proscar', which was introduced in 1992, contributed'to the sales ' increase.

' Proscar' has been introduced in 23 countries, including the United States, and has ;

received medical clearance in 11 other countries. ' Proscar' is a significant medical '

advance in the treatment of symptomatic benign prostate enlargement -- a common
condition which affects the majority of men over the age of 50. Experience to date
in the markets where the product is available continues to be consistent with our
expectations that an extensive education program is required to heighten awareness
of the disease, improve underst&nding of its natural history and communicate the

.

'

benefits of treatment with ' Proscar' which suggest an arrest in the disease process.

' Vasotec', Merck's angiotensin converting enzyme (ACE) inhibitor for reducing high
blood pressure and treating symptomatic heart failure, is being sold in all major
markets, and continues to be the leading branded product in the worldwide
antihypertensive market. In the second quarter of 1992, ' Vasotec' received . a
broadened heart failure indication in the United States. According to the revised
prescribing information, ' Vasotec' improves symptoms, increases survival and
decreases the frequency of hospitalization in patients with all degrees of
symptomatic heart failure. In February of 1993 a Food and Drug Administration
(F.D.A.) Advisory Committee recommended the use of ' Vasotec' to delay the onset of
symptomatic heart failure and decrease the need for related hospitalizations in
asymptomatic patients with left ventricular dysfunction.

-5-
i

. , . . , . . . , -- - - . -



1

. .

MANAGEMENT'S ANALYSISO INTERIMFINANCIALINFORMATION$ontinued)

' Vaseretic', a combination of ' Vasotec' and hydrochlorothiazide for the treatment of |
* high blood pressure, and ' Prinivil', Merck's second ACE inhibitor for reducing high

blood pressure, continue to have strong growth. In February of 1993, an F.D. A.
Advisory Committee recommended broadening the labeling indication for ' Prinivil' to !
treat all stages of symptomatic heart failure.

Merck's cholesterol-lowering agents, 'Mevacor' and ' Zocor', hold over 40 percent of
the worldwide cholesterol-lowering market. ' Zocor' continued to have strong sales ;

growth. Unit sales for 'Mevacor', however, were virtually flat due to government I

cost control actions around the world, strong competition in the United States and .

'the slowing of growth in the cholesterol-lowering market, particularly in the United
States. A two-week competitive discount program in the United States helped
'Mevacor' and ' Zocor' sales in the quarter. Nearly three quarters of the people who
have cholesterol levels in the recommended treatment range are untreated, and Merck
is undertaking strategic initiatives to increase the appropriate usage of 'Mevacor'
and ' Zocor'.

' Pepcid', an H -receptor antagonist for treatment of duodenal and gastric ulcers,
2

continues to grow rapidly in the United States and maintains its market share against
strong competition abroad. In 1992, the indications for ' Pepcid' were expanded for
treatment of gastroesophageal reflux disease (GERD) in several countries, including
the United States.

' Prilosec', which is the first drug to inhibit the enzyme that releases acid into the
stomach, continues to show strong growth. It is indicated for first line therapy for
short-term treatment of active duodenal ulcers and GERD and other severe and poorly
responsive gastrointestinal diseases.

' Recombivax HB' for the prevention of hepatitis B led vaccine sales due in large part
to two actions. U.S. Government guidelines have directed employers to make hepatitis
B vaccine available to workers in high-exposure jobs, and the Centers for Disease
Control and the American Academy of Pediatrics have recommended that all infants be
routinely vaccinated against hepatitis B at birth.

Ivermectin, Merck's broad-spectrum antiparasitic, which is the world's leading animal
health product, continues to grow.

Unit sales declined for a group of longer-established human and animal health
products due to competition.

On February 17, 1993, the Company announced its intention to sell the Specialty
Chemical segment's Calgon Water Management business. The decision reflects the
Company's intention to focus its canegement and financiai resources more fully on its
core health-care business. The Company is seeking a buyer whose strategic interest
will be to focus on the cor,tinued growth and success of Calgon's business. The sale
of this business is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company's
financial position or resuits of operations.

On March 31, 1993, Merck filed a shelf registration with the Securities and Exchange
Commission under which the Company may issue up to $1 billion of debt securities.
The shelf registration will facilitate debt offerings if appropriate conditions
develop. The securities may be offered to investors through one or more
underwriters, agents or dealers. Proceeds from the sale of these securities would
be used for general corporate purposes, including the reduction of short-term debt.
Funds not immediately required for such purposes may be invested temporarily in
short term securities.

-6-
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Part II - Other Information

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Exhibits Description Method of Filina

11 Computation of Earnings Filed with this document
Per Common Share

12 Computation of Ratios of Filed with this document -

Earnings to fixed Charges

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

During the three-month period ending March 31, 1993, the following reports
were filed on Form 8-K under Item 5, Other Events:

1. The report dated January 11, 1993, and filed January 20, 1993,
announcing the approval of up to an additional $1 billion under the
Registrant's program for purchasing shares of its common stock for its
treasury.

2. The report dated February 17, 1993, and filed February 24, 1993,
announcing the Registrant's intention to sell its Calgon Water
Management Division.

3. The report dated March 23, 1993, and filed March 26, 1993, announcing
Registrant's anticipated moderation in 1993 earnings growth, beginning
in the first quarter of 1993, and its intent to reduce worldwide
employment by 1,000 people in 1993.

|

I
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Sianatures

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto
duly authcrized.

MERCK & CO., INC.

/s/ Mary M. Mcdonald

Date: May 10, 1993 MARY M. MCDONALD
.

Senior Vice President and General Counsel

/s/ Edward J. Sot
Date: May 10, 1993 EDWARD J. SOT

Controller
(Chief Accounting Officer)

|

1

l

|

|

|

1
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D. C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 0F THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

for the quarterly period ended June 30, 1993

OR

[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 0F THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File No. 1-3305

MERCK & CO., INC.
P. O. Box 100

One Merck Drive
Whitehouse Station, N.J. 08889-0100

(908) 423-1000

Incorporated in New Jersey I.R.S. Employer Identification |

No. 22-1109110 |

|

|

The number of shares of common stock outstanding as of the close of business on |
July 31,1993:

Class Number of Shares Outstandina

Common Stock 1,135,570,259
,

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required
to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was i

required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes X No
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MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

THREE MONTHS AND SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1993 AND 1992
($ in millions except per share amounts)

Three Months Six Months
Ended June 30 Ended June 30

1993 1992 ,1993 J 992

Sales $2.573.6 $2.373.7 $4,953.3 $4,597.0

Costs and Expenses

Materials and production 583.5 531.4 1,120.2 1,002.0

Marketing and administrative 732.6 663.7 1,424.3 1,351.7

Research and development 270.1 262.8 531.0 510.9

775.0Restructuring charge 775.0 --

Other (income) expense, net (10.6) (17.2) (33.5) (40.7)

_3,7_17.0 2.823.02,350.6 1.440.7 8
Income Before Taxes and Cumulative Effect

of Accounting Changes 223.0 933.0 1,136.3 1,773.1

Taxes on Income 50.4 289.3 350.0 570.4

Income Before Cumulative Effect
of Accounting Changes 172.6 643.7 786.3 1,202.7

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes:
- - - (370.2)Postretirement benefite other than pensions
- - - (62.6)Income taxes

(29.6)Postemployment benefits - - -

Nat Income $ 172.6 $ 643.7 5 786,J,, $ 740.3

Per Share of Common Stock:

Before Cumulative Effect of $.15 $.56 5.69 $1.04
Accounting Changes -

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes:
(.32)Postretirement benefits other than pensions - - -

- - - (.05)Income taxes
(.03)Postemployment benefits - - -

Net Income $.15 $.56 5.69 $ .64

Dividends Declared 5.25 $.23 $.50 5.46

Average Number of Common
Shares Outstanding (millions) 1,138.6 1,156.0 1,140.7 1,157.4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

9
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MERCK & CO., INC..AND SUBSIDIARIES f
' ~

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993 AND DECEMBER 31, 1992

($ in millions)
June 30 December 31

1993 1992
ASSETS

Current Assets <

Cash and cash equivalents $ 847.8 $ 575.1
Short-term investments 547.0 518.4
Accounts receivable 2,068.3 1,736.9
Inventories 1,226.6 1,182.6
Prepaid expenses and taxes 449.5 386.7

Total Current Assets 5,139.2 4,399.7

Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost,
net of allowance for depreciation of
$2,158.0 in 1993 and $2,259.8 in 1992 4,424.7 4,271.1

Investments 1,633.0 1,415.6

Other Assets 1,128.8 999.6

'

$12,325.7 $11,086.0

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,003.9 $ 1,461.9
Loans payable 1,341.1 825.2
Income taxes payable 1,228.9 1,043.8
Dividends payable 284.6 286.4

Total Current Liabilities 4,858.5 3,617.3

!|Long-Term Debt 577.6 495.7

Deferred Income Taxes and Noncurrent Liabilities 1,243.2 1,343.0
,

Minority Interests 718.9 627.1 ;

Stockholders' Equity
Common stock ;

Authorized - 2,700,000,000 shares :
"

Issued - 1,366,572,924 shares 218.6 '204.7 :

Retained earnings 8,682.3 8,466.0 |
!8,900.9 8,670.7

Less treasury stock, at cost :
229,572,306 shares - 1993 3,973.4 3,667.8 |
221,878,127 shares - 1992 :

J

Total Stockholders' Equity 4,927.5 5,002.9

$12,325.7 $11,086.0 |
|

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. |

-2-
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MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES !
,

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1993 AND 1992

i

($ in millions) |
Six Months i

lEnded June 30
1993 1992

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 786.3 $ 740.3
Restructuring charge 775.0 1-

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes:
Postretirement benefits other than pensions - 370.2

62.6Income taxes -

Postemployment benefits 29.6-

Other adjustments to net income (218.0) 101.4
Net changes in assets and liabilities (212.3) (358.6) ;

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES _1,131.0 945.5

CASH FLOWS FROM' INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures (469.0) (469.7)
Purchase of securities, subsidiaries and other investments (4,176.9) (1,953.1)
Proceeds from sale of securities, subsidiaries and

other investments 4,021.7 1,909.2
Other (2.3) (3.2)

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (626.5) (516.8)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net change in short-term borrowings 514.5 185.7
Proceeds from issuance of debt 99.7 112.4
Payments on debt (12.5) (5.6)
Purchase of treasury stock (320.1) (332.8)
Dividends paid to stockholders (571.8) (510.4)
Other 26.2 37.3

NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (264.0) (513.4)

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 32.2 2.7
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 272.7 (82.0)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 575.1 797.9

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END Of PERIOD $ 847.8 $ 715.9
<

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. -

Notes to Financial Statements

1. The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements have been prepared ;

pursuant to the rules and regulations for reporting on Form 10-Q. Accordingly,
certain disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not

" included herein. These interim statements should be read in conjunction with the
financial statements and notes thereto included in the Company's latest Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

Interim statements are subject to possible adjustment in connection with the
annual audit of the Company's accounts for the full year 1993; in the Company's
opinion, all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of these interim

'

statements have been included.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Inventories consisted of:
($ in millions)

June 30 December 31
1993 1992

Finished goods $ 594.9 $ 573.0
Raw materials and work in process 596.7 565.4
Supplies 67.2 64.8

Total (approximates current cost) 1,258.8 1,203.2
Reduction to LIFO cost 32.2 20.6

$1,226.6 $1,182.6

3. In June 1993, under a $1.0 billion shelf registration filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission in March 1993, the Company issued $80.0
million of noncallable notes bearing floating intercat rates slightly below
commercial paper interest rates, with interest payable primarily semi-
annually and quarterly. These notes have varying. maturity dates during 1994
and 1995.

~

i

4. Sales consisted of:
($ in millions) '

Three Months Six Months
Ended June 30 Ended June 30

1993 1992 1993 1992
Human and Animal Health Products:

Cardiovasculars $1,181.1 $1,096.1 $2,290.3 $2,131.8
Anti-ulcerants 335.3 247.7 627.7 476.7
Antibiotics 227.4 230.2 433.4 460.7
Vaccines / biologicals 126.7 106.5 253.2 204.3
Ophthalmologicals . 114.6 110.5 216.6 217.9 l

Anti-inflammatories / analgesics 80.9 115.0 166.9 223.9
Other human health 118.9 93.0 220.5 174.9
Animal health / crop protection 232.1 222.2 436.3 410.3 !

2,417.0 2,221.2 4,644.9 4,300.5 j
Specialty Chemical Products 156.6 152.5 308.4 296.5 1

$2.573.6 $2.373.7 $4.953.3 $4,597.0

5. As previously announced, the Company is undertaking efforts to accelerate the
streamlining and restructuring of its operations worldwide. These actions are
designed to more aggressively pursue productivity and cost containment programs,
streamline the organization and increase overall profitability to assure the 1

continued strength and competitiveness of the Company in the years to come. As
a result of these efforts, the Company recorded a nonrecurring pretax
restructuring charge of $775.0 million, or $.46 per share (after-tax), in the
second quarter of 1993. These streamlining and restructuring actions include the
consolidation of certain manufacturing facilities and early retirement programs
in the United States and other work force reduction programs throughout the
world.

-4-
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) )
6. Other (income) expense, net, consisted of: !

l
'

($ in millions)
Three Months Six Months ,

Ended June 30 Ended June 30 '

1993 1992 1993 1992
Interest income $(33.5) $(32.8) $(68.2) $(67.2)
Interest expense 21.8 16.6 41.3 29.5
Exchange losses 11.6 8.1 25.6 15.9
Minority interests 12.0 8.2 18.3 11.7
Other income, net (22.5) (17.3) (50.5) (30.6)

$(10.6) $(17.2) $(33.5) $(40.7)

Minority interests include third parties' share of exchange gains and losses
arising from translation of the financial statements into U.S. dollars.

On June 30, 1993, the Company sold its Calgon Water Management business for
$307.5 million to English China Clays plc. This divestiture resulted in a pretax
gain of $148.8 million that was largely offset by a $78.8 million provision for
environmental costs and a $60.0 million provision for the funding of The Merck
Company Foundation. The sale of this business did not have a significant impact
on the Company's financial position and will not significantly impact ongoing
results of operations.

Interest paid for the six-month period ended June 30, 1993 and 1992 was $43.0
million and $27.4 million, respectively.

7. The restructuring charge and the gain on sale of Calgon Water Management include
net charges of $326.5 million recorded pursuant to SFAS 88, "Empl oyers '
Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and
for Termination Benefits." The projected benefit obligations (net of plan
assets) of the affected pension plans increased by $182.9 million after
accounting for lump-sum benefit settlements made through June 30, 1993.

8. In May 1993 the Company contributed $250.0 million to a qualified postretirement
benefit plan trust.

9. Income taxes paid for the six-month period ended June 30, 1993 and 1992 were
$396.8 million and $503.6 million, respectively.

10. On July 28, 1993, the Company announced that it signed a definitive merge,r
agreement with Medco Containment Services, Inc. ("Hedco"), an information-based
prescription drug management firm. Pursuant to the agreement, which is subject
to antitrust clearance and approval by Medco shareholders, the Company will
acquire all the outstanding shares of Medco for approximately $6.0 billion. The
Company plans to issue common stock for approximately 60 percent of the
acquisition price and finance the remaining 40 percent with debt. Medco had
sales and net income of $1.8 billion and $102.5 millon, respectively, for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 1992.

11. Legal proceedings to which the Company is a party are discussed in Item 3, legal
Proceedings, in the Annual Report on Form 10-K. There were no material
developments in the three-month period ended June 30, 1993.

-5-
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MANAGEMENT'S ANALYSIS OF INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

As previously announced, the Company is undertaking efforts to accelerate the
streamlining and restructuring of its operations worldwide. These actions are
designed to more aggressively pursue productivity and cost containment programs,
streamline the organization and increase overall profitability to assure the
continued strength and competitiveness of the Company in the years to come. As
a result of these efforts the Company recorded a nonrecurring pretax restructuring
charge of $775.0 million, or $.46 per share (after-tax), in the second quarter of
1993.

Including the effect of this restructuring charge, earnings per share were $.15
and net income was $172.6 million for the second quarter of 1993. Excluding the
restructuring charge, earnings per share of 5.61 and net income of $693.6 million
were up 9 and 8 percent, respectively, from the same period last year. Sales for
the quarter were 52.6 billion, up 8 percent from the same period last year.

The restructuring charge is the sum of two distinct progran.s -- one near-term and
the other longer term. On March 23, the Company announced its near-term goal of
reducing its work force by 1,000 people worldwide through an early retirement
program in the U.S. and appropriate programs elsewhere. The Company has exceeded
this goal with a reduction in work force of approximately 2,100 positions at a
cost of $450.0 million. These reductions will be substantially completed by the
end'of 1993. The Company expects that a substantial number of these positions
will be permanently eliminated.

In a longer term initiative, the Company plans to consolidate and streamline
manufacturing facilities and distribution centers at a cost of an additional
$325.0 million. This action will further reduce the work force, primarily outside
the United States over the next several years, starting in 1994.

Both near-term and longer-term work force reduction efforts will ultimately reduce
employment costs by more than $140.0 million annually. The Company also
anticipates additional facility-related savings. The streamlined organizational
structure will provide flexibility to the Company and allow it to effectively
respond to ongoing changes in the health-care industry. These streamlining and
restructuring efforts will not significantly affect the Company's liquidity or
capital resources.

For the first six months, earnings per share were $.69 and net income was $786.3
'

million including the effect of the restructuring charge recorded in 1993.
Excluding the effect of the restructuring charge and the cumulative effect of 1992
accounting changes, earnings per share of $1.15 and net income of $1,307.3 million
were up 10 and 9 percent, respectively, from the first half of 1992. Sales rose
8 percent to $5.0 billion. -

Sales growth for the first half was led by newer products. Both domestic and
international operations reported solid unit volume gains. Exchange reduced
second quarter sales growth by 1 percentage point compared to a 3 percentage point
reduction in the first quarter of 1993. For the second quarter of 1993, excluding
exchange, sales were up 9 percent. Price increases had virtually no effect on
sales growth.

Sales outside the United States accounted for 44 percent of first half 1993 sales,
compared with 46 percent for the same period last year.

-6-
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MANAGEMENT'S ANALYSIS OF INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued)

Income growth for the first six months, excluding the effect of the restructuring
charge, resulted from strong unit volume gains, better product mix, cost controls
cnd productivity improvements, and a lower tax rate. The unfavorable effect from
exchange, combined with the net impact of inflation, reduced first half earnings.

In the human and animal health products segment of Merck's business, results for
the six months reflected strong sales gains by ' Vasotec', ' Vaseretic', ' Prinivil',
' Zocor', ' Pepcid', ' Prilosec' and ivermectin. Vaccine sales were also strong in
the first half. ' Proscar', which was introduced in 1992, contributed to the sales
increase. s

' Proscar' has been introduced in 36 countries, including the United States, and
has received medical clearance in 6 other countries. ' Proscar' is a significant
medical advance in the treatment of symptomatic benign prostate enlargement -- a
common condition which affects the majority of men over the age of 50. The
Company is continuing an extensive medical and consumer education program to
heighten awareness of the disease, improve understanding of its natural history
and communicate the benefits of treatment with ' Proscar' which suggest an arrest
in the disease process.

' Vasotec', Merck's angiotensin converting enzyme (ACE) inhibitor for reducing high
blood pressure and treating all degrees of symptomatic heart failure, is being
sold in all major markets and continues to be the leading branded product in the
worldwide cardiovascular market. Earlier this year, a Food and Drug
Administration (F.D.A.) Advisory Committee recommended the use of ' Vasotec' to
delay the onset of symptomatic heart failure and decrease the need for related )
hospitalizations in asymptomatic patients with left ventricular dysfunction. '

' Vaseretic', a combination of ' Vasotec' and hydrochlorothiazide for the treatment
of high blood pressure, and ' Prinivil', Merck's second ACE inhibitor for reducing
high blood pressure, continue to have strong growth. In June of 1993, Merck
received U.S. regulatory approval to market ' Prinivil' as adjunctive therapy for
congestive heart failure.

Merck's cholesterol-lowering agents hold over 40 percent of the worldwide
cholesterol-lowering market. ' Zocor' continued to have strong sales growth. Unit
sales for 'Mevacor', however, were down due to government cost control actions
primarily in Germany, strong competition in the United States and the slowing of
growth in the cholesterol-lowering market, particularly in the United States.
Approximately three quarters of the people who have cholesterol levels in the
recommended treatment range are untreated, and Merck is undertaking strategic
initiatives to increase the appropriate usage of 'Mevacor' and ' Zocor'.

.

' Pepcid', an H -receptor antagonist for treatment of duodenal and gastric ulcers
and gastroesopbageal reflux disease (GERD) continues to grow rapidly in the United
States and maintains its market share against strong competition abroad.

' Prilosec', which is the first drug to inhibit the enzyme that releases acid into
the stomach, continues to show strong growth. It is indicated for first-line
therapy for short-term treatment of active duodenal ulcers and GERD and other
severe and poorly responsive gastrointestinal diseases. j

|
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MANAGEMENT'S ANALYSIS OF INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued)

' Recombivax HB' for the prevention of hepatitis B led vaccine sales due in large
part to two actions. U.S. government guidelines have directed employers to make
the hepatitis B vaccine available to workers in high-exposure jobs, and the
Centers for Disease Control and the American Academy of Pediatrics have
recommended that all infants be routinely vaccinated against hepatitis B at birth.

Iverinectin, Merck's broad-spectrum antiparasitic, which is the world's leading
animal health product, continues to grow.

Unit sales declined for a group of longer-established human and ~ animal health
products due to competition.

On June 30, 1993, the Company sold its Calgon Water Management business for $307.5
million to English China Clays plc. This divestiture resulted in a pretax gain
of $148.8 million that was largely offset by a $78.8 million provision for
environmental costs and a $60.0 million provision for the funding of The Merck
Company Foundation. The sale of this business did not have a significant impact
on the Company's financial position and will not significantly impact ongoing
results of operations.

On July 28, 1993, the Company announced that it signed a definitive merger
agreement with Medco Containment Services, Inc. ("Hedco"), an information-based
prescription drug management firm. Pursuant to the agreement, which is subject
to antitrust clearance and approval by Medco shareholders, the Company will
acquire all the outstanding shares of Medco for approximately $6.0 billion. The
Company plans to issue common stock for approximately 60 percent of the
acquisition price and finance the remaining 40 percent with debt. Medco had sales
and net income of $1.8 billion and $102.5 millon, respectively, for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 1992.

In August 1993, deficit reduction legislation was enacted that will increase the
Company's effective tax rates.

.
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Part II - Other Information

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
,

The following matters were voted upon at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held
on April 27, 1993, and received the votes set forth below:

;

1. Each of the following persons nominated was' elected to serve as director and
received the number of votes set opposite his name:

For Withheld ,

Lawrence A. Bossidy 939,312,371 5,504,289
,

William N. Kelley, M.D. 938,678,661 6,137,999
Sir Derek Birkin 938,643,939 6,172,721 ,

H. Brewster Atwater, Jr. 939,161,354 5,655,306 ,

Richard J. Markham 939,381,399 5,435,261
Dennis Weatherstone 939,293,759 5,522,901

2. A proposal to ratify the appointment of independent pubic accountants
received 939,336,211 votes for and 2,232,356 votes against, with 3,248,093 .

abstentions.

3. A stockholder proposal concerning executive compensation received 37,442,744 [
votes for and 688,180,214 votes against, with 19,862,723 abstentions and *

199,330,979 broker non-votes.

4. A stockholder proposal concerning confidentiality of proxy voting received
279,738,034 votes for and 454,183,037. votes against, with 11,559,096
abstentions and 199,336,493 broker non-votes.

5. A stockholder proposal concerning the annual election of directors received
218,908,366 votes for and 515,307,418 votes against, with 11,229,742 ;
abstentions and 199,371,134 broker non-votes. '

i

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Exhibits

Number Description Method of Filina -

11 Computation of Earnings Filed with this document .

Per Common Share !

'

12 Computation of Ratios of Filed with this document
Earnings to fixed Charges

.
,

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

During the three-month period ending June 30, 1993, no current reports
on Form 8-K were filed.

,

.

w
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Sianatures j
:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant ;

has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto i

duly authorized. ,
,

MERCK & CO., INC. ;

.

'

Date: August 10, 1993 /s/ Mary M. Mcdonald

Mary M. Mcdonald -

Senior Vice President and General Counsel
i

Date: August 10, 1993 /s/ Judy C. Lewent
,

Judy C. Lewent
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Controller

;
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Exhibit 11'

MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Computation of Earninas Per Common Share

(In millions except per share amounts)

Three Months Six Months
Ended June 30 Ended June 30

1993 1992 1993 1992
Net Income:

Income Before Cumulative Effect
of Accounting Changes........................ $ 172.6 $ 643.7 5 786.3 $1,202.7

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes. . . . . ... - - - (462.4)
Net Income..................................... $ 172.6 $ 643.7 $ 786.3 $ 740.3

Earninos Per Share (As Reported):

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding ........... 1,138.6 1,156.0 1,140.7 1.157.4

Earnings Per Share:

Before Cumulative Effect
of Accounting Changes..................... .. $.15 $.56 $.69 $1.04

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes...... - - - (.40)
Net Income................................... . 5.15 $.56 $.69 $ .64

Weighted Average Shares and Share
Eauivalents Outstandino:

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding ........... ' 138.6 1,156.0 1,140.7 1,157.4.

Common Share Equivalents Issuable
Under Stock Option Plans .................... 7.4 9.6 7.8 10.3

Common Shares Issuable Under
Executive Incentive Pl ans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.0 2.2 2.0 2.2

Weighted Average Shares and
Share Equivalents Outstanding ............... 1.148.0 1,167.8 1.150.5 1,1 69.9

Fully Diluted Earninas Per Share: (a)

Before Cumulative Effect
of Accounting Changes........................ $.15 5.55 $.68 $1.03

Cumulative Ef fect of Accounting Changes. . . . . . . . (.40)- - -

Net Income..................................... 5.15 $.55 $.68 $ .63

(a) This calculation is submitted in accordance with the regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission although not required by APB Opinion No. 15 because it results in.

dilution of less than 3%.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - .
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Exhibit 12*

.

MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Computation of Ratios of Earninos to Fixed Charaes

(In millions except ratio data)

Six Months
Ended

June 30, Years Ended December 31
1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988

Income Before Taxes
and Cumulative Effect
of Accounting Changes $1.136.3 $3,563.6 $3.166.7 $2.698.8 $2.283.0 $1.871.0

Add:
One-third of Rents 17.8 34.0 31.1 26.5 20.0 19.3
Interest Expense (Net) 25.4 23.6 26.0 51.9 45.5 71.0
Income as Adjusted $1,179.5 $3,621.2 $3.223.8 $2,777.2 $2,348.5 $1,961.3

. Fixed Charges
One-third of Rents $17.8 $ 34.0 $31.1 $26.5 $20.0 $19.3
Interest Expense 41.3 72.7 68.7 69.8 53.2' 76.5
Fixed Charges $59.1 $106.7 $99.8 $96.3 $73.2 $95.8

Ratio of Earnings
to Fixed Charges 20 34 32 19 32 20

For purposes of computing these ratios, " earnings" consist of income before taxes and cumulative
i

effect of accounting changes, one-third of rents (deemed by the Company to be representative of

the interest factor inherent in rent), and interest expense, net of amounts capitalized. " Fixed |
|

charges" consist of one-third of rents and interest expense 's reported in the Company'sa

consolidated financial statements.

.j.
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SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM B-K

CURRENT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported) January 11, 1993

MERCK & CO., Inc.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New Jersey
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

1-3305 22-1109110

(Commission File Number) (IRS Employer Identification No.)

One Merck Drive, PO Box 100, Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889-0100
(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

|

Registrant's telephone number, including area code (908)423-1000
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Item 5. Other Events

1. Incorporated by reference is a press release issued by
the Registrant on January 11, 1993, attached as Exhibit 21,
providing information which the Registrant deems of importance to
security holders concerning the Registrant's announcement of the
approval of up to up an additional $1 billion under the
Registrant's program for purchasing shares of its common stock for
its treasury.

Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits

(c) Exhibit

Exhibit 21 - Press release issued January 11, 1993.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this Report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

MERCK . 'q., Inc.

By: /s/ Nancy V. Van Allen
Nancy V. Van Allen
Assistant Secretary

January 20, 1993 .

,
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14 MERCK N ews le ease
:-

_ _ . . _

CONTACTS: Merck & Co., Inc. David Halter, Investor Contact
Joan Jones, Press Contact Rahway, NJ -- (908) 594-6883
Whitehouse Station, NJ
Office -- (908) 423-6550
Home -- (908) 730-7582

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

WHITEHOUSE STATION, NJ., January 11, 1993 -- The Board of Directors of

Merck & Co., Inc. today approved purchases over time of up to an additional

$1 billion under the Company's program for purchasing shares of its common

stock for its treasury. Urder prior approvals during the period 1985 through

1992, the Company spent $3.7 billion to acquire 196 million shares of its

stock on the open market, including 22 million shares acquired under the

February 1991 $1 billion program which was recently completed. Merck

currently has approximately 1,145 million shares outstanding.

These treasury stock purchases will be made on the open market in block

transactions, and in privately negotiated transactions. All purchases will be

made through Goldman, Sachs & Co. as agent. Purchases may be suspended from

time to time or discontinued. Shares acquired will be available for use under

the Company's employee benefit programs and for other general corporate

purposes.

Merck & Co., Inc. is a worldwide research-intensive health products

company that discovers, develops, produces and markets human and animal health

products and specialty chemicals.

###
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SECURITIES a EXCHRNGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported) February 17, 1993

MERCK & CO., Inc.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New Jersey
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation) !

|
11-3305 22-1109110

(Commission File Number) (IRS Employer Identification No.)

One Merck Drive, PO Box 100, Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889-0100 1

(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code (908)423-1000
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Item 5. Other Events

1. Incorporated by reference is a press release issued by
the Registrant on February 17, 1993, attached as Exhibit 21,
providing information which the Registrant deems of importance to
security holders concerning the Registrant's announcement of its
intention to sell its Calgon Water Management Division. The
decision to sell reflects the Registrant's intention to focus its
management and financial resources more fully on its core health-
care business. |

Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits

(c) Exhibit

Exhibit 21 - Press release issued February 17, 1993.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this Report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunte duly authorized.

MFRCK & CO., Inc.

By: /s/ Nancy V. Van Allen
Nancy V. Van Allen
Assistant Secretary

February 24,- 1993
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H. MERCK \ ews le ease

PRESS CONTACTS: John Doorley Kenneth Keen
Office: (908) 423-4081 Office: (412) 777-8603
Home: (908) 232-2052 Home: (908) 246-4387

INVESTOR COffTACT: David E. Hatter i

Office: (908) 423-6883 |
1

.F_OR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Whitehouse Station, NJ February 17,1993 - Merck & Co., Inc. announced today

|its intention to sell its Calgon Water Management Division. The decision was made
l

despite the fact that the operating performance of Calgon has been and continues to be l
|

excellent. Merck said the decision reflects the Company's intention to focus its

management and financial resources more fully on its core health-care business. <

Over the coming days, Merck and J.P. Morgan Securities, which is assisting Merck

in the sale, will contact a limited number of prospective buyers and begin a process which

willlead to negotiations and the eventual sale of the business. Merck anticipates that this

process will extend over the next several months. Merck will be seeking a buyer whose

strategic interest will be to focus on the continuing growth and success of Calgon's

business.

Calgon is a leading water treatment and specialty chemicals business, ;

headquartered in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, with 1,300 employees and annimi sales of

$225 million. The company was founded in 1918 and has been part of Merck since its

acquisition in 1960.

- more -
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Merck & Co., Inc., the world's largest prescription drug company, is headquartered

in Whitehouse Station, New Jersey. Last year, it invested over $1.1 billion in

pharmaceutical research and development.
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SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported) March 23, 1993

MERCK & CO., Inc.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New Jersey
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

1-3305 22-1109110
(Commission File Number) (IRS Employer Identification No.)

One Merck Drive, PO Box 100, Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889-0100
(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code (908)423-1000 ;
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Item 5. Other Events

1. Incorporated by reference is a press releave issued by
the Registrant on March 23, 1993, attached as Exhibit 21,
providing information which the Registrant deems of importance to
security holders concerning the Registrant's announcement of its
anticipation that there will be a moderation in 1993 earnings
growth, beginning in the first quarter of 1993. First half 1993
earnings growth will be particularly affected. Registrant further
announced its intent to offer a retirement incentive in the United
States and to implement appropriate programs elsewhere, all
expected to reduce worldwide employment by 1,000 people in 1993.

Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits

(c) Exhibit

Exhibit 21 - Press release issued March 23, 1993.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, the Regintrant has duly caused this Report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

MERCK & CO., Inc.

By: /s/ Nancy V. Van Allen
Nancy V. Van Allen
Assistant Secretary

March 26, 1993

0209S



|

m a
I w w

1

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Description Page

21 Press release issued March 23, 1993. 4

i

)



A &'

k.- * * Exhibit 21,,

A

s H. MERCK \ ews le ease

CONTACT: MERCK & CO., INC.
John Doorley
(908)423-4081 (office)
(908)232-2052 (home)

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

WHITEHOUSE STATION, N.J., March 23, 1993 -- Merck & Co.,

Inc. stated today that 1993 earnings growth will be affected by

the increasingly turbulent, competitive environment in the United

States, health care cost-containment measures worldwide and the

unfavorable effects of foreign currencies. It is anticipated

there will be a moderation in 1993 earnings growth. This

moderation will be seen beginning in the first quarter of 1993.

First half 1993 earnings growth will be particularly affected.

The Company has for some time been pursuing strategic

marketing initiatives to assure continued strong sales volume

growth. It has as well been aggressively pursuing programs of

cost control, productivity improvement and organizational changes

to prepare for the reality of the 1990s. These actions, together

with the continuing reconfiguration of marketing and

manufacturing operations, have resulted in reduced worldwide

employment growth while sales have increased significantly.
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To position the Company optimally for the remainder of the

1990s, management has determined to continue its workforce

streamlining efforts. The Company announced today its intent to

offer a retirement incentive in the United States and to
implement appropriate programs elsewhere, all expected to reduce

worldwide employment by 1,000 people in 1993. The cost of these

programs will result in an extraordinary charge to the earnings
of a subsequent quarter when the amounts are determinable.

The Company noted it has continued to invest heavily in

research and development and that, even at expected levels of

earnings growth in 1993, Merck remains a strong and competitive

company. The steps the Company has taken and will be taking are

designed to assure continued strength and competitiveness in the

years to come.

Merck & Co., Inc. is a worldwide, research-intensive

company that discovers, develops, manufactures and markets human

and animal health products and specialty chemicals. The Company

has eight major research centers and manufacturing facilities in

17 countries.
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SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported) July 28, 1993

MERCK & CO., Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New Jersey
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

1-3305 22-1109110
(Commission File Number) (IRS Employer Identification No.)

One Merck Drive, PO Box 100, Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889-0100
(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code (908)423-1000
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Item 5. Other Events

1. Incorporated by reference is a press release issued
by the Registrant on July 28, 1993, attached as Exhibit 20,
providing information which the Registrant deems of importance
to security holders concerning the Registrant's announcement,

.ng with Medco Containment Services, Inc., of the signing of
efinitive merger agreement involving consideration of

ap,coximately $6.0 billion in stock and cash for currently
outstanding Medco shares. The acquisition is subject to Hart-
Scott-Rodino clearance, approval by Medco shareholders and
certain other conditions. The transaction is expected to be
completed in the fourth quarter.

Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits

(c) Exhibit

Exhibit 20 - Press release issued July 28, 1993.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this
Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto
duly authorized.

MERCK & CO . , Inc.

By: /s/ Nancy V. Van Allen
Nancy V. Van Allen
Assistant Secretary

August 3, 1993
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

For Merck For Medco
Press Contact: John Doorley Contact: James Manning

908/423-4081 (office) 201/358-5830
908/232-2052 (home)

Investor Contact: Dave Halter
908/423-6883

MERCK AND MEDCO TO MERGE IN $6.0 BILLION TRANSACTION

Two Industry Leaders To Build First Coordinated Pharmaceutical Care Company;
WillIIelp Cut America's IIcalthcare Costs And Improve Quality of Patient Care

Whitehouse Station and Montvale, NJ, July 28,1993 -- Merck & Co., Inc. (NYSE:

MRK), the world's largest pharmaceutical company, and Medco Containment Services, Inc.

(NASDAQ: MCCS), a leader in information-based prescription drug management, announced

today that they have signed a definitive merger agreement involving consideration of

approximately $6.0 billion in stock and cash for currently outstanding Medco shares.

Merck and Medco said they willjointly create America's first coordinated pharmaceutical
*

care company. Both companies believe America needs a managed approach to pharmaceutical

care to reduce healthcare costs while improving the quality of patient care.

"This is an aggressive but carefully considered strategic move to keep Merck close to

patients and customers in a rapidly changing and highly competitive healthcare market. Merck

will become an even more cost-effective provider of superior patient care, while continuing as the

premier developer ofinnovative pharmaceutical products," said P. Roy Vagelos, M.D., chairman- ,

and chief executive officer of Merck. "This transaction is the culmination of an intensive, year-

long strategic review that led us to identify and approach Medco as the ideal partner for Merck. -

Our Board and management team are united in the belief that we must take bold action now to

become a leader in the emerging managed care era," Vagelos said.
'

"Merck shares our commitment to delivering superb healthcare at an affordable cost by

building on the techniques pioneered by Medco. Joining forces will expand our capabilities in

assessing clinical needs, managing utilization and researching medical outcomes, all of which will

enhance our ability to deliver high-quality drug therapies and cost-effective healthcare coverage,"

said Manin J. Wygod, chairman of Medco, who will continue to lead Medco after the merger.

"Together, we will develop the next generation of pharmaceutical benefit plan designs to continue

to deliver savings for our customers."

- more -
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"Despite the commitment to excellence of all health professionals, the current system of.

pharmaceutical care is largely uncoordinated and unmanaged. Unfortunately, this often results in
.

less than optimal prescribing and dispensing of medicines, poor patient compliance with treatment

regimens, overmedication, millions of wasted dollars and, most important, people who don't get

well," said Vagelos. " Effective management of pharmaceutical care improves the quality oflife,

reduces the cost of drug therapy, and creates major savings throughout the healthcare system by

avoiding costly hospitalization, surgery and lost days at work. The vision of coordinated

pharmaceutical care shared by Merck and Medco is consistent with the goals of the Clinton

Administration. Regardless of how healthcare reform evolves, we believe this innovative private-

sector solution is a major step forward in addressing important healthcare issues."

The definitive agreement; unanimously approved yesterday by both Boards of Directors,

structures the transaction as a cash-election merger. Medco shareholders may elect to receive

either $39.00 in cash or 1.21401 Merck shares for each Medco share, provided that in the

aggregate 60% of Medco shares are converted into Merck shares and the other 40% are

converted into cash. Medco shareholder elections will be adjusted as necessary to achieve this

allocation. The transaction is conditioned on being a tax-free reorganization, and up to an

additional 20% of the Medco shares will be exchanged for Merck shares at the 1.21401 exchange

ratio rather than cash to the extent necessary to achieve tax-free treatment.

Based on yesterday's closing price of $32.125 for Merck shares, the aggregate

consideration in the transaction is approximately $6.0 billion for currently outstanding Medco

shares. Merck has 1.139 billion shares and Medco has 155 million shares outstanding. .

>

Wygod is expected to join the Merck Board of Directors upon the closing of the

transaction. He will elect to receive Merck shares for his Medco shares. He will also invest

approximately $32 million in Merck shares and will hold these Merck shares as a long-term ,

investment. In addition, two other Medco senior executives will also elect to receive Merck

shares for their Medco shares. They will also invest in Merck shares and hold them as a long-term

investment.

Medco has granted Merck an option to purchase 30 million Medco shares at $39.00 per

share and has agreed to pay certain fees to Merck if certain events occur.

" Coordinated pharmaceutical care links payors, patients, doctors, pharmacists, other

healthcare providers, and pharmaceutical companies to assure the best use of medicines for the

best patient health at the best price," said Wygod. "The combination of our two companies will

allow us to further integrate pharmaceutical care to complete the cycle from discovering dmgs, to

diagnosing and prescribing, to educating patients, to dispensing medicines and monitoring

utilization, through measuring outcomes and initiating new research."

- more -

|

|
-

_ _ _ _ _ _



r

A A*
.

-

: w w
3--

,

*
Medco will operate after the merger as a subsidiary ofMerck. Although the companies

see many potential synergies to enhance both Medco and Merck's existing businesses, Medco will

keep its name, continue to be run by its existing senior management team and remain

headquartered in Montvale. Merck's human health marketing group will continue to operate in its

present form and will provide enhanced services to its customer base.

Merck and Medeo said they will provide the most medically appropriate and cost-effective

medicines -- patented, generic or over-the-counter -- regardless of manufacturer. The companies

will work with all pharmaceutical companies to meet customer needs. Medco will continue to use

an independent panel of physicians, pharmacists and healthcare educators to make objective

product recommendations for its benefit programs. Both companies are committed to enhancing

Medco's proven ability to save nioney for its customers while assuring quality care for patients.

Merck and Medco will assure convenient access to retail pharmacies through Medco

benefit programs. Medco currently works with approximately 90% of American pharmacies. The

community pharmacist will be an increasingly important partner with Medco in achieving the cost-

containment objectives of managed plans and will share in the savings resulting from coordinated

pharmaceutical care.

The acquisition is subject to Hart-Scott-Rodino clearance, approval by Medco

shareholders and certain other conditions. Merck intends to finance the acquisition by issuing

new equity and through debt financing with commercial paper and medium-term notes. The

transaction is expected to be completed in the fourth quarter.

Merck was advised in the transaction by Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated and Kidder,

Peabody & Co. Incorporated provided a faimess opinion to Medco.

Medco had calendar 1992 revenues of $2.2 billion. Although best known as a leader in

mail-service prescription drugs, Medco has had a major impact in influencing both the choice and

utilization of drugs through its managed care programs, relying on its integrated retail and mail

pharmacy networks. Medco-n:anaged programs are provided to sponsors of drug benefit plans

covering more than 33 million Americans. Medco currently manages approximately 95 million

prescriptions a year, representing $4 billion in drug expenditures. Its clients include more than

100 of the Fortune 500 companies,34 federal and state benefit plans,132 union groups and 58 -

Blue Cross / Blue Shield and insurance companies.

Merck had 1992 revenues of $9.7 billion. Merck has a century-long tradition of clinically

based service to patients; unmatched credibility as a provider of medical information; long-

standing relationships with physicians, pharmacists and other healthcare providers; and world

leadership in discovering and developing innovative medicines. Merck currently spends $1.2

billion a year on research and development and has a strong pipeline ofinnovative new medicines.

This announcement does not constitute an offering of Merck common stock, which will be

made only pursuant to a registration statement.

###
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PRODUCTS IN LATE STAGE OF DEVELOPMENT

PRoouc r DaAsr CONomoN

Fosamar == == == == == == == ==a == == == =D>- Osteoporc sis, Hypercalcemia of Malignancy, Paget's Disease

!asartan potassium 7== =a= == == === === == == % High Blood Pressure, Heart Failure

M K-476 == == == == == == == == == == == =@> Asthma

| MK-591 == == == == == == == == == == == =D>- Asthma. Inflammatory Bowel Disease

| Roriam == == = == == == == == = == == % Acute and Chronic Schizc phrenia
|

| Timoptic-XE == == == == == == == == == = % Glaucoma

Trusopt == == == == == == == === == = = =)>- Glaucoma

Vagta === === == == === === === == === === === =)> Hepatitis A

| Varivar == == == == == === == == === == == =]D>- Chickenpox

MK-324 == = = = == == = = == == == =3>- Flea and Tick Control
M K-24 4 === == == = == == == == = == == @ Crop Protection

. famotidine === aa *== == == s== = == === == % Gastrointestinal Self-Medication Use.

3 Submitted to the Foodand Drug Administrationfor marketing clearance
E Now in Phase 111 clinicalstudies in expandedpatientpopulations
E Now in Phase lib multicenter studies to determine dose range
R Now in or about to enter large-scale trials

i
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MERCK 6r CO., |NC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
! .. .

,

l'erantage Chanye
irom Pr< reding Year

Years Ended December 3I

a in mdli,u, curp,per share amounro 1992 199I I990 1992* 199i 1990

Sales . $9,662.5 58.602 7 $7.6715 + 12% + 12% + 17%

incetre before taxes' ' 3,563.6 3.166 7 2.698.8 + 13% + 17% +18%

Ta<es on incorrd ' t,117.0 1.0450 917.6

; Net income 2,446.6 2.121 7 1.781 2 + 15% 410% + 19%

Common stock..
,

Earnings per share 52.12 51.83 5152 + 16% -20% +21%

Dividends twd per siore .. 5.92 577 5 63 '/: + 19% +21% 416%

Research and devcirptTient cxierises.. 1,111.6 987.8 8540

Capital adJitions.

New proiccts authannd . 1,039.7 8412 1.000 2

Total experdtures . 1,066.6 1.0413 670.8

Total assets .. I1,086.0 9.498 5 8.029.8

Net urorre as a % cf average total assets ~ 24.1% 24 2 \, 21 l'k

Average number Of shares Of

corrimon st<x k outstardng" I,153.5 l . i S99 1.1721 1

1

I

I
i

NET |NCOME AS A % OF DISTRIBUrlON OF THE 1992 ,

EARNINGS PER 561ARE '" AVERACE TOTAL Assets MERCE SALES DOLLAR

$2 50 25%

2.00 20

l
i

1 50 15

1 00 10

m Salancs. Wages ard Ikndb 26?

N Raw Matermis ard Supples 144

m Other Ccras a5d Extenses
' 0 50 5 (indang u.preaaim) 23:

- a Taxes on triccme !2c

e Ddnh |IC

0 0 m Retawd f a Futu<c Grmeth l44

13 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92'" 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92'

" 1992 amounts exdude rhe rumulative <(fret ofshe a,rounnng changes drwr: bed en page .tl hduding the currentyrar efect ofthne rhangn. income befbre toes growth unmid

han turn 15% bmh net ina>me end earnmg< per sharegevu th s.vuld han han 17%

'' Allshare amtper sbarr amount for i991 andprwrferaud> han bars vrstaud to reflat she thrafr-one um k split in IW2
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As health-care systems worldwide struggle to deliver Our ability to introduce innovative products is the l

Iquahty care at affordable prices, we believe that Merck's linchpin of our success - a fact that is dnung Mercks
1

, greatest contribution to society is discovering effective c er ;tror teer commitment to research
|
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spk 3 !+1 in May A $1 buon mitted a Product License
| stak purth, e pn gram staqed in Fehnars 1991. was com- Apphcation for Vaucat. our chickenpox vaccine, and we are
! pletcJ in Janu n 1093 the Board a;, proved purchases over submitting addmone' information with respect to this apph-
|

ume at up to an aJdmna! $1 hkn caton. We have submitted New Drug Apphcations for
The strategies that are driving Merck's growth Rmum for schvephren:a. Timoptv-XE for glaucoma and

today were conceived in the 1980's when ae became an es er-the counter form of Pqrid.
1conanted thu ns ,; health-care costs structural changes Research for ex: sting products is helping us reach broader !

!n mer mari,ets anJ the need to dohdre aould cause pat ent popu|atons- Vamtec. the woricf s lead:ng branded
f undamenta' changes in the pharmaceutica! industry We antrhvpertensue. recerced a broadened indicanon for the |
saw that "busmess as usuf wou!J be a formub for fad- treatment of symptomatic heart falure in the United States,
ure, and we base. th reue. taken actons and structurtd and we subnatted an apphcation deahna with heart fadure

our Compao hned on ou- behef th" the pxe ef chance presennon. Both actans were based on extensree studies

wW cene ue to acce! crate of Vawrec b3 the Nananal insututes of Health.
Mje a e are cond 3 nth rW1wer inQ Lod reak 10 m ht Simd3rI3 exten ve research mth hacor and Zocor

co rse conecuo u ocoons thus far hm e p! ced us m corunues. and ue hwe fi!ed for a label chanae based on
a suone re:non to seu e opportun nes ahch even :n thi the potentia! hene6ts of bacor en the blockage of
c hanag erwnmer + ue sens t. carenary aru nes
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se ce parac paung i the debate fm the gaod of soact3This year we plan to increase research spending
by 11 percent to over $1.2 bil! ion. md for ur sha:eheuers

In rnarketing, as in research, innovation is the key The c nticM quesuon ef ha to manage costs and stdl

quaht , care f?r a" people transcends natmal bound-to success. Wic! +he:c ue mm dfere t es i . n A t s enwrt

; pusnm a sud stratec e#d anes anJ chaHeng es ur tun'h every country on earthmound the d vc <s

to <.m c tl a Anc < r w h s ' a c rwrene cut.tomer base We are < trandy encouragng geserranent officia!s to

In the Ur ete i " ec< . are tocowd simnde on tb u crk mth cono vues 14.e Merck As partiapants in the

,ed e uc. b rpd < nemment and Wienn are mar- heaht ecme ss stem. we have insq, hts that we want to con-rnan

kets Ihn ch ! o eterm p i n 2 she sur eb!cctr,e is to tnbute ta any d;scusson cf hea|th-care reform. What's more.

demorme the abe of u Ang wah Merck - h: th :n we're ea u r to wA w:th covernment leaders and health-

scru c. n tu needs anJin b senn he/th c ve cmts ure pmiers to bnng abaut meaningful changes that irnprose

Our c u't 4mm ree me has been s cr y ;wth ud our peonic's b es We must hm e a lang term perspecove, and

d we m maim m& wcmcr + . n e.pande i ne must strengthen our resche to fight disease through

re t n h and medical mnavanan Merck is committed toin Fun pe and 1 pan. m suateey s A , iused on a

suonc customer f ocus WM statens d:ifer counu -ta hehng eure the worlJ s heath care d's But to do so. we

country w e u s kw r . he!p an.emm. " ; binc e their need unwasenne cooperanon from both inside and outside

economm + J h.W th w re d s. J J mamtmn the pa cmment.

uta!cy < d an ; n ' at e.c ph ew cunc:d industrs In temis of future outlook, although we are pleased

Rec ent c , . h, tb L ur crean Comn umon mJ m with 1992 results, we are acutely aware that past per-

Canm b. :n the w s cf patei pwtec uon. encourt ce mn, formance does not guarantee future success. We are,

s at en and boJe well f or Mer ck', ab:h:3 re conunue therebre. managn; the Company with on!y one certainty

to y s s and sers e the : m wr mm L 1s - rht ineatabity of change Whde we are comm:tted to

Whk nufr Jesebred mMets G! t.e ou granary stnct dap!.ne in asset management and cost controls. we

sau: c t et n, at tcun p eu th ve ue aho expenJmg inm also know that wse nsk-takmc is essennal to our goals

E asti rii l.tu ert Rtns:1 tiie Mdfc East. L atin America As 'se pursue this excitinc course. we are fortunate to

the Pai Ren and Choa - mcu ket s um b en a mam pop- hase an outstandna product portfMo. excepnona!!y strong

ubtens but Lu3ca ansened bs mak m phannteut ca research. modem facibues and consderable financial strength.

Accelerating change is also driving our decisions of Ihmughout the Compan3. we base a strone, and skdl-

how to structure our business. intema!b. ue me f >cused fu' manwment team in this repnt effectrce January 1993.

en moeaune mno .non. effierncv md speed We hau hascJ en nre recommenkt on, the Board elected Richard

organved &haHy. ue are reer :meenne ark 3d J Mmkham Presdent and Chief Operat ng Officer He is

agem ei, pumume pr ducauts emns en ment!v auahtied for the post. with 19 years of Merck

A aoad cumph a Mt rek manuf actanng w hee t he expenence, a demonstrated icader focused on innos ation

elA! structure is creanne e nticam appxton:aes fd ceater with grcat inssght inta opportunities for growth.

effioency. Luci enentones and reduang su plus capaaty in adJ: tion to our other strengths around the world.

Extenuth we are n:reaang our acess ta new rescuch we hase a workforce that is second to none in talent.

produc ts and mar kets thrauch saate, t " inces Some af delcanon and drrce. Thanks to them. Merck was named

then th'ough pnduct acqu:sitens armmotion end 'Amenca's Most Admtred Corporanon" for the seventh !
l

whc ensme are contnbunna to Merchis growth today consecutr.e scar And it is because of thern that we look |

|

Other' are focuscJ on betenn gmwth ahead sath confidence
'

Our n aar alkaes wA AB 4tra Di Pent ni Johmt ) ,

6 Johnson node s end a rocess m IW2
Searching the mysteries of disease and discovering [

important medicines is what Merck does best, and we 1,. Roy 1agelos. Ml1
have a sharp focus on this goal. At the same ame. we ci,gr,,,a,, a,id C/>ic/'/icnaire O//lai-,

are deep!v n.xe of the need fm henh care reforn. o ad Febmag 26. 1993
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|

|n Our I WI Ar n a ul Rep e t to Sim kir a k" u rn 3ruced care, medcal lathihty ref;mm. reduced

un,eded a vt W Pnnc it c and Res;ensMnes adnnrnstratrce costs and redaced cost shifung.J
,

to ine as ICnd ulur ks in evah tit alg t|;c v ariot ri We [ChWe such irlittat1Ws. in Cor); unction With

}iedt h nu e ref ,rm [y opouls fliat Ac r e ('cI n t,, IrtCreased coTrlpelihnri and red:lected inCerillVes.I

s!il| 4.d in brishM! t;>n and !Il State ( ap!Ia!s W!b constf airl Costs Witkhiut sCs erely hrliitinQ
~[la ougln , a the pa ,! ye.tr M: have used our ah1hty to innosate

these prmples as threshold tests "Ju:e kemng This for Merck. is the entical test innova-
In f rond our core behef that .u ty ref orm ef fort Tion is the long term ket 10 conquenng dis-
mu t rest on hn enund "comerstones Nan dy case and improung health and quahty of hfe.
broadenne panent acce . pn w nng Amenca's h is the u!umate weapon in contro!hng health-,

J

ut snLitc he<! Ci'.;Ghihtv far niedcal innos ation. care costs And. entical fbr us to reniem!>er is
r at i;3fia|!y rrlitria ging Cost s ark} maint ainina the f act t! ' irinovation produces rneasurable
the high quaht s 4

,
.

-
. , eccmnic luietits. A,y

j rrled( id ( a!e rCIOnil olodel must be
il

| d tfic ir t ir ar | Re , f/ , g 7/ , j designed so innoVahon
'

pi sn n e i m e st ud - ' is a dynanac and inte-

led. at tlus t;me t}ie ( tin flHl>|D(T in an 'n!' R nlinCllt tlat a (b'CUn rCfolin grd! ptri of the sysf eln,,

fong a> governine la continnn to recognt:r that . or the quahty of heahhmanaged conyte 50

s t on" m niel. m our . .

. the bot puhnyy to contrulhng hvahlv care mil crode New
y innovanon is

i 1.sc s t discovenes in thera-. an c< , -

Ia pr onIM it ' oh It ions N 3l3 N [IO N IO[ ([NN h IN - pies and products Will

| tc aur h. a!t h c .u c ~

dminish
. .

com T he debate wdl$
j Maned com;conon would reh on market he protracted and intense in the vem ahead But
i

j n CC hantsflis to !!!pr oie Ct >51 ef f cCtliCr Cs s o| MCrck is a!reaJy wen-pos,tioried to do tiusiness

f rMtfl Gire < b di s et) k)) er E 4;f 10! b; a fl F.4e Ct * 4 - In a rTMnaQed corr +pelllion cIlvtronn tent, arh$ ouT
s

rldni dj jlro-tl l[' W!d!t I ( dre II s k iuk YUl Ni f C]f 5 h.{Y6' rCf CC(("d ncO redhbes. For die past

access to heMth une u wrae for nnikos af thret years. we have not increased our product
werktne Amenons bs wfonwng the sman mar- pnces on a weghted average basis beyond the,

'
ket insuranc e wstem to spread nsk anong pa Comumer Pnce index We were the first to

; of eng>;ovas arid lewrage tlucir ;,iirctusirig nwwr cl arnpn , a Medcaid rebate prograr11 lxised on-

-

Accev te }CMili < are fbr t}C p.>>r wout] fiir liest trr lowest I>nt e Arid we have signed con-
ther inc rease by opan'i:na f ederal and sute tracts mth managed c ue organizanons encom-

pro. r ams !t is annapated that rnanaced wrnpe- pawne rnare than 75 percent of our targeted
i

Irtlorl W C Mikf ($rpf liN NC J 40V%"I of car C. sirn ' nidn3ged-c aTC rnar kCt Irl the Uruted States.
; phfy adonnstratur and redite tlc ewess costs "It is onb of.ht that everyone has access
i

j in t!le cunent spiem fH uhs. It r, c!r.Noned (f at to qualty health care.~ Merck Chanman Roy
| we would reb on outmmes mtonnauon to un Vagh sas s "and for this reason we welcome
, prNe patient rare and to make us MI ind . reform in our heahh-care sys' ems We are con-
|

vdua!s and business +n - w ser h, alt h c ar e tident that ue. and the natbn can prosper in an'

consumci s enuronment that aJdresses reform so long as
Merd sup;wts a ietsm svacm ef unond memment continues to reconnu e that innova-

cmt m u ugn ent ti nt ir Ms out on e re .can.i tion is the hst pathway to contromng hedth-
r esponvide inda d o! ( E st shru m2.1;pr opr utt sts and proiidmg top quality care.t ar e ( <

|

!
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MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES..-

Percentage Change

From l' receding l' ear . - - -
,

.-

' l'ean Ended Dramber 31
(5,n milhons eur per 1harr amounin 1992 1991 1990 1992* (991 19904

Sales .. 59,662.5 $8.602.7 $7.671.5 +12% + 12% +17%

Income before taxes 3,563.6 3.166.7 2.698 8 +13% 4 17 % +18%

! Taxes on rncane 1,117.0 1.0450 917.6

Net incane 2,446.6 2.121.7 1.781.2 + 15% +19% + 19%

b DmOnStOch

Ear nings per shaic $2.12 $1.83 $1.52 + 16% 420% +21%

Dudends pmd rer sture.. 5.92 5.77 5 63 % +19% + 21 % +16%

Research and developrnent expenses.. 1,1|1.6 987.8 854 0
|

Capital addtions:

New projects authon7ed .. 1,039.7 841 2 1,000.2

Total exmnfitures . 1,066.6 1.041.5 670 8

Total assets.. 11,086.0 9498.5 8.029.8

Net income as a % of average total assets' 24.1% 24.2 % 24 1 %

Average number of shares of ;

conrnon stock outstardng" 1,153.5 1.159 9 1.!72.1

,

1

NET INCOME AS A % OF DISTRIBUTK)N OF THE 1992

EARNINGS PER SHARE AVERAGE TOTAL Assets MERCK SALES DOLLAR
;

82.50 25 %

2.00 20

1.50 15

,

1 00 10

M Salanes. Wages and Benefits 2M"

N Raa Ma:cnds ard Supphes 144
.

m Other Costs mwi Egenses

0 50 5 (kluding Dercoanon) 23c

N T axes on incoom 124

' s D%ksd3114

0 0 m Peteed fa future Grcwth 14e

83 84 85 86 B7 88 89 90 91 92'" 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92''

1992 amoungs rulude t e rumulatin efra ofshe acwunting changes decibeden page 33 &clud.ng the cunrnryear efect of thesc u banges. income bepre raves growth uvuldh

lur e been 15 %: both ner imvmr and earningr per sharegrmeth uvuldhan han i.'%

' Ai!Joarr andper share amounasfor i991 andpnarperuuh have been restated to refra rir three.jor.one som h sphs in 1992.

-- - - - - - - - -- _ _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _, ____



. .

| |
I

--
,,,,,,, . . .g .,.

y-

v .. . . _ ,. ..

I'

As health-care systems worldwide struggle to deliver Our ability to introduce innovative products is the
I quality care at affordable prices, we believe that Merck's linchpin of our success - a fact that is driving Merck's

| greatest contribution to society is discovering effective ever-stronger commitment to research. |
! medicines for the most serious and costly diseases of in 1992 we concentrated nearly three-quarters of our I

our time This is the foundation of our business success --- research expenditures in the United States, but our effort

|
and our defining vision was increasingly global. In June we opened a new labora-

The soundness of this vision was reinforced last year tory in Japan, further strengthening our presence in the
as Merck products helped more people to win the battle world's second largest pharmaceutical rnarketplace.,

gainst disease, and. based on Spending over $1.1 billion
this nedical success,1992 was

| .y . ,, .y,q,, qq.7,,7 in research last year, we made

a year of strong growth and yJ J. W '1 * m
'

significant progress with an
"

"g(y' , $
-

-

. array of truly nowl compourds
h .; .j#

.xriew records in sales. eamings f.
and earnings per share. !'

~ ^
and product candidates, for

iWorldwide revenue was
i y example: Fosamar for osteo-

$9 7 hi!! ion, up I 2 percent. |
- - porosis. iosartan potassium for

Before the cumulatne effect ; hypertension and heart failure. !
of adopting new accounting ! 94GM - ~ N 1 Trusept for glaucoma, and )

M\standards, net income was two compounds for asthma.
,

$2 4 hdhon. up 15 percent, and 5 vw~ Proscar. for symptomatic <

carnings rer share were $2.12.
. . benign enlargement of the

up 16 percent. prostate, has been introduced

Success in helping soacty

also enabled us to keep our /,. ,
in 18 countries. Zocor. our sec-

~ 9 ond cholesteroHowenng prcd-

commitment to the owners of i
'

uct, was launched in Japan in-

the Caupany - Merck stock- m. . late 1991 and in the United
holders. In 1992 the dividend States in 1992.

twi-- u ;, a < . . . . . :<.~.
: 4 ," [ . . In the last few months inwas raised twice increasing 14 w e : . . , j u . m .,: .s.< s.. m e

19 percent. Merck stock was '""'''"F'"'"~'' ' " * ' the United States, we sub-"
.

spkt 3 fbr-i in May. A $1 billion mitted a Product License
stock purcha:.e program, started in Februa y 1991. was ccm- Application for Varivax, our chickenpox vaccine, and we are

pleted. In January 1993 the Board approved purchases over submitting additional information with respect to this app!i- |
time of up to an additional $1 bilhon cation We have submitted New Drug Applications for

The strategies that are driving Merck's growth Roxiom for schizophrenia. Timoptic-XE for glaucoma and
today were conceived in the 1980's when we became an over-the-counter form of Pepcid.

convinced that rising health-care costs, structural changes Research for existing prcducts is helping us reach broader

in mapr markets and the need to globahze would cause patient populations: Vasotec, the world's leading branded
fundamental changes in the pharmaceutical industry We anti-hypertensive received a brcadened indication for the

saw that " business as usual" would be a formula for fail- treatment of symptomatic heart failure in the United States.
ure, and we have, therefore, taken acuans and structured and we submitted an application dealing with heart failure
our Company based on our behef that the pace of change prevention. Both actions were based on extensive studies

wdl continue to accelerate. of Vosotec by the Nauonal Institutes of Health.

Whle we are constantJy reassessing and ready to make Similarly, extensive research with Mevacor and Zocor

course correcnons, our actions thus far have pbced us in continues. and we have filed for a label change based on
a strong posit on to seize opportunities. which, even in this the potential benefits of Mevocor on the blockage of
chanang envi unment. are significant coronary aneries.

i

(
n
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This year we plan to increase research spending we are participating in the debate. for the goed of society

by 11 percent to over $1.2 billion. and for our shareholders.

In marketing, as in research, innovation is the key The critical question of how to manage costs and stdl

to success. While there are major diflerences in markets ensure quahty care for all people transcends national bound-

around the world, we are pursuing a single strategic goal aries and chdienges virtually every country on earth.

to serve the changing needs of a changing customer base. We are strongly encouraging government ofTicials to

In the United States. we are focused strongly on the work with companies lie Merck. As participants in the

managed-care, hospital, govemment and long-tenn care mar- health-care system we have insights that we want to con-

kets. Through long-term partnerships. our objective is to tribute to any discussion of health-care reform. What's more,

demonstrate the value of working with Merck - b(ath in we're eager to work with govemment leaders and health-

serving patients' needs and in lowenng health-care costs care prouders to bang about meaningful changes that improve

Our customers' response has been very positive, and our people's hves. We must have a long-term perspective, and

share in major market segments is expanding we must strengthen our resolve to fight disease through

in Europe and Japan, our strategy is also based on a research and medical innovation. Merck is committed to

strong customer focus. Whde situations differ country-to- helping cure the world's health-care ills. But to do so, we

country, we are working to help govemments balance their need unwavering cooperation from both inside and outside

economic and health-care goals and still maintain the govemment.

vitaht" at an innovative pharmaceutical industry. In terms of future outlook, although we are pleased

Recent actions by the European Commission and in with 1992 results, we are acutely aware that past per-

Canada, in the area of patent protection. encourage inno- formance does not guarantee future success. We are.

vation and bode well for Merck's ability to continue therefore, managing the Company with only one certainty

to grow and sence these major markets. - the inevitabihty of change. While we are committed to

Whde maior deseloped markets wdl be our primary stuct disciphne in asset management and cost controls, we

source of near-term growth we are also expanding into also know that wise risk-taking is essential to our goals.

Eastem Europe. Russia. the Middle East, Latin America. As we pursue this exciting course, we are fortunate to

the Pacific Rim and China - markets with enormous pop- have an outstanding product portfoho, exceptionaily strong

ulations but largely unserved by modern pharmaceuticals. research, modem facihties and considerable financial strength.

Accelerating change is also driving our decisions of Throughout the Company, we have a strong and skill-

how to structure our business. Internally, we are focused ful management teant In this regard. effective January 1993,

on i.1 creasing innovation, efficiency and speed. We have based on my recommendation, the Board elected Richard

organized globally we are "reengineering" work and J. Markham President and Chief Operating Officer. He is

aggressively pursuing productnity gains. eminently quahfied for the post, with 19 years of Merck

A good example is Merck manufactunng where the experience, a demonstrated leader, focused on innovation,

gbbal structure is creating significant opportunities for greater with great insight into opportunities for growth.

efliciency. lower inventones and reducing surplus capacity. In addition to our other strengths around the world.

Externally, we are increasing our access to new research, we have a workforce that w second to none in talent,

products and markets through strategic alliances Some of dedicanon and drive. Thanh to them. Merck was named

these - through product acquisitions, co-promotion and " America's Most AdmireJ Corporation" for the seventh

in-licensing - are contnbuong to Merck's growth today. consecutive year. And it is because of them that we look

Others are focused on long-tem) growth. ahead with confidence.

Our mmor alharws mth AB Astra. Du Pont and Johnson
tb-& Johnson made significant progress in 1992

/Searching the mysteries of disease and discovering

important medicines is what Merck does best, and we p, g g,g g
have a sharp focus on this goal. At the same time, we c/, air,,,ari arid Cliief&coaiec Officer
are deeply aware of the need for health-care reform and February 26, 1993

-- -
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in our 1991 Annual Report to Stockholders we rnariaged care. medical liabihty reform, reduced

urweded a set of Principles and Responsibsnes administrauve costs and reduced cost shifting.

to us. as benchmarks in evaluatine the sanous We believe such initiatives. in conjunction with

heahh-care reform proposa!s that were being increased competition and redirected incentives,

shaped in Washmgton and in state capitals. will constrain costs without severely limiting
Throughout the past year we have used our abihty to innovate.

these pnnciples as threshold tests while keeping This. for Merck. is the entical test. Innova-
in rnind our core behef that any refonn effort tion is the long-term key to conquenng dis-
must rest on four cntical "comerstones" Namely- case and improvmg health and quahty of hfe.
broadening patient access. protecting Amenca's It is the ultimate weapon in contralkng health-

.

unmatched capabikty for medical innovation. care costs And, entical for us to remember is
| rationally managing costs and maintaming the fact that innovation produces measurable
\ e-

| the high quahty of econome terdits Any
._ -

med: cal care.
'

reform rrkdel must be
Of the nwor pr ~ c a <odir/on r/raI w sur-/ //ir- os(fom designed so innovation

*pasals we have stud- is a dynamic and inte-

ied. at this time the ' d " /" " '/'" '" ""'"C'""I""'"'' "' " ' ''" M "' "'- gral;w1 of the system, j
" managed competi- so /ony as gorgnwn/ r ou//unn /o m og n/Jr //u/ . or the quahty of health 4
tion" model, m our care will erode. New

f)tb l |*,il/'le 's l \ e ollli'of|luy |*t alff f!I!! no f il f lo H ls | It' (<I
view, cornes closest .5 discovenes in thera-
to prommng solutions '" ' os/s alu/ fo om// ny lo/> </na/// i , a n . ' pies and products will,

to eur health-care * '

d:minish.

ensis The debate will
"

Managed compet tion would rely on market be protracted and intense in the year ahead. But

mechanisms to irprove cost effectiveness of Merck is already well-positioned to do business

heahh-care dehvery by encouraging a more coor- in a managed competition environment, and our
dinated apprmch to health care It should broaden policies have reflected new reaboes. For the past

access to health-care coserage for mdlions of three years. we have not increased our product
working Americans by refonning the small mar- pnces on a weighted average basis beyond the

ket insurance system to spread nsk among pools Consumer Price Index We were the first to
of employers acd leverage their purchasing power. champion a Medicaid rebate program based on
Access to health care for the poor would fur- best or lowest pnce And. we have signed con-
ther increase by expanding Federal and state tracts with managed ~ care organizations encom-

pmgrams It is antiapated that managed compe- passing more than 75 percent of our targeted
ution would organize the provision of care. sim- managed-care market in the United States.
phfy administranon and reduce the excess costs "It is only nght that everyone has access
in the current systern Finally, it is envisioned that to quahty health cue.' Merck Chairman Roy
we would rely on outcomes information to im- Vagelos says. "and fbr this reason we welcome
prcne patient care and to make us all - ind,- reform in our health-care systems We are con-

viduals and businesses - wiser health-care fident that we, and the nation, can prosper in an

i
consumers c,vironment that addresses reform so long as

'

Merck supports a reform system of rational government continues to recognize that innova-
cost nwugement that includes outcomes research, tion is the best pathway to contiolkng hea|th-
responsible indmdual cos, sharing, appropnate care costs and providing top quahty care.'

I
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in 1976 Mert h scientists intens:fied the r Anms maler air 12 J worldwide induded 1400 mert 1. rnare than halt-
j"*'M l**(**Oebris in the cusune' steroid chenetrv procram # the patiertts. Proscar redu_ed the see of tt e

-

yled kw ||[dmuni : ,
to secuch f or an inhibao ef }Mpha red,x tase as Orl,ls ofProsa.t andj] prestate by at least 20 percent. in a s,gn fica it
a ther aps f ar BF'H in l u02. atter 16 scar s i a ,j,Z [ [ subset of the pauer s. the dr ug increased unne
de,cm erv .md de el pment etiart. Pn *m was b,de ducend= j f];,w and imprcred s /mptams after 12 inonths

t, .s

{W"N:al R4mentata ;
<leared toi m.uLetag in the Unced States I b car Frawd/n dudore' :q of treameu Ocer t e 12-month studes a once-i

*I day oral dose of Pnucu was found to rapidlyrs a ietent mh4 tar ef the %ha rcJuctase
f Hosps .

enzymt Cann a"cJ data tr yn 12 mat ch studes [Elis4nh 5nw/n/ w/vQ reduce the les el3 of the hcimane DliT -- an
diuwe

hyg.g,s Vmscar wirls0.3under!poc hormonal cause of BI,H -- in 95 rer-haxe shemi the Unca! lenetits a Pmu .Ihese
.

, c,j,,,,p g
bta sugest tha' D- <c hits the pnyesvan fMA%A'"f' C"IlPl c ent of the patient s mth up to a 70 percent

, Hospital on London. ' 1
- cof the dscase & > cm . the tin t ora! theraps k da:sm., j reduction of DHT levcis in 60 percent of these

that can shr mk en! arced pr atate , mdc mJ panents and th:s reducion was ma:ntained dut
u npr o, e unne tio and m n; t on s of an enim ped ing a tua3 eat Glaw-ups

pr ? !.ite [h h / tw a I'!cakt! P, M h.h l fla Cthef d ild !! d r 13 best mJ aT dot

has ccerbeen.u dane t o a mwr came vet m o!We Heu es er m panents w ho contin-
ef Bfti C|rucd tul es 'n lo medu! s neers ued .reatn x t mth / b cs and wha wmpicted
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36 months of treatment, the reduction in prostate schools and teaching hospitals. In direct market-

volume remained at a median of 25 5 percent. ing efforts. Merck professional representatives are

and increased urine flow rates and improved carrying out a comprehensive educational pro-

symptoms were also maintained The long-term gram with physicians, group practices and hos-

benefits of Proscar are now being further stud- pitals. A consumer program has been undertaken

ied in 3.000 patients in a placebo-controlled, four- to present information on the function of the ,

year chnical trial Long-tem, effects of the drug prostate and symptoms associated with prostate

on incidence of surgery and ccmphcations of BPH enlargement and to encourage men experiencing

are yet to be determined symptoms to consult their doctors.

Since male honnones have also been imph- New Manufacturing Facilities To ensure

cated in the devel- the highest product
ntepy ad quahopment of prostate BENIGN PROSTATIC HYPERPLASIA: 1990 PATIENT POPULATION
standards for Proscar,cancer, the Nationa! - g,, ,,,ma,g

Med conswMCancer Institute is <

.

_,7,,,,,,,
.

p ' ~" [ , pg,nt;,i .- dedicated facilities inplanning a study to - T,{(;;: % y M R%
~

l at its Ponders End
'

#- the United Kingdomexamine the possible
Erole of Proscar in pre- .

7._
wnting prostate cancer- u. .'4 1 J / plant for the bulk

Matheting P osce .l h . / active ingredient and

has been introduced in n 1, $'' at the Cramlington1

5. ' a, . .w '

I 18 countries, including j plant for formulation,

the United States, -Th ; g and tableting.

Canada and several 8-
. s

At Ponders End.
Europe ;Japaf . Latin America Unitedo

Near East States the active ingredient^.Eurmwi countnes and
#

' Far East
cleared for marketing

.

for Pmscar is produced

in 11 others. L' ;* ' ' ' ' '' '
' in a totally captive-

facility which utilizesLittle information
' '

on the progression of untreated symptomatic advanced processing and information systems to

benign prostate disease or its epidemiology has allow remote monitonng of the manufacturing

been available. But recent studies clearly show process. This ensures the highest product qual-

that the disease is a common consequence of ity, minimal operator intervention and maximum

male aging in the United States alone there are environmental safeguards.

an estimated 10 milhon men who have bother- As production is initiated at Cramhngton, an
#

some symptoms, at least half of whom are undi- intenm facihty at Hoddesdon. England, is pro-

agnosed Most of the 5 nulhon patients are largely viding tablets to support worldwide product

untreated but are being monitored They are in launches. The oesign for both facilities utibzes

the " watchful waiting" mode, hoping the condi- the best new technology, including a high degree

tion does not worsen or lead to surgery. Every of materials containment and a novel granula- '

year some 400.000 men undergo surgery, with tion / drying system to achieve high productivity

its potential comphcations at a cost of $3 bilhon. and flexibihty for rapid response to the needs of

The foundation of our marketing effort is an diverse markets. Cramhngton is a model multi-

extensive education program. We are supporting product plant that incorporates computer
discussion of the disease by swu-recognixd physi- integrated manufacturing and on-hne testing

cians and thought leaders at universities, medical throughout the production and packaging cycles.

@ __

w
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The key to Merck's long-term growth is research Losartan potassium, the first of a new class

and development. In 1992 we spent over $1.1 of drugs called angiotensin 11 receptor antago-
billion in research. We plan to spend more than nists. is being developed for treatment of high
$1.2 bilhon in 1993, an i I percent increase over blood pressure and heart failure, in association
1992. with our joint venture The Du Pont Merck

Merck scientists continue to dis- Pharmaceutical Company. Since
cover and develop novel pharmaccu~

W) RfrD EXPENDirVRES [' losartan potassium acts very specife~

ticals that improve human and animal f QM;;,dag,4;/g.. cally, it may avoid or be shown to
. . . .}.Lhea!th. Armed with the tools of mod- nase.; * reduce side effects experienced by

7'%y%..
-

a ,,ma
em molecular biology and working in KM some patients taking angiotensin
state-of-the-art laboratories, our ( n: converting enzyme (ACE) inhibitors s

researchers are explanng new thera- 1,000 .. .j,g.. (dry cough) or calcium channel block-

peutic areas. including chronic diseases g he ers (ankle edema, headache or gen-
of aging The goal remains to des:gn .MM -Qf erally rapid heart action). Another-

drugs that act at specific rnolecular asch '"M.yL.. advantage is a single dosing schedule.m
% c m

targets to alter or prevent the course a LnaA., . Phase ||| hypertension trials will be
w

of disease. We are also developing
-

Ng
' * completed in 1993, and results thus

...]y.z". cc . far indicate that losartan potassiumnew indications for c,or existing med- ne_

icines to further strengthen the physr g-S has been generally well tolerated.
cian's armamentarium. . LQ Phase || heart failure trials are ongo-

In 1992 new laboratories of the soc c. ing; results so far indicate losartan
Tsukuba Research Institute in Japan 4 potassium produces hemodynamic
were dedicated with our affiliate, benefits comparable to those seen
Banyu Pharmaceutical Co , Ltd. ' 28 0 with ACE inhibitors.
Cancer. cardiovascular and infectious

. .
Leukotnenes are regulators of tFe

"
-

diseases will be studied at Tsukuba M inflammation and smooth muscle con-
laahe_Eipeline Osteoporosis is C. .

one of the most prevalent diseases of T u q s2.nh y a nw :: .
traction associated with asthma,

MK-591, in Phase 11 tnals for asthma

aging Approximately 10.000 women treatment, is an inhibitor of leukotriene

woddwde are parucipating in our stud- biosynthesis. A once-a-day 250 mg
ies of Fasamor, an oral amino bisphos- dose reduced leukotriene production
phonate that inhibits bone resorption (the loss of by more than 90 percent as reflected in the level
bone). One-year data from a three-year osteo- of leukotrienes excreted in the urine. MK-476. a
porosis treatment study indicated that Fosamax potent and long-acting leukotriene D (LTD )4 4

was generally well tolerated and that it increased receptor antagonist, is in Phase Il clinical trials
bone mineral density of the spine and hip. This for asthma.
study has been exparded to include 2.400 womert Phase ill tnals of Roxiom, a selective dopamine

One year results from a separate study of ostec- receptor antagonist for treatment of acute and
porosis pevention in women who recently entered chronic schizophrenia, have been completed.
menopause were positive. and 1,500 wornen will Rcxiom is heensed from AB Astra for sale in the
be involved in an expanded phase of the study. United States. We submitted a New Drug Appli-
An ongoing four year study, the largest trial of cation (N D A ) carly in 1993 to the Food and
osteoporosis ever conducted. to evaluate Fosamax Drug Administration (F.D A ).
in prevertion of bonc fractures involves 6.000 Phase lli trials c,f Trusopt, the first topical
women aged 55 to 80. Fosamar is hcensed to carix>nic anhydrase ,nhibitor for the treatment of
Merck by the istituto Gentili in Italy. glaucoma, are neanng completion. We expect to
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ITo) right: MS4WV,4 !Alund Sciensist Gerald]
sulxnit workhvkk: mad etina apphcations in 1993. t an ,, 'm,ntal ,,ccine : ducting studies of the 3,nz, p,yy.x , ?

ME #'"* A i""IYr' '"'"'i' "'I RTI m combination pScience Restanh,"aff cs:Unkke topcal beta blockers. Trusept does not i measics,' mumps,"tu i lilla >

appear to have carduvascular or pulmonary side [and dickenpox, is ad- ; with AZT. another tan ' acnral ra G
, iministered m a dinical< ! sis' ' in an *ca -

cliccts and has no eticct on usual acuttv (cla'~ istudy at hd / fill t C0*P3"Y'' antiviral ? study thar ins : 3

its) as plocarpne does Since many daucorna jtclustric Astulares treatment for AIDS. j dairy and /wfca:de, ge

(|in Pennsyltrania to | L , g,i w~,y'

[uhents require two medicatuns to control iritraoc- { patricia 'fi/aarp,'
' potenttally to avoid

.

ular pressure, Trusept niaN be an imp 'rtant add- .gg. resistance and optimile activity HIV protease,

on therapy We also plan to develop Trusopt in IMflon a the cyr illus . another wral ettryme. is a}so a target of our e!Iods
f towtes ewks trscarch ; *

in All)5 research.combinaten mth Timopnc. Our ceting glamna j ,yk ,, gf ,,,,a,

L 'rrE'' new medicin' in 1992 we subartted in the LinitcJ StatesMrnedcation
i Trusort, now in det<! -

The te\ crse transcriptase enryme of the Icfmenec in/ribler the s ) a product itense tbr Vuwat our hve attenuated
#"human immunodeficiet ecy virus (l ilV-| ) remains vaccine for prevention of chickenpax Foilowing

1r a,

a nehmmn ,cuew a o< nwoa ucense Apph-e mar,1arget or ou, aids nmam in cadv sliar,rm- ,
f abnonnally high intra .y,f,7p,,yy,, ,mm,, :e cation for M;rnm. the F D.A has requested that

.

c knical tnals we noted in patients the emergence

a v ,s # 1e m es:,1 ,1 < ~ mr _ nuae m ae ;,, e- we pr~ae mno,aun%amaur ,mu to
,

" ' ' " o!Ter M;mm in combinaten mth our cunently-reverse transenptase inhhter (RTI) We are con-

Ild -
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|Ah.w|Marsin . > |ina:heted corntwuti in rTea-l. . rnunips ar x! rtdxfa p ra,a,,2.>tf.f>.r Neu,? ; United States to receive revised bbelhng for as .

Merc h is co!!aiwaarm mth Connaught !Eug/andNedical ~ broadened hean failure indication for sympto-vaccine
| Center Hospitals, uses,a ;,

l aboratores t a desi itisi ar ni riiark. t vacc:res diat igainena mment to essess } rnatic patierits widi lef' veritncular dysfitriction,t

cornim e antryrn G he;unts R diphthena. tetanus, j the tendition ofRosario |
~

a Tu5ngspancig irt. based on data fiom the treatment ann of a major
m

whaopine caugh. paho and other s in a sinele [e ilinicalstudy so 1 study conducted by the National Insotutes of
i evaluate rk veness;

Io layingy Health According ta the revised presenhing infar-
.

inect en

k"f%sorce in'"" #"##[d#"'' i'rnanon. "in thew pments. Vasotec improves symp-!n 1903 we w:1! comp!cte Phase !!! studes
1 tomarw panena . ,

of Vasa. our h,ghh punned s accine for hepati- iwi /<fr erntriadar. 19 toms. increases suruval and decreases the
. i nerien. Ilw camera 8tis A a ural intirnon of the hver that a spread ia urs de study <fdyj ficquency of. lespitahrations.., T his is the broad-

through contananated (bod and water Aher a $" A tk mar *' d est treaunent cbim for any ACE inhibitor. Based* ing chambers s
single incenon Vaga has been demonstrated in ! rs? Study triu ? on the results of tic preverition arTn of hat study,t

f'I"" :n early 1993 an F D A. Adasory ComnutteeJL, ,,},_'y
c hnra! inA to date to be hghis ricetr,e in the
pmmn_fhem A mpb-e mbm1 an , or . . _ m me, dea tne m - f % ,ec te acby the

! roms Imcreapphcanon t. y a proJact h< en'e :n I N3 | gs,,' 4 onset of. symptomatic heart tilure and decrease,i. , j-
Phasc1(Pfx;thrketindStudies In 1992 ! nudfir n/au/c! the need tbr rebted hospitahzatons ir, awmpto-

la|w Itala,anons amang '| Vas vec becarne the fmt ACE dubitor in the parieras. matic panents mth lef t ventricubt dysfunction.
I ba' J

7/I:
.. 7
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The results of a two year study reported in and other severe and poorly responsive gas-

1992 demonstrated the value of A1cvocor, our trointestinal diseases. Studies to assess its effec-

cholesterol-lowenng agent. The study involved tiveness as long-term maintenance therapy for

270 patients with confirmed coronary disease GERD are complete, and an application will be

and elevated cholesterol levels. An expert panel submitted to the F.D.A. in early 1993. Prilosec is

| of cardiologists reviewed bhnded test results and licensed to Merck for sale in the United States

concluded that overall. patients treated with by AB Astra. We are planning studies of both

A1evacor had significantly less progression of the Pepcid and Prilosec in combination with antibi-

narrcwng of their anenes than the placebo group. otic therapy to assess their potential effects on

Based on these results, the study's Safety Ccm- recurrence of duodenal ulcers.

i mittee recommended .
Plendil, which is

, ,

also licensed to Merckending the study at MERCK'S MAJOR RESEARCH CENTERS -<

for U.S. sales bytwo years instead of
.

AB Astra, is our first
'

four. Conputer analy-
calcium chanrd blockersis of the same data

' '
;

~

# for treatment of hyper-also showed less nar- -- y
,.

f-
,

_. .

.. M tension. In 1993 werowing in patients +

n, n . , . ,

recciwig Abto This 7, # '.,1 E . q. .g i, plan to submit an appli-

tically significant in g? ~
~

q% cation for an additionaldifference was statis-
'

p. O V
,, y

* ~ dosage strength of 2 5
,

'1 O mg. Clinical trials forseverely blocked ar- ;" 'n

, , . a($
,

4o. c. r<s

/ % ji | the treatment of heart
e~1 c

teries, but not ovciall [ 3 f

h % 4'.[ [g{ f failure are ongoing,We have submitted a
j Timoptic-XE, asupplemental N.D A. k "Qc ~ g!k,, g " It

'"
i>

,

h +# '
' ' ' W new formulation ofour

''

based on these results.

in seven ongoing
"' ~ | beta-blocker Timoptic,

. .
.

- -
-

- is being developed forclinical trials involving
.

,

some 15,000 patients,
'

'.
' once-a-day dosing in..

. ..

we continue to study the treatment of glau-

Ahur and Zocur, our secad clulesterolhwnng coma. Phase 111 trials are complete, and world-

agent, on coronary heart disease, morbidity and wide marketing applications were submitted in

mortality. Our extensive clinical sitxiies and exre- ! ate 1992.

rience confirm the excellent effectiveness and AnimaltieakttansLCrsp_hatenion
good tolerabihty profile of both products in low- An ivermectin sustained-release formulation for

ering elevated cho!cstero: cattle and an in-feed formulation for pigs are

in 1992 the indicatiors for Percid, our pending approval in the United States. An appli-

H;-receptor antagonist for treatment of duode- cation has been submitted in the United States

nal and gastne ulcers. were expanded to include for enalapol maleate, the active ingredient in

treatment of gastroesophageal reflux disease Vasotec, for the treatment of heart failure in dogs.

(GERD) in five countries, including the United MK-324, an avermectin analog now in develop-

States. and apphcations for the expansion of ment, is a topical product to control flea and tick

GERD maintenance are pending in 10 countnes. infestation in dogs.

Prilosec, which is the first drug to inhibit the A new abamectin analog. MK-244, is being

enzyme that releases acid into the stomach is developed for the control of :epidopteran pests

indicated for first line therapy for short-term on high value vegetable crops such as cabbage,

treatment of active duodenal ukers and GERD corn, lettuce and tomatoes.

,,
__
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HUMAN HEA!TH Med is m king strides in impr ving physi-
=== men === - === === === cian ard patient awareness of the dangers of high

in 1992 Merck expanded markets for its human cholesterol. In the United States, we reinforced

health. animal health and crop protection prod- our marketing efforts by equipping our profes-
ucts, and specialty chemicals. sional representatives with new educational mate-

Me,ck is enmpeting to maintain rials on elevated cholesterol. Around

h,0RLDWIDE
.

7, g, g, , , .

its worldwide leadership in the phar- (
. R bT

maceutical irdustry by sharply redefin- JM$.AC$1NHf8Mdd NbTEpTTlh ( programs to increase pub!ic awareness.

ing its role in the global health-care h $mcri 'Am . y To further strengthen our mar-

fv% g*j
y

. , . . [M , iy[Y2kgIMMN Mrnarket as the market itself undergoes keting efforts in the United States,m ~

,'I|g',h
,ag pd we established ccrprcmotional arrange-dramatic changes. The Company's

[O & h ments with SmithKline Beecham forprecedent-setting pocing pnnciples.

as well as our eflorts to establish with t #'k k kN Zocor and with The Du Pont Merckh2?[ ^%s. a'
various govemments appropnate reim- g [t . g g Pharmaceutical Company for pro-

(%..# .g @t .. ~{4. . 07 Mfi= .R,4[# mating the hypertension indication fbrbursement measures and to achieve
- + .f.p Mg f.

cost containment through cost-effective W,. $ ery ', 4. d Vasotec Last fall. we announced ourA3.y su a m ,

<jj
(k. gbusiness relationships in this challeng-

- %] 4
4medicines. are helping to bold vital g/

g Q{9
cntry into the U.S generic drug mar-;

ket with the creation of West Point:=

e | - @y . %/ [f ying era. Pharma, a new division that marketsq.
. A3 tA ,3 e

g [r a generic version of our anti-inflam-CMdiQYa5CulM2JDdMetilo

h |dkh .{$'
h@> [E

P

h] j f' matory/ analgesic product Dolobid.Mec LtheEee_dtml.thcAgitig
Merck products. particularly our anti- Sale 1&ctlygd from Increases

d avf M '~ i -. 4 ' ibypertensives and cholesterol reduc- ( gJe d % in Volume In spite of pncing and
crs. are strongly positioned to serve h - P TT ' ysr dh@uty$ .

competitive pressures, sales gains
<4 >g 7 a ,

m y < wi u
41 y %.g : were achieved throughout Merck'sthe medical needs of the expanding

y ' ' V %[ug [$
. n >Ag -

older patient market. The Company's * product hne in 1992, primarily through

successful cardiovascular product f$ goime increased volume. In 1992,16 Merck

Vasotec received th" broadest treat- bM a products representing a wide rangei

ment claim of any angiotensin con- of therapeutic classes, each achieved '

verting enzyme (ACE) inhibitor when sales of $100 rnilton or more. Three
it became the first product in the mature products, the cardiovascular

United States to hase its labelhng drugs Aldom(t and Moduretic, and our

revised to reflect its abihty to increase anti-inflammatory / analgesic product

survival in symptomatic heart fail- Dolobid, each achieved sales of nearly -

ure patients with left ventricular $100 million.

dysfunction Joining Vosotec Mevacor and
.

Along with Vasotec. the Company's choles- Zocor as sales leaders were our anti-ulcer drugs

terol-lowering drugs. Mevacor and Zocor, again Pepcid and Prilosec the broad-spectrum antibi-

led sales worldwide. Stdl. nearly three-quarters otic Primaxin, and our second ACE inhibitor
of the peop|c who have cholesterol levels in the Prinivil. Sales of the cardiovascular drugs Prinzide

recommended treatment range are untreated. and Vaserctic also showed promising growth.
Nevacor ard Zocer showed strong results against Timo;) tic for treating glaucoma continues to be
intense competition from Bnstol-Myers Squibb's the market leader worldwide.
Pravachol'
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|AboS lefi:?A New : ?Abm: Arlene M.| $
Leading the Merck product entnes in irrodua Planning T,,,i: Skwakia. Ukraine and ;Dunn, Men * Human a.:

d"dl" Uzbekistan We are [N'"hh DI"I'I""J '#lh ]1992 was the drug Proscar far the treatment r. $. 1''' nt. m left: ? on AU<n Zimmerman. -o
of sympt.omatic benmn Frostatic hsperp!asu ; H<"424 Jamn R.

.' ! The Prudentia/ Reahh/9also expandmg in
1MJnrvre and Ruth . can System, one of i <

ub:ch was laun;hed in I8 countnes ror de-
[/kmimdn theNerch Latin Amenea. the (Ece maugeder . '

e

taded inf ormation on Prescm see paces 6-8. iHuenan cahh' Pacific Rim and the : accounts. Chan shoua :'

~ ; Division: ;our'projectedpercentage 3
Other entnes were Zocor in the Un:ted States .' a Mddie East. mth new

I"fsala e managed rus-;
i c;.

*" ''X'"'"" " # I"
and Ponadc in Italy. $"I'' #"' dun ingermd" operauons in China.

twn on %otec <r.)for . rc eaufrom 56perant ;
Mer.ch BroadenLWorjdwide_Markcis f the treatment 'symp ,, Meuco. Tanvan and |in 1991 to 70 percent a

,tomatic heart ilure '
j,y 1995. These sex-
?b

,,,4 s Turkey%,h o.e the Umted States. W,estern Eurone i ,g,,,,, gj,;, y ,n3 j,, fag, guay, ;
;ftricular

,

' ff0'> h*'t '#1' ""''i"f ?and Japan are maior factor s in our busmess, |and on %pfunuioni Merck products i
sotec 1.W t homes and gwrrt-

(L) which b evaila6/e particularly Vasorn . mn, ag cea such as" ;Eastern Europe anJ the Commanucalth of_

|f'# "## N#|'"I#" 1 j,,g,j,,,,',f,',,$','""'Zocer and Pnmann.independent States -- with 400 mdbn people ,,g , , j,

| - are mm kets that wd! tv impatant t a Merck nct praaical - continue to be suc. ' military and the Pubhc |
.

. Heabh Service.;| in the nest 10 t a ! . s cars T o prepare tor this <essfu! in Japan and
| 3 , ,

eppartunttu ac has e evabbhe<i Merck otiices Latin Arnenca. Bant.u

in the Czech Repuhk. I iuxuv. Pobnd. Rusma.,

i
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Ulmvr kft: KdcoPharmaceuncal Co i td . MercLJ s adiliate in pi,i, ion) Kelco I ( i. Neellfor_CQ:iLCDatainment Crtates
IF d" F"" hd - Shifts in_.1LS. Markets Merck is respond:ng# '"Jap tn. f urther enhanced as reputanon mth gov-
sne maketed sn_ Japan.J. - - -

-

emment authonnes and the industry throueh pnc ! h wi# he used in a - successfi% to evolung market forces mth new
ine inituin es that were adapted as the industr, i y,y ofpmducer: drug enuties peared to the aging patient, extend-

; s?ariet
gf g ,d drinks ,,, ,

standud in 1902 P>any u ab led the industry for j uvr and dry nm#n? ine the value and use cf edsurg products, and'

lawdIwre by . i
a sewnd succer f u! w:u :n recrumne and hinne j 'lefij f,/,,, - explanng new approaches such as Merck-t

},,#'"##"[* #h manufactured genenc versions of our products.wanen as medal represer tanset j
Men k Fn s t Canada cononued te assert (Sa Kouichim , In the United States new customer groupss a

'

. hoda, Daim J -it s leadenh;> m the L, u nd!an ph,:u macuncal fpf,, - ,jpen .c,f c, .) torm continuing the shif.t away from single-
.

~ (Nakatsuii, Keko vLtdiand rasukuni ' physican. feefar scruce medical practice. Ahlemarket mth th( i:u s:est mar ket emn of any
t

company lo adJwn. rec ( nt leashm e improve- (Japan d eratioru.; 53 percent of U 5 physicians are so!! in pnvatef
'nm s in patei + pr tecten f or phannm eunds jh.Q,,. j practice. recent proiections indicate that by 1995.

3,,,,,,,,
ggp the manntv of doctors wa! practice in managed.;gdyaas mes , proposa:s n yea th. ,ceuwrv

,

. - m m a.me m . _ 1. ce,,_nms
M de huw leu enprWi?In" t f..if Mc?(kin Can'tji - +5
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|
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D We are collaborating with Health Main- is helping to provide post-graduate medical

tenance Organizations (HMOs) on outcomes education through EuroTransMed satellite broad-

research, drug utilization review programs, com- casts to universities, medical centers and post-

plance programs and wellness programs. In 1992 graduate training centers.

we signed contracts with providers encompass- Worldwide Pressure for Cost

ing nearly 75 percent of our targeted managed- Containment Continues Outside the United
care market in the United States, including more States, particularly in Europe. Merck faces sirn-

than 20,ailhon HMO patients. Merck sales to ilar challenges with intensifying competition

HMOs have increased six-fold since 1985. and a nearly universal drive to contain health-

0 We are implementing pharmacy manage- care costs. Given this environment, we think it

ment programs with is absolutely essential

at we WM wMhospitals in 1992 we ELEVATED CHOLESTEROL l EVELs: 1990 PATIENr POPULATION.
estabbshed agreements g gj,,f

'

governments to help

covering selectcJ ora!!y . as :. - gg..: my them address their
economic and health-administered products ceMW :

~

care challenges. Whilewith hospital group f L
-

g p ,,nt;,i

purchasing organiza- ' to Merck has been do-
'

<

ing this for years, wetions representing 80 pM*n u
a are strengthening ourpercent of all hospitals j ..

efforts and encourag-in the United States. 18 F. - - - y- - .

ing changes acrossWe also maintained , ,
'

,, . g. . . . _ . . ,

existing contracts cov- Europe.
i

cring our hospital in- 8
.

As in the UnitedI

Europe hpan = Latin America United -
jectable products with Near East States States, we think that

. Far Eastgroup purchasing or- the best solutions, for

ganizations represent- 5
'- ' ~ ~ ' - ' ,f ; . [

- example, will call for
'

. ,
ing 90 percent of U S. health-care systems

hospitals.
,

that permit pharma-

D We have been ceutical prices to be

successful in working with state decision-makers market-driven and subject all medicines to co-

to maintain patient access to our maior products payments for patients. These measures will serve

under state Medicaid programs the cost-containment needs of governments.

The Company has taken a bold step in assure patients' access to important medicines

physician education technology. In the United and preserve incentives for the research-based

States, Merck wdl be one of seven sponsors of pharmaceutical industry.

Medical News Network television broadcasts to Among other initiatives, the Company has

physicians, init; ally on a pilot basis. Interactive created comprehensive pricing principles that,

video technology wdl be designed to dehver late- if adopted by governments, will help reduce

breaking medical developments to physicians the cost of medicines while encouraging innova-

through their ersonal computer systems and tion in the drug industry. Internally, we arev

should make it poss;ble for physicians to request intensifying efforts to estabbsh a pan-European

information about our pmducts. In Europe, Merck approach to our business, as well as maintaining

an open dialogue with individual governments.

. . - -

_

-__________ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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VACCINES PedvaxH/B. Merck's vaccine for immunization
against disease caused by Haemochilus influen-====

Merck firmly established its role as a premier vac- ne type B.
cine company in 1992, continuing a major effort MVD continues to break down barriers to

to encourage universal immunization and thereby fully immunize all children in the United States

contributing to the control of health-care costs through the Merck immunization initiative. This

by preventing disease. $5 milhon, three year program supports local pro-

The Merck Vaccire Division (MVD) is achiev- jects that make immunization services more acces-

ing these goals through new research and mar- sible. In San Antonio, Tex., for example, the

keting collaborations and comprehensive strategies initiative funds an immunization outreach and

designed to upgrade follow-up program
pubhc health conditions REPORTED MEASLES CASES: UNITED STATES, 1960-1991* through the ernergency

i everywhere. g.,,, j,, ,/,,,,,,,,a,; room of Santa Rosa
'

Merck is collabo- soo '
. _ . . . . . .Merck . Measles Vaccine Licensed 1963. . . . . . . . .

Children's Hospital. In.. .. . -.

rating with Institut Canden and Elizabeth,

Meneux/Connaught 8',-; m - N.J., we support an

Laboratories. well- immunization demon-'
<

*known specialists in M %^ stration project asso-' -

vaccine research. to 7o * ciated with Federally

develop and market NE(s sponsored hea!th and

pediatric combination t {{ nutrition education'

,
vaccres in the United

'

i centers for women anda
States in addition, our - M children Another inno-

#

,
Austraban subsidiary in''''is'''Lin''''is''l'in''''is''''is'' vation is the Merck

'

joined CSL Limited in *1991 /*'*i*=d/ Da'" l Medeaid Program for

an agreement to devel- ;
. , ''|

- -

~

'' ' ' " ' Vaccines, which will
.

.

op and market pedi- make vaccines more
atric combination vaccines in Australia, New available to physicians treating children covered

Zealand and major markets in Asia. by Medicaid and will reduce tne acquisition costs

Significant sales gains throughout our vac- of vaccines purchased by the states for children

cine line were again led by Recombivax HB for eligible for Medicaid.

vaccination against hepatitis B. Recombivax HB, Working with the Children's Health Fund,
the world's first reccmbinant DNA vaccine, had Merck is improving access to irnmunization for

an especially strong year after the U.S. govem- needy youngsters by helping to fund mobile med-

ment mandated vaccination of all persons at ical units. Last year. The Merck Company Foun-

increased nsk of exposure to blood or blood prod- dation contributed over $1 milhon to help launch

ucts and recommended the routine vaccination medical vans in Washington, D C., and Miami,

of all newboms. The pediatric combination vac- Fla. The Foundation also provided funding for a

cine M-M-R 11 for the prevention of measles, rnobile medical unit in Russia.

mumps and rubella continued to be the leading Merck continues to provide its vaccines at

product in its class worldwide. Data from the significant discounts to govemment agencies spon-

U.S. Centers for Disease Control confirmed a soring immunization chnics and services for needy

reduction in the incidence of bactenal meningitis families. We also provide comprehensive infor-

in infants, attributed in part to the availabihty of mation to physicians and other health-care work-

ers on the use, risks and benefits associated with

vaccines.

h
:
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sl wer growth in the sales of ivermectin prod-
ANIMAL HEALTH ucts for food animals. The sluggish U.S. econ-
AND CROP PROTECTION
========== crny also arTected sales in the heartworm-disease

'

Merck AgVet reinforced its leadership in the prevention market.

worldwide anirnal health market in 1992, mark- Eond Animah The family ofivermectin

ing a decade of sustained growth. products for cattle continues to expand with the

Ivermectin, marketed in fonnulations to con- introduction in the United Kingdom of /vomec

trol parasites in several species of animals, remains
Sustained Release Bolus for grazing calves Only

the world's largest-selhng animal health pharrre one treatment with the bolus is required to con-

ceuucal. Formulations ofIvomec for food anirna!s, trol parasites for the entire grazing season.

- ,_,,, _ ,_ _. _ _ ,,
he fonnulation has also been clearedHearrgard-30 to prevent canine heartworm

'f j for marketing in Canada. and applicationsdisease and Eqvalan for horses are still the y
leaders in their market segments. ['

/ | are pending in other markets.

! Earher fannulations of /vomec for cat-Sales grew in most regions through- {
.-

tle continue to enter new markets. Byout tie world There was substantal growth ;,'*
in Austraha and New Zealand as a result i the end of 1992, /vomec Pour-On was;

of stabilization in the wool market and y .;
' /1 <, ' ;

y j available in 15 markets. The product was

favorable prices for meat and dairy exports. j* ' fg- | introduced in Australia in early 1993.

Y l /vomec-F, which incorporates clor-
In3 oved economic factors in the farm- i f

[ .3' ' -
s

ing sector enabled Merck AgVet to post g ' ~ ~ ~ gj j' sulon to extend parasite control to liver

record sales in Latin America. -

fluke in cattle, was introduced~

-

particularly in Argentina and El. f | , .. L . |". J( ' ~ in three markets in 1992.
'

r..

Brazil.
- - - -

-

; ;]f,'' /vomec-F is now available in'

,

1 - ...t .. . 16 markets.MarLet share increased in
A novel formulation forthe European Commun;ty,

with significant sales gains in Germany, Italy, swine, /vomec Premix, was launched in the United

Belgium and The Netherlands. Kingdom and Ireland, marking the introduction

There were less favorable results in certain of the first in-feed treatment for Soth internal

other markets, such as the Commonwealth of and extemal parasites of pigs. Applications for

independent States and less-developed nations, market;ng clearance are pending in eight countries.

where the lack of hard cunency slowed sales Sales of /vomec injection for swine increased

growth Nevertheless, the dernand remNns high significantly in 1992 with particular gains noted

in these areas for both the animal health and cnap in Germany, Belgium Denmark and The

protection products of MSD AGVET. Netherlands.

Though sales of /vomec increased globally, a in 1992, as a result of sales performance in

weak economy in the United States sbwed con- Australia and New Zealand. /vomec for sheep

sumer demand for beef and park, resulting in had an excellent year.

M - - - . z

m

J ------- _ .
.. _ _ , . _ _
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CompanioRAnimals Five years after Heartgard-30 Plus was introduceci in Canada

its introduction and despite cornpetition, and Australia in early 1992 to an enthusiastic

Heartgard-30 remains the leading preventive reception from those countries' veterinary com-

for canine heartworm d!sease. munities A videoconference in Australia explained

As know| edge of the prevalence of heart- the product to vetennarians across the country. *

wcnm disease increases. markets cuntinue to open Eqvalan for horses also had increased sales

for the once-a-month preventive. which is avail- and remains the leading product for the treat-

able as a tablet and. in several countries, as a merit of equine parasite infections.

beef-based chewable. Heartsord-30 was intro- Ctop Prote.ction Crop protection products

duced in Brani in 1992, bnnging to nine the are increasingly important to Merck AgVet.
Abamectin-based products to controlnurnber of countries where the product is

-,Q pyy.,_ ,y

]}$
mites and insects achiemi impressive world-marketed

4In Japan, where MSD AGVET rnar- af wide gains. The products, available under
,

" "kets Heartgard-30 (sold in Japan under several trademarks, are now marketed in,

} 37 countries for a variety of crops includ-the trademark Cardamec) through a local j '

company, the Division established its h% 4 ing citrus, tomatoes, cotton. ornamentals,

own sales and marketing force in 1992 to
. f

3 vegetables and pears. In the United States,'

begin parallel distnbution of the product. :'' | abamectin is registered for use on orna-
'

MSD AGVET will work in tandem with ! I mentals, citrus and cotton

its Japanese d:stnbutor to make the prod- f Thiabendazole-based products to con-
i '

uct more wkkely available. This trol fungal problems continue
, . o- . . itru...;.- .- o -

represents the initial step by r-. to post increased worldwide

Merck AgVet. U.SA to estab- ]{ 7
'

|; ~
' -

sales.
,

lish its Japanese subsidiary as hut 2hard_ farms. Inc.'

one c.f the country s leading animal health Hubbard Farms, Inc., a wholly-owned Merck

companies subsidiary dedicated to improving poultry breed-

Heartgard-30 Plus, which combines iver- ing stock, experienced marked growth in sales

meetin and pyrantel pamoate to control book- and inccme. British United Turkeys (B U.T.), the

worms and roundworms as well as prevent foremost turkey breeder in the world, continues

hearnvonn d:scase, was launched in the United to record gkiaal growth. Of special note is B U.T.'s

States in early 1993. performance in the United Sutes. where in 1992

it neady ckxibled its share of this imprtant market.

,

g
|
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f-the-art, environmenta!!y sound water
SPECI ALTY CHEMICALS J~~ ~'- -~"-- q

j treatment alternatives. Calgon Vestal=========== {
1

) )

Innovative products characterized the ! g .
. i Laboratenies' United Kingdom subsidiary,

l
'

perfonriance of the Kelco D: vision. Caigon J j j CV Laboratories Limited. successfully
g

Vestal Laboratories and Calgon Water | | {| launched Algistat a calcium alginate fi-

t (T g' { ber hemostatic agent used in surgicalManagement Division
~~ # procedures. Sales in the environmentalKelco is the world's largest manufac- ,4 y

turer of alonates and biogums used in a ! ~! '%, 11.1 i decontamination market rose sharply

wide variety of food. dairy, phamiaceuti- f
- ~ U" with the success of Vesta-Syde, an instro-

cal and industnal products and oil field [ .,A_ ' O _.~.,| ment decontamination system for oper-
t

ating room use.dnihng operations Kelco's new y,,,.u , , f r s f. ., s f,. , , , . . ,o

'l l~""~~ !"'~ "~"w h " Early in 1993 Merck an-gelhng agent. Kelcoge! gellan
nounced its intention to sellgum. received full food mar-

kenng clearance from the F D A. on November the Calgon Water Management Division. The

25,1992, providing Kelco the opportunity to decision was made despite the fact that the

introduce the product on a broad basis to the operating performance of Calgon has been and

U.S thx] industry. Test marketing has occuned continues to be excellent. The decision reflects

in Japan with satisf actory results. Production the Company's intention to focus its manage-

of xanthan gum at Kelco's manufactunng ment and financial resources more fully on its

facilities continued at high levels with fur- core health-care businesses.

ther increases expected to meet the growing Calgon Water Management Division record-

demand for this biogum. especially for ed two maior accomplishments in 1992:
.,,,,.,-,,,,-,n.-,

use as a fat replacing ingredient in the (W T { t, ? 1 4]i l*?.} the introduction of the pHREEdom

thnvine, " healthy foods" market. j g . 9 3 ; JP- 3m g4 .

product hne (various patents pending), a7 q :g

New product introductions and
' V* 1if revolutionary new cochng water product*

,

M
growth of eusting market share marked ) that greatly extends the operating para-:

the performance of Calgon Vestal meters of industrial cooling systems

able collagen hemostatic sponge used in
I ' B-|..

,

Laboratories in 1992. Helntar, an absorb- | while conserving water; and achieving
2

> Intemational Standards Organization (150)

a variety of surgical procedures, made its } ! 9002 certification. This is the intemational

| conformity standard for quakty systemsdebut. and sales of Ka!rostat. a calcium j <

sodrum a!ginate wound dress- i ! estabhshed by the ISO that

ing. egunded in both hospital hjf [] " ' . . . ,. f' is almost essential to conduct^

' business in Europe. Only a smalland long-term care facihties. W .1 o : '- . < 7 . - . .> -
.

.,

The Chemical Technologies L.i J f ; .I , i. L 1)i ..' ' . f . /'i.. percent of U.S manufacturing
'

companies has achieved this<* "' '4 '!"" k 'Group introduced Ozone. a
rew technology, and a new prestigious quality rating.

hrie of products. Geo Guard, that provide state-

Nd
p4
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In 1992 Merck demonstrated the successful inte- manufacturing process forms the bottle, and fills

gration of chemical, pharmaceutical and biologi- and seals it in a completely integrated operation

cal rmnufacturing, as well as corparate engineering, without operator intervention.

environmental and safety operations into a whole New and renovated facihties at other loca-

that is indeed greater than the sum of its parts. tions are enhancing flexibility to respond to
The Merck Manufacturing Division (MMD) marketing demands. MMD broke ground on a

now manages more than $2.7 bilhon in assets new biotechnology manufacturing complex
and compnses I 1.600 employees at 3| manu- in West Point, Pa. The facihty, expected to be

facturing facihties in 16 countries. completed in 1995, will provide addtional capac-

Through enhanced management of assets, ity for vaccine production. In 1992 MMD also

completed the instal-expenses and human fm m mw" 3g - .p ;e

, ! ,[ ' Y I

i_ | $ (F N *|
i lation of new manu-resources. MMD laid

a firm foundation that Y N ([2#
4 >

' [[ facturing chemistry for

e " A ~ g r k ' 8 ( k k ,, D j U. N ; 'will lead to increasing the antibiotic Primaxin

contnbutions to the To INCREASE; MANUFACTURING FLEXIBILITY,., in Danville, Pa. The,

Company's continued Yb .h( d b'

modular design and'

y ,

' . '%>,1;9MERCK CONTINUED TO INV,EST: IN N ,g. computenzed controlosuccess.

Manufacturing }q w ( _ "9 ; 4~
.-n

] y . N. system of the facility

Strategic To inemase f& _ FACLTTIES,- ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY AND 1 4 adds flexibility, and
manufacturing flexibil- {h[ q[ [ f( \d the streamlined new
ity, Merck continued " EQUIPMENT APKEV"MANUPACTURING ' Sites.[process ehminates the

~

to invest in facilities, h~ p ppi g |{ { use of the solvent4
,

A 4 j Q~] 'advanced technology }. pf , y }|' methylene chloride.

and equipment at key - 4k Td "~^$ @. i., 33*
As Merck's busi-%

,

t manufacturing sites U*^ 'WL O * N 40 ness grows. MMD is'-

while capitalizing on opportunities to eliminate seizing the opportunity to increase manufactur-

redundant operations and surplus capacity at ing utilization. In Danville. Pa., idle fermentation ,

other facihties. MMD is discontinuing all phar- facihties have been renovated to manufacture

maceutical manufactunng operations at HoddexLn xanthan gum, a product of Merck's Kelco
England, and Bad Aibhng. Gennany. arid chem- Division. The active ingredient for Pri/osec, an

ical manufacturing in Alcala. Spain. It also sold anti-ulcer agent marketed by Merck in the United

its facihty in Coumon France. States under a keense from AB Astra. is now
MMD continued to increase productivity in produced in MMD's Albany, Ga. facihty.

Europe by instalhng new packaging technology. &yy_Efficjencies_irLQpuntions MMD is
Changeover between packaging operations seeking new operating efficiencies by lowering

for blister tablet packs was reduced from eight inventories, developing new manufacturing and

hours to only one-half hour for sonic products packaging techniques and streamhning distnbu-

in Haarlem. Holland. and in Milan. Italy, output tion systems. Because it is a single manufactur-

of the antibiotic Primann has tripled. (Primarin ing division, MMD is now able to implement
is sold under the trademark Tienom in most supply-chain management from the first raw mate-

European countnes) New technology in Pavia, rial that enters the manufacturing process to the

Italy, is ensuring the quality and stentity of delivery of finished goods. MMD's goal is to

|
Chibmrin and other ophthalmic products. A new reduce inventories while maintaining its high cus-

_

_ - - - - - A



.
n , ..

'

| 5 ;; , ' u
\

3$ M p. ? ;f M Qi M, :jDb|
'

^

"g #
& -

' ' "-

-%g] }o# V;" 3 s" ^
-

t -

E :
**'

.t

.

..
-

T.' "'8"
,

I?

/ g ; - 1 /

>-
,0 ' .

'

'!

* .Y i~gl%\
pq
? 9:.

_ y
r

,', .fy-co
,. .,

,, m ,
' -: Jg; y .~ -

'

2 DWm
$f-[' y|\j57h(

- ;

%h - .

' Mh:d@Nb.: ..?'s|[4:[b
., _ a: pgds- p - -

'

-

M, $j% h; '- Q f i'"
.-

$ Y N- $
^ ~1 ^'' - ''

c
,,

|Nhk.Q4iseh ' $yiT :; At the Rainuay,;||
[Nhplant newy;uip.

.

agement practices for 8 Haar/cm! #olland, tite,tomer seruce levels To f ully leverace Merch's

$~ing liner rkt rrducryngt g;j;gyn, ,ncree,ed c u tomerpuam,nm c1 pau a management team
Taris reunung worldmde purchasing to devek>p a !proret t emironment.1 satisfaction and con-

. t down-time.and improvra
more ef fectne and eth.cient procurement system Mbove: Al,rch is uerk. tmumg comretitne 1,gicic,,cy ;

in Europe uhere the sizes and shapes of Ii"f 'o rrducc wast.< in ' advantage for Merck. kis i , Jams.d

Ypackagsng !r, in the A key MMD qualty improvement strategy is to
matmals.~

tablet pack, anc are numerous anJ often unique | For examj
' United Stater our cho- u

'"*C dU ""P 'yces in achieung the highest lev-k
,

to camh rnarket. MMD has undertaken a pack $lerteral-lenwringproducti
age standudaation :n:totne L onsermon to une ( Menwr will ns longer i els of praiuct and seruce quahty by moung tra-

% be packagedin a carton,a
dmond quahty control responubihties out of theterm bhster packaces and irgh dume car tan

h,nd,heprodua irgr q

f(,"borde,;#jgf'yj",Q
iaboraton and into the Pant. Eh app 9ing anotherlpnnnne smnaicandv incremes ereducten tiew

' ' : frequentiv used quah 3 management tool. statis-bihty to deal suth unexpected chances in sales
, .y

dernands. sases mones and reduces svaste h 2" 44-' -M tica! prxess control. MMD cor;tinues to improve

Total QualityEanagement Quan has ruiuct consistency

lot m leen a haUmark of Merck's reputanon and MMD s budding quahty into the manufac-

the tort 1ation ef a workisvide Qualits org ira /a turine process bs aprisinc autornation and ana-

thin suth:n MMD sss aiance to*a! quah s man- !vtu a! teuing ori the manuEictanng fimr to prowie-

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___________ _____-______________ _ _ __
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, In sk United b|Ryt:
. - . .s

rapid feedback on processing parameters For ping 4nn. / eyer,f j Safety _BerA The past year also brought

c< ample at the Cramhngton Eng|and. facihty. |-7 rib 5 b/(; the attainment of numerous safety mdestones.

automated tablet compressing nachines can pro- ;Suerda Ihnaurfr ' ' More than a uuarter of the Cornpany's work
i their outrsanding safety J

'

doce up to 3 000 tablets per minute whde auto- units surpassed the mdhon hour rnark without aie,prmance.- - - - '
f

manca!!v samphng and testing taNets for weight. last-arne iniury. MMD's manufactunng plantsc:
. . ht:. At Westrug

thdness .nl hmdness 1he machines make the:r IPo nr. Pa.i:a new bio.1 recereed awards horn the Bnush Safety Coun-

f ,$g'",",,, /""[#$'[ ed. the Nanonal Insh Safety Orc.anvanon. theown ad3ustments when neecssary Instead at
,

rnanual controb operatory monitor the process it8 he mapl < red in ' ! Bnush Rava! Saciety for the Precention cd Accr
*1995'' i

at computer consales In E!kton. W automa- [ dents and the U S Nanonal Safety Councd
,

aan and n hne tesung of the drying operaoons Although Merck is proud of its safety accom-
for bulk components of the praess for the annbr phshments and record of cononuous improve-

ooc /haun base chmirwed the need f ar aser- ment. the Company recognizes that t must
ne samphog thus better ensunna product cantinue ta adcance its safeguards and empbyee

stenhts !nmatnes 1 ke these are occurnne at educau >n pre; rams

every MMD manuf actanne lo aoun and f orm Yerck has enhanced :ts safety pr; crams and

the basis of the MMD qualty pbn ;etrm:cice through oner,g iniones :nd actrce

ry
'1

e . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ WA
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cmployee participation. The Crxnpany has rnore Merck also is striving to protect and pre-

than 200 safety committees involving approxi- serve the water and land for the future. MMD

mately 1.500 employees at all levels in facihties facihties around the world are instalhng secondary

around the world. containment for all solvent storage areas, and,

The Cornpany's compretensive process safety where local regulations permit the Company is

management program continues to reduce and moving these facilities above ground for better

manage risk The program incorporates 12 tech- monitoring and early leak detection.

nical elements aimed at identifying, understand- To conserve natural resources and landfill i
i

ing and controlkng process hazards to reduce the space, MMD also has established an aggressive j
risk of serious incidents. prograrn for the reduction of packaging compo- !

nents Projects already ISafeguardag.ibe .z , . . . . , ~ . , ,

h.RecucTioECAE K:AL REL. EASES AT MERcvPl Aunder way in Europe" ' ''EDrironment Merck

gt.y%V[[( d.4,mut
, pp '" , will reduce by 10 per-is committed to con- i;' ' ' ' %,gg,, ,,g,,

"

ducting its business 2 [ g"4 , cent the amount of j7
% g,- TdC Actunib. .d, aluminum and foilsglobally in a manner 7 p%. -|fgpegg% go J. A .. -

that protects the envi- wC|$g%64 K, ] g J iiiiiiii( & ; a " 3 entering the environ-
Um m.n xxw , , Q yy

ronment, as well as the i:,n un 4 : ,.,., @' .sms # %..p, 4 . q..g , w &wn 3.

a
ment and the size of

health and safety ofits b p[ M; - +ie'
e.~ .s -

. 4} cartons by 20 percent.%)'

h[ lb In the United States,employees and the g
' [Mk g 74 igj cotton has been elim-

..> y.

}kd* a "*n"i. ~ ~N|4 A Cp g g,% y.gy$r Q

pubhc. g"Q
" + " L ." Qd inated from trade andEnvironmental re-

f Q
MNCh ,k. - Q.e71.,ggEQgy6 ,.,,j A f 'D g y2hh

Q;W;,pg,ye4W .g, sample bottles.sponsibihty is a key

k? Merck's environ-issue for manufactur-;

, %ve < ; A yymng ,.
,n mental leadersh.ip hasing. MMD is bnnging 3" _

Qd13t( 1994 ,fg.y

. .

,

its spint of. innovation
- 4 ; . 1 990''

won wide recognition.
.

' - '

in achieving excellence In the United States,

to the protectinn of the Merck was awarded

air, land and water in the National Medal

conmunities where vw of Technology for
have manufacturing the Company's sus- I

fccilities. The installation of new process chem- tained innovation and proper concern for the

istry and associated control systems for the man- environment, received the National Wildlife

ufacture of an intermediate of the antibiotic Federation Corporate Conservation Councif s

Primarin in Danville, Pa. will reduce the site's 1992 Environmental Achievement Award, and

annual air emissions by more than 50 percent. In was named ro the National Environmental

Albany Ga., air emissions of the solvent meth- Development Association's Honor Roll MMD's

ylene chloride were reduced by more than 90 Ballydine. Ireland. plant was the recipient of the

percent by installing a low-temperature recovery 1992 Good Environmental Management Award

system. presented by the Minister of the Environment.

Projects like these throughout the world
Shamholders may obtain a copy ofthe

enabled Merck to reahre its goal of reducing
#*I#"I# #"""# #"*"##1 "[""'I"#"'worldwide air enussions of known or suspect car-

mental amoniplishments //y u>riting to:
cinogens by 90 percent. The Company is well

on the way to achieving its 1995 goal of reduc- Encironmental Progress Report

ing by 90 percent all environmental releases of RO. Box CN931

toxic chemicals fiom its facihties worldwide. W/ippany NJ 079S1

Aa,
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Merck's internal st ategy for growth is to rg empemne-m w "g nghts to products currently kcensed from

increase research ard development spend- 4 g
'

] Astra as well as most future Astra research

ing and its marketing presence worldwide. 8 discoveries. Merck has chosen to utilize

Externally. Merck has gained access to [
'

,

j this valuable opportunity to plan and build

! additional research, markets ard products ! a new model pharmaceutical company.
'

'

'

through research agreements and hcens- ! @ Through different organizationai design

ing arrangements; ccrdevelopment. co-pro- and significant use of information tech-_,, ;

motion and co-marketing with other ) $ nology, this new company will be
companies; product acquisitions, ard major h

'

.f flexible and rapid in its response to the
N jN changing health-care environment withpnt ventures. p 4. .

-, ~ ; , A

Reports on many of these j .. . . . ... . . . . , , . ;,..s. ; ,.. , .s . . .. f- its growing diversity of cus-
allances appear in the research w,: '- ^~,':'u . torners. A sales force of about.

-' > '

| and marketing sections of this
~ , +' g~,

500 was deployed dunng 1992

Report Here, developments ard orgaruzed in 31 customer-i

on three of our maior alhances are discussed in focused teams to serve both the medical and

more depth. business information needs of customers.

| AstralMersh in 1992 the Astra/Merck Add:tionally, during 1992. groundbreaking

Group was estabhshed to help implement the was held for the group's headquarters building
;

i terms of the 1982 agreement between Merck in Wayne. Pa.. which is expected to be occupied
; and AB Astra. a Swedish pharmaceutical com- in early 1993.

pany. Urder the agreement, Merck cunently crar- The_Dy_P_onLMerch Phaunaceutica]
_

hets three Astra products in the United C9mpany During 1992 The Du Pont
' '

States: Tonocan/ for the treatment of hfe- Merck Pharmaceutical Company was listed

threatening ventricular arrhythmias; the ! -

'

.

among the Fortune 500 companies, and
I| unique anti-ulcer drug. Pnlosec. and the

.
.- by the end of 1992. reached sales of $975

.,

calcium channel blocker Plendd fbr hyper- |L ~3 milhon and strengthened its position in

tension A U.S drug apphcation for another [" "pt .

Europe.2 '

'

1 Astra drug. Roxiom, for the management | Du Pont Merck markets pharmaccu-*
'

of psychotic disorders, including schizo- - ! tical and imaging agent products in 80

phrenia, was submitted early in 1993. j i countries. Products such as Cardol<te kit
t

The 1982 agreement with Astra stip- . ; for heart imaging and Tha! hum heart imag-*

ulates that if U S. sales reach i
-

'

ing agents; IV Persantine, a

a predetermined level prior to L" -

; ; ]~ 7 drug that simulates the effect
,p... .. .. .1 ;

December 31,1993, steps will of cercise in patients too vaak,

be taken to form a separate or ill to be stress-tested; and

entity for the operations related to Astra prod- Coomadn, an antrcoagulant, continue to be mar-

ucts in vach Astra may acquire a 50 percent ket leaders. Under licensing arrangements with

share. We expect to reach this level in the sec- Merck, the joint venture has marketing rights to

ond half of 1993, and within two years, the sep- five products in France. Germany. Italy, Spain

arate entity will become operational with U.S and the United Kingdom. These are Moduretic

for certain patients with high blood pressure and

|
|

- .
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the rehef of syrnptoms of heart fa: lure, pnmanly In 1989 the formation of a joint venture

edema; Sinemet for Parkinson's disease and between Merck and Johnson & Johnson cre-

Smemet CR, a sustained-release formulation. ated the Johnson & Johnson o Merck Consumer

and the cardiovascular drugs Priniw! and Pharmaceuticals Co., an organization that aims

Prinzide. The jomt venture also markets to become one of the leading self-medication

Senemet and Sinemet CR in North Amenca. It companies by the year 2000. The joint venture

promotes the antihypertensive Vaseretic in gained strong entry into the over-the-counter f
North Amenca and Vasotec for hymrtension in market in the United States with the acquisition j

,

the United States. in 1990 of the Mylanta product hoe from ICI

The openings of subsidiaries in Italy in late Amencas. Inc.
'

7. _ _
_ ___ _. In the United States, My/anto con-1991 and in Spain in 1992 contributed to

sales and are expected to strengthen the j | tinues to be the leading hquid antacid as j

joint wnture's future perfonnance with J | well as the antacid most often recom- j,

ip ,

existing and new prnducts Also in 1992. ! g J mended by doctors. The gel-cap form-

the joint venture signed a letter of intent f g ulation of Mylanta was introduced and

to form an alhance with Banyu Phamw | W Y was the first gel-cap in the antacid cate-

ceutical Ca, Ltd. in Japan to develop and {
'

gory with excellent consumer acceptance.

market Du Pnnt Merck products in that { he gel-cap dosage fonn b licensed to thev 3

f @. v
~

joint venture by Johnson & Johnson. Itcountry.

Du Pont Merck is reinvesting almost f h has been the fastest growing dosage form
! "-~~#

30 percent of its sales in its in the analgesic market with
4 ocim 1% ma l ', ot< woi km +aa. . , !l.oNyva: im i v.m.n<' . . high consumer preference.research pipehne. Research is Au ,,, .; av :, m .1 m. ,, m ,,,..,f.,,&, i n,um,n

'

, ,

focused on developing medi- " */' l '"' N ' ' #"* " / " ' """ !L U "" *"' " | In early 1993 the joint#
1

nu , >u n pv: ,a w I i m.~4ad:az;<0 vigh.u n <g

/ more venture will Conschdate pro-Cines to treat heart disease. /Ww i 3 /<yd me ,a ' : , ,a n < .o

cancer, arthritis, neurological duction operations for manu-

diseases and AIDS Losartan potassium an angio- factunng antacids in a new state-of-the-art facihty

tensin il receptor antagonist for the treatment of in Lancaster. Pa.. which will increase rnanufac-

hypertension and heart failure, is in Phase ill chn- tunng efliciency.

ical toals and continues to show effecuseness In 1991 Merck and Johnson & Johnson

and is generally well tolerated This product is acquired certain assets from Woelm Pharrna, a

heina co-developed with Merck leading self-medication business in Germany. In
,

JohmofLfcJohmort a Mer.ck%cmumer 1992 the joint venture extended its product line
.

EharmaceuticattQg, A major strategy of the in Europe with the intrcduction to consumers in
,

| Merck Consumer Healthcare Group is the dev4 Germany of the analgesic Dolormm.

opment of self-medication famiu!ations of cer-

tain Merck prescription med; cines to roeet an

anticipated increase in consumer demand for self-

medicauon products worldwide. In 1992 a New

Drug Apphcation was submitted in the United

States tbr a selfinedicaban formulat an of Merck's

Pc;md.
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Hurnan Resources continued to focus on p a-w se- s> For years Merck has been a pace-
,

activities that will help us rnaintain our f k
- setter in work and family programs, rec-

'

.

competitive edge and meet the chaHenges
' ~

ognizing that employees are more
in a changing global marketplace. Our f productive if they are not burdened with

'

employees are a cntical factor in any suc- | wornes about dependent care. In 1992
;

cess we achieve Consequently, the task i | Merck completed an on-site employee
}

*

of recruiting. developing and keeping tal- ; j child-care center at Whitehouse Station,
;

ented people remains a major challenge. { j NJ. and a second center will be opened
'Our recruiting efforts eontinue to i ] at Rahway, N.J.. in 1993 The Company

meet with success in employing giaduates ! f also participated in the ABC Collabora-

from the nation's most presti-
. .

tion for Quahty Dependentfc f f., . . . . _ .. ; . . .. . , , ,

gious un;verstties and colleges "'
'

Care, an effort by many of
.~,",o~r'y"'"..".,

'

.u'
~ " V " i '":

-- i..., usx - .x ,. .m .-m

ln 1992 nearly 600 college the nation's leading companics., , i. . o

graduates pred our LLS ranks to roake cost-effective depen-
I 43 percent of whom are women and 22 percent dent-care programs available to employees. In

of the graduates are memlers of minonty groups addition. Merck was again named by Working

Also in 1992. for the second consecutive time. Mnther magazine as one of the 10 best compa-

i Merck was named one of the "25 Best Places nies in Amenca for working mothers.

for Bbeks to Work" by Bhck Enterpnse magarire The Company also continues to emphasize

Merck has had substance abuse policies in pay-for-performance in our compensation pro-

effect since 1974. While we see no eudence of grams. In line with our philosophy to reward.

the problem in our workplace, in uew of exceptional performance and expand
( -._,,n,.,_,.,.-

the natinn's growing addiction ensis and Company ownership worldwide, we have
g g$gggM;

,

i our own entical need to maintmn a work- ! a$, e ., increased the number of employees
8

g
place fice of substance abuse, we have

.
.M@ ; who are eheihle to participate in com-m

w:m
|, pensation programs that provide forundertaken an extensive employee educa- 4

,
- j'

non program The program is aimed at rein- - 4 cash awards and stock options.

[ j We reahze that a large part of con-forcing the Company's pokey and making g
i

employees nure aware of the services avail- } j trolling the nation's health-care costs,

able to them and mernhers of thar farnilies. . ,' depends on preventive care. For this rea-

With the implementation of the [ son, we continue to encourage em-.
1

Amencans with Disabihties i ployees to be responsible for

Act. we reiterated our rmtion "~ ' " - " " . " , . . ' - -. ''- F- their own health care by tak-
:- - n .", m - a '

on preading a workplace free i u..~.. n., , u s' a ing advantage of Company-s . ~ ., m
,

from discrimination We estab- offered disease and detection
' " '

e

hshed a task force to ensure comphance with programs - including hypertension, cholesterol

hoth the " letter and spmt" of the Amencans and rnammography screenings. as well as by
with Disabihties Act. Also. we were selected by following recommended regimens for diet
Careers & the Disabled magazine as one of and exercise.

the top 25 companies committed to hinng
people with disabi!' ties

h
_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ___ . _ _ _ _ _ -
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DexTiptionnf MerWsEunness Sales of the Compariy's human and animal health pred-
Merck is a worldwide orgaruation engaged primanly in the ucts are generally made by professional representatives.
husiness of discovenng. developing. producing and marketing Customers for human health products include drug whole-
products and services ior the maintenance or restoration of salers and retailers. hospita!s. chnics governmental agencies and

'

health. The Company's business is dwided into two industry managed health-care providers such as health maintenance
segmen's liuman und Animal Health Products and Specialty organizations and other institutions. Customers for animal
Chemical Prcducts health / crop protection products include vetennarians, distribu-

tors, wholesalers, retaders. feed manufacturers. vetennary sup-

Humartand AnimalMedthhoducts phers and laboratmies.

Human health products include therapeutic and preventwe The nwkets in which this segment's business is conduct-

agents. generally sold by presenption. for the treatment of ed are highly competitive and, outside the United States, highly

human disordo s Among these are cardiovascular products. of regulated The introduction of new. technologically innovative

wh ch Vowtec. Mevacor, Zaor. Pnnwd. Vaser(nc, Modurenc products and processes by competitors may result in price
and Aldomer are the largest-selkrig: antruicerants. of whkh reductions and product substitutions, even for products pro- |

Pepcn/ and Polosec are the largest; antibiotics. of which tected by patents. Govemment efibrts to slow the increase of

Pnmuon. Noronn at d Mc/ bun are the lareest, vaccines /hrolor heakh care costs have made it increasingly difficult for the
icals. of whch Recom/ war / /B (hepaun[B vaccine recomhn Company io cover the effect ofinflation on costs and expenses

nant) and M M-R 11. a pedutric vaccine for measles, mumps through pnce increases. It is anticipated that the worldwide

and rubAla. are the Lugest-selhng: ophthalmologicals of which trend for cost containment will conunue for the balance of the

Tanopor is the hrgest; antmnfhmmatory/ analgesic products. of 1990s. and result in continued pricing pressures.

which Indocin. Dolohid and Chnun/ are the laraest and other S'nce early 1990. Merck has voluntanly fbilowed a pricing
human health products, which include antipdnso;nism prcd-pohey that hmits the weighted average pnce increases for
ucts. psu hotherapeuucs, a muscle relaxant and Proscar, a humn health pharmaceutical prcducts to the general rate of

treatment f m symptomauc henign prestate enLugement, which infbten. as measured by the U.S Consumer Price Indet This

was n,troduced in the Umted States late in the second quarter ruhcy is supported by our strategy to grow through volume
of1997 ard riot price, gwen stable market conditions and govemment

Animal health / crop protection products include animal rohcies that foster innovation Also in 1990, Merck introduced

mediciia!s used for control and allevianon of disease in hve- 'ts Equal Access to Medic.nes Program in a number of states.

stock. vnall animals and poultry These pr xiucts are pomardy Under this program. Merck vo!untarily granted its best pnce

antipaasmcs. of whch /mmec, for the control ofintemal and discounts to state Medicaid programs in exchange for full
external paetes in hvestock. and Hearreard-30, for the pre. pat ent access to our products. This innovative program
vennon of canin( heartworm disease. are the largest-selling; served as a me:xiel for national legislation apphcable to all pre-

crop protecnon prcducts: coccidiostats for the treatment of senption drug manufacturers. The Company beheves this law

poultry dacase: and poultr> brceding stock wWI irnprove the availabihty of quahty health care to all people
and preserve the abihty of doctors to choose the medicines
they think best for their pat ents whde alleviating some of the

SAL ts Or HUMAN ann ANIMAL HEALTH PaooucTs
budget pressures under which the Medicaid program operates.

d m,m b o 1992 P9i 19W These actions and other voluntar v efforts demonstrate our
Cmd e *s 54.482.0 53 r04 2 13 140 ! corporate responsibihty and have prouded a voice for health-
Anmok mnw 1.043 9 Oce sw care reforrn in 1992, total domestic rebates and discour:ts.
Ann W na 942.2 917 7 E%1 including those for large pharmaceutical buyers, apprcximated
W cua 4 ah . 485 3 375i %33 $960 mdhon
on w.a w k m k 457 2 e2 m5 Outsde of the United States. govemments are also taking
A mn% muws u gsu 430 5 5N4 w44 actions which are fbrcing the Company to significantly hmit
otherbu m oheanh 373 4 wlu 4i79 selhng pnces to remain competitive Govemments' actions to
AnimM hnhh imp pwcwn 853.1 M44 7554

$ 9. 067. 6 RN 0 5 17 120 5
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the @ "f c, e t:un of t he G .n < 1 , , pn der s m l. n er pm
Ane m Inc IlCit uth ICI nbtene the U 5 nbts to Dud,

r cted b., s ter n c d hr ride + cro o h d w n an ne of 16 ComparO pn.xhets in May 1091. Merck and

emne '!etom md u n ctw John .n 6 Ji:non < < wi nn g et trot in pnnapk witche

n l he .other pn dut r<

e borm the D wpeni Mt c n, m m e e t he mcas fu nheeJ bnmrv 1.1993. to extend the:r U S i.mt ven-
prr so m * / cement to include Europe T his new Eurcan icint
effcF1td Miib'i41 nic O!e4di s t! mud: pra e irg ren t u:e

'
'

> th'. new cr c onn *;r a m a nu nMr w ne n. nevied t > n,3rket and sen over-the-counter phar-
es Merci, n nw indo '

of u s , n |udos the dm el pme * < d anx me 6 m eket m ucuxM pats in Europe. In Oc toher 1991. as a first

ine ui ednt . n in homet hv det.c W w he uhx ve
>tep tr .vud the e tahinhment of the European businen the

utWadu il arina. a leachng
(d et!w cuti M b,!,ers at ei ty ef f u t 5 tsi a p ulut3 acqu, red certcur; t 4 .

aS ara r tt! !: i,

Gem an wh - n niicaten buunesu n ain n
t w < c.< m w n im r ethr w hn'curc:,tce -

|f t t h u' k jr N!sli b!a'i h. :' bd n e k h a bt' de tH kM W t < .itrd !rt } ! . Mer c h iJ'rICd a 'epMale JiCC'ne divislan lo
.

,accine buuness end aho to e pand itscnhance it' exntm
a sl o o t , o p. r l l es h < ee m u d rek d r t,

*

'I t i t hi .ite t< 1 It 'n: ti r I n;V fti(mc prew nre flusu d) rq tMou!6. hcet Nng agf eernent'- a id out-'
un'd t!a'r ewdli ' h

'm rr Ahir'q wh !!9 wie Iewu rfi Cell 'Or atoris in !Wl Merck and Corvouda
as

Vf em . . t w [ a thslt:I4' i n 't n ; f ed ar u j
.

Comp u r, n p un &J to a > ho a :n a m md < epen ! A nan:nes lo m atf ate of Pasteur Meneu< Strums b

ta i er r
.ome ' :n i e pt d ta ec t u e m uh : hace: it can- \Q con (Peteur t ened an acteement to coWmte on the

dipm nt a!d n Wk ettry of comt unat!an vacca n.:s arid tocNect t.! ka s'Mtvilo h Jinen de
f a >! [ e o ir t t he W 10 9

r

pr Jncle elected s N:nne pt odict s in the Un:ted States In}ls ve . . ', d C C1 n g n l w3ci e s ir " s
t he n h i m J o

tv i

C j *t -d P sil Ir i |N MCt cIs dril [ a'dcur adrO/d in plMICp!c tu forni a latrlt
W ! #1' d k 't t ) I! Ur .I Un a ' 'C(F rcf H Jh U . D' .

t

w ntun ' s n wirt s accme ar d ta eMorate m the devebp-
thn d w ! I n ename o u moment

% r ; o n :p.d oran ces ! v remmrunc wn g rotrce in the
ment of comhn un >n uc cmes far dntnbunon in f urope Ths

n .nentuent n u bic u n ntm ; in re: arth ar ui devel >pn at nact na t imdd be subect to antitrust approval by the

(Rbl)) ti tet n d t< man! tir d= ver, m n! t h ri, pment i'i F un '; e c i Commi u l
In 1982 the C impany entered into an agreement wnhnew w hM . , #< u mm e prodwt s and thmuch ura

aSare es t!w AB Astr a ( Astra) ta desclap and rmrket Asna products :n the
i nu n, . h . r s y N eement ind Oiler st r ate'

i

cu qu m a n i m.utenn pr adut t t ed de wry a v i dr.d U ni'd States Cunenth Men L nurkets three Astra prad-i
ucts Des. / Yen,U and Tcword. in e>.chmge for a roya'ty

opn ent etne . p &ts subnutted a Nn Dr uc Appheate..,n mth the IWJ
inI%9 Merd ini E I du Pont de Net our s anl Med h.

Comp uw #Du Paa) end ta f oon a la s term research ad
and Druc Adma astratun for anotha Asua praluct. Rcwm. a

mutenne Abxanon t:> dwbp : na tim., of thn apyutt nedcatm in treament of acute and chraruc shphrenb

xents h a huh I d. od prenur e a d he.u t dow.c. 6 overed In the later part at 10% d the Comn1nis tota! sales cd Astra

mdde i | p;d t s Du P a ,t In r etum. Men L ;4 de j Du l'ont p:oducts ituch a cera:n les el. the Carnpany wdl form a sepe

markenne n his in the U eted State' anJ C an da to t a v
rate entity th operanans rebted to Astra products Ama

Merck p e- npo. m rnel :nc< . Lem.1 ad i;' en a wMi ha e the nght ta octp ore a 501 shme of the new ennty.

1 o hather enhn e the Csopany au n . to re . ech at a hn h time the Compyry s rayMt3 obhpton would tease.
Od e than the acqustun pnce, the contnbuton of this bum

pr dm t s Men L anl Du ik nt c.re stej an mJependent.
r esear c h ait a n i u dk Me phannm cuncM un' centure. nen ta the Compans operatons is not expected ta have a

t ' "nf u mit inipet a!) fir anaM results in the near tennned by ea; fi p r t s. w h;di b dn i ;vratwns an
-

yud ve s

Janu.cy !.!Wl Du Pant ont +uted :' , enunc ph unam eute
e -d and i akph u m t euw d e nm acr e . bu me acs nd i Specialty Chemical Products

Men L . pn Mc c iesexch R nent contnhuted F94 9 numan. B83 2 mdhan andpr m i u Ununr.u atn cru c- .

5 W 0 ne n to Campam sMes in 19071991 and 1990anJ des cic pment e va tre. Ja c!: pment ti, A t ei t"
- sex cra' of it s p c< n;wn mede mg gg. '1 he Cwmnv pudts chennd prtducts haveEumcan ndetmx nits '

W ppcom sus t s use m hdh cue fdune. mten sie ma mdmuy cwtse aM cash The pmtner- , a de w

g,mm,; W gleram pyr. n Wn dos and p rwnMsh p rep esents a 1,nc tenu a ne'ttna :t by loth campw <

S < c f Wrts md ~.wn s m tk sepe it me nudet he Mnt s m u ur e' IJ,b D citi rt t > It $! c >.p'c h -J t a v h we < , me
n.ht ant c ommercid re' > t s un'i the bte 1 % in Septemh' ' W dmnd J Ude mM r e mdmu W users hencme- l

1902 thi m s em ur e been < e p:omat m .i Merck s pre- pmdns daua s mummhs md o'& On February

x opuon medo c. \'- w b the tomima J b y nen en 17 ;uV the C apn mm med n s m'ennm to sd thc
, { g. c 1 WM M ner ddc r ! tmpac' ggg g gy ,g~Ilie n ynt s n um n r e 'I c ; n.|ted t a hm 4 't

in the t ompm n inan. A op , i m the nec t erm hun 1h. A d de Nw s n n't ec ctd to be a
b 19 Mcvk a ni John an L l hns >n t arme i a , < g4 g , wact s n the Cump r fine d p utun c.r

, i

s er .t u- t! , t n i ! d s d sp in d * i) e kct a f 4 : e l r.c ye * rE4r p 7 s, , 9 ,. .q; , q y..' -

H hm , |W 6
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EpreigrWperatipris Over the years, the Company has dwested and restruc-
The Company's cp:ratens outude the Uruted States are con- tured to reduce its operational exposure in coun+nes where
ducted pnmanly through subsidianes. Saies by subsid: anes out- economic cond;nons or government pohcies make it ddlicult to
side the United States were 46% of sales in 1992 and 1991. cam fair retums. At the same time. Merck is acuvely pursuing
and 47% :n 1990 opportuniues to expand its presence in Eastem Europe. the

The Company s worldwide business is subject to nsks of Pac.fic Rim and other countnes where changes in govemment.,

| currency fluctuauons. governmental actions. indud:ng nauond fiscal and regulator 3 pohcies are making it possible for Merck to

| ization and expropnation and other guvernmental proceedings earn fair, economic retums. While none of these acuans indr
abroad The Cornpany does not regard these nsks as a deter- udaally has significantly arTected operations, the overall impact
rent to further expansion ofits operanons abroad However. has been favorable.
the Company closelv reuews its methods of operanons, paroc-
ubrly in less developed countnes. and adopts strategies respon-
swe to changing economic and political condibons -Operating Results

The integrauon cf the European market after 1992 wdi SAus

| impact businesses operating within the European Community d m nullm) 1992 Change 1991 O arse 1090

| (EC), particularly companies such as Merck that maintain H m.mna
research facihtles manufactunng plants and marketing and Ama! HMh 19,067.6 +B% 18 010 5 lh 57.!20 5-+

sales awanizauons in severa! countnes Merck is in the process spemm
of ident:fying and takin;; advantage cf opportun: ties to ranonal- om 594.9 2% 583 2 . n 551 o
ve its EC operanons so as to continue to meet the needs ofits

59.662.5 - 12 % 58 e02 7 t21 57.671 5 |4

customers in the most c$aent manner possib|c '

Total sales for 1992 inacased 12% the seventh consecu-
tr,e year of double-digit growth Sales volume was up 10%

FORHGN SAtts equal to 1991's volume increase. Forago currency exchange
d m "uilum" and price changes each added I percentage point to the 1992

sales gain Total sales for 199! a!so increased 12% with price
"#

changes contributing 2 percentage points and volume con-
,4 tnbuong 10 points. Foreign currency exchange had essentially

# no impact on 1991 sales growth. The etTects of changes in the

.../ 4.000 value of foreign currencies are measured net cf pnce increases

,# in hyperinflationary countnes. princp!!y in Latin Amenca.
# in 1992. sales of Human and Animal Health products

#
grew 13% with unit vo!ume up 11 %. Pnce and exchange each

"y# , added I percentage point to the increase. Domest c and for-
'#

|

| ,# eign sales each grew I 3% The overall unit volume gain in this
j ,** segment reflects strong performance of Vosorec. Vaseretic.

.. / 2 cco Prinmi. Mevacor. Zocar Pcpcid Prdosec Primann and vaccine
,* sales. led by Recombwax HB fbr the prevention of hepatitis B.

m*# Vasotec. Merck's angotensin converting enzyrne (ACE)
inhibitor fbr reducing high blood pressure and treating sympto-

'#
matic heart fadure, again established a new Merck product
sales record During 1992, it retained its position as the largest-
scihng branded product in the antihypertensive market in

a purchases. Vaseretic, a combination of Vasotec and
78 79 80 81 82 83 B4 85 86 81 88 89 90 91 92 hydrc,ch'oruthiazide, and Prinivd. Merck's second ACE
-- AsFe e d

At 1478 f chav Ra nam enm aso

7he < hart ollwnasn the efkct ofchangn in na hanye rain of ma,wrforngn curren-
ar. on she Companfs saln tojorngn custemm. Ihr wbd hur reprnents scru.d
ferngn uale, and the dos:rdhere repenent, what f>rngn sa!n uvuhiharr hern at
axhange rain m r|kct in 1YM A|though nchange hada smallfnvraide r*ka on
rear.myear sain g civsh in ITil is!un of fr~ngn as rem on me.nuredin U Q
do!Lin <rdihaar nar renarned m ihnr hurcru in?rb I(lVMf rngn sa|r, had bem
made as the nrhange rain that perv.taledfrom In to I9w. t ey t.vuld hair hernh

apprenatch Ds0 nu! bon hgher

I
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aihtbitor, both presenb d for the treatment of hieh bla'd pres' Cosas AND EAPENsEs
sure. continued to grow Mevucor and Zocor, Merck's choles-

g ,,, , ,g 1992 change 1991 c%:e 1990
teroHowenna agents. cont nued their outstanding perfor-
mance, with Mevucer msnta:ntng its leadership posmon arnong

g . g ga34 o .% 3;,778 i
hpdlowenng agents to the Uruted States. Zomr. Merck s sec - 4g
and chdesteraHowenng agent. demorntrated strong sates per; _ 7 9g 3 g 7g3 .g 2mofamiance in 1992 Zave was launched in Japan in the fourth
quarter of 1991 and intnMuced in the Unked States in January

em i.iii.6 +13% 987 8 +M M01992 where it is co-prommed by SmithKhne Beecham Pmcid
g ,

which is uwd for the treatment of duodenal and eastnc ukers'
(721) -26's 070) -20% (47 4's growing rapd In the United States and maintaining its mai/

ket share against strong competmn abroad Pnm a proton 0 +% H 972 7
purnp inhibitor tDr speci6c acid-related disorck:rs and short term
trcatment of actree duodenal ulcers. continued its excepuonal in 1992, maten 31s and production costs increased 8% on a j
gr owt h It is bcensed to Merck for the U.S market hv 12% sales gain. Eduding the current year effect of account- |

AB Astra, the research Lused Swedish . inn Primaun. Merck's ing changes. exch ange and inflation, these costs increased 3% |
hroad-se cirum iniet iable antibetic, continued to grow on a 10% unit se es volume gain. reflecting improved product I

Also contnhuting to the un:t solume growth in this seg mix and product s ity gains. 1992 matenals and production
ment was &mu . which was introduced in the Uneed States costs also included a $914 muon provision for environmental
bte in the second quaner of 1992. Dosco is a sgnificant med- costs. wh,ch was substantially otTset by the effect of refine-
ica! a&ance in the treatrnent of symptomatic heren prostate ments in product costing to reflect ongo,nc technological
enlar cement a common conJmon which af fects the mauntv of impros ement s. In 1991 matenals and production costs,
men oser the age of 50 E>penenc e to date in the markets excluding exchange and inflanon. increased 2% on a 10% unit
where the pra!uct is acadable is comistent with our expecta- sales volume gain
tions that an extensise education program, whn h is now Marketing and administranve expenses increased 15% in
underwav, is required to he:ghten the awareness of th- dtscase. 1992 Excluding the current year etfect of accounting changes.
impmse understand:ng ofits natumi history and communicate exchange and inAation. these expenses increased 7% in 1992.
the hene6:s of ueatment mth Proscar which suggest m anest These expenses increased 2% in 1991 excluding exchange and

in the disease pnress inHation A major factor contnhuting to the higher increase in
Sales of nennectin, a hraa+ spectrum antiparasmc. conun- 1992 was the effect of support inmatises related to new prod-

ued to crow desste depressed economic conduons in the U S. ucts partiaHy offset by conunuing cost controls
cattle anJ Austrahan sheep markets A group oflonger estab- Research and deselopment expenses increased 13% in
hshed products. includ:ng C/;non/. Dolahd. Nadurctic. Me/own 1992. Excluding the cunent year effect of accounung changes,
and AWmer whde stW producing strong revenues. conunued exchange and inflation. these expenses increased 5% in 1992.
to dechne in unit sclurne due a genenc and therapeuoc The increar : reAccts the ongo:ng comm:tment to research
ccmpe onen over a hroad range of therapeuuc areas and chnical develop-

in 1991. sales of Human and Animal Hea!:h products ment in support of newer prcxJucts. Not included in consoh-
,

pew 13? Damesuc sales growth was 15% whde foreign dated research and development e>penses are costs incurred'

saks grew 10% Exchange had essenua!!y no impact on for- by the Companis joint ventures which totaDed $313.2 mdlion
emn sales gnyvth. Products contnhuung to the overa!l unit in 1992 in 1991. research and development expenses
s olume gin were Vortec. Vaarctic, hocor. Zucor. Pnnin!. increased 10% escluding the ef fects of exchance and inHation

Fnhec. / Wd and Pnma on Research and development in the pharrnaceutical industry
Sales of the Specu!tv Chemui Products segment in 1992 is inherently a long-term process The data shown on page 47

mucased 2% oser 1991, and were affected by the lack of shows an unbroken trend of yeartoSear increases in research
worldwde economic growth Sales in 1991 increased 6% over and deretopment spending. For the penod 1980 to 1992, tne

1900 bchance had ev ento!N no effect on sa!cs in this see corrr ynd annual growth rate in research and development
ment in I992 and I991 was %

m 1992, other income. net, increased pnmanly due to
income generated from the Companv's proporuonate share cf
resu!ts from its ioint venture investments To date. such results
are stdl not matenal In 1991. Other income. net, increased due

to hyher interest income and interest cepc 62cd on capita | pro-
:ects paruai|y offset bv increased exchange losses reso!nng
fiom translauen of the Company's balance sheet and losses on
secunty saics See Note 12 to the financ:al staternents for fur-

, ther deed of Other (income) expense. net.

|
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ggg employees' working lis es. hs adopting the Frosisions of
'

-- Statement Na 10E cficetrce Janun I,1992. vdich reduced
d en ms!wnmen

. - Net income be $3 70 2 nn,An on an af ter-tas lasis. .Thispre be sy,,w,ia 1992 Change i e. f i. ! w . m 'g

cf unN aho redired |992 livine hefore cunrubtive effect of$2,44o 6 + 15 % 5J i ' / .Io it T-om .. '
'

accin uiting Chang'es by $,3, 9 ma, on on an after-tan IM5m. In
'

dAea' 25 3% ii.
s

[ 1900, the Company began fundmg a retuce health {are
Ni a, " ' ' '

gg g g g g g. _f gy .g
r., , w: 24 1% M. 'ii'

'

.

chts f.u rente. sl* .

' ,h ' In f ebr uari 1902. Statement No 109. Accouonne foro $2R ma nn o u_ 'c<m
InComC l.aM", was 1%ibd .[hlS b~tatement requires changes ini

| ' /m/m/<.,/ w. m t. m e ,or, ora - ,,,m [ Am m A d.ed! low accounting for income twes and mil increasr canahility in the
/ u lm/my rhe rumi ya, on t v/ iA<e . lunn hvili ssa iwi.me arsd e rnino Compur/s presision fbr income taxes !n the fourth quarter,
pn Arv,preb wuldhm /wn 1% the Compiny a Igred the prousions of Statement Na 109

eficctree Januars I.1992. which reduced Net income hv $62 6
Net neome. edudne the cumutawe ( flect of tecounnng n uihon Ihe etlect of this change on 1992 income before

cf Luip" GeW !k al iN2 Net incolTic, e Mlut bnQ both the egyp d gtgg e pfkct gf aCCouritlng chames was not niater mL
cumubtn e arnf cunent year effec t of act eunting chanics. In Noven,hei ! 902. Statement No. I 12. Eniplayers'
peu 171 5 pm entace pwnts mac than 1992 s smes powth Accountee for Postemployment Benefits was issued This
rate In 1991. net mcome increased I % oser 1990 Net Statement rmunes an accrual method of recognmng p, stem-
irh alic as i |Crcerliage ci sales iniprosed to 25 3% in 1 W. as plovment beriefits w h as disabi tty-rebted benefits lo fliet

compred to N 7", in INI and 23 2% in 19"O Factor . 'on- founh quar ter. the Compans adepted the prowsions of
t r iIiutiilg t s ) (fils UnpitTirly ratio include urist saks ' Muine blateniellt b i 11 CibCose Januvv 1. IC)01 uhch redticed
gamh. imprmed product mm prWuctruty imporemms and Net inconie by $N 6 nn! hon en an af temtax hws The effect
contmu ng mst conunk fwemn cunency eu hange haJ ^ of ths chance on 1992 Inwme befo, cumulatese effect of
snull f vrietiil impsct in 1092. s em us a s!yht necatis e efIcct in occunnng chances uas not nutenal
1091. A kmer etfcctn e tax rare ako ( ontnbuted to the The Company beheves that it is in compionce in all mater-
mpt os ed l atb i in a3 t!iree S ea , lhe effectne tas rates were id retectE with apphcibie enurofimental laws and regubtions.
313% in 1992. 33 0% in 1901 and 34 0", :n 1990 ~i he T he Company has nuntamed a leadership role in sumuting
Commnis tutme ef!cctne tax rates couk! he aficcted by the eny,mnmental inaines and fstenng po!!unon prevention by
U S dehert reducton pocams that are cunently h.:W dis actros oc!ud:ng the reduction of a:r erras aans of carcinogens
cuued Net inwme ' a percentace of m erage tot s! assets or suspect cme;nogens by 90% at its tacanes worldmde and
remarled fMly constNit Over the three years with i rat!0 vf a pro |ect cunently underway to eliminate these air enussions
24 IS , in 1991 "4 2% m 1991 and 24 l' , in 1900 Excludog and reduce an endonmental re! cases of teuc chemicals bv
the cumubtne eikct ef accounone chances. camings per share 90% in 1992. the Comp 4ny incuned capaa! evendtures of
in 1992 increased I K Excludmq both the cumulatn c and approumatek $86 7 neon br enuronrnental control facanes
conent 3 car eticct of aaounone changes, canunes per share Capaal expend:tures for this purpose are forecasted to euced
grew |7%, in hne wah the se ins ome emn on the same baus. 5400 0 million for the years 1993 through 1997. The
In 10N anJ 1991. c.unws p. i sh ue inacased at a feter rate Company is a party ta a number of proceedings brought unJer
than net inceme as a icsuh of treasury stock purdmes the Comprehensrce Enuronmental Response. Compensanen

WorlJmde inflana contmues to adver sely af fect the and Liahutv Act. commanly known as Superfund. as ucll as
Canpany 1 o the cent pwh;e. the Companis panon is under other f cdcral and state statutes. %Ie it is not feasible
1o try tn OSet the mpact of indabon through productrea) and to preJict or deterrnine the outcorne of these proceedogs.
teclino$oQcal i!npr oven terns. busirle% f estructunngs, ci'st Con" mEDRemerit docs flot bdeve that they should uloniately roult
tamment pragrams and puce increases lhe Compam bdeves in a Matendy adverse efkct on the Company's financa![w
that sound monetarv ard fiscal n cies warNde. would he a um resuhs of operations. Laudty or cap ta! resources Thee

ma:or step in avodng the cunencv fluctuations that ha.c Con, pant is also remediannc envuonmental contaminanon
custed ocer the bst decaJe (see chart on pve 311 resulting from past industnal acnuty at certain ofits sacs

In [henther |990, the f: nan.;ol Acc0unt ng Standards bpenditures for enuwnmentM purposes were $29 9 mdhon
Bomd twued Statement No 10h Employers' Accounung for

m lo91 and me esumated at $205 0 mdhon for the vems 1993
Pos t r e t u c me n t Benefit s Other T han Pensions T his through 1997 The Company has taken an actn e role in
Statement requaes aarual of the pesent value of expected idenuhing and presidog f ar these costs. and. therefme. man-
costs of these tenefits oser the emplovce semcc penod In acement daes not beheu: that these expenditures should
19M the Company t hanged fran a pw as-youya basis to an ultimately result m a matendly adverse cf fect on the
accruM hase for recognmng the cost of these benttits upon tempe's financoi g+non resu!ts of operanom heday or
emploiec t etirernent In the fourth quarter of 1992, tlic p W resources.t

Company twan accr u:i e. f or these benef ts ocer the actrce

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ - - _ - _ . _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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totak indude 1715 7 unihon in cash and ewestments held byCapital bpmditurn
in 1992, c ap:tal e>;-ndtun sen $1.060 6 mao compmed B arvo Phannaceutical Co. Ltd. in which the Company has a

to $!.0415 nuku ai IW1 lx;-ndtun:s in the Ur uted %cs 50871 0wner shr;unter est s

were 17M 0 muon m in92 md 1710 6 nulhen in 1991.
Fyvndtuns durc: 1992 n dudt J $274 0 nn" on far prc,Juc- -

-

*

5"l'"D U^' ^non fnime- $24$ 7 n A o t r rc<carch : nd dewlopnient tW- >

mes 198 7 men im abw and envuor onental prcucts anJ hh ' 1992 iwi 19m

$44 7 2 f r uh tri f 3 adicnistr at rce and i ef uh! .de pn'icct s Not w. ,i. m < ,; a 5782.4 11 4 % s 19.59 2

c at 1t al c >.;cndit urc< .nc ur r ed by tim Q &bt n, n-n 'mchsded do Ne are
e, ia;m, n.9% sn ti nCompany's rwt u nture'. wha h totcdled $107 5 n dhen in

1994 inc !odu m $18 4 ndion fc research mot de ekynent a.+ m yu,n m ,.

f acAt et m o,a i.o.i ni 22i

Capitc.! authonntens ai IW ucre $1.039 7 mAon. an
incnfase i:f /4 | . f rom 1991' . kw cl at SM I 2 n dhan Ca; at -d Working capital levek are ruot e than adequate to meet tne

expend: tun s apprm, d but not vet sper.t at December 3i, cp raung requirements of the Company hom 1990 to 1992.

1997 were $876 8 nnhn o I hese comrnitment s inc lude the Compans has purchased treasury shares under two $1 bd-

u.ntmenn m producnon f aohnes ($245 4 nc!kni, rescarth !an prom ane authanied by the Ibd of Directors in 1989 and
and dr.cl nment i e som f Si95 0 m&n). .af ety and enoron- 1991. Degndme upon ihe amount of such purchases in a par-

ment.d pnv b t $l00 | ns o) and .tima nsnatr e and s encra! neubr year. wFuch is related to market conditions ($862.9 md-

ute pn ycos (1336 3 nhon) ko m 1992. S184.1 mean in 1991; and $744 8 mdhon in

bpendt urr and mmuntmenn fm a innnnuat n e and 1990), the Company may from time to-ume inercase its short-

gei rral stte pt ,yer i s n u lude IIr o c anu lat ed witli the et >n- tenn bsu nywings, resulting in penod!c reductions in working

4.tii F t t:#ri ( >f !| te ( h e q ut M s fie i U pol ate l eadquar t er s ce ,ta! mid increases in tlie ratio of total debt to total hab4 ties

Deprn utim ue $200 3 mAan in 1992 and 3 242.7 ud and equd y T he fawrah!c ratio of cash provided by operations

hon in iW1 .f uk h 12014 mhn and $1717 onihon. to total debt is c.o indcanon of the abaty of the Company to

respn o-!c appted to L are m in the Unaed Shne' cover ds debt obbeations
The Company s suong financial posmon as evidenced by

d''"d"- A crntt rannm f rom Moodyl and Standard & Poor's
Analysis of Liquida,y and Capi al Rnout cot
Cash plm nled hv 0;ict ations coran nics to be flie fevnparn's

(o ouMtandq debt issues, provides a high degree of ficxibMty

pnm.us smn e of f unds ta finani.e cp ranne needs and capaa!
:n ahtan"nq funds on competitwe tenns The abaty to finance
ongang operations pnmanly from internaUy generated funds is

ey vnda nt c - in 19V net ue.h fLwvs from cretaunt ac'mnes desuaNe because of 'he hgh nsks inherent in research and.cre $2.5 hbo. iefletong the antmoed gmu th of the
Company auer tr. camm, Th:s i ath was used to fund dewbpinent requaed to develop and market innovatwe new

cap tal n pendtun of $1060 6 onOn. ta pav Company den poducts and the hghly competitive nature of the pharmaceuti-

dends of 11.004 3 n nbn and to p1rti n. f und the purchase of cM n,dustry

ocenry shares At De<en|her 31. In92 the total of worki. Thu n igh Decerrber 31.1992. $ 1 b&on of shares had been

wah d.h and mestments u 12 5 he o. u dudng $1.093 5 purchased under the treasury stock program authorized by the
Board of Directors in Februarv 1991. which is now complete.

m&n in cmh, e. sh equa Ants and short tenn mesonents
S;nte 19R :he Company has purchased 230 0 m&on sharesand $1.415 6 nnLn in lonc tenn in,esonents I he aba c
at a tot:d cost of $3 9 hen in January 1993 the Board of
Dnectots apprewd purchases of up to an addounal $1 bdhon
of Mertk shares

o

_ _ . . . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ __
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ln 1991. Mert k +Jed a hey reast atun uuh tb S c on _ Card med Iraenm F: anc d Data t5r the first. secenJ and -

a ad E n ha ge Cornewn uruk r uhn h the C, ,w o W daj qu rt er at'1992 hm been res md to reficct the eHect of
luue up to 1500 0 rni!Vi ct (ktt wcur.t:ct in a.W irt the <lian _., ni accoir,t: .c f or ro tretiremer;t ben, fits ot!,er t!ian ,

Company res vered a 3250 0 nebn Wd.unr l erm Ncte no per m.ns. :n or e taxes miJ pc acn&cment benchts The
gam under the Se f Poceed; fran he s de of tecur,nes are c'!cct s the c hange :n acountm f ar p;stretrement tenefitsl

to be used f ur general m ornarate rur n m ' Dunts 1992. other than penuns deaev ad Net income in the fir s+. quarter
Men k issued il00 0 rn&n of facoes nanca%!c med:um N $379 9 nubn. m 5 33 per shac and 59 7 moon or $ 0!
term notes. L mnn a e ouren of 6 0 ' . p+d Je nsnou A per shme in die second and th;rd quarters. The cHect of'thes

and $25 0 mAan of one-vem nant >'bMe nmes beanns a thane s in nountine tbr inc >me taw and pestemplmnent
couren of 3 75". . under ih. she!! reestran In 199! Merd- benetits d mreased Net int ome in the first quarter !;- $62 6 md- =

issued 1250 0 meon c4 fke-year noncadhNe notes under the Ian (5 05 n r share) and $20 0 mdim (5 03 per shme), respec-
shelf reestration. i; ear m.c a t ourn m 7 75" p a y ab!c t rce F,- T he eHet t cf these chan ;es in the secend ard third,

scountinah and $40 0 mkn of the 3e:1r nonMib!e medi quvter < uas not matenal
um-term notes at an merar ccupon of 7 65", pa3 aMe
Tf T ti-N R #U.d >

Dwidends Paid Per Share of Cornrnon Stock

Year 4th Q 3rd Q 2nd Q lstQCondensed Interirn Financial Data
_. 1902 $.92 5 25 5.23 $ 23 $. 21

is m mi:w c rup ; 7 . :- p 15 :. ,,

fc ,Aa r a,no.ge ; 4th Q 3rdQ 2nd Q lst Q -
.

1992

Common Stock Market Prices, .

12.601 1 52.464 3 12.373 7 $2.223 4-

O --. s P 't 2.027.2 1.944 i 1.842 3 1.732 8 1992 4th Q 3rd Q 2nd Q lst Q
lo t." o c ti. $47 /4 $5P/s $51 /s 5565/s3 7, ,

eed c tu s ., A t t 40 % 42'!4 5 745 /8 47 /8
de , .; t

879 8 910 7 933 0 840I , ., ..
6nr is

q ,

I 'nm ert r

1 0 .

, ..
tur ''ae'h-

) n\, s +V?
-I he pnTpel inW het ihr tradng Of the cotilmun Mack is

g ~

ch eyes 600 1 634.8 643.7 559 0 tlic t w c \,c!k c; tack E scheme under the svn hal MRh.s. c

Net . 000 1 034 8 643 7 96 6i ,

Per a ce : t

< nra s a

141, e a . ,

rHes *i o,

W yi 5 53 5 55 $ 56 $ 48
N,:t i 53 55 56 .08

1}s

__.

'}k -

$ h
-f .

O, ...s p ;- - 4 i,4
,

; 3
,, ' ~

!t a ! e M '' ! 3; e /S i * --(: e

Net c ' : .c W 4,

Per c ee cf
, o .n s nL }J $J s ..

r

n

_ .
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME Moa & ca sc. xso sUDSIDIARfLS

Yean I ruhdI>nember II I992 |99| |990
n m md!,,av euci.ep.., J,av ,wmcad

$9,662.5 $8602 7 $7.671.5
SAtts-

COST $ AND EXPENLES
2,096.1 1,934 9 f.778 I

Matenah and prcdoctm..
2,963.3 2.570 3 2.388 0

Marketing ard adnunistratwe.
1,111.6 987.8 854 0

P,esear ch ar d devet p, ent .
(72.1) (57.0) (474)

Other (a conr) e x; cose. net .

6,098.9 5.4360 4.972 7

t

INCOME Bt tort TAXE5 AND CUMULAllVc Er r ECT Or ACCOUNTING Cf %NCES ..
3,563.6 3.166 7 2.698 8

I,|17.0 1.0450 917 6
TAXE5 ON INCOMr: .

INCOME BliORL CUMULATIVE ErILCT Or ACCOUNTING CHANGES ..
2,446.6 2.121.7 l.781.2

-

CUMULATIVE Et r LCT Or ACCOUNTING CHANCES:

Postietu er nent lenefit3 of her than pensun... (370.2) - -

(62.6) - -

Ire:)me tases .
(29.6) - -

Pmternpl.y,,nent ltrrfits .
$1,984.2 $2.121.7 $ 1.781.2

NrT INCOME

EARNINGS Pi R SHARE Of- COMMON SlocK:

Bt f-ORE CuMotAllVE EriECT OF ACCOuvrtNG CHANGLs..
$2.12 $1.83 $1.52

CUMULATIvr ErrEcT Or ACCOUNTING CHANGES:

Patwtacment lenefits other than p nsions (.32) - -

(.05) - -

Ir cun ne taxes.

Postempknn ont lenefits. (.03) -- -

$1.72 $183 $152
NtT INCOME

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS Mon & cu , isc. Ano sunsioixams

Y<an i rukd I>c,cnd,,, n
.

1992 1991 1990
ain m,l!w,nl

$7.588.7 56.3873 $5 394.2
BALANCE, JANUARY 1..

1,984.2 2.121 7 l.781.2
NtT INCOME .

COMMON STOCh DIVIDENDS DECIARED..
(I,106.9) (920 3) (788 1)

$8,466.0 $7.588 7 $63873
BAl ANCE, DLCLMDL R 31.

li.< ,s ampsorying swm av an sntqualpart efahr,rpnancialastrmenn.

;

.s

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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A A
CONSOLIDATED BAENCE SHEET *

Mm & cu, isc. ,wo sunsinuirs

|her rmlet .1]
a in ,m/!,,mo 1992 199i

Assers

CURRENT AsstTs

Ca.h ard cash equu|ents $ 575.1 5 7979
Short-tert o irmeement s 518.4 613 9
Accounts rcce: cable 1,736.9 1.545.5

loventones 1,182.6 991.3
PrepaI c>p nses atd taws 386.7 362.2

Totalcurrent assets 4,399.7 4.310.8

PRor'f RTY, PLANT ANo EcumMtur, at cost

Laid 210.3 1957
iluun.;,s . 2,122.1 1.483 3 "

Ms boerv, equipment ar d etlice turnehngs 3,435.0 3 002.2
Co e,tr acton in rn ogren 763.5 9256

6,530.9 50063
Le .s a!Lixonce far deprecuton .. 2,259.8 ?.1023

4,2 71.1 3.504 5

INVLSTMENi s 1,415.6 1.043.7 *

OTHER AsstTs 999.6 639 5

$ 11,086.0 $ 0.498.5

LIABluTIES AND STOCF, HOLDERS' EcurTY

CURRINT LIABILTMES

Accounts pa>uble ard accrued habihnes.. 5 1,461.9 $ 1.400 4
I oans pr>able 825.2 338 4
income taxes pwahle 1,043.8 831 7
Dwaierds pn able.. 286.4 243 8

Total conent hahhties . 3,617.3 2.814 3

LONG-Tt RM DEBT. . 495.7 493 /

Dt+rRRED |NCOME TAXES AND NoNCURRENT LIABILITIES . 1,343.0 679 7

MINORTTY INTERESTS .. 627.1 594 6

SrocmOLDERS' EourTY
C.:mman stcek

Authanced - 2,700.000 000 shares

issued - 1.36hS72 924 shues 204.7 185 7

Rc r ained camines . 8,466.0 7.588 7

8,670.7 7.774 4
L ess treasury stock at cost

221878.127 shares - 1902

207.043.920 darcs - 1991. 3,667.8 2.858 2

l otal six khakier s' equin 5,002.9 4.916 2
"

$ 11,086.0 $ 9.498 5

Dv a.wmp,ung wic awe an z,:1,paty.m qf eks,j:nanasissareme,a.

i

b
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENYbF CASH FLOWS
"Mno. c co . im => sowao>uoi s

} e.m I n&d I ><, rmi.n < 1 I992 199I l990
s ,,, ,,,,j/m,,o

CASH Fl OVA i ROM opt Ral tNG Ac nvn ir ',
$ l.984.2 $ 2.1217 5i.781 2

t let u n . in ,c .

n Je n i u m ne t o c c,h pr rcided f n x n o;enn >i e,A:Imtn ri,t s t: , n . t ii

C on u ib' s c I f n t t if ^ n <1ontur.:C h u qcsi

370 2 -
-

Ps. ..n c nce h,-nene ntf ri ti on ;enwn-
.

62.6 -

la , >n c t a n
29.b "

~

O r.let'lj Pb %111, f li l al p iit s
321.4 2638 2540

Dep, cc una i .u n I an s a t vanm
(166) I2 (132 21

( kfen ed t a
(74 7) (130) (75 4)

Od ri
Net c han es in ,c. , cts aoilobate

_

(298 4) (194 7) (52 01
An ount s ieu c,aM.

(177.5) (08 7) (1829)
in . cof or r

100.8 2262 157I
An ounts piyable au l e ined luhanes

212.6 1578 205 8
Incoinc i a , s py auc

108 4 (49 5) 482
T3 n uncrithddoc

(118 2) 19 2 (18 2)
Oda r

2,504 4 24340 2.055 6
Ni T CAMi PROVlhi D [w Ort nAtING Acttvint s

_ _ _ . _ _
a

CA H Ft ows H.oM Iw.s1iNG Auivrnt s
(I,066.6) (l.041 5) (670 8)

C apit al e q va la ui es
(5 255.8) (88006) (8,563 3)

l' unite.c of '.ccunnes soh. dan. < mi uher a ccestrrrot <.

4.983.1 85189 82276
Pimeni, tr a n s de of set unhes sul r.daue ar vi oth, r nr.csonene.

(12.6) 22 6 67
Otirr .

- -

0.351 9) (l 300 6) (999 8)
- . _No CA9iUsi oiw INvisnNG Aotv r ts

,

C A9i Ft Ows t nuM Fewo% Aciiviiu s
480.0 (590 6) 4722

Net ; hanec in s1x irt tenn Ienowa y-

141.3 559 8 I70
Pn cred . tn en rc.uwe e,f debt

(121.6) (94 I) (14 l)
Pa',uienn on debt

(862.9) (184 I) (744 81
Pun Iwe ,ii ucasury ,a k

(1,064 3) (8932) (749 4)
Dra len h pud to sta khot Ice s .

52.2 48 3 37 8
Pra eni, fian escia.c of sta k opo. ins

20.0 158 27 6
Oter!

(1,355 3) (IB8 l) (953 7)
Nt T CASH U9 D ny Frwoo Ac uvn u s

hi[tc10F ExcHANu RATt CHANGf S ON CASH AND CASH EQuivAt r N1s
(20 0) (3 8) 19 2

(222.8) (85) 1213
Nr 1 (Dt at Ast ) INCHf AM- IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVAU NTs

797 9 8064 085 i
CASH AND CASH EQU VAU N15 AT BI GINNING Of Yr Aa

$ 575| $ 7979 $ 8004
CA9 i AND CASH Ecurv Au N1s AT END Of YCAR

-

|h k 8 d k $$ k& { 4 $ I.t 5 .-}

I .



-_ _ _ __ ____ _ _ _ - _________ .

NOTES To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

m e cu.u m sen= s
( 5 m m& w cup p, ,im .. ~ad

L Summary of Accwntion Pohcies intangibles - Intanchies are rewrdrd at cost and are hemg
. .. . amortu ed o cr the1r estimated usetu! Irces. Gmdss repre-Principics of Conwhdation - T he consm, dated firuncW

n _ sennne the e sceu of acquisitun cost s over the fmr value of netstatemers :nclude the accooms et the C,ompar,y and u N its --

. cts of bwnesses purthased. , amerteed on a straght hnee
subsidanes f or those ccm.:1: dated ohudanes 'vhere

l
. bws , enernev ever 90 scar so ,

bOriy ktny OWrler d rp n ,ess tf Hil 100; tie c,ut sale axMa.dd ' -

.

ers' interc51 in em h Uf ?!ic Company i acC oinits is dlowil as
f4nonty interests m the wnsohd +ted finn ai statements 2. Financial _!nstrurpents andfelated Disclosures
'Ihe Company fiws the equity meth:d for 200 g mac l he Comp iny hedges certain portons of its ewsure to tu
cuwd MMates as we!! e for irr.esunents in joint ventutes nen cumency fluctuato s in recenues and het monetary assets

Foreign Currency Translation - I he L,5 dAar is the func- and |a!ducs denominated in foreran cunenacs through the use.

- ,

of opuons and forward exchance cunuacts Umns and k'sses
II'Nlai currerlcy f(ir the COmpdriy s ttRfJi subsidane

,

ansinc ham the ir,e of such imtruments are recorded in the
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments - Ceh income statement concurrently with emos and losses anung
equwMents are compnwd of certa:n Ingh!v hquJ irrcestments ham the undedving hedged attnhute At Detender 31.1992
w:th a matunty of leu than three months Short -tenn ins est-- and 1991. the Compans had fdward exchange contracts and
ments are stated at cost whth apprcmmates fmr vWue Long wotten cunenev opnons generaN hawna maiunties et less

*term imestments. whdi me camed at c.ost. had tkr vahn of than two years, to exchance fore:cn cunencies fbr U S dehrs
$i S haon " d $1 ? ben at December 31.1902 and 1991. in the amount of $1.097 6 mdken and $850.1 ardhon, respee-
respe oc n Fa:r due of :mestments are pnmanly hawd on twely Net unreaimed ga:nViosses from hedena antepated
q.r >ted mm het pnces transm tions based on deder quNed puces. Were not material

at Decemher 31.1992.
Inventories - S. bstant4 dl damesuc im entones are vd-u

T he C.ompany crants c redt terms in the normal cour se of.ucd at the k wer of ,ost in. 6rst out (LIF_O.) cost or market
- . huuness 'o its customers ( ustomers for human heWth prodk,ernmo:ng urcentones me caiued at the buer c,t tmt in. test- .

, ,

ucts inaude drug wholesa.ier s and retaners. hosptals. t unics.
out (H. F.O.) mst or manet

g w ctnmentM acencies managed hedth-care providers such as
Depreciation - Depicaatun is pimded ocer the estunated heahh mmntenance Orpwanons and ether insotutions
uwf ui in es of the assets, pnncipaMy using the snaight-hne Customers fce the Compan , animM hedth crop protection
mothad For tax purpmes. acce|erated methods are used products include vetennanans. dstnbutors wholesMer s. retae

ers feed manufacturers. vetennary supphers and laboratonesl. axes on income - In the fourth quarter. the Company -
- toncentrations of credit nsk with respect to these tradeadopted the piousions of S.tatement Nct 109. Accounone' for

recewables are considered mirumal due to the Company.' sincome T.axen ethx twe January 1.194c, .T he Statement
- dwerse customer base. As part of its encoing control proce

re u:res that deterred income taxes rcHect the tax conse-
- dures. the Company rnanitors the credt worthiness ofits cus|

go ,ces on f.uture years et d fferences between the tax bases
tomers Bad debts have been rrnnirna! .T he Company doesof . sets and hahatics and their fmancial reportine amounts
not norma!!y requq e co.bteral or other secunts to support'

!I,nor ta 199, provisions were made f br Jef. erred income taxest.
credt sWes

.

where d Herences esisted between the time that transactions
adected ta.ahle inc0rne and the time that thew transactons.

entered into the detemiinat!an of income for financal state- 1 Ing entprjes
~

ment purposes Inventenes at Decerrdier 3 | cons:sted of

Earnings Per Sharc - Eamings per share of common stock 1992 m
are based on the weighted average number of shares outstand- Fr * J r s' 5 573 0 $ 903
ing These weghted averages were 1.153 5 mkn.1.159 9 Ru re ed a m : ass 565 4 m8
mdhon and 1.172 I mkn in 1992 1991 and 1990. respectwe- sun.ws 64 a m
Iv. Shares nsude under stock opDon and executwe incentne L %, mamum v e UO3 2 M6
award plans do not have a san & ant ddutwe effect PMo# W Am 20 6 im3

$ 1.18 2. 6 i Wi3

. .

Y
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The reduc ton to Lif O cost is less at December 31.1992 senture agreement to include Europe. In Ouober 1991, the

due to refinements in product cosung to reflect onang tech- companies acquired certarn assets of Wecim Pharma a leading

Genmn self-medicat on business.noloecal improwments
Inventones valued at i IFO compnsed approumately 52% In 1982, the Company entered into an agreement with

of mveritones at Dec( nher 31.1992 and 1991 Astra to develop and market Astra products in the United
States, in exchange for a royalty. In the latter part of 1993, if
the Company's total sales of Astra products reach a certain

4mDtherAnets iesel. the Company will form a separate entity for operationsi

Other esets at Daember 3I conasted cd. related to Astra products. Astra would have the n. ht tog
- _ . . -

1992 W91 acquire a 50% share of the new entity, at which time the ,

u t m u m m u n ,m w -nis $ 62 8.9 13W 3 Company's roya!ty obl gation would cease. Other than the
acquisioon price, the contnbution of this business to thec, e ona % ~rwe 153 5 in2
Company's operations is not expected to have a significantCEn 217.2 ICI O

impact on financial resu!ts in the near term.$999.6 M5

The 1992 inercase in ont ventures and other investments Maarnfayable.andiongdemR6t
pnmanly relates to the Compans's ioint venture with E I du Loans payable at December 31.1992 included $630.3 milhon
Pont de Nemours and Company (Du Pont) and investments of umecured Company borrowings. $584 3 mdhon of which is
related to AB Astra ( Astra). which are more fully descobed in commercial paper. The remainder of the 1992 balance was

Note 5. principally bonowings by foreign subsidiancs. Loans payabic
increased in 1992 pnmarily as a resu!t of increased domestic
bonowing undertaken to complete the $1 bilhon treasury

L.StrategicARiartco st ck pr gan appr ved by the Board of Directors in February
in 1989, the Company entered into an agreement w:th Du

'991'
Pont to f ann a bn.ytemi research and markenng collaboration t ng-term debt at December 31.1992 consisted of
EfTecuw Januark 1.1991, the Company formed a 50%- $388.4 mdhon in five-year noncallable notes issned under a
owned poi wnture with Du Pont, creanng an independent. $500.0 million shelf registration bearing an average coupon of
research-dnsen, worldwale pharmaccoucal fimi Du Pont con _

7 3% payaW semi-annually, and $107.3 milhon of pollution
tnbuted as entire pharmacconcal and radiophannaceutical c ntr L industnal revenue financing and foreign borrowings at
immng agents buunesses and is provid:ng administrative ser. varying rates of up to 9.8% Of this latter amcunt. $31.5 mil-

The Company is prouding research and development h " 's due in varpnunsta!!ments through 1997.uces
expertne. dewtopment funds, certain European market ng The canying vabes ofloans payable and long-term debt at
nghts ta seseral of its presenption rnedicines. international Decemte 31.1992. approximate fair values Fair values are
indusuy everuse and cash. based on interest rates that are cunently avadable to the

in 1089. the Company formed a iomt venture with
Company for issuance of debt with simdar terms.

Johnson b Johnson to develop and mai' a broad range of

non-presenpuon medcines for U S consumers. In January
1990, the pnt venture acquired the U S self-medicat on busi- LXondagenddabilidn
ness of ICI Amencas Inc. and ICI acquired the U.S nghts to The Company is invoked in vanous claims and legal proceed-

the Company's anodepiessant E/wil. abag w:th other consid- ings of a nature considered nomial to its business, principally
crations The gain from the sale of Flan!is neluded in Other product habihty and intellectual property cases While it is not
(income) cycnv. net (See Note 12.) In May 1991. Merck feasible to predict or determine the outcome of these proceed-
and Johnson 6 Johnson signed an agrcement in principle. ings. it is the opinion of management that their outcome wdl
wh(b was finahred January 1.1993. to extend their U S pint have no matenaVy adverse effect on the Company's financial

posit on

m

- - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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8 Stockholders' Equity at the date of grant The options are exerasable dunng the
On frhruary 25.1992 the P,oard of Daectors approsed an snth through tenth 3 ear after grant for mdividuals still
inctcase m mthed common shares from 900,000.000 empbyed by. or retaed from the Company.

| to 2.700.000,000. mthout par vJue. and a three-for une spLt /\ summary of :nformation re!atrce to the Company's
'

of the Compey s common stock. both effectwe May 6. W92 stock option plans follows
| A!! shme and Fr share annunts for the current and pnor pen-

Nurnber Ase ageods presented :n tf re finanaal statements reflect this stock,

'

N Shares Pnce
_

j spht _ihn common stcu k was last spht three-for-one efIective
g 4 |9gg Ount* at knury 1. I W 26 02660 51633 '

; y

) Common stock increased by $l 9 0 rndhon. $1R3 mdhon Gmud s W 725 27 25

* *d H 32% * 75and $14 0 neon :n 1992,1991 and 1990. respectwely as a

| resu't of .ssuances of treasury stock for esc:rcises of stock fcsad N!2W 26 0
i opte,ns and datubutions under e3.ccutwe incentwe plans Outstandiry at December 31.1990 27 ry 44; 19 $ l

A tummary of tre-uury stod transactions (shares in thou- Gr antef I ' o20.66 7 42 88
sands)f & xs E craed 0 340 122) 15 28
_ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . Fc rie.te d (2P.670) 2767

1992 1901 1990
Outstandw at Decernher 31.1901 30.3 @ 324 29 27

% mes Cost %r Cmt 'ha cs Ces' Granted 5.207.761 46.54
Nn. Exercised (3,402,430) 15.80
!r 4 i 207.043 9 52.858 2 . ' N 3 12. 7 l 4 3 C R8 3 12 Ch. 0 For fe.t ed (790.120) 41.25,

P m. h 4 18.382 6 862 9 4m4 i4t 2a 52 ' - 744ai

Outstandmg at December 31.1992 40.384,535 532.40
ler it ict

Exercisable at December 31,1992 24,490,919 $25 38oyvgr r,

" " " "

At December 31.1992 and 1991. I l.643.476 shares and+ r.rwe p u (3.548 4) (53 3) 3Mh 14; 2) (4270 & (5 Nr

3.954 888 shares. respectwely, were available for future grants
U^*

under the terms of these plans
Ducmber31 22i,878 i 53.687 8 mrcan sam 2 20swa 52 7to 3

The Executwe incentwe Plan provides for awards to exec-
utwes and other key employees of cash and deferred awards

At Decemtwr 31.1992,1991 and 1990,10 mdhon shares payable in shares of the Company's common stock and cash.
of prefened stock without par value, were authonzed, none The Plan has a strategic perfomaance feature that provides for
were nsued awards to key officers and managers who have a direct impact

on achieving the Company's long-term objectives For 1992,

9. Stoch Option _ and f~xecutiyc_I__nc.entive Plans total awards under the Plan were $37.5 mdiiort Awards were.

- _ -~

fhe C,empany has stoa option plans under which key emplev- $38.9 mdhon in !991 and $29.5 milhon in 1990. At December
31,1992, there were 2.811.901 shares available f.or tuture_

I ces and non-employee d: rectors may be granted options to pur-
^ ^ ^O

| chase shares of Company common stock at the fa:r market
| value at the time of the grant. The stock option program also

includes provmons for employees whose contnbutions are R_Betiremmt Plam
behesed entical to the innovation and development of new In addition to required governmental retirement plans, the
chemical compounds T hese options vest over time, dependent Company and certain ofits subsidianes have retirement plans
on the accomphshment of specific mdestones such as chnical for chgible employees that provide benefits based upon age.
tnah or regulatory approval years of sersice and compensation. Certain plans a!so consider

in September 1991. dunne the Company's Centennial pnmary soaal secunty payments in calculating benefits. The
year. the Company maJe a speaal one-time grant of options to expenses for these governmental, Company and subsid:ary
essenuaUy a!i empb3ces worldwide to purchase 300 shares of plans were $241.3 mdhon in 1992, $214 3 mdlion in 1991 and
stock A total of approximatc!v 10.5 milhon opoons were $176.2 mdhon in 1990.
ganted mth an exetene pnce of $42.42. the fair market value

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ - _ _ . _ - _ - - _ . -- - - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --
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Intemational plan assets at market value, included in the
Expenses for Company and subsid:ary plans were $81.3

mdhonin 1992, $64 3 mdhon in 1991 and $484 milhon in 1990 above table. were $4I l.5 mdhon in 1992. $394.6 milhon in
1991 and $343.9 mdhon in 1990. The accumulated benefitNet pension cost for the Company's plans includes the fol-
obbgation of intemational plans, included in the above table,

lowing component s
was $356 3 mdhon in 1992 $291.7 milhon in 1991 and $248.1

1992 19H M milhon in 1990.
The discount rate and rate of future compensation

Serwe cce.t - bendts
increases used in determining the projected benefit obhgation

eened danrq the year 5 864 5 74 5 i c5 5
and costs were 9% and 6%. respectively, at December 31.intnest cm on pmeewJ
1992,1991 and 1990. The expected long-term rate of retum123.7 110 4 97 6beng.t erkamn

Net ammtatit.n nd deferat (34.7) Iit 2 U M 7) on plan assets was 10% at December 31.1992 and 1991, and

ActvM return on os ets (94.1) (231 F) 52 0 9% at December 31.1990.
in the aggregate. average intemational plan assumptions

5 81.3 1 64 3 1 48 4Net penson cust do not vary significantly from U.S. rates.
_.

~1 he net pension cost attnbutable to international plans ILQther P_ostrelitemmiandhitsmoloymentAnefits
and included above was $30 0 mdhon in 1992. $22.0 mdhon inThe Company pro ides health-care (in excess of Medicare)
1991 and $14.i nidhoriin 1990. and hfe insurance benefits for chgible active and retired employ-,

Plan assets at market value exceed the related accumulat- ees, pnncipally in the United States. Prior to 1992, the
ed benefit obhgation. The Company.s funding policy for Company recognized the present value of such health-care
:mployee Retirement locome Secunty Act of 19'74 and for-costs at the employees. retirement and recognized and fundedf. '

cian plans is to contnbute amounts to maintain assets in excess the cost of hfe insurance benefits over employees. working
of the praected benef.it obhgations. At December 31,1992.
the plans were essentially fully funded The plans' assets are in the fourth quarter. the Company adopted the provisions
dwersified in stocks, bonds. real estate and short-term and of Statement No.106. Employers. Accounting for
other investments. T.he plans. funded status was as fo!!aws: Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions, e:,ective

.
,.

January 1.1992. This Statement requires accrual over the
1992 1991 1990

employee sersice period of the expected costs of providing
Pan aswts at nurket due 51.411.8 51.356 i i u 35 8

postretirement health-care and hfe insurance benefits.

^""" # "" "* # "" The cumulatwe effect at January 1.1992 of adopting

Vested . 1.048.0 446 8~ 8495 Statement No.106 reduced Net income by $370.2 million, ne:

of $255.2 million ofincome tax benefits. The effect of thisN% cu ed 145.9 121 2 | 18 o

change reduced 1992 Income before cumulative effect of1.i93 9 Loes o 9e7.5

accounting changes by $389 milhon, net of $26.7 mdhon of
ru, asscts in c es c4 income tax benefits. The cost of postretirement benefits other

aaumubwdherei
ie 3 than pensions was $90.4 mdhon in 1992, $24.7 milhon in 1991o217.9 2ealobt w o,

and $l8.1 million in 1990. The cost of health-care and hfe
Protected compenswn insurance benefits for active employees was $116.3 million in

379.3 340 8 277 8

1992. $102.9 rnibn in i991 and $92.9 million in 1990.
.ncr e ue s

f unded umus 06f.4) (52 7) o es 5,
Net postretirement benefit cost includes the fo!!owing

Unamattaed tunutional components.
088.6) (218 F) (240 2)net anet
221.5 130 F !90 3 1992

Unrececned net kns
Unrecegnued roof * * * * ~ "

130 5 121 9 Ile 4 531.2serme c mt earned dunr.; the year.

Net pension asset (habkyt $ 2.0 $ U 8 8) $ (42 0) Intereu cost on accumubted pestretaement
mummumus 62.9beneGt ebhption

Net amort: ration and deferral (1.9)

(!8)Actual return on assets ..
$90.4Net p.:stretnement bene 6t em

,

- - - _

.,
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in I 990. the Company lqan fundirq a retiree hea'rh-care Minanty interests include third parties share of exchange
account that wdl be uwd to partia% pre f und he:dth-care hen- gams and bsses ansing from translation of the financial statt
efns for rehrees l he pbns' emets are dn er s; fred in nor ks ments into U S dollars
hands and short tenn and uther mvestments The p!arrJ fund- In 1990. other incorne. net. includes a $90 0 mdhon gain

-

ed uatus on Decemkr 31 .sf h s hom the sale of E!aw! This gain was largely offset by a prow4

;on for environrnental costs and certa:n other costs, including
W92 those associated wnh the 1992 relocadon of the Company's

% ,n e .o n u a. 5 To 4 corporate headquarters Other income, net also includes the
A s ,, mc h we eN+i ih,, Company's proportionate share of results from its joint venture

n , ,.e s 278 o investments To date, suc h resu!ts have not been matenal

? m pa . ,& 145 8 Interest paid was $60 8 mdhon in 1992. $71 A mdhon inwmo .

. g% r 334 6 1991 and $64 5 mdhon in 1990.om - .

. _ _

758.4

ronw aam (728 o) 13. Supplementary locome Statement Information

t h aec m ed:. p< (1. 7) 1992 19'21 90
_

twe m 3;J , c u ( 32.1 ) wm ,, ,, $2 7 7,3 gma $254 7
N ,< nem , r r h och ham r < 5(761.8) ~I e n . 4,o 0,n , ome.

gi, py.dt ne 290.5 't 2 3 217 3con

Ilie drscount rate used in determining the accumu!ated *4 m """ " "1
nuacun e 178.5 :( 7 7 I f.e 4;x >stretireria rit ia r, dit < ,hhs.sti, ,ri was ? L, 14 c e q,ected losig.i

term rate of retum on p!in as+ts was 10S The heo!th care % A cy, es 176.6 u4c 101 8

cost trend rate in 1992 ' cas 130 . radually dechn:ng to 6 !";, '

owr an 18 scar penad T he eHect of increasmg the heJti" l4,_Lucs 00]Otome *

care co i trend rate ny one perantage pomt in each year in the fourth quarter. the Company adopted the provisions of
woubl inocase the accumulated postretirernent benetit obhg r Statement No 109. Accounting for locome Taxes. effectrce
ton at Dewmher 31,1992 by Il 10 0 mdhon and the tota! January I,1992. T he Statement requires that deferred
serue and interest ceu components of the 1992 net pestre- mmu e taxes reflect the tax censequences on future years of
taement benefit cmt by $17.0 mdhn d:Herences between the ta,. bases of assets and habities and

AL in the founh quarten the Company adopted the pro' their financial epn ting amounts The cumulative effect of this
wuns of Statement N , i | 2 Emplo3 ers Accountmg for change to January I 1992 reduced Net income by $62 6 md-
Postempb/ ment Benefits This Statement requnes an acoual hon 1 he ef fect of this change on 1992 Income before cumula-
rnethoJ of recognmna retemployment benents such as d* tree eficct of accounting changes was not matena! Poor to
absty rebted benchts 1992. provisions were made for deferred income taxes where

The cumulathe ethxt at January I.1992 et adopond d&rences emted between the time that transat tons affected
Statement No I 12 reduced Net income h 129 6 mdlion. net taxable income and the tune that thesc transactons entered
of $2() 4 mdhon of mcome tax benefits The effect of this mto the deterrrunation of income for financial statement
change on 1992 locome hetare cumubtree effet t of account- 'pumoses
inchamics s.as not matcna!

12. Other (income) Expense, Net
.- - . - - -

,

1992 | Al ins

Ftereu nc er. $ (138. 3) 1;1rm ' i 1(I R t-,
loteren c 4;,cw 72.7 M/ f9?

l n ,wp b ees 4b 2 3 | t, Gb

Wyavot,cus 32.2 25, 3) s

Othe m iv wt (84 9) aa B />

5 (72 I) ! I5/ C1 1 (474:

|
|

- BM
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A reconcihatron between the Ccmpany's effective tax rate Defened income taxes at December 31,1992 consisted of:

and the U S statutory rate ful!um Assets Liab.ht ies
. _ _ _ . - - - . - . - - - -

1992 7m Rcre Aurier ated der.reaanon 5 - $365 2

Amount 1992 1991 IWO Patreurement be dts 296 0 -

r

hr,entmv wbteJ 274.6 103 2
U S untutcar rer .m c1 - 82 0

$ l.2il.6 34.0 % 34 M 34 03 i ewng at tmty
en pera* an o

Eqwty invrurnents - 70.0*

DdTe>entuC amirgnom
E nwroritnera C r ebred 64.9 -

T *, e xempt e:in f ar Puet t. ; f-~.a
Cnwemat,on rebted 52.1 -

(IBI I) (5 i) t% !) i43)ope r anom

F oref operc om 32 7 .9 26 2i Ot her. rst 350.0 213.9

State tates 60 7 17 2/ ?U l 037.6 834.3

Wuaton dmot e 06.6) -

Other. >nc ki.n;

nunority w em m (6 9) ( 2) ( 71 2 $ 1,021. 0 $834.3
' ' ' ~

$ I,Il7.0 313% 33 0$ 34 0"i.

At December 31,1992, cunent deferred tax assets of
Domestic compmoes contnhuted approumate!y 73% in $235 6 rulhon and current deferred tax habiliues of $3 3 milhon

1992. 71'b in 1991 and 66"., in 1990 to conschdated pretax were included in Prepaid expenses and taxes and in income
taxes pavable, respectively, in addaion, noncurrent deferredinca ne

Tees on wome wnmsted of tax assets of $43 8 milhon and noncurrent deferred tax habihties

f $89 4 m:lk n were included in Other assets and in Deferred
1992 iwi 19 % income taxes and noncurrent habilities. respectively

cu"P'''" At December 31.1991, net current deferred tax benefits

i ..Jn.M $ 615 I i 50! 8 i %75 of $244 8 milhon were included in Prepaid expensey and taxes.

ro m 4u.4 4/w 4ns These deferred taxes pnmanly consisted of taxes paid or
myable on intercompany profits not yet reahzed in consolidat-sote 107i ico i le 8

i,133 6 i 04 $ 8 i c4a 8 ed income. Net noncunent deferred taxes of $2914 milhon
were included in Deferred income taxes and noncurrent habih-

t., vn e % ,

ties relating pnncipally to depreciation and leasing Income
I ede r .d 15.3 64 (liO D

vec 07.3) ma u 9 6, taxes pud in 1992,1991 and 1990 were $934 4 million, $879.8
milhon and $830 2 milhon, respecovely.

seau o4 6) io g 4;
At December 31,1992, foreign earnings of $3 I bi! bon and

(16 6) I2 (!32 2) domestic camings of $8809 milhon have been retained indefi-
$ 1,117. 0 11.04% 0 $ 0176 nkh by subsidiary companies for reinvestment. No provision

is rnade for income taxes that would be payable upon the distri-

The components of the deferred provision were~ bution of such earnings arid it is not practicable to detenmrie
the amount of the related unrecognized deferred income tax

1992 1991 1900
habihty. These earnings indude income from manufacturing

Aa c!cr at ed deremtun $ 37.6 $ 17! $ (31) o;erations in Ireland. exempt trom Irish taxes. T.he tax exemp-
-

In, enters re!areJ 8.5 (I7 ei (4i P tion expred in 1990, subsequent Irish earnings are taxed at an
insiame, t ses o i si o i s; incentive rate of 10% in add tion, the Company has domestic

t can am tmtv (5 5) n o 3'i o c e) subsidianes operating in Puerto Rico under a tax incentive
Psstretum, r t bent % (26 9) 32 22 g'r ant that expires in 2008.

.

Other, net ( 30. 3) 215 (67 4) The Company s Federal income tax returns have been

$ 066) 5 1< 5 0 32 h audted through 1986

|

1

|

.
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__ __ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

A O
w W

.

15. Segment Reporting
CEOCRAPHIC SECMENTS

INDUSTRY $FGMENT s
1992 1991 1940

1992 194| t 9 ?O
-

Customer sales
Sales D e esoc $ 5,i80.1 5 4 6|64 $ 4 C391
H.uw h,.W lie M $ 9,067.6 $M O!9 5 $ /12 Fm ,- OECD 4,262.4 3 E 121 34513

'

W;ab t he d 594.9 WT2 55i 0 _. o.her 220 0 174 2 | 81.1

1 9.662 5 iF00>' $ 7 6715 AfTiliate Sales

D rr:estm 1.215 9 1.093 0 948 6
i Income Before Taxes
t F wewn - OE CD 117.5 132I 112 | T

and Cumulative Effect'

- O t h,-_ - 68 0 38 4 37 6
of Accounting Changes

b i utens (1.401.4) Il.264 0) (1,0983)
I t.m an W d Heahh $ 3.3610 $ 2 % -: $ 2 570 2
Sp: Wt y C hemn a' 80.5 7f 4 67 4

3.441.5 * n!4 4 2 03F. Income Before Taxes

N en r e q .n. ..,r , and Cumulative EtTect

re x t *'et 122 1 0/' 00 7 of Accounting Changes

"*$ 3.563 6 $ 3.!cc 7 52rS88 ' '
-

-
- I:4e g , - Of CD 920 4 832 5 P22 5

Assets - One. 7.2 (4 4 j 20 5
t Un an " mal I b ' , $ 7.053 9 15 819 e 14 h !0 0 fi*'e>> (38.5) t 5 9) (374)
5 u k , f_ f a 1.d 580 3 548 ! Ses 4 3,441.5 30744 2 638 |

7,634 2 r:57 o 53193 N ren r,; n a c te.

(ish arJ n .comen s 2,509 1 '4%5 2 2n 6 nrm ym. eu 122.1 92 3 00 1
ON ap eate msets 942 7 ' 45 ! W\ $ 3.563.6 53.1667 $ 2 6% 8

$ 11,086 0 194985 5 M.027 8
Assets

Capital E x pendit ures Da' ' ' ' ' $ 4,976.9 $4.1873 13.4329
iiun e:A nn J HeNth $ I.017.6 1 965 8 $ 023 7 I <>-OLCD 3,124 3 27705 2.363 3
%emhv Cha s c.' 49 0 .57 47 - 0:her 208 2 !32 6 198

Cash m>J r. cst nc .a 2,509.i 2.455 5 2.209 6$ l.066 6 $ i 041 ' $ ( 70 F Ch' rree m e w.e t s 942.7 6451 500 9

Depreciation and Amortization Ure m (6 E 2) W5 W 7)
tirm: An u!t kWth $ 294.2 $ '3 $ 2279 $ 11. 086. 0 $ %408 5 $ F.029 8

'

| + .vtv Chem C 27.2 335 26i

$ 321 4 $ J63 8 $ 2M0 Sales to afhhates by the domestic geographic area include
-

-

-

'
-

pm3ucts manufactured in the United States and Puerto Rico
|

. that are shipped to facihties in foreign countries for manufac-~I bere were no intersegment sales. Income before taxesi

- ture into hn:shed products Sales to afEhates are at necotiatedand cumutau ce ettect of. accounting changes and assets inc!ude -

pnces based on specific market conditions Profits are shown,

bath d: rect and ahocated arnounts C,omrnon costs andi

expenses and common assets are allocated in proportion to within the geoc.raphic areas at the time of sale: such profits,"

however, are included in conschdated income when a sale is
"" #5

.. made to a customer Research and development expenses arePages 2,9 through 31 contam a desenption of the
Cu npars.s business included in the geographic area in which the expenses were

-

incurred Foreign nations in the OECD (Organ:zation for
Economic Cooperation and Development) are the Western
European countnes. Canada Austraha. New Zealand and
Japan

|
-
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT REPORT OF INDEPDDENT

PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockhokiers andPrimary respinubthty for the integnty and elmstroty of the
Company's finanaal statement 4 rests with management. T he

Bmrd of Directors of Merck & Co., Inc .

finaneul statements rep nt on manacementi stewardsh,p of
Company assets 1hese statements are prepared in confomnty We have audted the accompanying consohdated balance

with gerrrally anepted accounung ponciples and accordngly, sheets of Merck & Co. Inc. (a New Jersey Corp >ranon) and

includr amounts that aic be.ed on management's best est subudanes as of Decemter 3I. locu and 1991, and the related

ruates and jutments. Non!inanaal infonnation included :n the consohdated statements of income, retained earnings and cash

annual rep >rt has ako been prepued by managernent and is tbws fa cach of the three years in the pened ended December

conustent vath the finanaal statements
3i, p;92 1 hese Gnancial statements are the respons:bihty of

T o auure that finanaal .nfonnauon is rehable and assets the Company's maragement Our responsihihty is to express

are safeguarded manacernent mcunto.ns an eHectrse system of an opmin on these financal statements based on our audts

internal controls and pv immatant c!cments of wiud' We conducted our audts in accordance with generally

mdude caichil selectiu a and devebpment of operat accepted audting starulards. Those standards require that we

ing and financial manager un organizauon that provides @n and perfann the audt to obtain reasonable assurance ~ M
appropnate drasnn of responahihtv: and commuiucations about whether the Gnancui statements are free of matenal

An audt includes exan nning. ,n a test basis. evi-mmed at assunng that Company pohcie, and paceduies are misstaten v nt

andnstood throughout the urgani/ation in estabhshing inter- dence supgsrung the amounts and disclosures in the financial
An audt also includes assessing the accounungnal controls. management weighs the costs of such systems sia,rment s

emost the benehts it beheves such systems will provide A ponciples used and significant esumates made by management,

staff of internal audtois regularly maatcts the adequacy and as weh as evaluaung the overall finanaal statement presenta-
We beheve that our audts provide a reasonable basis forappheauon of internal wntr oh on a worldade basis non

l o insure that prisonnel continue to understarti the sys- ourop m
tem ofintemal controls and pctedures and pohaes concem In out opmon dr financial statements refened to above

ing good and pudent busaiess pracuces the Company prnait pesent f aaly. in all material respects. the financal posioon of

cally conducts the Management's Stewardship Prouram tbr Menk 6 Co. Inc and subsidanes as of December 31,1992

key management and hnanc el personnel l his nogram rein- and 1991. and the results of their operat ons and their cash

fon es the n np u tan ( c and under standng of internal contruls bY ibws fa each of the threc years in the renad ended December
In 3 L |o91 in confomuty with generahy accepted accounungrevmwing key corporate polocs pntedures and systems

adduon an ethical business practices pogram has been unple' pnnaples

mentrd to reintone the Company's long standna comnutment As dscussed in the accompanying notes to financial state-

to high ethral standanis in the conduct of :t s buunes, ments, effecove January I,1992 the Ccmpany adopted three

T he independent pubhc accountants have aud ted the new accountmg standards promulgated by the Financial

Company's consoldated financol statements as desenbed in Accountmg Standards Board. changing its methods of

then rep u t. Then audts included a reuew of the Company's accounting for posuetuement benefits other than pensions.

accounung systems, procedures and intemal controls, and tests mcome taes and postemployment benefits

and other audung procedures sutHaent to enable them to so-

der thea opunon on the Company's finanaal statemots

independent pubhc accountants me icviewcd by management.
. A h6, [I he lecommendations of the intern 2i auditut s and

Control procedures have been unpfemented or revised
as appropmte to respond to these recommendauons No
rnatenal connot weaknesses hx.c been brought to the atten- New Yor k. New Yor k ARTHUR ANDWSEN 6 CO

tion of management. In management's opmion. as of January M 1993
December 31.1991 the mtemal control wstem was strong
and accomphshed the 01 yecoves dr, cussed her ein

tb- .

C

P. Roy Wgelos, M.D. Judy C. Lewent
n ,, m.mm va. , w u. m ,a,,w w

I ,wu s,d ( >f er

.
..

- - - - -
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AUDIT COMMITTel's REPORT COMPE ATION AND BENEFITS
'

COMMITTEE's REPORT

The Audt Committee of the Bmrd of D: rectors is compnsed The Compensation and Benefits Committee is compnsed of
of six outside duettors The members of the Committee are- five out side da ctors The members of the Committee are: H.Albert W f&rck. Chairman, Charles E Exley Jr~ Vice Brewster Atwater Jr, Cha:rman: Richard S. Ross, M D.. Vice
Chairman. Su Derek Birkin Caulvne N Daus. Ph Da Wdham Chairman; Lawrence A Bossidy; W&m G Bowen. Ph Da
N helley, M D ; and Dennis Weatherstone lhe Committee and Ruben F. Mettler, Ph D. The Committee held fhe meet-i

heki three meetirgs dunng I 992 ings dunna 1992
The Audt Comm:ttee meets with the independent pubhc ~ The Compensation and Benefits Committee's major

accountants. mmagement and intema! auditors to assure that responsibaties incluJe providing for senior management suc-
all me carryng out their respectme responmbities The Aud t cession and overseeing the Company's compensanon and ben-
Committee rewws the perfmnanc e and tecs of the indepen- efit programs. The Committee seeks to provide rewards which
dent pubhc accountants poor to recommendna their appoint- are hmhly leveraged to performance and clearly knked to
ment, and meets suth them. w;thout management present, to Company and indradual results The objectwe is to ensure
dscuss the scope ard resu'ts of thar audt work. includng the that compensation and benefits are at lesels which enable
adequacy ofintemal controls and the quahty of financial report- Merch to attract and retain high quakty employees. The
ing Both the independent pubhc accountants and the intema! Committee news stock ownership as a vehicle to ahan the
audtors hae f u!! access to the Audt Committee. interests of employees with those of the stockholders. A long-

term focus is essential for succcss in the phannaceutical indus-
try and is encour aged by making a high proportion of executive Mh Mf- officer compensation dependent on long-tenn perfonnance and
on enhancing stociholder value

Albert W. Merck
&ggms, s.aa a,--a

H. Brewster Atwater Jr.
wa,. <m,nsm a,m4n c-mwa

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA Mr acx & co. inc. 4~o suusioiAsirs

e$ m md/wm enyt r Airr amonta 1992 1901 IGN |9F9 IW8 1987 !% 19?5 1984 1083 1982
Rt sut. T s i ORYE AR.
% $9,662 5 14 e . 7 17 6 n ' in "O F $5 m 5 15 0U 3 14 |28 9 13.5475 $3 559 7 13 246 1 13 063 0
Were ed rnWx uan o ets 2.096 1 14344 77H' l 550 3 If 2e I l.414 3 133S0 12724 1.424 5 l.263 4 1.222 2
Ma rke tir v admeistr atwc

c . pense s 2,963 3 25703 2.3FF 0 20134 1. < 7 7 5 t6821 11099 1.000 0 945 5 905I E92 2
Re art h 'devet , ment eq ense s 1.111.6 987 8 F54 0 750 5 66F 8 565 7 4708 4;:63 393 I 356 0 320 2
Other % met ewense net (72.1) 057 m (474) He7 (4 2) 060; O2 I) (l72) 98 25 6 278hcome belae twcs 3,563 6 31667 26%> 2??30 iP710 ' 425 2 10733 857 0 7M6 8 6%0 600 6Tees on inc we 1.117.0 ! 045 0 9 ) 7 <- 787 6 < o4 2 408 8 397 6 3l71 293 8 245! 185 5N( a se 2,446.6 2.12! 7 !.781 2 14054 !106 8 906 4 675 7 539 9 4930 450 9 415 I

Per shw of e 4 nmon stock $ 212 il F3 il 52 51 26 il 02 1 74 1 54 $ 42 $37 } 34 $ 31
Du iJends on c emnon sta k

Dn !areJ 1,106 9 20 3 t8s I M!s 546 3 3652 278 5 2351 224 0 210 8 207Il' aid per shme $ 92 5 77 $ 64 5 55 1 43 $27 $21 5 18 5 17 5 16 5 16
C ar-t M e vendaures 1,066 6 104f 5 670 8 433 0 372 7 253 7 210 6 237 6 274 4 272 8 2951Depr ec.en 290.3 242 7 2314 2%4 189 0 183 5 167 2 163 6 151 6 135 2 |21.1
Yr AR.ENo posliioN:
Workq c etW 782.4 14955 9302 15025 14803 738 3 1.094 3 !.106 6 10765 734 9 860 4Preiv 13.p ktand
equpment (nen 4. 2 7 L I 35045 27217 2.292 5 20707 | 948 0 l0062 1E82 8 I.912 8 ! 715 2 1.557 5Teta! assets. 11,086 0 9.498 5 80298 67567 6.1275 E tF00 5. | 05 2 49022 4.500 6 42147 3.655 4

Lar2 tenn debt 495 7 493 7 124i I!78 142 8 167 4 1675 1708 1791 3855 337 3Sta k hWderi equity 5.002.9 49162 38344 3 5J0 6 28558 1,116 7 2.541 2 26077 2.518 6 2.409 9 2.180 2
FIN ANCIAL R Anos:
Net mcome as a % rd

Saks. 253% 24 7' 232% 22 F% 20 3i i79% !6 43 1523 l3 % i391 136%
Acewe taal assets 24 1% 242< 24 1% 23 2* 20 4% ( 6 8; I3f< 11 4% i12% Ii 5% I i 9%

Y6AR-ENo Si Ans ncs:

( Amage numN;r of shves of
amman sixk out s'wdq
(m meh i I,153 5 I159C 1.172 i ;P3 i !8o 9 !.221 2 '2:39 12827 i.322 0 l 33! 0 1.33! 7

Number ef stxkhddns 161,200 9I !OO F2.300 75.600 68 E00 5e 400 18 300 47 000 50.200 51100 55 200hber efer p s ees 38.400 37 700 36920 34 400 32C k 31,100 10700 30 :00 34 F00 3?600 32.000

!!N2 nmes.nn esclude the cu mularn e 6 a of the aa ou tmg i hanges deursbed on page .U
' All share andper Jarr ameu ern for J 991 andprwr perwds han e been restated to refir< t the thver fonone stock qist in 1997

I

.

_ _ __ ___ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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DMSIONAL AND CORPORATIOFFICERS

Mr en i fUMAN Mt act Rf M ARCH MtrcK MANt$ ACTURNG MFRCK AcVri DMsioN Cm < . W m
INNN

Hi n m DrNEN LAWAATMf 5 DMV>N g pg
Waher R. Maupay Jr.

Jerry T. Jackson Edward M. Scoinck, M D John L Zabrakie, Ph.D. /%&nt 1%,dera
(Retmd 4tH9h

1%&nt 1%ulent Ivmdent
Thomas J Cini

David W. Anstne
Bennett M Shapiro. M D. David A. Conklin

John M. Preston,
t ta 1%: dent

Ynwr Vur />mdar 1.ne,uttu Lia Iwant \enwr t au Inukne D V M., Ph.D. H'dd''"''I rouimt
Widu & kw Rneanh and Prendens

i uwpe themual Manufaaunng Anthony %scusi
Ruhard J Larm Paul A Fnedman, M.D. sewer k ur heudent KELCO DMSiON
senwr tia onulens senwr ti.e Amdmt Stanley J Fidelman

and1% &,it ham hearch Semor 1%e hvident Ma,-ket,ng
a Mosher

al' ,,,, Max E. GauphichonI nung
D 1 / / .u.. Adsh g ,

l ue 1%<dmi
Cwald S. Levey, M D Aenwr the heitsent
heme t%e Inndent Admsnoreranan,1%nmg Joseph W. Keating inwrnarreal Opnarwm reg,r gov c,

5'""" V"' P""A"'
Medua; rnd Woenuh. Aisin isd 5arme ndur henmr tia (%&nt E. Dwald GnHin

h. /*uk"' Thomas R. Andrewand Prn&nt a
Cecil B Prkett, Ph.D Phar,,iaaurual Mansduturing L5 Operatwm Vsa i%sdent

__

Henn Lipmanower
% mar Via 1%ulmr \enwr she Preminr Ad*""''d"#"
Internmunnsrd Rgwn hu Roean h Bernard J Kelley

Ja.mes H. Wakelin 111

Lousa M. Sherwd M D khiro Shinkat Ph.D h',enwr \ u e boutent
B'unnn Afam Vue Prn&ns
k"I #"' Jugen G. Dom nik

diniseintranues.

kwr Voa 1%uiva \m wr n e hemime pg,,,,,,,,g ,,,g q,g,n Pnduaum and
y_ 9,,y'"*

Jarnes J. Dehen 111 $'*"[g, Internarwnd operatwm ___1%m kranhMeds,aland \rrennne Af:.un p
_

(15 lluman lleahh ad Iwnyment
t s.e omdent liabhard fans Inc Norrnan O. JangaardM\lM |apan

Per Wold Ohen ag,,,,,,u,yn,,,, tia 1%ujent
sewe \ia bn&nt Mervyn J Tumer, Ph D y,,,,,g y,,,(,,a,n,g kran k and ()n&pment
fluman Ilealth Ma4mng Senwr the /%&nt

'

MLRCK VACCINE DNlWN g gg
hhy P Bowers" k"'#" h #

Lia /%uk"'M M Tm Tai Akera, M D , Ph D. f ,,,,,,,,nmental and R. Goedon Douglas Jr..
North Ammcan andhmdmt

%k Imur Lanada in tia 1%sdent 4,, pgw, M O_ Od Fwid Markermgyg,g,,,,Af\l>RI japan Richard S. Bowles 111, Ph D.
and \ue Prmdent

-

S'nm K Deruto
We1%sdma Alfred W Alberts Vsa Pres &nt d me e Lo,Im.

ne herudent 95g MERck CONSUMIP.MilHD japan
'" Y"''" HE AlmCARE GROUPIk /vm,ery =

J Martin Carrdi Richard T. Clark
M'a f%'ermg anul Sal'' Ronald A. AhrensPaul S. Anderson, Ph D n , 7%g,,,ne ombni a

< nr houknt 3%g, y,,,wgemeni nd I%A"'Markeung
Medianal Gemesn ya,4,,nmr Inginemng C. Dovd Clarke

-v 5 Iluman Health ""## ""F
Delwin L Bokelman, Stephen W. Drew, Ph D. Ed'W"' 5""wM Md'"Peter G Ermter

Lia Prn4nt D.V.M., Ph.D. n , p,cuj,,, CORroRATE
1 ka 1%ulent 7,, p,,sud Opnarwn, Clarence A. Abramsonkuncu lunnuw

,g 7,,p! Md""Idd*'8"X ASTRA/MtRcx Gaoup g g, jg,j,,y ,,g 3,.,,,,,.,I,wwmus and nnaupmens \alers Aurument ,wm nt

d'rma d
Robert O. H lls

Leslie L. fversen, Ph D
nr /%, dent Paul B Goodan

Wayne P. Yetter Atbei,t D. Angelne /%&nt yg 3,,
Punna herau and Pouc, Neurmarna Roran b L.enwr y,, p,ns,, c,ennal panager

I*h!" A8d'"W d'"I ''' I """'""'"I pay,d H. BeschererU A Hum.m eah/> K Chiu Kwan, Ph D.
Vur he"d' Michael G. Atieh

James P. HoHman, M.D 1he /%ule*r M,chael L. King, Ph.D. |ma,sa and"'Admomtratwn
m

7,,an,,,

Vta I%&nt Dnog Metabolvm y,, jy3,g

1)ahi, Artb Patchett. Ph.D "," ",",',d"[, Robe Cohen en M. Danen*
j y

flu ,

Mael Ig er Lp4,rawry Chemsa" Michel S Mohahdis, Ph D. In/miarron Techndy f f,ma, 4,y,rn

f[#
n Powell Jr., M.D 'g Matthew W Emmens Joseph M. Fox^' ""#"'

I Amurt to Oas man
Nur laa and Ahu.t ',' "' . h Gvmu al Manufaaunng "4, ' ','', $gg3 , "

G. Theodore Mascott
Jerdd L. Morra Kenneth C. Fran.er nr 1% donRoy D. Karmvsky Chr'*'"'" R H P,a'''' n, jys,a Vua Anutent y,,,,,, pf,,,,,g

_tia 1%zdens M D , Ph,D ( Gene,d Guovel
h. 'Eiennaaun.a, Manu g,aunni Mano A. Monaco%peaalry hadw t, \ ue 1%saent

Je ome C Keller ha hearch kwin Scher, M D- tiu 1%ide,ir

Pur 1%utent Ikhemor > and Mund,w/T Andrew Quinn t ua hmdem j,,,;;,,,ug p,p,,,,
;; , nougn Dr Dew mmtAaln Thornas N Salrmann, Y **U#" ".a Medua Again Peter E. Nugent

U"s llaman Health f"d""* an
Ph D Per hmdent

Hector Loper Pardo the I%&*d e,yron L Roe Corporate Ta
nr 1%utem Mu n, mmn c,a 1%,de,a

U"'"I # "l'*"""f CALGON CORPOMTION R. Teel Olreer
Id"" A"""" Eve E. Slater, M D W W MCAW' G r l%*f'*
Errol S McKinney n,1%&nt Carlos B. Rosas Gowrnment RelatwmDe *

nr 1%uime ( hnud ad n,1%&nt
d 7edn3 T A. Fred Kerst, Ph D. Charles Popper, Ph.D.d

New hadm r* Reguiawry Denivpmen: I ,,p ,,y,,,g ,,,,l Md""Id""'"i lia 1% dent/*d *d"*#"d luulent
Robert G. Ruark Jr. Reynold Spector. M.D. Lorporau G"'puur Rewunn
he1%>dmr t i.e heubni Vnay B. Samant Frank A. ,Daniher
Admmorosawn Cisnu al i+armaxim y,,1%s,,, t ur hmaent Tirnothy D. Proctor

d*i 7 ad*"""lT bunnm Af."" krard ad h 4 .,eseeir nr 1%&,rs a,sd- -

Ivan L Rubin A-rate Geneal Gmmel
lia 1%uimt Alan R. Waliamson, Ph D. Benson L Trobaugh Timothy H. Moody

Ed**'d J S*'ig gyg,y V'" U" "'Amm Managemem ne /%ulon
h,, nne M,undaaunng I **"'" %" (*"*d!"ad l%lopmmt ku, krar. h m

U % Huaman Heahs Immuns|m ad intiammarwn u,,mua Man,faaunny
Robert J. Southgate

Lars VAsmoen, M D Kenneth P. Wolskt M D \ "r 1%"""
nr 1% dens n r 1%uims I""""'""dl'd */
Ar i11%tou to 5: wren and noisy Iu m twnal Sa|n

Grey F. Wamer
bis 1%, dent

( Alorrmt hiraen
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MER K IN 992 .

'~~ ^
'

M< c. r Al>Mmr n . amo em una em og For the sevent h v' ear en a r ow Mer ch was rated Amer u a's most adnured
b am wi o m cor por ation in Fort une magazine's annual Cor porate Reputations Sur vey of

mor e than 8.000 senior e xe< utivet out side dir ect ors and hoant ial anaivst s.
+

, ,

~

e sum u m amm o g 7 he National Medal of T echnok>gy . the nationT highest honor for te( hnologicalBt u i e.
I t < > e v o ' " * ^i at hievement, was awar ded to Mer ck by the President of the United States for
A< > n! a Mt N i . sustained innovatum focusing on the disc osery development ar\d worldwide

c ommer t salization of superior human and animal healt h pr odut ts whde rhain-
taining proper concer n f or t he envir onment ''

( ) . r s i A.NDIN< . ama amm amm amm o p The National Wddlife Federation honored Merck with its Environmental
- -.

I wha iNMt N r Al Achievement Award Cited wer e Mer ck's voluntars tou emission redut ton
A<eutu MeNr

-

oals and landmark agreement with Costa Ra a s National Institute for
Biodiversets which wdl help,that country prorect its natural resource

gunam umanumu p CIO. a maganne for infor mation exet utives. namell Mer t k t o itsHu ,i i Pl Pi ( W M A N( t
IN N < mMA i 6 )N "High-Performance 100" list for outstanding achevement in infor mation
I t i i tre u i n M technology management and overall finant tal performance.

.

* 1

Bt s r f < * eum uma ese amm up For the sixth consetutrve year. Merch was loted by Werk,ng Mother maganne
W< muN< , M< i i > it m' as one of the top 10 employers of wor king mothers in Amenca the onis

. company with that distinction'

eum amm aus aus ab Black Enterpe rse maganne Irsts Merck as one of the leading torporations that' Bf a f fam_ *

Ri ^ < t s 14 > W< mh offer the best opportunites for blac k pr ofessionals ,

amm aus amm nas u p T he National Menority Business Development Council ret ognized Merck f or9 iPP' * f <H

MrNi mn v Bi NM % its support of m'inority and women-owned businesses
[1 s i i < iPMt N1

I' e IN em mum mum aus og For the therd straight year, Merck was rated tops in a survey of pharmaceutical
Pi iAHMAi l i ,T u Al . manufacturers by Amencan Druggist maganne Merck finished number one in alls ,,

M ANi H A( il @ H5 srx categones buying terms, marketeng pohues, prodtsct quahty. so-store detadsng,
providing product information and product research

CORPORATE INFORMATION

S tockHot rWRs' FORM 10-K ANNUAL StochHOL DLR RFcORDs, TRANSIiR Actxt INDEPENDENT Pucoc

Mf ElING Rt PORT DMDEND RUNVESTMt NT AND RtGISTRAR AccoUNTAMS
AND CASH PAYME NT PLAN

the IWt Armua!Marmg A arts of Mm-k's IW2 Cormpamdrme aumennng %ru e, ILmk Mmnnota. N A Arthur Amienen ce Co.

of%ihasim wdl be held at l'onn 10 K Annu.d Rotort hokhng,.Ivt m mm mg wk Tran;fer 134 5 Arome of t e Amm.auh

the Idward hh Ileatre at as filed with the A<curitin dnviemi sie k dv lswulend l'O Bor120 Ncw link hY
Rtows Valiry ( vmmumn and l'uhmgr Commhsion h Rame,tment and Canh 161 %nh Concord th hange 10105

.

t 'vi|ge. Route JN and available up<m requnt afier l'.nmost l'Lm and < haner of Somb 5 Paul. MN

Lemmgtml Road, %rth Manh 31, IWt. by wnting: a4bru should be dim red to. 550 T 0120 1 RADEMARkS

Men k c Co , Inc. Men k & Ca. ImL Allproduct namn appearing4Br.m b. NJ. on lundir,
Apnt 2' at 2 y m A non. c % kh<dder henirn ikpr. w kilo Smsn Ikp Lorre.pmoleme ankomn: in npr form dyierentfrom

q1 tiv matmg. pron l'.U Bm 100 W5.3AB40 ID Ik Itkl- n MAB40 trannr mparemons and l~t d>.a of ihr summndmg tar

staronent and pmn ionng One Men k ()rnr (hw Menk Iburr ,rrufi.atn J.ould be durcted are tr.ulemark owned by or

aard b.nr ben: m.n|cd to Whitehouse Station, A) Wbnehowe 5: anon. Ni to the aboir adhew fu oned to Men k & Co , Inc.,

sto,%4/m wah the OHM 9 0100 UMX'I Olm u, udnidiana or alfhatet
NorictToA nnu il Neport

(;nh parmoni for dn u!rnd SioC AHoLDE RS McRcK fr Co., INC.
.

rem camna should be M.trimg tn /W L Mer.h & P O (k J00
dun snl to' Co , Inn sed!,mos!alatr in (Jnr Men b i1rny
' onmt (Lmk Mnmnota, N A threr quanerh upmn to Whitrivu>r kanon, N/
I' t ) Hm 120 sto [ holden into one Onx90100

n bmted m ik l! 8. f %uth .\t. l'au!. NN mjd yrar fr,** ort.

L) n % y led l'apa, 550'i0120
tme, im :ye, u w < a
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U s NUCLE AR REGUQTORY COMMISSloN ~# "5

h MATERIALS LICENSE Amendment No. 27 ||*W

Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. the Energy Reorgamration Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-438h and Tnle 10L )4

Coje of rederal Regulations. Chapter I. Parts 30. 31, 32. 33. 34. M. 39. 40 and 70. and in rehance on statements and representations heretofore|| y
s i

made by the hcenwe. a heenw is hereby mued authoruing the hcenve to recene. acquire, posen, and transfer byproduct, source. and spetul( Inuclear matenal deugnated below
. to use wch matenal for the purposetsi and at the pl. nets) designated below; to dekser or transfer such material I

to permns authorued to recene it m accordance w ah the regulations of the appheable Pamst This hcene shall be deemed to contain the conditions
specified in Settion 183 of the Aiemic Energy Att of 1954. as amended. and is subject to all appheable rules, regulations and orders of the Nuclear4'

Regulatory Commasion now or hereafter in effect and to any conditions specified below. g j4

'%
g- .

0
d

Lacensee I

|I in accordance with the letter dated l-
August 26, 1993,

%y 1. Merck and Company, Inc.
3. Ucense number 29-00117-06 is amended in bq, Merck, Sharp & Dohme Research its entirety to read as follows: 'pd Laboratories, R80

ft 2. Health Physics Department (HOQ)
4 P.O. Box 2000 4 Expiration date July 31, 1995j Rahway, New Jersey 07065 h 903,i o,
k

| Reference No 030-14680
j 6 By product, source, and/or 7. Chemical and'or physical 8. Maxtmum amount that !icensee

'

- special nuclear matenal form{, may possess at any one time
under this hcense

h
[ A. Any byproduct material with A. Any A. Not to exceed 50Atomic Numbers 1 through 83 millicurics per pI

radionuclide and 1 curie'

/(ptotalH B. Hydrogen 3 B. Any B. 1,000 curies '

! C. Carbon 14 C. Any C. 100 curies Pj D. Phosphorus 32 0. Any D. 500 millicuries fL E. Sulfur 35 E. Any E. 10 curiesF. Calcium 45 F. Any F. 100 millicuries p
g

J. G. Chromium 51 G. Any G. 100 millicuriesJ H. Nickel 63 H. Any H. 250 millicuriesL/ !. Technetium 99 1. Any I. 100 millicuries. J. Iodine-125 J. Any J. 2 curies p
- K. Iodine-131 K. Any K. 200 millicuries p

p
L. Xenon 133 L. Any L. 500 millicuries g

:]M. Cesium 137 M. Any M. I curie dN. Molybdenum 99/ N. Generators N. 4 curiesj Technetium 99m
1 0. Americium 241 0. Any 0. 5 millicuries1 P. Hydrogen 3 P. foils in detector cells P. Not to exceed 200] millicuries per foil and

Q. Nickel 63 I curie total
'

Q. foils or plated sources Q. Not to exceed 15 ',
~ in detector cells millicuries per foil or

source and I curie total1 R. Gadolinium 153 R. Scaled sources (Lunar R. Not to exceed 1.5 curies i'

Model GD series) per source and 3 curies
totali S. lodine 125 S. Sealed sources (Amersham S. Not to exceed 300 '

Model IMC.P2) millicuries per source
,

and 1.2 curies total
1

1 f

kW+X3zza.armramnnrzaamranzararmnzzzzJ.M.Eht Win =rhrmrax2
I
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M+ MEN +M*44 A A REGUL ATOR Y COMMISSION !
PAGE 2 bor

! ucense gr Pacts _)MATERIA ICENSE w 29-00117-06
|

4

( SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET * " " " "

9 030-14680 |4_
;F4 _

_

Amendment No. 27 54
I )q (6., 7., & 8. continued) p '

4
W4 6. Byproduct, source, and/or N

'

| special nuclear material 7. Chemical and/or physical 8. Maximum amount that 'lform
q licensee may possess at.E
g any one time under this 8
4 license g

i

4 T. Cesium 137
4 T. Sealed sources (Amersham T. Not to exceed 150
8 Model No. 77302) millicuries per source
| and 300 millicuries

total

F ~ Authorized use
!4
$ A. through 0.

Research and development as defined in 10 CFR 30.4(q); animal studies;| Ymanufacture of labelled compounds and transfer of the compounds to
individuals authorized to receive the material by the terms and conditions |

P4
4

of a specific license issued by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission or$ an Agreement State. ,j P. and Q. For use in gas chromatographs for sample analysis. p
R.

For use in Lunar Model DP3 or DP4 Bone Mineral Analyzer for Non Human use. pj S.
For use in Lunar Model SP2 Bone Mineral Analyzer for Non Human use, j

4 T.
For use in an Amersham Model 773 Instrument Calibrator for calibration ofainstruments, 'l(

h j4

COMiTTTONS 9

f4 N
10.

Licensed material may be used only at the licensee's facilities at 126 East Lincoln
''

gl

Avenue, Rahway, New Jersey; Sumneytown Pike, West Point, Pennsylvania; BranchburgFarm, 203 River Road, Somerville, New Jersey; and Three Bridges Experimental Farm,.g
tj
(;

Hillsborough Road, Three Bridges, New Jersey.l'
i

11

f
. A.

Licensed material shall be used by, or under the supervision of, individuals '

designated in writing by the Radiation Safety Committee.
(j| maintain records of individuals designated as users for three years after the fThe licensee shallq

last use of licensed material by the individual. pd i

ji
y

B.
The Radiation Safety Officer for this license for the Rahway, New Jersey 1

(gj facility is Glenn Sturchio, Ph.D., and for the West Point, Pennsylvania facility
;5

is John Miller.
,|

.
t 12.

Licensed material shall not be used in or on human beings. !,4

[13.
i

released except as provided otherwise by specific condition of this license.The licensee shall not use licensed material in field applications where activity is J|p
'n

g.

d'
i 14 p

Notwithstanding Condition 13, the licensee may use licensed material for field
'f

4

studies at the Three Bridges Experimental Farm, Three Bridges, New Jersey, in4

attachments dated Augustaccordance with statements, representations, and procedures contained in letters with |h,|
p

13, 1982, and September 22, 1989. )<
4 .P

4l p.

sEM.WWKf2fMWXXKfW.YXfy3XcFFXarmMXMyxXmmr&xwirEgw3xr2gg#
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5

|| 030-145a0- .g
_

, __ ;p
W Amendmont fla 27
q (Continued)
d CONDITIONS

15. Experimental animals, or the products from experimental animals, that have been
-

4
'y

administered licensed materials shall not be used for human consumption. !p

| )
16. Notwithstanding 10 CFR 33.17(a)(4), the licensee is authorized to manufacture drugs

k
P

containing radioactive material for distribution to specific licensees.
h

(
a
1

17. Replacement-exchange of the Lunar Bone Mineral Analyzer's source / source-holderM4

combination may be performed by the licensee in accordance with the instructionsp| contained in the manufacturer's manual. A
f18. A.

Sealed sources and detector cells containing licensed material shall be testedfor leakage and/or contamination at intervals not to exceed six months or at such f(
4

other intervals as are specified by the certificate of registration referred to|
p

in 10 CFR 32.210, not.to exceed three years, B

k B. j
Notwithstanding Paragraph A of this Condition, sealed sources designed to emit

h
'd

alpha particles shall be tested for leakage and/or contamination at intervals not ' 'i
to exceed three months.4

~

| C.

been made within six months prior to the transfer, a sealed source or detectorIn the absence of a certificate from a transferor indicating that a leak test has >|
W

g
4

cell received from another person shall not be put into use until tested. y[i

4 D.
Each sealed source fabricated by the licensee shall be inspected and tested forM5

construction defects, leakage, and contamination prior to any use or transfer asM| a sealed source.

{l
i

4
e E.

Scaled sources and detector cells need not be leak tested if:d p ,

j (i) they contain only hydrogen-3; or !g,

f (ii) they contain only a radioactive gas; or
Wj

y't<
'M (iii) the half-life of the isotope is 30 days or less; ord ,

l| y
i (iv)

material or not more than 10 microcuries of alpha emitting material; orthey contain not more than 100 microcuries of beta and/or gamma emitting|
p

P ,

| {(v)
they are not designed to emit alpha particles, are in storage, and are not(

to another person, an,d have not been tested within the required leak testwhen they are removed from storage for use or transfer !,j
being used. However

#
4

interval, they shall be tested before use or transfer.
detector cell shall be stored for a period of more than 10 years withoutNo sealed source or ,;5|

p

being tested for leakage and/or contamination.y )
;9

)|4

4

4 :p
4 i

4,
-W4

fdWiURMrE6MEtXifftEYhUffftEtXMfffF.WtWCft3MtRNNEt.tEt7rygygr
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Amendment No. 27 p

hgj(18. continued) CONDITIONS 6,

h f.
The test shall be capable of detecting the presence of 0.005 microcurie of

i radioactive material on the test sample. If the test reveals the presence of
p

4

0.005 microcuria or more of removable contamination, a report shall be filed with (p4

the (LS. Nuclear Regulatory Commission and the source or detector cell shall bei

Mremoved immediately from service and decontaminated, repaired, or disposed of in D| accordance with Commission regulations. The report shall be filed within five
M days of the date the leak test result is known with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatoryh
4'

Commission, Region I, ATIN:

si!
475 Allendale Road, King of Prussia, PennsylvaniaChief, Nuclear Materials Safety Branch,#p4

19406. The report shall
specify the source or detector cell involved, the test results, and corrective d;

.I b'action taken.
and shall be maintained for inspection by the Commission. Records of leak test results shall be kept 'in units of microcuries

!

I| '
!

|q Records may be idisposed of following Commission inspection.
4

!
''

4 G.
The licensee is authorized to collect leak test samples for analysis by the4 licensee.
by persons specifically licensed by the Commission or an Agreement State toAlternatively, tests for leakage and/or contamination may be performed

}
y|

'

g 'lperform such services.
d

19. The licensee shall conduct a physical inventary every six months to account for allj
sealed sources and devices containing licensed material received and possessed underthe license.

of each inventory, and shall include the quantities and kinds of byproduct material, Records of inventories shall be maintained for five years from the date
d4

qi

I,4|
1

manufacturer name and model numbers, location of sources and/or devices, and the dateiof the inventory. i

,
i

'

f'20.A. Detector cells containing a titanium tritide foil or a scandium tritide foil
shall only be used in conjunction with a properly operating temperature controlFI

mechanism which prevents the foil temperatures from exceeding that specified infy
M

the certificate of registration referred to in 10 CFR 32.210. g(
g4 B.

When in use, detector cells containing a titanium tritide foil or a scandium (%
tritide foil shall be vented to the outside. Ei

|l F.

21. In lieu of using the conventional radiation caution colors (magenta or purple onF
4

yellow background) as provided in 10 CFR 20.203(a)(1), the licensee is herebyauthorized to label detector cells, containing licensed material and used in gas|(
i , t

chromatography devices, with conspicuously etched or stamped radiation caution
;

| symbols. y
E

|
22. The licensee is authorized to transport licensed material in accordance with the

I 4

I
4

provisions of 10 CFR 71, " Packaging and Transportation of Radioactive Material "|4
'

t

23. The licensee is authorized to hold radioactive material with a ph
y.

| less than 65 days for decay-in-storage before disposal in ordinary trash
y i

ysical half-life of i'

t , provided: [e A.
Waste to be disposed of in this manner shall be held for decay a minimum of ten4 hal f-l i ve s . I it !I '

i

(
YN5NMkhNXW?3MMt%M.tW&MkNMEtMMhkyrg33g,ggggggg.ggg.ggh
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4
4 Amendment No. 27 )1

| (23. continued) CONDITIONS
i

[4

( B. Before disposal as ordinary trash, the waste shall be surveyed at the container t

.q surface with the appropriate survey instrument set on its most sensitive scale !p

't _4 and with no interposed shieldir.g to determine that its radioactivity cannot be ii distinguished from background. All radiation labels shall be removed or i

f obliterated.
[

f C. A record of each such disposal shall be retained for three years. The record Iq must include the date of disposal, the date on which the byproduct material was yA placed in storage, the radionuclides disposed, the survey instrument used, the '

't4 background dose rate, the dose rate measured at the surface of each wastej container, and the name of the individual who performed the disposal. j
| D.

Generatorcolumnsshallbesegregatedsothattheymaybemonitoredseparatelyto)'5 ensure decay to background levels prior to disposal.
A

j E. Notwithstanding the half-life requirement in Condition,18, the licensee is i
'F

4 authorized to hold calcium-45 possessed on November 13, 1987 as liquid waste
t

4 absorbed on vermiculate for decay-in-storage in accordance with Condition 23.A. A[g and 23.B.
4
#

24. Pursuant to 10 CFR 20.106(b) and 20.302, the licensee is authorized to dispose of f| licensed material by incineration at the Rahway, New Jersey and West Point,
g Pennsylvania facilities provided the gaseous effluent from incineration does not .k>

exceed the limits specified for air in Appendix B, Table II,10 CFR Part 20. Ash4,

residues may be disposed of as ordinary waste provided appropriate surveys pursuant to *h*
''

4
4 10 CFR 20.201 are made to determine that concentratioris of licensed material appearing4

in the ash residues do not exceed the concentrations (in terms of microcuries per '

[ gram) specified for water in Appendix B, Table 11,10 CFR 20.
(

25. Pursuant to 10 CFR 20.106(b) and 20.302, the licensee is authorized to dispose of
iSq

licensed material by incineration at the Branchburg, New Jersey facility provided the4
'p

4 gaseous effluent from incineration does not exceed the limits specified for air inj Appendix B, Table 11,10 CFR Part 20. p

F
4 >
E y
q! p

d
q

)Fl
(
I
I 'y

1
' R

4 i.
4 p

I
4. 'p
4 )
4 F

p |

I
i i>
( W
4 p1

4 s
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, __. Amendment No. 27 I
4 (Continued) CONDITIONS I4

4 p

26. Except as specifically provided otherwise in this license, the licensee shall conduct dr4

its program in accordance with the statements, representations, and procedures(
14 (jcentained in the documents, including any enclosures, listed below. The Nucleari [Regulatory Commission's regulations shall govern unless the statements,j representations, and procedures in the licensee's application and correspondence are

y

;Q4 more restrictive than the regulations.
g4

]|,q A. Letter dated August 13, 1982 included in application dated August 25, 1988
5 B. Application dated August 25, 1988

!)4 C. Letter dated September 22, 1989
4 D. Letter dated December 27, 1989

3|
5 E. Letter dated January 14, 1991
| F. Letter dated July 6, 1992

-

4 G. Letter dated August 11, 1992
4 H. Letter dated February 25, 1991
4 1. Letter dated June 14, 1991
|

aJ. Letter dated August 26, 1993
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Docket Nos. 030-14680
030-17552

License Nos. 29-00117-06
37-01531-08

Mail Control Nos. I13032
113033

Merck Sharp & Dolune Research Laboratories
ATTN: Charles C. Leighton, M.D.

Senior Vice President
P.O. Box 2000
Rahway, New Jersey 07065

Dear Dr. Leighton:

Subject: Financial Assurance

This is in reference to your letter dated July 25,1990 to provide financial assurance for
License Nos. 294)0117-06 and 37-01531-08. We have reviewed your submittal and request
that you modify these documents to address the specific matters listed below:

1. Submit additional detail to support the cost estimates

Although you outlined the work required to decommission the facilities, youa.

did not break down the total cost estimates by major decommissioning activity.
In order to prov'.de sufficient infonnation to support the overall cost estimate,
please specify the following infonnation:

(1) Specify whether the labor cost estimates included costs of planning and
preparation and of conducting a final radiation survey.

(2) Specify whether the costs of labor and shipping are included in the
estimate of disposal costs.

(3) The size of the laboratories and the number / volume of laboratory
components.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - S:\PENDING\MERCKSHA.FA - 08/16/93
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Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories 2

Please use or adapt the " Cost Estimating Tables" in Appendix F of NRC's
Regulatory Guide 3.66 to demonstrate that you have provided reasonable cost
estimates for all major decommissioning activities. Also, your waste disposal
costs should be updated using current (1993) disposal costs and surcharges.

b. Page 3 of your decommissioning ftmding plan lists your estimates for |
decommissioning and low-level radioactive waste disposal. You may have |

underestimated your costs due to low estimates of the number of person-days
required, the amount of required equipment, and the wastes generated in
decontaminating your facilities.

Appendices A and E of NUREG/CR-1754, Addendum 1, provide tables for
estimating the number of person-days required, the costs of equipment and
supplies, and the quantity of waste generated in decontaminating individual
facility components (i.e., there are individual time, cost, and waste generation
estimates for decontaminating floors, ceilings, walls, fume hoods, laboratory j
benches, etc.). j

Based on these tables and the infonnation in your cost estimate, the cost to
decontaminate your facilities and dispose of waste may be considerably higher

,

than your estimate. Please review NUREG/CR and submit an updated cost
estimate or explain why your estimate is more appropriate. .

2. Incorporate a contingency factor into the total decommissioning cost estimate and
confirm that no credit was taken for salvage value

1

You apparently have not made allowance in the cost estimate for contingencies.
Regulatory Guide 3.66 recommends, on page 1-10, that a contingency factor be
included in the decommissioning cost estimate. Incorporating a contingency factor in
the cost estimate will help to ensure that you are prepared for unexpected

,

circumstances that could raise decommissioning costs. NUREG/CR-1754 uses a
contingency factor of 25 percent in its cost estimates for each of six reference
laboratories. Please incorporate a contingency factor of 25 percent into the
decommissioning cost estimates. You may choose to use a lower contingency factor if
you can show why a lower factor is appropriate. Furthennore, confinn that you have
not included in the cost estimate credit for any salvage value that may be realized
from the sale of potential assets after decommissioning (see page 1-11 of Regulatory
Guide 3.66).

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - SnPENDING\MERCKSHA.FA - 08/16/93 i
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hierck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories 3

3. Submit an alternate method of financial assurance, or clarify that a parent-
subsidiary relationship exists under which the parent guarantee mechanism is
allowed

Your submission clearly states that the licensee, hierck Sharp & Dohme Research
Laboratories, is a " division" of the guarantor, hierck & Company, Inc. A division of
a company is an opemting ann of a diversified company rather than a subsidiary of a
diversified parent company. In an introductory letter accompanying the submission,
Charles C. Leighton, bl.D., the licensce's Senior Vice President, states that:

"Aferck Sharp & Dohme Research Labomtories is a division of
hierck & Company, and therefore the enclosed Financial
Assurance Documents are provided by hierck & Company, Inc."

Tims, it appears that the guamntor, hierck & Company, Inc., is seeking to guarantee
the decommissioning costs associated with licenses held by its own operating divisions
and units.

As stated in 10 CFR 30.35(f)(2), however, a parent company guarantee, like the
surety and insumnce methods of financial assumnce, must " guarantee that
decommissioning costs will be paid should the licensee default." The preamble to the
decommissioning rule explains that the parent guarantee mechanism is only allowed
when the parent company provides "an independen1 commitment beyond that of the
licensee to expend funds" (53 Fedeml Recister 24036, June 27,1988). Therefore, a
parvnt-subsidiary relationship must exist between a guarantor and a licensee in order
for the parent guarantee to be a valid method of financial assurance under NRC
regulations.

Submit another type of financial assurance mechanism unless you can demonstrate a
bona fide parent-subsidiary relationship between guarantor and licensee. In order to
use the parent guarantee mechanism, the licensee must provide evidence in the fann
of incorporation agreements (i.e., copies of submissions to the appropriate State
Corporation Commission) or a corporate resolution certifying that the licensee and its
parent guarantor are separate and distinct corporate entities.

In the event that you are able to demonstrate the eligibility to use the parent company
guarantee, then you should modify the submission as described below.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - S:\PENDING\hfERCKSHA.FA - 08/16/93
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Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories 4

4. Submit a different financial test demonstration or submit a different method of
financial assurance

In using Alternative II of the financial test, the guarantor lists bond ratings from
Standard and Poor's (S&P) and Moody's for both long and short-tenn bonds, which
the guarantor states, it has been issuing in lieu of long-term bonds since 1988. Since ;

Merck and Company is attempting to use a commercial paper rating rather than a
bond rating to pass the financial test requirement, no date is provided for the issuance
of bond or maturity of bond in LMes 3 and 4 of the test demonstration.

The use of a commercie' paper rating does not meet the requirements for Altemative
II of the financial test as stipulated in 10 CFR Part 30, Appendix A, II.B. This
provision states that the requirements of Alternative II can only be met using the
current Moody's or Standard and Poor's rating of the guarantor's most recent hand
issuance. Commercial paper is short-term in nature, and cannot be considered a >

bond.
.

5. Submit a letter from the licensee's chief executive officer

Section 4.7.1 of Regulatory Guide 3.66 recommends that the licensee submit a letter
from its chief executive officer (CEO). In this letter, the licensee must certify that it :

is a going concern, identify the amount of its tangible net worth, specify whether the
finn is required to file a Fonn 10K with the U.S. Securities and Exchange <

Commission, and list the date on which the finn's fiscal year ends. The submission,
however, includes a letter from the CEO of the guamntor rather than the licensee. If
you are eligible to .ise the parent company guarantee (see Item 3), submit a letter
from your own CEO,

6. Submit a parent company guarantee agreement

You did not submit the Parent Guarantee Agreement itself which establishes the terms
and conditions of the guarantee. If you are eligible to use the parent company

1

guarantee, submit a signed and dated Parent Guarantee Agreement. The wording of
,

the parent guanmtee should closely follow that found on pages 4-41 through 4-44 of
Regulatory Guide 3.66.

7. Revise financial test demonstration to include all facilities for which
Merck & Company will provide a corporate guarantee

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY S:\PENDING\MERCKSHA.FA - 08/16/93
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The financial test provided as part of the CFO's letter lists the deconunissioning cost
estimates for all facilities (License Numbers 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08) as
$7.2 million. This number includes the deconunissioning cost estimates for four
facilities. However, in a submission previously reviewed, Merck & Company
provided a corporate guarantee for Merck Chemical Manufacturing Division's facility
in Elkton, Virginia, License Number 45-03302-01, in the amount of $750,000. The
Elkton facility is not mentioned in this submission. In order to ensure that the parent
company has adequate funds to cover all decommissioning costs for which it has
provided a guarantee, the CFO's letter and corresponding financial test must account
for all of the assured costs for which the guamntor may be liable -- at least 5750,000
plus the costs for the facilities addressed in this submission. Thus, if you are eligible
to use the parent company guarantee, submit a new financial test demonstmting that
the guaaNor can provide finarial assurance for idl facilities for which it has
providcu .e corporate guarantee.

8. Submit a standby trust agreement and related documentation

If the licensee defaults on its decommissioning obligations, the guarantor, under
Recital 7 of the parent company guamntee agreement in Section 4.7.6 of Regulatory
Guide 3.66, must either (1) carry out required decommissioning activities or (2) make
funds available in a trust fund to allow NRC to pay for these activities. If the-

guamntor chooses the second option, it must establish a tmst fund because funds paid
directly to NRC must be deposited in the U.S. Treasury and are not available for
decommissioning costs. To ensure that a trust fund will be readily available if and
when needed, the Regulatory Guide 3.66 states that a standby trust fund should be
used with a parent company guarantee. Please submit a Standby Trust Agreement,
acknowledgement, and other related documents as recommended in Regulatory Guide
3.66 on pages 4-18 through 4-27.

9. Required documentation in support of a sl_f-guarantee and sededular exemption
request for the period of rulemaking

if you decide to resubmit documents in support of a self-guamntee you would need to
include a request for a schedular exemption from the regulations that specify
acceptable financial assurance mechanisms, until completion of the self-assurance
mechanism rulemaking, which while ongoing, is not .:xpected to be complete for some i
time. To qualify for this option you must submit:

A specific request to use a self-puarantee and to be exempted from thea.

requirements of 10 CFR 30.35(t)
|
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Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories 6

b. Documentation that the licensee passes a financial test which includes:

(1) Tangible net worth of at least I billion dollars.

(2) Tangible net worth at least 10 times the total decommissioning cost
estimate for all decommissioning activities for which the company is
responsible as self-guaranteeing licensee and as parent-guarantor, or the
current amount required if certification is used.

(3) Assets located in the United States amounting to at least 90 percent of
total assets or at least 10 times the total current decommissioning cost
estimate for all decommissioning activities for which the company is
responsible as self-guaranteeing licensee and as parent-guarantor, or the
current amount required if certification is used.

(4) A current rating for its most recently issued bonds of AAA, AA, or A
as issued by Standard and Poor's (S&P) or Aaa, Aa, or A as issued by
Moody's.

(5) At least one class of equity securities registered under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

c. Copies of all repons filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission under
Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

d. Documentation that the company's independent certified public accountant has
compared the data used by the licensee in the financial test with the licensee's
independently audited year end financial statements.

e. A commitment that the licensee will repeat and successfully pass the financial
test within 90 days after the close of each succeeding fiscal year.

f. A commitment by the licensee to notify NRC within 90 days of any matters
coming to the attention of the aaditor that cause the auditor to believe that the
data specified in the financial test should be adjusted and that the company no
longer passes the test.

There can be no guarantee that the exemption will be granted.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - S:\PENDING\MERCKSIIA.FA - 08/16/93
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Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories 7

Satisfactory financial assurance is required for your licenses. Therefore, we request that you
respond within 30 calendar days of the date of this letter. Please reply in duplicate to my
attention at the Region I office and refer to Mail Control No. I13032 and 113033.

If you hue any questions regarding this letter, please contact Anthony Dimitriadis of my
staff at (215) 337-6953.

Sincerely,

n .-? ;-, <: < ,y: , ,,

<" D._' acawa

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Research Development and

Decommissioning Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
Enclosures:
1. Regulatory Guide 3.66
2. NUREG/CR-1754
3. NUREG/CR-1754, Addendum i

bec:
J. Kinneman, RI

|

DRSS: 1 S:R1

Dimitr dilsmh h nneman

M-\'
08/fo/93 08/ [h3

,

|

|
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NEMORANDUM FOR: John Kinneman, Chief
Nuclear Materlai Safety I

Section Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards, Region I

POM: Louis Bykoski
Division of Low-Level Waste Management

enn necermi t-4,nime ,c c

SUEJECT- THE OFFICE OF GENERAL O NSEL JCGC) AND CONTPACTOR COMMENTS
,....-..;...p.,,.

_. . --.-...._-..g.._., ,

;
. . - - - _ -- ; g ; . g ,; ,-- ..:vicad :omments,

on " irteen Featon I nonstandarc "inanci essurr.nce submittals sent to us for
.. m v u.1., . m - . , n .c i con, em ,. v. n 4 ,, - : , ,, c ,, 4 ,, ,m m 4rc

-

REGION i

' . . U. S. S.rm" "edical Researcn :nstitut:- cf Chamica! Cefen IDFP - statement
OT intent;;

2. Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories (DFP-parent company guarantee); j
3. GTE Products Corporation (DFP-parent company guarantee);
4 Applied Health physics, Inc. (DFP line of credit);
5. EG3G, Inc. (DFF - letter cf credit);
6. AT&T Network Systems (DFP - letter of credit);
7. Worcester Foundation for Experimental Biology (DFP - trust agreement); l
8. Union Carbide Chemicals and Plastics Ccmpany (parent company guarantee); I

9. Textron Defense Systems (parent company guarantee); I

10. New England Deaconess Hospital Corporation (parent company guarantee); |

11. General Hospital Corporation (parent company guarantee):
12. The Budd Company (parent company guarantee; and
13. Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (parent company guarantee)

|
The ICF comments are presented in two parts. The first part deals with !

specif recommendations to correct deficiencies. The second part (Other
Issues, provides a discussion of changes to the standard wording that are
acceptable and are not considered to be deficiencies. The OGC comments
include additional deficiencies that need to be corrected by the licensee and
comments for our internal use.

You should carefully review the comments before preparing the deficiency
letter. We have enclosed more specific information to help you sort and
consolidate the ICF and OGC comments.

|

|

|

OFFICIAL RECORD COi"
ML 10 aus93 e i



A A
A W w
I

'it' . i r . r e + - et f i - -

;hould you nue u r. y rartner cuestions vith reuora to the comments, please call
ne on (301) 492-0572 or Michael Finkelstein of CSC on (301) 492-1623.

3- |^
/

(,
SW ')m.
Louis Bykoski
Division of Low-Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning, NMSS

corinsurn- ' - fr c n ,

|
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LIST OF INSTRUCTIONS

Merck Sharo & Dohme Research taboratories

In reviewing the comments the reviewer will note that there will be some
overlap between ICF and 0GC comments. The following comments should be
included in the basis for the deficiency letter:

1. ICF comments 1 through 9 plus the last paragraph.

2. All 0GC comments.

All other comments and discussions are for reviewer information.

1

1

j

j

l

|
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Memo to: Louis Bykoski, NMSS

From: Michael Finkelstein, OGC

Re: Review of Package #8 (ICF Reviews dated May 31, 1991)

!

Mercke Sharp & Dohme Research Labs- Parent Co. Guarantee

The Parent Company Guarantee may not be used as a method of *

financial assurance by this licensee because the corporation '

guarantees the availability of funds to decommission facilities *

operated by a division of the corporation. Self guarantees are
not permitted under the c'scommissioning rule.

All ICF recommendations should be implemented. ICF's assumption
as to site restoration, stabilization and surveillance is again
premature. The regional reviewer should verify the validity ofthis assumption. A contingency factor of 25% is recommended.

|'

Long-term (retired) bond ratings may not be used to satisfy the :

financial test requirements of the Parent Company Guarantee. j

,

,

i

,

/

+

?
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703/934-3000 |
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ICF INCOR PO R ATED |

May 31, 1991
To: Dr. Lou Bykoski, NMSS/NRC

From: Bryan Kelleher and John Collier, ICF Incorporated

Subject: Review of DFP and Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test
Submitted by Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories

Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories in Rahway, New Jersey
submitted a decommissioning funding plan (DFP) using a parent company ;

guarantee and financial test demonstration from Merck & Company, Inc. , in the I

amount of $7,171,154 The submission assures estimated decommissioning costs )
of that amount for licenses 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08 issued under 10 CFR '

Part 30. As discussed below, however, the use of the parent guarantee method
of financial assurance does not appear to be acceptable because the licensee
is a division of Merck & Company and is not a wholly-owned subsidiary. Upon
review of the submission. ICF recommends that NRC Region I require the
licensee to modify the submission in the following ways:

(1) Submit additional detail to support the cost estimates; !

l

(2) Incorporate a contingency factor into the total j,

decommissioning cost estimate and clarify that no credit was
,

taken for salvage value; and I

(3) Submit an alternate method of financial assurance, or I

clarify that a parent-subsidiary relationship exists under |

which the parent guarantee mechanism is allowed.

In the event that the licensee is able to demonstrate its eligibility to
use the parent company guarantee, then ICF recommends,that NRC also require ;

the licensee to modify its submission as described below.
]
1

(4) Submit a different financial test demonstration or submit a |
different method of financial assurance; )

(5) Submit guarantor's annual financial statements and auditor's
opinion;

(6) Submit a new letter from the licensee's chief executive !
officer;

(7) Subnit a parent company guarantee agreement;
i

1

.
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(8) Revise financial test demonstration to include all )
facilities for which Merck & Company will provide a
corporate guarantee; and

(9) Submit a standby trust agreement and related documentation.
,

l
These recommenc%tions and other issues are discussed below.

(1) Submit Additional Detail to Support the Cost Estimates

'

Although the licensee outlined the work required to decommission its
facilities, it did not break down its total cost estimates by major
decommissioning activity or provide sufficient information to support its
overall cost estimate.1 The licensee did not specify whether its labor cost
estimates included costs of planning and preparation and of conducting a final
radiation survey. The licensee also did not specify whether the costs of
labor and shipping are included in its estimates of disposal costs. Finally,
the licensee did not provide detailed information on the size of its
laboratories or on the number and volume of laboratory components. ICF,
therefore, could not evaluate whether the licensee included reasonable cost

estimates for all major decommissioning activ in its overall
deconnissioning cost estimate.

ICF recommends that NRC require the licensee to use or adapt the " Cost
Estimating Tables" in Appendix F of NRC's Regulatory Guide 3.66 " Standard
Format and Content of Financial Assurance Mechanisms Required for
Decommissioning Under 10 CFR Parts 30, 40, 70, and 72," June 1990, to
demonstrate that it has provided reasonable cost estimates for all major
decommissioning activities.

(2) Incorporate a Contingency Factor into the Total Decommissioning Cost
Estimatc an? Clarify that No Credit Was Taken for Salvage Value

The licensee apparently has not made any allowance in its cost estimate
for contingencies. Regulatory Guide 3.66 recommends, on page 1-10, that a
contingency factor be included in the decommissioning cost estimate.
Incorporating a contingency factor in the cost estimate will help to ensure
that the licensee is prepared for unexpected circumstances that could raise
decommissioning costs. NUREG/CR-1754 uses a contingency factor of 25 percent
in its cost estimates for each of six reference laboratories.2 ICF
recommends that the licensee incorporate a contingency factor of 25 percent

1 ICF assumes that the licensee will not need to restore contaminated
areas on facility grounds, stabilize the site, or perform long-term
surveillance to properly decommission its facility because the licensee did
not identify the need to conduct such activities in its decommissioning
funding plan.

2 NUREG/CR-1754, Addendum 1, Technology. Safety and Costs of
Decommissioning _Ref erence Non-Fuel-Cycle Nuclear Facilities : Comnendium of
Current Information. Pacific Northwest Laboratory, October 1989.
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into its decommissioning cost estimates. The licensee may choose to use a
lower contingency factor if it can show why a lower factor is appropriate.
Furthermore, the licensee should clarify that it has not included in its cost
estimate credit for any salvage value that may be realized with the sale of
potential assets after decommissioning (see page 1-11 of Regulatory Culde
3.66).

(3) Submit an Alternate Method of Financial Assurance, or Clarify that a
Parent-Subsidiary Relationship Exists Under Which the Parent Guarantee
Mechanism Is Allowed

The submission clearly states that the licensee is a " division" of the
guarantor. A division of a company is an operating arm of a diversified
company rather than a subsidiary of a diversified parent company. In an
introductory letter accompanying the licensee's submission, Charles C.
Leighton, M.D., the licensee's Senior Vice President, states that:

"Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories is a division of Merck
6 Co., Inc., and therefore the enclosed Financial Assurance

Documents are provided by Merck & Co., Inc."

Thus, it appears that the guarantor is seeking to guarantee the
decommissioning costs associated with licenses held by its own operating
divisions and units.

As stated in ld CFR 30.35(f)(2), however, a parent company guarantee,
like the surcty and insurance methods of financial assurance, must " guarantee
that decommissioning costs will be paid should the licensee default." The
preamble to the decommissioning rule explains that the parent guarantee
mechanism is only allowed when the parent company provides "an independent
commitment beyond that of the licensee to expend funds" (53 Federal Register
24036, June 27, 1988). Therefore, a parent-subsidiary relationship must exist
between a guarantor and a licensee in order for the parent guarantee to be a
valid method of financial assurance under NRC regulations.

ICF recommends that NRC require the licensee to submit another type of
financial assurance mechanism unless the licensee can demonstrate a bona fide
parent-subsidiary relationship between guarantor and licensee. In order to
use the parent guarantee mechanism, the licensee must provide evidence in the
form of incorporation agreements (i.e., copies of submissions to the
appropriate State Corporation Commission) or a certified corporate resolution
certi fying that the licensee and its parent guarantor are separate and
distinct corporate entities.

In the event that the licensee is able to demonstrate its eligibility to
use the parent company guarantee, then ICF recommends that NRC also require
the licensee to modify its submission as described below.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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(4) Submit A Different Financial Test Demonstration or Submit a Different
Method of Financial Assurance

In using Alternative II of the financial test, the guarantor lists bond
ratings from S6P and Moody's for both long and short-term bonds. The
guarantor states in a footnote to the financial test demonstration that it no
lon5er issues long-term bonds, and that the most recent bond issuance was
fully redeemed (retired) in 1989. Because the long-term bond issue is no
longer active, the long-term bond rating given cannot be used as part of the
fincncial test demonstration.

The short-term bond rating is for commercial paper which, the guarantor
states, it has been issuing in lieu of long-term bonds since 1988. Because
Merck and Company is attempting to use a commercial paper rating rather than a
bond rating to pass the financial test requirement, no date is provided for
the issuance of bond or maturity of bond in Lines 3 and 4 of the test
demonstration.3

The use of a comruercial paper rating does not meet the requirements for
Alternative II of the financial test as stipulated in 0 CFR Part 30, Appendix
A. II.B. This provision states that the requirements of Alternative II can
only be met using the current Moody's or Standard and Poor's rating of the
guarantor's most recent bond issuance. Commercial paper is short-term in
nature, and cannot be considered a bond. ICF is not aware of any research
analyzing the suitability of substituting commercial paper ratings for bond
ratings for purposes of the corporate financial test. In the absence of proof
of such suitability, ICF recommends that NRC disallow the use of Alternative
II of the financial test by Merck and Company and require either that another
method of passing the tinancial test be demonstrated (i.e., Alternative I of
the test, which does not require a bond rating) or that another financial
assurance mechanism be submitted.

(5) Submit Guarantor's Annual Financial Statements and Auditor's Opinion

Although the submission includes a special report from the independent
auditor confirming that the financial data in the letter from the chief
financial officer (CFO) agrees with the amounts in the audited financial
statements, the submission does not include the audited financial statements

or an auditor's opinion of the financial statements. Regulatory Guide 3.66,
on page 3-21, requires the guarantor to submit its financial statements,
audited by an independent certified accountant, to substantiate its financial
position.

If the annual financial statements have not received a " clean" opinion
from the independent auditor, then the data derived from those statements in

3 Commercial paper is a very short-term debt instrument (often issued on j

an overnight basis) issued by corporations to cover short-term liquidity j
needs. While these debt instruments are rated by Moody's and Standard and
Poor's, the rating systems for commercial paper and long-term bonds are i
different, i

1
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the CFO's letter may not fairly represent the financial condition of the
guarantor. In order to determine whether the data used in the financial test
fairly present the guarantor's financial condition, ICF recommends that NRC

require the submission of the guarantor's annual financial statements, along
with the auditor's opinion on those statements.

(6) Submit a New Letter from the Licensee's Chief Executive Officer

Section 4.7.1 of Regulatory Guide 3.66 requires the licensee to submit a

letter f rom its chief executive officer (CEO) . In this letter, the licensee
must certify that it is a going concern, identify the amount of its tangible
net worth, specify whether the firm is required to file a Form 10K with the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, and list the date on which the firm's
fu cal year ends. The submission, however, includes a letter from the CEO of

the guarantor rather than the licensee; this letter reters to the parent
corporation, Merck & Co., Inc. If the licensee is eligible to use the parent
company guarantee (see Recommendation 3), ICF recommends that NRC require the
licensee to submit a letter from its own CEO referencing the licensee firm.

(7) Submit a Parent Company Guarantee Agreement

The licensee did not submit documentation of the parent guarantee
agreement itself. It is the guarantee document that establishes the terms and
conditions of the guarantee. If the licensee is eligible to use the parent
company guarantee, ICF recommends that NRC require the licensee to submit a
signed and dated parent guarantee agreement. The wording of the parent
guarantee should closely follow that found on pages 4-41 through 4-44 of
Regulatory Guide 3.66.

(8) Revise Financial Test Demonstration to Include All Facilities for Which
Merck & Company will Provide a Corporate Guarantee

The financial test provided as part of the CFO's letter lists the
decommissioning cost estimates for all facilities (license numbers 29-00117-06

and 37-01531-08) as $7.2 million. This number incudes the decommissioning
cost estimates for the four facilities covered by this submission. However,
in a submission previously reviewed by ICF (delivered to NRC on January 31,
1991), Merck & Company provided a corporate guarantee for Merck Chemical
Manufacturing Division's facility in Elkton, Virginia (license 45-03302-01),
in the amount of $750,000. The Elkton facility is not mentioned in this
submission.' In order to ensure that the parent company has adequate funds
to cover all decommissioning costs for which it has provided a guarantee, the
CFO's letter and corresponding financial test must account for all of the
assured costs for which the guarantor may be liable -- at least $750,000 plus
the costs already addressed by this submission. Thus, if the licensee is
eligible to use the parent company guarantee, ICF recommends that NRC require
the licensee to submit a new financial test demonstrating that the guarantor j

* Similarly, the previous submission did not mention the facilities |
addressed by this submission. I

l

i
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can provide financial ascurance for all facilities for which it has provided a
corporate guarantee. |

(9) Submit a Standby Trust Agreement and Related Documentation

If the licensee defaults on its decommissioning obligations, the l
guarantor, under Recital 7 of the parent company guarantee agreement in j
Section 4.7.6 of Regulatory Guide 3.66, must either (1) carry out required
decommissioning activities or (2) make funds available in a trust fund to
allow NRC to pay for these activities. If the guarantor chooses the second
option, it must establish a trust fund because funds paid directly to NRC must j
be deposited in the U.S. Treasury and are not available for decommissioning
costs. To ensure that a trust fund will be readily available if and when {needed, the Regulatory Guide 3.66 states that a standby trust fund should be '

used with a parent company guarantee. Thus, if the licensee is eligible to
i

use the parent company guarantee, ICF recommends that NRC request the licensee
to submit a standby trust fund, acknowledgement, and other related documents
as recommended in Regulatory Guide 3.66 on pages 4-18 through 4-27.

Other Issues
1
4

Apart from editorial and non-substantive changes to the standard wording
provided in the Regulatory Guide 3.66, the following modifications are

;

noteworthy:
|
|

(1) Under 10 CFR 30.35(e), the licensee is required to describe
the means it will use to adjust decommissioning cost

|

estimates and associated funding levels over the life of the |
facility. The licensee states that adjustments to the
amount of space subject to decommissioning requirements will
be made annually, and that adjustments for the type and
levels of radioactive materials used in the facilities will
be made when warranted. The licensee also states that the
records of the cost estimate will be updated at
approximately five year intervals during license renewals.
NRC may wish to ask the licensee to add a more specific
reference stating that it will update the cost estimate for
inflation at specific intervals, although updating for
inflation may be implied given that the discussion of
updates is presented in a section labeled " inflation." '

(2) The CFO's letter does not have the recommended reference to
the corporate guarantee. In addition, it does not contain
the full addresses or license numbers in paragraph 2.
Although not critical to the terms of the test or guarantee
(assuming the guarantee and financial test are 4

satisfactorily modified), NRC may wish to require the
license numbers and addresses to be added to the letter for
clarification in case the guarantor submits other guarantees
and financial test demonstrations for other licenses.

1
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Finally, the Region should ensure that documents submitted by the
licensee are originally signed duplicates, as recommended in Regulatory Culde
3.66. Unless the documents have been properly signed, NRC cannot be certain
that the financial assurance mechanism is enforceable. Because ICF does not
possess the original submissions, we cannot verify compliance with these
requirements.

attachments

|

1

|

I
I

|

|
|

|
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REVIEN OF DECCIstIssICIIING FUNDIN PLAN (DFP)

|

Name of company or institutions f(. GTO Y O W a/ck
'

Lab-dAs |
Number of licenses and I
applicable regulations: 10 CFR Part 30 '

10 CFR Part 40 1

I

10 CFR Part 70 i

!

10 CFR Part 72 |
|

|Isotopes handled and 1

possession limits 3
(specify units): H goid, )

(.- kr1 (gowcSS;y [aho l

"ca ''Mc ,c+ mee.%D
i*

% 9' K j

"C/ Z-n 3r |

L37(S 141(z24l A
HM

) I 'ga |
'E 4 IS

0
Total cost estimate for
licenses listed above: S ,|7|,IIY.CO |

General comments on DFP
,

(ovtr$ \g,N3 Ch Y SsY-3.

I

e

|

i

i

|
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CEECELIST FOR REVIEWING DUCotetISSIONING FUNDING FIJLNS (DFF's)
'.

|

QUESTIONS COMMENTS
i

(1) Does the licensee provide
|supporting documentation for i

its cost estimates?
!

+/ Yes No

(2) Does the licensee use the
Appendix F " Cost Estimating
Tables?"

Yes No

!

(3) Does the cost estimate I

include the following major
cost elements?

]

(i) Planning and Preparationy d/oh CQg bd o r (* 5+ " !
"

'

I % g, a |

MCbtAr$JLS pkAnvt Q 4^ |
"

Yes No
=== ===

(ii) Decontamination and/or
Dismantling of Radioactive
Facility Components?

Yes No

h0(iii) Packaging, Shipping, and hl$po% CC *

g g h CLA.Di sal of Radioactive

10 CL GYes No |
.

1

hass & &*/fow
'

,y
Areas on Facility Grounds? M CeLLASE. ki M % g f f(iv) Restoration of Contaminated

'

jNA m ;4 e,r n550S O '
Yes No

|

(v) Final Radiation Survey? /Sh(bf Ol$ II sh6'

{a&W O *

Yes No

f |k'Q' g$$g no
(vi) Site Stabilization, Long-Term

Surveillance? he m% l', W M g p
m g ,'M # CF- '

Yes No t/NA

I
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'[ E CKI.IST POR REVIEWIlfG DFP'c (cf inued) |

'

QUnsTIows COMMENTS

|

(4) Is the total cost estimate [ eve _ PMMadfTYI Sh*%lc1 for_
g Q m 3,g of(OcveYen*cs,reasonable for thw type (s)

' ''*ilitY vA.~u %d_ w & dceW - i""d",i['),

Yes No
,

1

Not Sure

|

l
I

l
!

|
1

.

I

l
!

!

(5) Are the cost estimates for b W k not brD M d h
individual facility Q g c p b,
activities and/or components [

baM^ I3 4 * " |r.. son.dt.'

oJg ueo ese-ea.Yes No

Not Sure

ha y p.y
e'j.Csa, sm&s,>

s
l' ,

*Y
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an kgas ok
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M IST FOR REVIEWING DFF'c (co; b red)

QUESTIONS COMMENTS

i
I

(6) Do the computations seem
correct?

Yes No

I

i
i
.

|

|

T g( g gt- !( 7 ,' Does the licensee take credit <
for the potential salvage

l
value of recovered materials 'N
or decentaminated equipment? j

|

Yes / No I

l
I

i

l

!

(8) Does the licensee include a C SNMS iACI S
contingency factor in the a w Md b.ut A.oj

gQcost estimate?

Yes V No' W '

-

L

I 4" M j"Ti M ""'' '?"I f'(9) Does the licensee provide a f
description of the methods g ednk M3 '^ fbM
that will be used to adjust Ig yc4es,
the decommissioning cost

kestimate periodically over
the life of the facility? kb g

Y/ Yes No
'
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APPENDIX A*

CHECKLIST FOR DECOMISSIONING FINANCIAL ASSURANCE |

NAME OF LICENSEE OR APPLICANT
b r e t h b u C) <~h Onk~t b % h d e,% l

t

MAILING ADDRESS
O L E . l', u\ bowe_
Na 1 M ()3 C 6f

A. Licensee Part (check one of the following):

% Part 30 Licensee ur Applicant Part 70 Licensee or Applicant

Part 40 Licensee or Applicant Part 72 Licensee or Applicant

B. Check appropriate ites in each category (if applicable) |
1. 7 O NO

Date of Financial Assurance Submission M M % %
2. Public Entity

X Private Entity

3. Certification of Financial Assurance

X Decossissioning Funding PlanQ\3\))$%
4. (a) Prepayment Option (See Appendix B)

Trust Fund
Escrow Account
Certificate of Deposit
Government Fund
Deposit of Government Securities

(b) M Surety / Insurance /Other Guarantee (See Appendix C) O W M
3Surety bond

Letter of Credit
Line of Credit a

g Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test

(c) External Sinking Fund, Sinking Account and Surety /
Insurance (See. Appendix 0)

Trust Fund
Escrow Account
Certificate of Deposit
Government Fund
Deposit of Government Securities
Surety Bond
Letter of Credit

, Line.of Credit

(d) StatementofIntent(publicentitiesog
*Mey not be used in combination with any other instruosr,t.

A-1
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APPENDIX C

CHECKLIST FOR SUBMISSION OF SURETY / INSURANCE / PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEE
A. Check Appropriate Form of Surety / Insurance / Guarantee

Surety Bond

Letter of Credit

Line of Credit

M Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test *

Insurance

B.
Check Documents Submitted for Surety / Insurance / Guarantee

1. Surety Bond
Surety Bond
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

2. Letter of Credit
Letter of Credit
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

3. Line of Credit
Verification
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

4. Parent Company Guarantee
v Letter from Chief Executive Officer of A3plicant or

Licensee sb',aa *N g 4A 6 m o 4 b uk W 1
N' Letter from Chief Financial Officer f Parent Company c W d %v Financial Test: Alternative (I or I tAbd 4

2 Auditor's Special Report and Attache Schedule d % h s,eCorporate Guarantee 3Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

5. Insurance
Certificate of Insurance
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

May not be used in combinatiof. ith any other instrument.

C-1
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EXHIBIT 3-8

CHECKLIST OF CRITERIA FOR REVIEW OF PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEES

No b(QOG 0

Copy of letter from the chief executive officer of the licensee, |*

verifying that it is a going concern" with positive tangible net
worth (submitted annually at same time as parent company financial
test in Sections 4.7.3 and 4.7.4 of this guide).

Copy of corporate by-laws or other evidence indicating that parties i

signing the financial instrument (for the applicant) are authorized
to represent the organization in the transaction.

Mbbd
Evidence that the financial instrument is an originally signedgQL.

(*hSQD # duplicate (e.g., an executed copy of the instrument).

Evidence that the corporate parent has majority control of the*

applicant's voting stock.

C Name and address of guarantor.

60 \ p~
* Name and address of the licensee.v4*W

%%"9j* Name and address of the regulatory agency.

\

d. Recitation of the guarantor's authority to provide the guarantee,
such as ownership of the licensee.

'N* Identification of the facilities for which the guarantee provides
financial assurance and amounts guaranteed for decommissioning

activities. g rj $ Q W ,7

"A " going concern" is a firm that is expected to continue operating at least
long enough for current expectations and plans to be carried out and for the
reasonably foreseeable future period after that.

3-30
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EXHIBIT 3-8 (Continued)

T
Description of the primary obligation (decommissioning |

*

requirements).

.I
f Unequivocal statement of guarantee.*
I
I

a. Recitation of the consideration for the guarantee. |
b. Liability of the guarantor.. .

,

N a. Limitation of liabilityh
v b. Condition (s) of liabilitya

c. Effect on liability of a change in the status of the
V licenseeg

!

Statement that guarantor remains bound despite amendment or*

modification of license or decommissioning funding plan, reduction
or extension of time of performance of required activities, or any
other modification or alteration of an obligation of licensee.

Notice requirements.*

Discharge of the guarantor.*

* Termination and revocation.

1. Termination on occurrence of contingency
2. Voluntary revocation by guarantor
3. Effective date of termination or rwvocation'

* Date.

Signatures.*

/

i

f

3-31
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g 7 s' % NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION l

I' REGION I

Y 475 ALLENDALE ROAD'

j
***** KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406

JAN 0 91931
.

MEMORANDUM FOR: Louis M. Bykoski. NRC Project Officer ;

iLow Level Waste Management, Low Level Regulatory Branch

FROM: John D. Kinneman, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section B
Division of Radiation Safety i

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: NONSTANDARD FINANCIAL ASSURANCE SUBMITTALS RELATED TO THE !
DECOMMISSIONING RULE

IJohn Austin's August 6, 1990 memorandum set forth a procedure for submitting
nonstandard financial assurance submittals to you for review by the NRC
contractor. We have also included parent company guarantee's and decommissioning
funding plans. >

Licensee License No. Control No.

Worcester Foundation 20-01225-01 112990 i

for Experiment
Boehringer Ingelheim 06-19183-01 112947

Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Digital Equipment Corp. 20-20815-01 112929 '

GTE Products Corporation STB-281
.

112851
Marine Biological Lab 20-00595-02 113185
Platina Refining Laboratories 29-18345-01 113583
EG&G, Incorporated 20-02804-01 113006 t

Merck and Company, Inc. 29-00117-06 113032
Interstate Nuclear 20-03529-01 113002

Services Corporation
Merck, Sharp & Dohme 37-01531-08 113033 *

Research Labs !

General Electric Company 37-02006-09 113257
INS Corporation 37-23341-01 113003
Isomedix, Incorporated 29-19769-02 113157

.

Isomedix, Incorporated 29-19769-03 113158 ;

.

I

4

0FFICIAL RECORD COPY ML 10 ;
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Louis M. Bykoski 2

If any of you or the contractors believe any of these cases should more properly
be reviewed by the Region, please return them. Some of these cases have obvious,
minor deficiencies which we have not attempted to resolve so that we could
provide the cases to you promptly.

J

ohn D. inneman, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section B
ivision of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc:
J. Glenn, NMSS
R. Bellamy, RI
S. Villar, RI

i

I

1
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MERCK SIIARP & DOHME RESEARCH LABORATORIES*

DIVISION OF M F. R C K d. C O. ,1 N c.

P. O . S O X 2 00 0, R A H W A Y, NEW ,J E* R S E Y 0 7 0 6 5 - 0 E9 0 0

CH A RL ES C. L EIGHTON, M. D.
,

SENion viCE PR E 51 DE N T -'

ADMINISTRAT ION, PLANN#NG AND SCa[ NCE FQuCY

47011 694-3248

:
,

July 25,1990

P

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406 I

RE: Byproduct Licenses No.29-00117-06 and 37-0153108 -
,

.

o !

Dear Sir or Madam:
~~'

,

Ae- .r.

.o. . n
Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories wishes to amend Byproduct Licenses No. 29-00117-06 and 0
01531-08 to provide Decommissioning Financial Assurance, in the amount of $7.2 million. The enclosed to N
Decommissioning Funding Plan @ scribes the cost estimates, adjustments for inflation, and recordkeeping y
associated with the use of radioactive materials under Licenses No. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08. Merck .ci,.

Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories is a division of Merck & Co.,Inc., and therefore the enclosed -

-
**

Financial Assurance Documents are provided by Merck & Co., Inc. Also enclosed is a check for $400.00 fo
the Amendment Fec. .

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact Larry A. Spitznagle, Ph.D., Head of the
Health Physics Department; located at Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories, Box 2fXX), Rahway, NJ
07065, he may be reached by telephone at (908) 594-7617.

Sincerely yours,

g A . , ~

Charles C. Leighton, M.D. k
.

Attachments: " '*
,

1. Decommissioning Funding Plan
2. F' ancial Assurance Documentsm j " ' ~ ". . , . m
3. Check for $400.00 " ' " " ' "

(7-fd t3 .2.__ __ ,

Leg
-- - -. .

Rem:tter
Chech No [h5[[[[~} h[ Y

.

|_ g
Amount . .f 9J
Fee Category _a__ _ a _ g fu yp,y. , _ _ _

-

__

Type of Fee ._@?pff k,_j_ j
i

Date Check Rer'rt.f.4$ J Q{go
. ~ c.c.s,.t . . m uti/u
[ft hA -----.-.. .... m

,

A /K. . . . , ,

OfflCIAL RECORD 00PY % 10 #DE :w
.
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APPENDIX A

CHECKLIST FOR DECOMMISSIONING FINANCIAL ASSURANCE
l

|

NAME OF LICENSEE OR APPLICANT |
|Merck Sharp & dohme Research Laboratoraes

MAILIhG ADDRESS

126 E. Lincoln Avenue

Rahway, NJ 07065

A. Licensee Part (check one of the following):
x Part 30 Licensee or Applicant Part 70 Licensee or Applicant

Part 40 Licensee or Applicant Part 72 Licensee or Applicant
B. Check appropriate item in each category (if applicable)

-

1. Jniv 26 1990 Date of Financial Assurance Submission
2. Public Entity

Private Entityy

3.
Certification of Financial Assurance,

Decommissioning Funding Plany

4. (a) Prepayment Option (See Appendix B)
Trust Fund
Escrow Account
Certificate of Deposit
Government Fund
Deposit of Government Securities

(b)
Surety / Insurance /Other Guarantee (S1e Appendix C)Surety bond

Letter of Credit
Line of Credit

X Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test a

(c) External Sinking Fund, Sinking Account and Surety /
Insurance (See. Appendix D)

Trust Fund
Escrow Account
Certificate of Deposit
Government Fund
Deposit of Government Securities
Surety Bond
Letter of Credit
Line of Credit

(d) Statement of Intent (public entities only)
*May not be used in combination with any other instrument

.

A-1
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DECOMMISSIONING FUNDING PLAN FOR MERCK SIIARP & DOllME RESEARCII LAllORATORIES
JULY 1990

Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories (MSDRL), a Division of Merck & Co., Inc. operates research
laboratories using radioactive materials under NRC License Number 29-00117- 06 at four sites: Rahway, NJ; West
Point, PA; Isranchburg, NJ; and Three Ilridges, NJ, which require a decommissioning funding plan per 10 CFR Part
30. MSDRL possesses and operates two scaled source irradiators under NRC license number 37-01531- 08 at West
Point, PA. This cost estimate applies to decommissioning costs associated with these licenses at these facilities.

Should it be mme necessary, a detailed Decommissioning Plan would be prepared with the aid of a firm experienced
in decommissioning similar facilitics. It is estimated that this will require approximately 3-4 months including 2-3
weeks of onsite inspections and record reviews and cost approximately $100,000.

For the purposes of this Decommissioning Funding Plan, Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories contracted
with Diversified Scientific Services, Inc. (Kingston, TN), a firm which has previously performed facility
decommissioning activitics and cost estimates, hereafter referred to as DSS, was instrumental in obtaining the data
used in this cost analysis. Each building was inspected floor by floor by DSS personnel and compared to building
schematic drawings. The final report was prepared by DSS staff including civil engineers, decommissioning
specialist, and health physicist. A complete description of the methods and cost estimate are contained in
" Radiological Decommissioning Cost Assessment for Merck & Co., Inc., Merck Sharp & Dohme Research
Laboratories" by Diversified Scientific Services, Inc., P.O. Ilox 863, Kingston, Tennessec 37763, and submitted to
Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories on May 31,1990, which is kept on file in the IIcalth Physics Office
of the Licensee, and is available for inspection. The costs include estimates of direct labor; labor overhead;
consumable supplies; travel, subsistence, and lodging; equipment rental; and subcontracted items.

|

FACII ITIES: l

i

As of July 1990, the facilitics at which radioactive materials are, or have been used under these licenses
are described below-

The Rahway, NJ facility involves fifteen buildings with one to three floors cach. Contamination would be j
primarily tritium and 14C in amounts from trace quantitics to moderate concentrations. Other

'

radionuclides of concern used at this facility include: 45 a,22Na,36Cl,241Am, 9'Dc,109Cd,54M n,C
63Ni,40 ,65Zn. The fifteen buildings have an estimated 81,430 SF floor space for radioactive materialsK
use.

i
The West Point, PA facilit involves sixteen buildings with one to three floors cach. Contamination would |

be primarily tritium and 1 C in amounts from trace quantities to moderate concentrations. Other |

radionuclides of concern used at this facility include: 45Ca,22Na, 9'%c,137Cs,153Gd,36 Cl,85 r,141Ce,S

133Ba, 60Co. The sixteen buildings have an estimated 100,000 SF floor space for radioactive materials i
use. |

The Branchburg, NJ facility involves one animal testing building, on a farm. The radionuclides used at !
14 The building has an estimated 13,325 SF floor space for radioactive |this facility are tritium and C

matcrials use. I

The Three Bridges, NJ facility involves a research and administrative building on a farm. The isotopes
used at this facility are tritium and 14C. The building has an estimated 3,520 SF floor space for
radioactive materials use.

In general, the laboratories consist of a large room with base and island cabinets along the sides and down
the center, wall hung cabinets, one to four fume hoods and one or more adjoining rooms used for
counting equipment or other experimental processes. Installed components arc defined as fume hoods,
laboratory base and island cabinets, refrigerators, frec7 cts, centrifuges and custom lucite boxes. Each room
is unique in nature and contains a variety of installed components. Most laboratories contain two to three
refrigerators, a centrifuge, a radioisotope counting system and general laboratory supplies and chemicals.
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* Decommissioning Funding Piarmr Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratnms - 1990-

Page 2

|

WASTE Vol.UME ESTIMATE

Radioactive waste volume estimates were based on DSS's technical assessment and professional experience ;
relative to estimating waste volumes for other decommissioning projects of similar complexity and j
magnit ude.

Radioactive waste resulting from the occommissioning effort was divided into two categories: structural
materials and installed components. Structural materials are defined as materials such as floors, ceilings,
walls, studs, exhaust ducts, roof material, etc., that are an integral part of the building structure. Installed
components are defined as fume hoods, laboratory base and island cabincts, refrigerators, centrifuges,
freezers, etc. The following assumptions were used for compilation of the waste volume estimates.

STRUCTURAI, MATERIALS:

For all laboratories in which radioactive materials are used, except those in Building M)R, Rahway, NJ:
Approximately 1% of floor covering will be removed to a depth of 1/4", and will require disposal as
radioactive waste; 1% of wail surfaces will be removed to a depth of 1/4" and will require disposal as
radioactive waste; 1% of the dropped ceiling material will require disposal as radioactive material; 25% of the
fume h(xxl ducts will be disposed of as radioactive waste; 10% of the fume hood air handling units will be
disposed of as radioactive waste; 7% of the roof material will be removed, to a depth of 1/2", and will be
dispo cd of as radioactive waste; all other structural material will be cleaned in place and surveyed for release.

In laboratories in Building M)R, Rahway, NJ: 100% of the ceiling material in the affected areas and 100% of
the exhaust ducts will be classified as radioactive waste; 1% of the floor covering will be removed to a depth
of 1/4", and will require disposal as radioactive waste; 1% of wall surfaces will be removed, to a depth of 1/4",
and will require disposal as radioactive waste; 10% of the fume hood air handling units will be disposed of as
radioactive waste; 7% of the roof material will be removed, to a depth of 1/2", and will be disposed of as
radioactive waste; all other structural material will be cleaned in place and surveyed for release.

INSTALL.ED COM PONENTS:

In all radioactive materials designated laboratories: 2% of all refrigerators will require disposal as radioactive )
waste; 1% of wall hung cabincts, base cabinets and island cabinets will require disposal as radioactive waste; !
25% of fume hmxis will be disposed of as radioactive waste; 1% of all centrifuges will be disposed of as |
radioactive waste. Installed components designated as radioactive waste will bc volume reduced by 50%. All j
remaining comp (ments will be cleaned and surveyed for release. 1

COST ESTIM ATE

OVERllEAD
COST FACTOR RATE (%)
Labor 160.0 %

General & Administrative 15.5 %
Fees 20.0 %

|

|

|
|

|

|

l
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DECON1511SSIONING COST ESTih1 ATE

Subtotal
Labor Labor Travet & Equipment & Proceed Facility

} i.M Hours Con Living Materials Rental Services Decorrnission
Rahway, NJ 19,494 $1,187,014 5299,925 5275,341 524,040 $23,821 $1,810,141
West Point, 25,833 $1,558,938 $383,079 5349,273 524,380 $28,044 52,:,43,714
Branchburg, 3,116 5 239,119 5 48,352 $ 21,435 516,858 $ 7,775 5 333,539
Three Bridge 2.940 $ 227.741 5 45.525 S 19.921 516.867 $ 7.775 5 317.829;

10TAL 51,383 $3,212,812 $776,881 5665,970 582,145 567,415 $4,805,223

LLRW DISPOSAL COST ESTlh1 ATE

Voltsne (CF) Cost Vottsne (CF) Cost Subteta|
Shipped to 1990 Shipped to 1990 LLRW TOTAL
Ricoland S Ri E and $ Disposat DECOMMISS10NING
Washington Wt,rington 1990 COST

Site Structural Structurat Componsnts Comorwnt s Dotters 1990 DOLLARS

Rahway, NJ 10,327 $1,046,022 2118 5214,532 51,260,554 53,070,695
| West Point, 9,369 $ 948,986 1263 5127,929 51,076,915 $3,420,629

Branchburg, 64 $ 6,483 47 5 4,761 S 11,243 5 344,782
Three Briche 106 S 10,737 64 5 6.483 $ 17.217 5 335.048

TOTAL 19,866 $2,012,227 3,492 $353,704 52,365,931 $7,171,154

RECORDKEEPING

Records of spills and/or other occurrences where contamination remains, are kept in the Ilealth Physics
Department at the associated site, and are updated annually. As-built drawings and modifications of structures
are kept by the Department of Engineering Senices, Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories, and are
updated at least annually. Records of the Cost Estimate are on file in the Office of the IIcalth Physics
Departmert, Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories. A copy of the financial assurance mechanism and
supporting documentation are kept in the Office of the Health Physics Department, Merck Sharp & Dohme
Research Laboratories, and are updated annually.

INFLATION

Adjustments to the amount of space subject to decommissioning requirements will be made annually.
Adjustments for the type and levels of radioactive materials used in the facilities will be made when, in the
opinion of the IIcad of the liealth Physics Depetment, there has been a significant change in the probability,
severity or difficulty in decontamination of facilities. Records of the Cost Estimate will be updated at
approximately five (5) year intervals (during license renewals). The Financial Assurance Mechanism and
supporting documentation will be reviewed annually and updated at approximately five year intervals (during i

license renewal).

- - - - - - - - - .
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APPENDIX C

CHECKLIST FOR SUBMISSION OF SURETY / INSURANCE / PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEE

A. Check Appropriate Form of Surety / Insurance / Guarantee

Surety Bond

Letter of Credit

Line of Credit

X Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test *

Insurance

B. Check Documents Submitted for Surety / Insurance / Guarantee

1. Surety Bond
Surety Bond
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

2. Letter of Credit
Letter of Credit
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

3. Line of Credit
Verification
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

4. Parent Company Guarantee
X Letter from Chief Executive Officer of Applicant or

Licensee
X Letter from Chief Financial Officer of Parent Company

,

x Financial Test: Alternative [I or II) !

X Auditor's Special Report and Attached Schedule
X Corporate Guarantee |

Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement ;

5. Insurance !

Certificate of Insurance |
Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement

*May not be used in combination with any other instrument.
1

C-1

i
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DECOMMISSIONING FUNDING PLAN

MERCK SilARP & DOllME RESEARCil LABORATORIES

FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENTS -JULY 1990

Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories is a disision of Merck & Co.,Inc. Since
Merck & Co., Inc. has a net worth of $3,203,400,000 and the decommissioning cost estimate
is only $7,171,154, we have submitted a Parent Company Guarantec/ Financial Test. Under
these circumstances the Corporate Guarantee is provided by the letter from the Chief
Financial Officer. Merck & Co.,Inc. routinely provides such financial test and guarantecs
for financial assurances required by the U.S. Emironmental Protection Agency, and fccis
that it is appropriate for this Decommissioning Funding Plan as well.

. ____ _-
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IAl E R C K & C O.,Ix c.
P O DOX 2000

P A H N AY, N EW JE RGEY 07065-0900

l
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I
l

P ROY VAGELOS. M D )

!c -. .. m, - , o r cu,m or , ,u .

July 26, 1990
|

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission i

Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 17406

Re: License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am the Chief Executive Officer of Merck & Co., Inc., P. O. Box 2000, Rahway,
New Jersey, a corporation. This letter is in support of this firm's use of the

financial test to demonstrate financial assurance, as specified in 10 CFR
Part 30.

I hereby certify that Merck & Co., Inc. is currently a going concern and that
it possesses positive tangible net worth in the amount of $3,203.4 million.

This corporation is required to file a Form 10K with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission for the latest fiscal year. This fiscal year of this

corporation ends on December 31.

I hereby certify that the content of this letter is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge.

Sincerely yours,
1

L
'

jkVyn
/

1

)
l

i

i

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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M E R C K & CO., INC.
P 0 BOX 2000

PAHWAY, NE W Jf R S E Y 0 7066.C 900

G018 M4 4000

July 26, 1990

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am the Chief Financial Officer of Merck & Co., Inc., a corporation. This
letter is in support of this corporation's use of the financial test to

demonstrate financial assurance, as specified in 10 CFR Part 30.

This corporation guarantees the availability of funds to decommission the
following facilities operated by a division of this corporation. The current
cost estimates or certified amounts for decommissioning, so guaranteed, are
shown for each facility:

|

Location of Current
Name of Facility Facility Cost Estimates

Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratory West Point, PA $3,420,629
)

Rahway, NJ 3,070,695 )
"

Branchburg, NJ 344,782
|

"

Three Bridges, NJ 335.048 l
"

l

Total $7,171,154 |
l

This corporation is required to file a Form 10K with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission for the latest fiscal year.

This fiscal year of this corporation ends on December 31. The figures for the
following items marked with a (1) are derived from this corporation's
independently audited, year-end financial statements and footnotes for the
latest completed fiscal year, ended 1989.
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U.S. Nuclear RegulatoW Commission * Page 2

($ Millions)
4.7.4 f_inancial Test: Alternative II

1. Decommissioning cost estimates for all facilities
(License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08) (total
of all cost estimates shown in paragraphs above) $ 7.2

2. Current bond rating of most recent issuance of
this corporation and name of rating service Long Term: AAA/Aaa
S&P. Moody's Short Term: A-l+/P-1

3. Date of issuance of bond N/A(2)

4. Date of maturity of bond N/A(2)

(1)5. Tangible net worth (total Shareholders' Equity,
less Other Assets). $3.203.4

(I)6. Total assets in United States (required only if
less than 90 percent of corporation's assets are
located in the United States) $ 3.150.Ji

Yes No

7. Is Line 5 at least $10 million?

8. Is Line 5 at least 6 times Line l? [
(1)9. Are at least 90 percent of corporation's assets

located in the United States? If not, complete
Line 10.

10. Is Line 6 at least 6 times Line 17

(1) Denotes figures derived from financial statements.

(2)Merck & Co., Inc., has not issued long-term debt since 1988 (fully
redeemed in 1989). The Company issues commercial paper (short-term
debt) at regular intervals. Both the long-term and the short-term
ratings were confirmed by the rating agencies after meetings with Company
representatives in December 1989.
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U.S. Nuclear RegulatoW Commission Page 3'*

I he;eby certify that the content of this letter is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge.

Sincerely yours,

^

r-( ,

t[y . Lewent
Chief Financial Officer

|

|

i
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ARTIlun ANDERSEN & CO.

1a45 AVENUE OF THE AMEHICAS
New Youx. N.Y. lotos

July 26, 1990

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: License Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08

Dear Sir or Madam:

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the
financial statements of Merck & Co., Inc. (the " Company") for the year ended
December 31, 1989 and have issued our report thereon dated January 23, 1990.
We have not performed any auditing procedures since that date.

Merck & Co., Inc. has prepared documents to demonstrate its financial
responsibility under the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's ("NRC")
financial assurance regulations, 10 CFR Part 30. This letter is furnished to
assist the licensee, Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laborateries, a division of
Merck & Co., Inc. in complying with these regulations.

The attached schedule reconciles the specified information furnished in the
Chief Financial Officer's (CFO's) letter dated July 26, 1990, in response to
the regulations, with the Company's financial statements. In connection
therewith, we have:

1. determined that the amounts in the column "Per Financial Statements"
agree with amounts contained in the Company's financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 1989;

2. determined that the amount in the column "Per CE0's letter" agrees
with the letter prepared in response to the NRC's request;

3. determined that the amounts in the column " Reconciling Items" agree
with the analyses prepared by the Company setting forth the
indicated items; and

. _ . - - . _ _ _-
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Airrnme A NDICI{SICN & CO.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -2- July 26, 1990

4 tested the clerical accuracy of the totals and percentages presented
in the accompanying schedule and/or the CFO's letter.

Because the procedures in 1-4 above do not constitute an audit made in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we do not express an
opinion on the accompanying schedule. In connection with these procedures, no
matters came to our attention that the information set forth in the
accompanying schedule should be adjusted.

This report is furnished solely for the use of the Company and the NRC and
should not be used for any other purpose.

<> ^
.

Arthur Andersen & Co.

Attachment
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ATTACHMENT'

MERCK & CO., INC.
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1989

($ Millions)

Line Number Per Per
in Financial Reconciling CE0's

CFO's Letter Statements Items Letter

Total Stockholders' Equity $3,520.6

Less: Intangibles and
Other Assets 317.2

5 Total Tangible Net Worth $3.203,4

Accrued Decommissioning
costs included in
liabilities j,00

Total Tangible Net Worth
Plus Decommissioning Costs $3.203.4

57431

i
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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I, ANN MARIE ARABIA, Assistant Secretary of Merck & Co., Inc.,

(the " Company") a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws

'

of the State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that P. Roy Vagelos has

been duly elected, has duly qualified, and this day is Chairman of the

Board, President and Chief Executive Officer, and that the signing of

the documents relating to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission License |

|

Nos. 29-00117-06 and 37-01531-08, is within his area of responsibility

and in conformity with General Corporate Resolution #2, as adopted by

the Board of Directors of said Corporation and presently in full force

and effect, and delegations of authority thereunder; and further, that
i

Judy C. Lewent has been duly elected, has duly qualified, and this day )

is Vice Presdent, Finance and Chief Financial Officer, and she has been

duly authorized under the Company's Grants of Authority, and in that

capacity is authcrized to execute such instruments and documents on its

behalf as may be necessary, and that the signing of the above-described

documents is within her area of responsibility,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my signature and

affixed the seal of the Corporation this 26th day of July, 1990.

\ \ .

k ) N A
sistantSecretarf

0FRCIAL RECORD COPY ,{lag 113g33
_ _ ._ ._ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _. - .. . - .
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Merck & Co., Inc. !
ATTN: Charles C.Leighton, M.D. '

P.O. Box 2000 |
Rahway, NJ 07065-0900

,

REFUND OF APPLICATI0tl FEE

1. BACKGROUND:

Check Received August 2. 1990

Application Dated July 25.1990

Check Number 266908

Check Amount $400

2. REFUND:

Amount $400

This refund is now being processed and will be sent as soon as
possible.

3. ,RF.A50ft FOR REFUND:

Fee for application dated July 25, 1990, for License No. 29-00117-06
is being refunded in accordance with Information Notice 90-38,
Supplement #1.

Il0TE: EllCLOSED IS A COPY OF THE MAY 23, 1990 FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE
CONTAINING THE COMMISS10ti'S REVISED FEE REGULATTONS WHICH WENT
It1T0 EFFECT JULY 2, 1990. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS C0!1CERNING
THE FEES TO BE SUBlilTTED WITH FUTURE APPLICATIONS, PLEASE CONTACT
US AT 301-492-4650.

,|: ; k n9
Maurice Messier NTp/p/90
License Fee and Debt Collection Branch
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of the Controller

Enclosure: liay 23, 1990 1

Federal Register notice
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: (FOR LFMS USE) {
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' : INFORMATION FRCM LTS i

3gywggy. i. .....__ ..___.. ___.

:
LICENS? FFF MANAGEMENT ^ ~< A N C H , ARM : PROGCAM CODE: 03610

AND : STATUS CODE: 0
REGIONAL LICENSIN3 SECTIONS : FEE CATEG0PY: 3L

: EXP. DATE: 19950731
: FEE COMMENTS: ._-.................<
: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : 8|

LICENSE FEE TRANSMITTAL

REGIONjh4.

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED
APPLICANT /LICENS E: MERCK s CO., INC.
PECEIVED DATE: 700727
DOCKET NO: 331A630
CONTh0L NO.: 113032
LICENSE No.: 29-00117-06
ACTION TYPE: AMENOMENT

2. FEE ATTACHED . gg
#!/NaMOUyT:

CHECK ND.: _ _ _(, r$21' 0 / M*

3. COMMENTS
'l /

/ /--------- ///_ 3_,- r3r.g--
5IGNE0

| 337g
.._______ .

y..
___

.

...

|

|

l 9. LICENSE ;EE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (CMECK WHEN MILESTONE 03 IS ENTERED / ./)
1

_ . . . . . . . . . . . . . _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . .' . . M_ _d_d_ .7. 4[#mQ /)1. CEE CaTEGODY AND AMOUNT:
I 4

1

2. CORRECT PEF PAID. APPLICATION MAY BE PROCESSED FOR:
AMENDMENT __. .._.______

RENEJAL ____..........

LICENSE .___....... __

3. OTHER
_.... . ___ .........___.._____...

_...______........__....___.......
t J

SIGNED
.

....____..._.e_. .........___ ____

OATE ____...__....I.'.*.-#./.T./.(.i......._____-

/ . '

1

1

f

- _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ ._. i


